


SECTION I

Charge Codes



AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

8.172 | Infr 56002_. | 54__ |0 EXCEEDED SPEED LIMIT ON CAPITOL/STATE GROUNDS SET BY THE N | N | N [ N | 1998-08-28
COMMISSONER OF ADMINISTRATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

21.360 |Fel 2927599._| 5099 |01 2 3|RECORD VOTE OF MEMBER OF HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVEBY OTHERTHAN | Y | C | N F N | 1975-01-01
THE MEMBER

29080 |Fel 5403999. | 7399 |0123|STATE AUDITOR EXAMINER - VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE OR ANY DUTY Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
IMPOSED BY CHAPTER 29

29250 |Misd A|5400899. | 7399 |0123|MAKE FALSE/MISLEADING/UNFOUNDED REPORT TO AUDITOR Y | N [ N[ M N | 2013-08-28

29.250 |Misd A|5400999. | 7399 |0123|REFUSE OR FAIL TO COMPLY WITH STATE AUDITOR CHAPTER PROVISIONS Y | N [ N[ M N | 2013-08-28

30400 |Fel 5404199. | 7399 |0123[VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS OF SECTION 30.400 REGARDING STATE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
TREASURER'S HANDLING OF STATE MONEY OR BONDS

30.756 |Misd A[19485 . | 26 |0123|FALSE STATEMENT ON LOAN APPLICATION BY FARMING OPERATION,SMALL | N | N | N | M N | 1986-02-20
BUSINESS OR JOB ENHANCEMENT BUSINESS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07,
99)

32057 |Fel D |3720099. | 6199 |0123|BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY REGARDING TAXES Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1990-09-28

34160 |Fel 5413799._| 7399 |01 23| ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT/REBATE/THING OF VALUE FROM BIDDER BY Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION

37.725 |Misd A[5471399._ | 7399 [0123|KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FROM N| N|N| M N | 2004-08-28
EXAMINATION FROM CHILD ADVOCACY TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSON(S)

37.730 |Misd A[5471599. | 7399 |0123|KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 37.730 N| N|N| M N | 2004-08-28

41215 |[Fel C |5411499. | 7399 |01 23| RELEASING NAMESAND ADDRESSES OF INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTING TO Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1998-08-28
THE "MISSOURI NATIONAL GUARD TRUST FUND"

41720 |Fel 27085 . | 48 |013 |RESIST/AID IN RESISTING A FORCE ORDERED BY THE GOVERNOR TO Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
EXECUTE LAWS/SUPPRESS INSURRECTION/REPEL INVASION (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

43170 |[Misd |27080 . | 48 [0123[PERSON WILLFULLY RESISTS/OPPOSES A MEMBER OF THE PATROL IN THE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1950-01-01
PROPER DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

43170 |[Misd |27090 . | 48 [0123|FAILED TO STOP OR OBEY REASONABLE SIGNAL DIRECTIONOFAHIGHWAY | Y | N | N | M | Y | 1997-08-28
PATROLMAN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

43405 |Misd A|27070 . | 48 |[0123|MAKE FALSE REPORT OR FALSE STATEMENT OF MISSING PERSON(S) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1988-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

43532 |Misd A |5485099. | 7399 |0123|OBTAIN CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD INFORMATION UNDERFALSEPRETENSE| Y | N | N | M N | 2003-08-28

43532 |Misd A|5485599. | 7399 |01 23|PROVIDER/YOUTH SERVICES AGENCY DISCLOSED CONFIDENTIAL Y | N [ N[ M N | 2003-08-28
INFORMATION

43535 |Misd A |5485999. | 7399 |01 2 3|DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL CRIMINAL RECORDS Y | N [ N[ M N | 2005-08-28

43540 |Misd A |5486099. | 7399 |0123|AUTHORIZED STATE AGENCY/QUALIFIED ENTITY DISCLOSED CONFIDENTIAL | Y | N | N | M N | 2003-08-28

CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION
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AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ JCHARGE| NCIC | ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] CLASS| CODE |JCODE|MOD DESCRIPTION OCN|] DNA | SOR|TYPEJROC DATE

43.600 |Misd B | 27015 . | 48__ |0123|FILING FALSE REPORT ON HIGHWAY PATROL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE N N N M N 1988-08-13
SYSTEM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

49.266 |Mid 5909099._| 5599 |0123|VIOLATE BURN BAN N N N M N 2013-08-28

50.800 | Misd 1970299._ | 2699 |0123|FALSELY CERTIFYING FACT(S) COVERED BY COUNTY FINANCIAL N N N M N 1989-08-29
STATEMENT (2ND, 3RD, AND 4TH CLASS COUNTIES)

50.800 | Fel 19709 . | 26_ |0123|WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY MAKING A FALSE REPORT OF RECORD CONTAINED Y C N F N 1989-08-28
IN COUNTY FINANCE STATEMENT (2ND/3RD/4TH CLASS COUNTIES)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

50.815 | Misd 1971399._ | 2699 |0123|FALSELY CERTIFYING FACT/S COVERED BY COUNTY FINANCIAL STATEMENT | Y N N M N 1973-09-28
(1ST CLASS, NONCHARTER COUNTIES)

50.815 | Fel 19717__. | 26__ |0123|WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY MAKE FALSE REPORT OF RECORD CONTAINED IN Y C N F N 1973-09-28
COUNTY FINANCE STATEMENT (1ST CLASS, NON CHARTER COUNTY)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

58.452 | Misd A|3637299._ | 5599 |0123|FAILUREBY A CORONER OR MEDICAL EXAMINER TO PROPERLY REFER A Y N N M N 1991-08-28
SUSPICIOUS DEATH OF A CHILD UNDER 18 YEARS

59.660 | Misd 2935799._| 5099 ({0123 |WILLFULLY NEGLECT/REFUSE TO PERFORM ANY OF THE DUTIES REQUIRED N N N M N 1957-08-28
OF RECORDER

60.355 |Misd B|23264 . | 29 |0123|KNOWINGLY MOVE/REMOVE/DEFACE OR DESTROY BOUNDRY MARKER, N N N M N 1998-08-28
BENCH MARK OR HORIZONTAL CONTROL MONUMENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 03, 06, 99)

64.295 |Misd A|3603499._ | 5599 |0 VIOLATION OR ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR ORDERS N N N M N 2002-08-28
(NON-CHARTER 1ST CLASS COUNTY)

64.463 | Misd 3603099._| 5599 [0123|DUMPING IN AN UNLICENSED AREA N N N M N 1979-01-01

64.690 |Misd A |3603399._ | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR ORDERS (2ND AND N N N M N 1965-08-28
3RD CLASS COUNTIES)

64.895 |Misd A|3603599._ | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR ORDERS N N N M N 1965-09-28
(UNINCORPORATED AREA)

67.1222 |Misd A |3603799. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF AIRPORT ZONING REGULATIONS N N N M N 1992-08-28

67.1663 |Misd A |1936999. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION OF PROVISIONSIN SECTIONS 67.1600-67.1663 DEALING WITH N N N M N 1998-08-28
HOME EQUITY PROGRAMS

67.1819 |Misd A |5485799. | 7399 |0123|REGIONAL TAXI CAB COMMISSION DISCLOSED CONFIDENTIAL CRIMINAL N N N M N 2004-08-28
RECORD CHECK INFORMATION

70441 | Mid 3605599._ | 5599 [0123|VIOLATION OF RULESAND REGULATIONS OF RAPID TRANSIT CAR, BUSOR N N N M N 1993-08-28
OTHER CONVEYANCE

77460 |Misd 5419499. | 7399 [0123|CITY OFFICIAL KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY ALLOWSANY CLAIM OR DEMAND N N N M N 1987-08-28

AGAINST CITY WHEN CONTRACT/AGREEMENT NOT AUTHORIZED BY LAW
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AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

77.655 |Misd A |3502599. | 5999 |012 3| FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH PROPER ELECTION PROCEDURE N| N | N| M N | 1982-08-28

79.360 |Misd | 5419599, | 7399 |0123|CITY OFFICIAL ALLOWING UNAUTHORIZED CLAIM AGAINST CITY N| N|N| M N | 1939-09-28

82.817 |Misd B|2918599. | 5099 |0123|VIOLATION OF SERVICE OF PROCESS- AGENTSIN ST LOUISCITY N| N|N| M N | 1990-09-28

84340 |Misd | 5405099, | 7399 |0123|SERVING WITHOUT LICENSE ASPRIVATE N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
WATCHMAN/DETECTIVE/POLICEMAN

84.720 |Misd B|5407599. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATIONS OF LICENSING REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES FOR PRIVATE N| N|N| M N | 1993-08-28
SECURITY PERSONNEL AND ORGANIZATIONS

92920 |Fel 5418699. | 7399 |01 23| MEMBERSEMPLOYEES OF LAND REUTILIZATION AUTHORITY - RECEIVE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1971-09-28
COMPENSATION, EMOLUMENT OR PROFIT FROM LANDSHELD BY THE
AUTHORITY

105452 |Fel D |5404299. | 7399 [0123|COMMITTED ACTSPROHIBITED BY ELECTED AND APPOINTED PUBLIC Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1999-01-01
OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

105452 |Misd B 5404499, | 7399 [0123|COMMITTED ACTSPROHIBITED BY ELECTED AND APPOINTED PUBLIC Y | N [ N[ M N | 1999-01-01
OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES - 1ST OFFENSE

105454 |Fel D |5403699. | 7399 |0123|ETHICSVIOLATION BY ELECTED OFFICIAL OR LOBBYIST- 2ND OFFENSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1990-09-28

105454 |Misd B|5403799. | 7399 |0123|ETHICSVIOLATION BY ELECTED OFFICIAL OR LOBBYIST- 1ST OFFENSE N| N|N| M N | 1990-09-28

105458 |Fel D |5404699. | 7399 |0123|COMMITTED ACT PROHIBITED BY MEMBERS OF GOVERNING BODIES OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1999-01-01
POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

105.458 |Misd B|5404899. | 7399 |0123|COMMITTED ACT PROHIBITED BY MEMBERS OF GOVERNING BODIES OF Y | N [ N[ M N | 1999-01-01
POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS - 1ST OFFENSE

105470 |Misd |5403599. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO REGISTERASA LOBBYIST N| N|N| M N | 1975-08-13

105473 |Misd A[19719 . | 26 |0123|LOBBYIST KNOWINGLY OMIT, CONCEAL OR FALSIFY INFORMATION N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
REQUIRED IN MONTHLY REPORTS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

105492 |Misd B 3507599, | 5999 |0123|MISREPRESENTATION OR OMISSION OF FACTSIN FINANCIAL INTEREST N| N|N| M N | 1990-09-28
STATEMENT

105961 |Misd A[19706 . | 26 |0123|KNOWINGLY, WITH MALICE, FILE A FALSE COMPLAINT AGAINST AN N| N|N| M N | 1991-08-28
INDIVIDUAL IN REFERENCE TO THE ETHICSLAW (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
07, 99)

105961 |Misd A[1970799. | 2699 |0123|KNOWINGLY VIOLATE CONFIDENTIALITY OF AN ETHICS COMPLAINT N| N|N| M N | 1991-08-28
AGAINST AN INDIVIDUAL

105961 |Misd A[5405299. | 7399 |0123|KNOWINGLY FILE A COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 105 WITHOUTJUST | Y | N | N | M N | 1991-08-28
CAUSE OR WITH MALICE

105961 |Misd A[5405399. | 7399 [0123|VIOLATE CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION OR SECTION Y | N [ N[ M N | 1991-08-28
105.955(17)

109.270 |Misd |5402099. | 7399 |0123|DESTRUCTION OF STATE RECORDS N| N|N| M N | 1979-01-01

110.140 |Misd |5402499. | 7399 |0123|CLERK OF COUNTY COMMISSION DISCLOSES AMOUNT OF BID BEFORE N| N|N| M N | 1959-08-29

SELECTION OF DEPOSITARIES
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AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

115.158 |Misd B |5411199. | 7399 |0123| COMMERCIAL USE OF CENTRALIZED VOTER REGISTRATION DATABASE N | N | N| M N | 1994-08-28

115203 |Misd | 3508899, | 5999 |0123|CLASSFOUR ELECTION OFFENSE OF VOTER REGISTRATIONAND SUBMISSION | N | N | N | M N | 2006-08-28
OF VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS

115205 |Misd | 3508599, | 5999 |0123|CLASS THREE ELECTION OFFENSE - VOTER REGISTRATION SOLICIT OR N| N|N| M N | 2006-08-28
KNOWINGLY FAIL TO REGISTER WITH SECRETARY OF STATE

115.405 |Fd 3508199._| 5999 |0123|CLASSONE ELECTION OFFENSE - MAKE FALSE SWORN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1978-01-01
STATEMENT/AFFIDAVIT/STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY OR SIGN SUCH
DOCUMENTS KNOWING STATEMENT IS UNTRUE

115631 |Fel C |3507999. | 5999 |0123|CLASSONE ELECTION OFFENSE - WILLFULLY PROVIDE FALSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR VOTER REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION
115.155

115631 |Fd 3508099._| 5999 |0123|[COMMITTED CLASS ONE ELECTION OFFENSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1978-01-01

115.633 |Fd 3508299. | 5999 |0123|[COMMITTING CLASS TWO ELECTION OFFENSES Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1978-01-01

115635 |Misd | 3508499, | 5999 |0123|COMMITTING CLASS THREE ELECTION OFFENSES N| N|N| M N | 1978-01-01

115637 |Misd | 3508699, | 5999 |0123|COMMITTING CLASSFOUR ELECTION OFFENSES N| N|N| M N | 1978-01-01

116.080 |Misd A|[3504499. | 5999 |0123|FALSELY SWEARING TO A CIRCULATORS AFFIDAVIT KNOWING IT TO BE N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28
FALSE

116.090 |Misd A[3509199. | 5999 |0123|PETITION SIGNATURE FRAUD Y | N [ N[ M N | 2013-08-28

116.090 |Misd A|[3509299. | 5999 |0123|FAIL TO REPORT PETITION SIGNATURE FRAUD Y | N [ N[ M N | 2013-08-28

116.100 |Misd A[3503299. | 5999 |0123|KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE WITHDRAWAL STATEMENT N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28

130028 |Fel D |3507299. | 5999 |0123|VIOLATE SECTION 130.028.1 REGARDING DISCRIMINATION/INTIMIDATION IN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1995-01-01
ELECTIONS

130.028 |Misd A[3507399. | 5999 |0123|EMPLOYER/COMMITTEE/LABOR ORGANIZATION RECEIVE/CAUSEPOLITICAL | N | N | N | M N | 1995-01-01
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM MEMBERS OR EMPLOY EES, EXCEPT BY CONSENT

130.028 |Misd A[3507499. | 5999 |0123|DIRECT PAYROLL DEDUCTION TO A CONTINUING POLITICAL COMMITTEE, N| N|N| M N | 1995-01-01
OTHER THAN THE COMMITTEE CHOSEN BY THE EMPLOYEE

130031 |Fel D |3506199. | 5999 |0123|TRANSFER SOMETHING OF VALUE TO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEEWHILE | Y | C | N F N | 2010-08-28
CONCEALING IDENTITY OF SOURCE -3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

130.031 |Misd C|3506399. | 5999 |01 23| TRANSFER SOMETHING OF VALUE TO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEEWHILE | Y | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
CONCEALING IDENTITY OF SOURCE - 2ND OFFENSE

130.031 |Misd A[3506599. | 5999 |0123|PURPOSELY FAILING TO PRINT NAME AND TITLE OF COMMITTEE N| N|N| M N | 1995-01-01
TREASURER ON PRINTED MATTER RELATIVE TO A CANDIDATE

130081 |Misd A[3506799. | 5999 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE LAW (CHAPTER N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
130)

130.081 |Misd A|[3507099. | 5999 |0123|FAILURE TO FILE CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE REPORT PURPOSEL Y N| N|N| M N | 1978-08-13

130.081 | Infr 3507199._| 5999 |0 FAILURE TO FILE CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE REPORT N | N[N [ N | 1990-09-28
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AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

137.177 |Misd | 3604099, | 5599 |01 2 3|FAILURE TO SECURE A BUILDING PERMIT N| N | N| M N | 1979-01-01

137.375 |Misd | 3717099, | 6199 |0123|FAILURE TO MAKE AND FORWARD ASSESSMENT BOOK ABSTRACTTOSTATE | N | N | N | M N | 2008-08-28
TAX COMMISSION AS REQUIRED

137.420 |Misd A[1970199. | 2699 |0123|FALSE CERTIFICATION TO STATEMENT FILED WITH COUNTY ASSESSORWITH | N | N | N | M N | 1945-08-28
INTENT TO DEFRAUD

141810 |Fel D |3710399. | 6199 |0123|LAND TRUST EMPLOYEE/TRUSTEE RECEIVING COMPENSATION/PROFITFROM | Y | C | N F N | 1988-08-28
LANDS HELD BY SUCH LAND TRUSTS (1ST CLASS COUNTY)

142.830 |Misd A[46010 . | 54 |0 OPERATE ASAN INTER-STATE MOTOR FUEL USERWITHOUTBEINGLICENSED | N | N | N | T N | 1999-08-28
ASSUCH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

142.869 | Infr 3711999._| 6199 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 142.869 REGARDING ALTERNATIVE FUEL N | N[N [ N | 1999-01-01
DECAL

142.869 | Infr 46008_. | 54 |0 OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE REQUIRED TO HAVE ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL N | N[N [ N | 1999-01-01
UPON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID DECAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

142.869 | Infr 46016_. | 54 |0 PUT/CAUSE TO BE PUT ALTERNATIVE FUEL INTOMOTORVEHICLEONWHICH | N | N | N | N | 1999-01-01
NO ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL ISATTACHED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06,
99)

142.869 | Infr 46017 . | 54 |0 SELLER OF ALTERNATIVE FUEL FAILS TO PROPERLY RECORD SALE OF N | N[N [ N | 1999-01-01
ALTERNATIVE FUEL PUT IN VEHICLES DISPLAYING ALTERNATIVE FUEL
DECAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

142,905 |Misd A[37117 . | 61__ |0123|MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX EVASION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99) N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01

142911 |Fel D [37111 . | 61__ |0123|MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX EVASION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1999-01-01

142914 |Misd A[37112 . | 61__ |0123|MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TRANSPORTATION OFFENSE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

142,914 |Misd B]3711899. | 6199 |0123|MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TRANSPORTATION OFFENSE N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01

142,923 |Misd A[37113 . | 61__ |0123|SELL/USE/DELIVER/STORE OR IMPORT FOR SALE/USE/DELIVERY/STORAGEOF | N | N | N | M N | 1999-01-01
MOTOR FUEL WHERE NO TAX PAID (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

142926 |Misd A[46011 . | 54 |0123|TRANSPORT DYED FUEL WITHOUT NONTAXABLE USE STATEMENT ON N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01
SHIPPING PAPER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 06, 99)

142,929 |Misd A[3711499. | 6199 [0123|VIOLATION OF IMPORTATION OF FUEL LAWS N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01

142,932 |Misd A[37115 . | 61__ |0123|EVASION OF TAX RELATED TO MOTOR FUEL WITH DYE (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01
MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

142,944 |Misd A[3711699. | 6199 |0123|REFUSING INSPECTION OF MOTOR FUEL RECORDS IN ORDER TO EVADE TAX N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01

143.1001 |Fel C |5418599. | 7399 |01 23|RELEASE/USE OF NAMES/ADDRESSES OF INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTING TO Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1991-08-28
"VETERANS TRUST FUND"

143221 |Fd 3709799._| 6199 |0123|EMPLOYER, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO FILE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1985-10-01

RETURN/TRUTHFULLY ACCOUNT FOR/PAY WITHHOLDING TAX
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TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

143221 |Misd | 3709999, | 6199 |0123|EMPLOYER, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO FILE N| N | N| M N | 1985-10-01
RETURN/TRUTHFULLY ACCOUNT FOR/PAY WITHHOLDING TAX

143911 |Fd 37080_. | 61__ |01 |ATTEMPTING TO EVADE OR DEFEAT INCOME TAX (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1974-08-13
- 01, 99)

143911 |[Misd |37085 . | 61__ |01 |ATTEMPTING TO EVADE OR DEFEAT INCOME TAX (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y | N [ N[ M N | 1974-08-13
- 01, 99)

143921 |Fd 37090 . | 61__ |0123|FAILURE TO COLLECT ORPAY OVER INCOME TAX (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1974-08-13
- 01, 99)

143921 |[Misd |37095 . | 61__ |0123|FAILURE TO COLLECT ORPAY OVER INCOME TAX (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y | N [ N[ M N | 1974-08-13
- 01, 99)

143931 |Fd 37015_. | 61__ |0 FAILURE TO FILE/PAY A MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN - (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

143931 |[Misd |37020 . | 61__ |023 |FAILURE TOFILE/PAY A MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN - (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1978-01-01
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

143941 |Fd 37025 _. | 61__ |0 FILING A FALSE MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
01, 99)

143941 |[Misd |37030_. | 61__ |023 |FILING A FALSE MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01
01, 99)

144.080 |Misd |37130 . | 61__ |0123|FAIL TO COLLECT SALESTAX, FILE RETURN AND PAY TAXES,MISREPRESENT | N | N | N | M N | 1943-11-22
ASSUMPTION OF TAXES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

144.083 |Misd A[37120 . | 61__ |0 MAKING SALESAT RETAIL WITHOUT RETAIL LICENSE (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28
MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

144.480 |Fd 37013_. | 61__ |0123|[WITHINTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO MAKE A SALES TAX Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-07-22
RETURN/PAY SALES TAX/KEEP RECORDS/SUPPLY INFORMATION
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

144480 |Misd |37014 . | 61__ |0123|WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO MAKE A SALES TAX Y | N [ N[ M N | 2005-07-22
RETURN/PAY SALES TAX/KEEP RECORDS/SUPPLY INFORMATION
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

144.490 |Fd 37060 . | 61__ |0123|FILING FALSE SALESTAX RETURN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1974-09-28

144490 |Misd |37070_. | 61__ |0123|FILING A FALSE SALESTAX_RETURN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02, 99) N| N|N| M N | 1974-09-28

144510 |Misd |37012_. | 61__ |0123|VIOLATION OF SALESTAX LAW (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99) N| N|N| M N | 1991-08-28

144610 |Fd 3715099._| 6199 |0123|FAIL TOPAY MISSOURI USE TAX Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1958-08-29

144610 |Misd | 3715599, | 6199 |0123|FAIL TOPAY MISSOURI USE TAX N| N|N| M N | 1958-08-29

146.130 |Misd | 3710099, | 6199 |0123|TAX EVASION ON INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY N| N|N| M N | 1945-09-28

147120 |Fel D |3711099. | 6199 |0123|MAKING FALSE STATEMENT ON FRANCHISE TAX REPORT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1992-08-28
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TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

149.035 |Misd A |5478099. | 7399 |0123|SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS WITHOUT WHOLESALER LICENSE N| N | N| M N | 1993-10-01

149.051 |Misd A[5479099. | 7399 |01 23|POSSESSFOR THE PURPOSE OF SALE, ANY CIGARETTES TO WHICH THE N| N|N| M N | 1986-08-28
REQUIRED STAMPS/METER UNITS NOT AFFIXED

149.071 |Fd 37007__. | 61__ |0123[VIOLATE PROVISION OF SECTION 149.071 REGARDING EVIDENCE OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1978-01-01
PAYMENT OF CIGARETTE TAXES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

149.076 |Fd 37011 . | 61__ |0123]|FILE FALSE REPORT/APPLICATION OR MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT TO Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1974-08-13
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE REGARDING PURCHASE OR SALE OF CIGARETTES
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

149200 |Fel D |5482099. | 7399 |0123|KNOWINGLY OR RECKLESSLY ALTER CIGARETTE PACKAGE AND/OR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-02-01
SELL/DISTRIBUTE/POSSESS CIGARETTES NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH
FEDERAL REGULATIONS

150.100 |Misd | 1917599, | 2699 |0123|DEALING ASA MERCHANT WITHOUT A LICENSE N| N|N| M N | 1945-08-28

150.465 |Misd A[1917499. | 2699 |0123|ILLEGAL SALESBY INTINERANT VENDOR OR PEDDLER N| N|N| M N | 1995-08-28

160261 |Misd A[19711 . | 26 |0123|FALSIFY REPORT OR WITHHOLD INFORMATION RELATING TO N| N|N| M N | 1987-09-28
INVESTIGATION/REPORT OF SCHOOL VIOLENCE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
07, 99)

161.409 |Misd A[5411299. | 7399 [0123|VIOLATION REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY OF REPORTS/RECORDS OF N| N|N| M N | 1994-08-28
MISSOURI COMMISSION FOR THE DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING

167.020 |Misd A[2614799. | 3899 |0123|KNOWINGLY SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION REGARDING RESIDENCY N| N|N| M N | 1996-08-28
FOR SCHOOL REGISTRATION

167.023 |Misd B 2614999, | 3899 |0123|MAKING FALSE STATEMENT REGARDING PRIOR HISTORY FORPURPOSESOF | N | N | N | M N | 1996-08-28
SCHOOL ENROLLMENT

167.031 |Misd C|26150 . | 38 |0123|VIOLATION OF EDUCATION REQUIREMENT FOR A CHILD (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1986-08-13
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

167.031 |Misd |5409099. | 7399 |0123|TRUANCY N| N|N| M N | 1992-08-28

171181 |Misd A[1971099. | 2699 |0123|SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYEE SELLING COMMODITIES TO SCHOOL N| N|N| M N | 1989-08-28

173754 |Misd C[19712 . | 26 |023 |KNOWINGLY USE ORATTEMPT TO USE FALSE/MISLEADING DEGREE OR IN N| N|N| M N | 2009-08-28
FALSE/MISLEADING MANNER FROM INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 07, 99)

188030 |Fedl C [61015 . | 14 |123 |PERFORM ORINDUCE AN ABORTION OF AN UNBORN CHILD INVIOLATIONOF | Y | C | N F N | 2011-08-28
SECTION 188.030 RSMO (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 04, 99)

188.075 |Misd A[61020 . | 14 |0123|KNOWINGLY PERFORM/INDUCE/AID PERFOMING AN ABORTION CONTRARY Y | N [ N[ M N | 1979-06-29
TO SECTIONS 188.010 - 188.085 OR FAIL TO PERFORM ACTION REQUIRED BY
SECTION 188.010 - 188.085 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

188.080 |Misd A[61001 . | 14 _ |0123|PERFORM/INDUCE ABORTION BY PHYSICIAN WITHNO CLINICALPRIVILEGES | Y | N | N | M N | 2005-09-15

AT HOSPITAL WITHIN 30 MILES OF ABORTION/INDUCEMENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)
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188.080 |Fel B |61010 . | 14 |023 |PERFORM/INDUCE/ATTEMPT TO PERFORM/INDUCE ABORTION BY PERSON Y C N F N 1986-08-13
WHO ISNOT A PHYSICIAN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

190.142 |Misd B |3635199._ | 5599 |0123|PROVIDE EMT SERVICESWITHOUT A LICENSE OR IMPERSONATE AN EMT N N N M N 1998-08-28

190.246 |Misd B |3634699._ | 5599 |0 ILLEGALY USE, SELL OR POSSESS EPINEPHRINE AUTO-INJECTOR DEVICE N N N M N 2002-08-28

190.246 |Misd B | 3634799._ | 5599 |0 ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF AN EPINEPHRINE AUTO-INJECTOR DEVICE N N N M N 2002-08-28

190.308 |Misd B | 27017 . | 48 |0123|MISUSING "911" (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99) N N N M N 1996-08-28

190.528 |Misd B |3634899._ | 5599 |0 OPERATE STRETCHER VAN SERVICE WITHOUT VALID LICENSE FROM THE N N N M N 2002-08-28
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES

190.531 |Misd B |3634999._ | 5599 |0 VIOLATE, ASSIST OR ENABLE ANOTHER TO VIOLATE ANY PROVISION N N N M N 2002-08-28
SECTION 190.525 - 190.537

190.621 |Fel D |3637599._ | 5599 (0123 EXECUTE/FALSIFY/FORGE AN OUTSIDE THE HOSPITAL DO-NOT-RESUSCITATE | Y C N F N 2007-08-28
ORDER/IDENTIFICATION OF ANOTHER PERSON WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE
OTHER PERSON OR CONCEAL/WITHHOLD PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE OR
REVOCATION

190.621 |Misd A |3637799._| 5599 |0123| CONCEAL/CANCEL/DEFACE/OBLITERATE AN OUTSIDE THE HOSPITAL Y N N M N 2007-08-28
DO-NOT-RESUSCITATE ORDER/IDENTIFICATION OF ANOTHER PERSON
WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE OTHER PERSON OR FALSIFY/FORGE A
REVOCATION OR ORDER OR IDENTIFICATION

191.658 |Misd A |3619499. | 5599 |0123| KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE INFORMATION OR HIV RESULTS OF ANOTHER N N N M N 1999-08-28

191.677 |Fel A |3600699._ | 5599 |0123|KNOWINGLY INFECT ANOTHER WITH HIV BY BEING A BLOOD, BLOOD Y C N F N 2002-08-28
PRODUCT, ORGAN, TISSUE OR SPERM DONOR

191.677 |Fel A |3600799._| 5599 |0123|RECKLESSLY INFECT ANOTHER WITH HIV WHEN ACTOR ISKNOWINGLY Y C N F N 2002-08-28
INFECTED WITH HIV

191.677 |Fel B |3600899._| 5599 (023 |BEORATTEMPT TOBE A BLOOD, BLOOD PRODUCT, ORGAN, TISSUE, SPERM Y C N F N 2002-08-28
DONOR WHEN ACTOR ISKNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV

191.677 |Fel B |3600999._ | 5599 [0123|RECKLESSLY RISK INFECTION OF ANOTHER WITH HIV WHEN ACTOR IS Y C N F N 2002-08-28
KNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV

191.767 | Infr 3619599._ | 5599 |0 SMOKING IN A PUBLIC PLACE/MEETING IN AN AREA NOT DESIGNATED AS N N N | N 1992-08-28
SMOKING

191.771 | Infr 3619799._| 5599 |0 PERSON HAVING CUSTODY/CONTROL OF A PUBLIC PLACE/MEETING N N N | N 1992-08-28
PERMITTING SMOKING IN A PROHIBITED AREA

191.775 | Infr 3619999._ | 5599 |0 SMOKING IN PUBLIC ELEMENTARY/SECONDARY SCHOOL OR BUSUSED FOR N N N | N 1993-08-28
TRANSPORT OF STUDENTS

191.776 | Infr 3619899._ | 5599 |0 SMOKING IN A STATE LICENSED CHILD CARE FACILITY N N N | N 1993-08-28

191905 |Fel B |3633499._ | 5599 |0123|VIOLATIONSINVOLVING HEALTH CARE PAYMENTS - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT Y C N F N 2007-08-28

OFFENSE
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191905 |Fel C |3633599._ | 5599 |0123|VIOLATIONSINVOLVING HEALTH CARE PAYMENTS - 1ST OFFENSE Y C N F N 2007-08-28

191905 |Fel D |3633699._ | 5599 |023 |WILLFULLY PREVENT ORATTEMPT TO Y C N F N 2007-08-28
PREVENT/OBSTRUCT/MISLEAD/DELAY COMMUNICATION OF
INFORMATION/RECORDS REGARDING VIOLATION OF HEALTH CARE
PAYMENT FRAUD AND ABUSE

191905 |Fel C |3633999._ | 5599 |0123|ABUSE OF HEALTH CARE RECIPIENT - PHYSICAL, SEXUAL OR EMOTIONAL Y C N F N 2002-08-28
HARM OR INJURY (PROPERTY VALUE GREATER THAN $500)

191.905 |Misd A |3634499._ | 5599 |0123|ABUSE OF HEALTH CARE RECIPIENT - NO INJURY (PROPERTY VALUE LESS Y N N M N 2002-08-28
THAN $500)

191.910 |Misd A |3633799._| 5599 |0123 | KNOWINGLY DESTROY/CONCEAL RECORDS PERTAINING TO HEALTH CARE Y N N M N 2007-08-28
CLAIMS/PAYMENTS

191914 |Fel D | 19857 . | 26_ |0123|INTENTIONALLY FILE FALSE REPORT OR CLAIM ALLEGING VIOLATION OF Y C N F N 2007-08-28
REGULATIONS REGARDING HEALTH CARE PAYMENT FRAUD AND ABUSE-
2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

191914 |Misd A | 19858 . | 26_ |0123|INTENTIONALLY FILE A FALSE REPORT OR CLAIM ALLEGING A VIOLATION Y N N M N 2007-08-28
OF REGULATIONS REGARDING HEALTH CARE PAYMENT FRAUD AND ABUSE -
1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

191914 |Fel D |1985999._ | 2699 |0123|RECEIVE COMPENSATION IN EXCHANGE FOR FAILING TO REPORT A HEALTH Y C N F N 2007-08-28
CARE FRAUD OR ABUSE VIOLATION

192.300 |Misd A |3601199._ | 5599 |0123|PERSON, FIRM, CORPORATION OR ASSOCIATION VIOLATING ANY OF THE N N N M N 1987-08-28
ORDER/ORDINANCES ADOPTED, PROMULGATED, PUBLISHED BY COUNTY
COMMISSION

192.320 |Misd A | 3601499._ | 5599 [0123|VIOLATE QUARANTINE/CONCEAL A CASE OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE/REMOVE Y N N M N 1919-08-07
QUARANTINE NOTICE

192.665 |Misd A |3646599._ | 5599 |0123|RELEASE OF DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES N N N M N 1992-08-28
INFORMATION REGARDING DISCOUNTS OR CANCER PATIENT IDENTITY

192.744 | Infr 3646099._ | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO REPORT OR KEEP CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS OF HEAD AND N N N | N 1986-08-13
SPINAL CORD INJURIES

193315 |Fel D |3640099._ | 5599 |0123|PROVIDING FALSE INFORMATION TO VITAL RECORDS Y C N F N 1984-08-13

193.315 |Misd A |3640599._ | 5599 |0123|REFUSAL TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TO VITAL RECORDS N N N M N 1984-08-13

194.110 |Mi«d 3616199._ | 5599 |0123|FAILURETO COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS FOR TRANSPORTATION OF DEAD N N N M N 1909-08-16
BODIES

194200 |Misd A |3616599._ | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO PROPERLY DISPOSE OF STILLBORN CHILD N N N M N 1997-08-28

194.275 |Fe 3660199._ | 5599 |0123|PURCHASE/SELL ANATOMICAL GIFT OR PART Y C N F N 2008-08-28

194.280 |Fel 19878__. | 26__ |0123|FALSIFY/FORGE/CONCEAL/DEFACE/OBLITERATE AN ANATOMICAL GIFT Y C N F N 2008-08-28

DOCUMENT FOR FINANCIAL GAIN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)
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194410 |Fel D | 3660099, | 5599 |0123| KNOWINGLY DISTURB/DESTROY/REMOVE/VANDALIZE/DAMAGE A MARKED Y | C | N F N | 1987-09-28
OR UNMARKED BURIAL SITE
194410 |Fel D [3660299. | 5599 |0123|PROFITING FROM HUMAN REMAINS - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1996-08-28
194.410 |Misd A|[3660399. | 5599 |0123|PROFITING FROM HUMAN REMAINS - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1996-08-28
194410 |Fel D |3660499. | 5599 |0123|PROFITING FROM CULTURAL ITEMS- 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1996-08-28
194.410 |Misd A|[3660599. | 5599 |0123|PROFITING FROM CULTURAL ITEMS- 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1996-08-28
194425 |Fel D |3604899. | 5599 |0123|ABANDONMENT OF A CORPSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2000-08-28
194.503 | Infr 47110_. | 54 |o FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO ORGANIZED FUNERAL PROCESSION N | N[N | Y | 1999-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)
195017 |Misd A[3261199. | 3599 |0123|KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY FAIL TO COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS OF Y | N [ N[ M N | 2005-06-15
SECTION 195.017.11 REGARDING DISPENSE/SELL/DISTRIBUTE
EPHEDRINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE WITHOUT A PRESCRIPTION
195017 |Misd A[3261299. | 3599 |0123|KNOWING/RECKLESS FAILURE OF PHARMACIST/INTERN/REGISTERED Y | N [ N[ M N | 2005-09-13
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN TO IMPLEMENT AND MAINTAIN ELECTRONIC LOG
195017 |Misd A[3261799. | 3599 |0123|KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DISPENSE/SELL/PURCHASE/RECEIVE/ACQUIRE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2005-06-15
QUANTITIES OF EPHEDRINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE GREATER THAN SPECIFIED
IN CHAPTER 195
195017 |Misd A[3261899. | 3599 |0123|KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY FAIL TO LOCATE EPHEDRINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE | Y | N | N | M N | 2005-07-15
PRODUCTS BEHIND PHARMACY COUNTER
195130 |Fel C [3225599. | 3599 |0123|KEEPING OR MAINTAINING A PUBLIC NUISANCE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-08-28
195202 |Fel C [32450 . | 35 |0123|POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-08-28
MARIJUANA (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 12, 22, 32, 42, 62, 72, 82, 99)
195202 |Fel C [3245299. | 3599 |0123|POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS OF A Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2010-08-28
SYNTHETIC CANNABINOID
195202 |Misd A[32457 . | 35 |0123|POSSESSION OF UP TO 35 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - Y | N [ N[ M N | 2009-08-28
62, 99)
195202 |Misd A 3245999, | 3599 |0123|POSSESSION OF UPTO 35 GRAMS OF A SYNTHETIC CANNABINOID Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
195204 |Fel D |3246099. | 3599 [023 |FRAUDULENTLY ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-08-28
195211 |Fel A [32461 . | 35 |023 |MANUFACTURE/PRODUCE/ATTEMPT TO MANUFACTURE/PRODUCE MORE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
THAN 5 GRAMS MARIJUANA OR ANY CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN
RESIDENCEWITH CHILD OR WITHIN 2000 FEET OF ANY SCHOOL, COLLEGE OR
SCHOOL BUS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 63, 70, 80, 99)
195211 |Fel B |32465 . | 35 |0123|DISTRUBUTE/DELIVER/MANUFACTURE/PRODUCE OR ATTEMPT TO OR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-08-28

POSSESSWITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE/DELIVER/MANUFACTURE/PRODUCE A
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 10, 12,
13, 20, 22, 23, 30, 32, 33, 40, 42, 43, 60, 62, 63, 64, 70, 71, 72, 73, 80, 81, 82, 83, 99)
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195211 |Fel C 32470 . | 35__ |0123|DISTRIBUTING OR DELIVERING NOT MORE THAN 5 GRAMS MARIJUANA Y C N F N 1989-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 60, 99)

195212 |Fel B | 32475 . | 35_ |0123|DISTRIBUTE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE TO A MINOR (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1989-08-28
MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 10, 20, 30, 40, 60, 71, 81, 99)

195213 |Fel B 32480 . | 35__ |0123|PURCHASING OR TRANSPORTING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE WITH MINOR Y C N F N 1989-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 13, 23, 33, 43, 64, 73, 83, 99)

195214 |Fel A 32485 . | 35__ |0123 | DISTRIBUTING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NEAR SCHOOLS (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1989-08-28
MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 10, 20, 30, 40, 60, 71, 81, 99)

195217 |Fel A 32467 . | 35__ |0123 | DISTRIBUTE/DELIVER HEROIN/COCAINE/COCAINE Y C N F N 2007-08-28
BASE/LSD/AMPHETAMINE/METHAMPHETAMINE IN OR NEAR PARK
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 10, 30, 71, 99)

195218 |Fel A |32486_. | 35__ |0123|DISTRIBUTING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NEAR PUBLIC HOUSING OR Y C N F N 1993-08-28
GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTED HOUSING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 10,
20, 30, 40, 60, 71, 81, 99)

195219 |Fel A |3248199._| 3599 |0123|UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY RE: PRODUCTION OR Y C N F N 1998-08-28
PROTECTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY

195219 |Fel B |3248299._ | 3599 |0123| UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY RE: PRODUCTION OR Y C N F N 1998-08-28
PROTECTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - PHYSICAL INJURY

195219 |Fel C |3248399._| 3599 |0123| UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY RE: PRODUCTION OR Y C N F N 1998-08-28
PROTECTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

195222 |Fel A (32488 . | 35 |023 |TRAFFICKINGIN DRUGSATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC 1ST DEGREE/OVER Y C N F * 1989-08-28
STATUTORY AMOUNT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 10, 13, 20, 23, 30,
33, 43, 60, 63, 70, 71, 99)

195222 |Fel A 32490 . | 35 |023 |TRAFFICKINGIN DRUGS/ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1989-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 10, 13, 20, 23, 30, 33, 43, 60, 63, 70, 71, 99)

195222 |Fel A 32492 . | 35 |023 |TRAFFICKINGIN DRUGSATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC 1ST DEGREE - NEAR Y C N F N 2001-08-28
SCHOOL S/PUBLIC HOUSING/HOTEL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 10,
13, 20, 23, 30, 33, 43, 60, 63, 70, 71, 99)

195222 |Fel A 32497 . | 35 |023 |TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS/ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC 1ST DEGREE - WITHIN A Y C N F * 2001-08-28
MOTOR VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 10, 13, 20, 23, 30, 33, 43,
60, 63, 70, 71, 99)

195223 |Fel A 32495 . | 35 |023 |TRAFFICKINGIN DRUGS/ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y C N F * 1989-08-28
MODIFIERS - 04, 12, 22, 32, 62, 72, 99)

195223 |Fel A 32498 . | 35 |023 |TRAFFICKINGIN DRUGSATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC 2ND DEGREE/450 GRAMS OR Y C N F N 1989-08-28

MORE - ECSTASY/METHAMPHETAMINE/AMPHETAMINE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 04, 72, 99)
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195223 |Fel B 32500 . | 35__ |023 |TRAFFICKINGIN DRUGSATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y C N F * 1989-08-28
MODIFIERS - 04, 12, 22, 32, 62, 72, 99)

195226 |Fel D |3248799._| 3599 |0123|PROVIDE REAGENTS, SOLVENTS OR PRECURSER MATERIALS TO ANOTHER Y C N F N 1998-08-28
WITH INTENT OF ILLEGAL PRODUCTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

195233 |Misd A 32504 . | 35 |0123|UNLAWFUL USE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, Y N N M N 2009-08-28
13, 23, 33, 43, 50, 64, 83, 99)

195233 |Fel D |32506_. | 35__ (0123 |UNLAWFUL USE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA - Y C N F N 1998-08-28
AMPHETAMINE/METHAMPHETAMINE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 73, 99)

195235 |Fel D 32510 . | 35 |0123|DELIVER/SELL, POSSESSWITH INTENT TO DELIVER/SELL, MANUFACTURE Y C N F N 1989-08-28
WITH INTENT TO DELIVER/SELL DRUG PARAPHERNALIA (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 50, 99)

195241 |Misd A |3251599._ | 3599 |0123|POSSESSION OF AN IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE Y N N M N 1989-08-28

195242 |Fel D |3252099._ | 3599 |0123|DELIVERY OR MANUFACTURE OF IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE Y C N F N 1989-08-28

195.244 |Misd B | 3252499._ | 3599 |0123| PROMOTING SALE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA OR IMITATION CONTROLLED Y N N M N 2010-08-28
SUBSTANCE

195246 |Fel D |3252699._ | 3599 |0123|POSSESSANY METHAMPLETAMINE PRECURSOR DRUG WITH INTENT TO Y C N F N 1996-08-28
MANUFACTURE AMPHETAMINE, METHAMPHETAMINE OR ANY OF THEIR
ANALOGS

195248 |Fel D |3252899._ | 3599 |0123| MARKET/SELL/DISTRIBUTE/ADVERTISE OR LABEL ANY DRUG PRODUCT Y C N F N 1996-08-28
CONTAINING EPHEDRINE NOT APPROVED PURSUANT TO FEDERAL
MONOGRAPHS

195252 |Fel D 32530 . | 35__ (0123 DISTRIBUTE/DISPENSE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OR Y C N F N 1989-08-28
MANUFACTURE/DISTRIBUTE/DISPENSE UNAUTHORIZED CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE IN VIOLATION OF REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 10, 20, 30, 40, 60, 70, 71, 80, 81, 99)

195252 |Misd A |3253699._ | 3599 |0123|FAILURE TO KEEP OR FURNISH RECORDS ON CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES Y N N M N 2010-08-28

195254 |Fel D 32540 . | 35__ |0123|UNLAWFUL DELIVERY OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE BY MANUFACTURER Y C N F N 1989-08-28
ORDISTRIBUTOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 10, 20, 30, 40, 60, 71, 81, 99)

195256 |Fel D |3254599. | 3599 |0123| UNLAWFUL USE OF TRADEMARK IN MANUFACTURE OR DELIVERY OF Y C N F N 1989-08-28
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

195400 |Fel D |3255099._ | 3599 |0123|FAILURE TO OBTAIN PROPER IDENTIFICATION/MAKE REPORT OF DRUG Y C N F N 1989-08-28
TRANSFER - 1ST OFFENSE

195400 |Fel C |3255599._ | 3599 |0123|FAILURE TO MAKE REPORT OF DRUG TRANSFER - 2ND OFFENSE Y C N F N 1989-08-28

195417 |Misd A |3261399._ | 3599 (0123  KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY SELL/PROVIDE SAME PERSON MORE THAN 9 Y N N M N 2005-06-15

GRAMS DRUG PRODUCT CONTAINING
EPHEDRINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE/PHENY LPROPANOLAMINE/ETC WITHIN A
30-DAY PERIOD
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195417 |Misd A |3261499._ | 3599 |0123 | KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY PURCHASE/RECEIVE/ACQUIRE MORE THAN 9 Y N N M N 2005-06-15
GRAMS DRUG PRODUCT CONTAINING
EPHEDRINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE/PHENY LPROPANOLAMINE/ETC WITHIN A
30-DAY PERIOD

195417 |Misd A |3261699._ | 3599 |0123 | WITHIN 24 HOURS KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY PURCHASE/RECEIVE/ACQUIRE Y N N M N 2009-01-01
MORE THAN 3 6/10 GRAMS DRUG PRODUCT CONTAINING EPHEDRINE
PHENY LPROPANOLAMINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE/ETC

195417 |Misd A |3262499._ | 3599 |0123 | KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY SELL DRUG CONTAINING Y N N M N 2005-06-15
EPHEDRINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE/ETC, EXCEPT BY REGISTERED
PHARMACIST/PHARMACY TECHNICIAN FROM BEHIND PHARMACY COUNTER

195417 |Misd A |3262699._ | 3599 |0123| PHARMACIST/INTERN/TECHNICIAN WITHIN 24 HOURS Y N N M N 2009-01-01
KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY SELL/PROVIDE TO SAME PERSON MORE THAN 3
6/10 GRAMS DRUG PRODUCT CONTAINING
EPHEDRINE/PHENY LPROPANOLAMINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE, ETC.

195417 |Misd A | 3262799._ | 3599 |0123 | KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY FAIL TO LOCATE EPHEDRINE/PSEUDOEPHEDRINE Y N N M N 2005-07-15
PRODUCTS BEHIND PHARMACY COUNTER

195417 |Misd A |3266099._ | 3599 |0123|FAIL TO SUBMIT SALES REPORT OF COMPOUND/MIX/PREPARATION AS Y N N M N 2009-01-01
REQUIRED BY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES
REGULATIONS

195418 |Misd A | 3260599._ | 3599 |0123|RETAILER KNOWINGLY SELL MORE THAN 3 GRAMS OF ONE OR MORE Y N N M N 2001-08-28
METHAMPHETAMINE PRECURSOR DRUGS

195420 |Fel C |3256699._ | 3599 |0123|POSSESS CHEMICAL WITH INTENT TO MANUFACTURE, COMPOUND, Y C N F N 1998-08-28
CONVERT, PRODUCE, PROCESS, PREPARE, TEST OR ALTER CHEMICAL TO
CREATE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/ANALOGUE IN VIOLATION OF SECTION
195.005-195.425

195515 |Fel D |3256899._ | 3599 |0123| MANUFACTURER/WHOLESALER FAIL TO REPORT SUSPICIOUS TRANSFER OF Y C N F N 2001-08-28
METHAMPHETAMINE PRECURSOR DRUGS TO CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICIAL ASREQUIRED UNDER SECTION 195.515

196.015 |Misd 36020__._| 55 |0123|VIOLATE REGULATIONS FOR MANUFACTURE AND SALE OF FOOD, DRUGS OR N N N M N 1950-01-01
COSMETICS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 10, 11, 12, 20, 21, 22, 99)

196.1023 | Misd A |3618999. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 196.1023.3 REGARDING CIGARETTES N N N M N 2010-07-07

196979 |Fel D |59032__. | 55_ |0 KNOWINGLY RESELL ANY DONATED PRESCRIPTION DRUG (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 2004-08-28
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

197.235 |Misd A |3645099._ | 5599 |0123| OPERATING AN AMBULATORY SURGICAL CENTER WITHOUT A LICENSE Y N N M N 1986-08-13

197.266 |Fel D |3631099._| 5599 |0123| ABUSE/NEGLECT OF CLIENT OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF CLIENT PROPERTY Y C N F N 1992-08-28

BY HOSPICE EMPLOYEE
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197.276 |Misd A |3632099. | 5599 |01 2 3|PROVIDING HOSPICE CARE WITHOUT CERTIFICATE N| N | N| M N | 1992-08-28

197326 |Fedl D |51010 . | 51 |0123|OFFERING BRIBE TO HEALTH FACILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE - 2ND Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1992-08-28
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 04, 05, 07, 09, 11, 13, 99)

197.326 |Misd B[51020 . | 51 |0123|OFFERING BRIBE TO HEALTH FACILITIESREVIEW COMMITTEE-1STOFFENSE | Y | N | N | M N | 1992-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 04, 05, 07, 09, 11, 13, 99)

198.015 |Misd A|[3642199. | 5599 |0123|OPERATING RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY WITHOUT A LICENSE N| N|N| M N | 1988-08-13

198015 |Fel D |5904099. | 5599 |0 OPERATE RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY WITHOUT VALIDLICENSEWHEREIN | Y | C | N F N | 2003-08-28
ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF RESIDENT HAS OCCURRED

198.061 |Misd C|3642299. | 5599 |0123|PROVIDING RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES WITHOUT A LICENSE N| N|N| M N | 1979-09-28

198.070 |Misd A|[3641999. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF RESIDENTIAL CARE RESIDENT Y | N [ N[ M N | 1994-08-28

198070 |Fel D |3643399. | 5599 |0123|FILE FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT AGAINSTARESIDENTIAL | Y | C | N F N | 1999-08-28
FACILITY - 2ND OFFENSE

198.070 |Misd A[3643499. | 5599 |0123|FILE FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT AGAINSTARESIDENTIAL | Y | N | N | M N | 1999-08-28
FACILITY - 1ST OFFENSE

198070 |Fel D |5904599. | 5599 |0 ADMINISTRATOR KNOWINGLY CONCEALSACT OF ABUSE/NEGLECT OF A Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
RESIDENTIAL CARE RESIDENT RESULTING IN DEATH/SERIOUS
PHY SICALINJURY

198.090 |Misd A[19860 . | 26 |0123|DIVERSION OF NURSING HOME RESIDENT'S FUND (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS N| N|N| M N | 1989-08-28
- 02, 99)

198.090 |Misd C|19865 . | 26 |0123|FAILURE OF NURSING HOME OPERATOR TO MAKE RECEIPT OF N| N|N| M N | 1989-08-28
VALUABLESKEEP RESIDENT'S FUND SEPARATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
02, 99)

198.097 |Fedl D [19870 . | 26 |0123|MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OF ELDERLY NURSING HOME RESIDENTS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1987-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

198.158 |Fel D |19875 . | 26 |0123|MISUSE OF MEDICAID MONEY IN OPERATING A NURSING HOME Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-07-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

198526 |Misd A[5488599. | 7399 |0123|EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES N| N|N| M N | 2003-08-28
KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE TIME OF UNANNOUNCED INSPECTION OF LICENSED
FACILITY

204330 |Fel D |3602599. | 5599 |0123|MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS/TAMPERING WITH MONITORING DEVICE ON Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1992-04-07
SEWER TREATMENT SYSTEM - 2ND OFFENSE

204.330 |Misd A[3602799._ | 5599 |0123|MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS/TAMPERING WITH MONITORING DEVICE ON Y | N [ N[ M N | 1992-04-07
SEWER TREATMENT SYSTEM - 1ST OFFENSE

205965 |Fel D |1965599. | 2699 |0123|DOING BUSINESSASFOOD STAMPVENDOR WITHOUT LICENSE-2NDOFFENSE| ¥ | C | N F N | 1992-08-28

205.965 |Misd A|1965699. | 2699 |0123|DOING BUSINESSASFOOD STAMPVENDOR WITHOUT LICENSE-1STOFFENSE | Y | N | N | M N | 1992-08-28

205.967 | Fel 19150 . | 26 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OBTAINING PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01

MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)
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205.967 |Mi«d 19160__. | 26_ |0123|UNLAWFULLY OBTAINING PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS (AVAILABLE N N N M N 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

208.182 |Misd A |5410599. | 7399 |0123|DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION REGARDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFER OF N N N M N 1992-08-28
BENEFITS

208.217 |Misd A |5414399. | 7399 |0123|DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN SET Y N N M N 1987-09-28
FORTH IN SECTION 208.217

208.912 |Misd A |3642499. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE OT MANDATED REPORTED TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF Y N N M N 2005-08-28
PHYSICALLY DISABLED PERSON

208.915 |[Misd A 19905 . | 26_ |0123|DIVERT PROPERTY OF FUNDS/FALSIFYING SERVICE DOCUMENTS Y N N M N 2005-08-28
REGARDING PERSONAL CARE SERVICES FOR PHYSICALLY DISABLED
PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

209.160 |Misd B |5410899. | 7399 |0123|DENY ORINTERFERE WITH RIGHTS OF A BLIND, DEAF OR PHYSICALLY N N N M N 1988-08-28
DISABLED PERSON

209.202 |Misd A |5410399. | 7399 |0123|INTENTIONALLY/RECKLESSLY CAUSE INJURY/DEATH OF SERVICE DOG Y N N M N 2005-07-12

209.202 |Misd A |5410999. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE OF OWNER TO CONTROL ANIMAL THAT CAUSES INJURY/DEATH TO Y N N M N 2005-07-12
SERVICE DOG OR INABILITY TO FUNCTION AS SERVICE DOG

209.202 |Misd B |5411699. | 7399 |0123|CHASING/HARASSING A SERVICE DOG N N N M N 2005-07-12

209.202 |Misd A |5411799. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE OF OWNER TO PREVENT ANIMAL FROM CHASING/HARASSING N N N M N 2005-07-12
SERVICE DOG SO ASTO INTERFERE WITH DOG'S DUTIES

209.204 |Misd C|5411899. | 7399 |0123|IMPERSONATE PERSON WITH DISABILITY FOR THE PURPOSE OF RECEIVING N N N M N 2005-07-12
AN ACCOMMODATION FOR SERVICE DOG UNDER AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIESACT

209.204 |Misd B |5411999. | 7399 |0123|IMPERSONATE PERSON WITH DISABILITY FOR THE PURPOSE OF RECEIVING N N N M N 2005-07-12
ACCOMMODATION FOR SERVICE DOG UNDER AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIESACT - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

209.265 |Misd A |5410699. | 7399 |0123|DISCLOSURE OF A CONVERSATION BETWEEN A PERSON WHO CAN HEAR N N N M N 1995-08-28
AND A DEAF PERSON

210.060 |Misd 3638399._ | 5599 |0123| MISREPRESENTATION OF FACTSIN REPORTING BLOOD TEST OF INFANT N N N M N 1993-08-28

210.1012 |Misd A| 27065 . | 48 |0 KNOWINGLY MAKE A FALSE REPORT THAT TRIGGERS AN "AMBER ALERT" Y N N M N 2003-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

210.115 |Misd A |3638499. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE OF MANDATED REPORTER TO REPORT CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT OR Y N N M N 2003-08-28
DEATH OF CHILD UNDER 18

210.150 |Misd A |5417599. | 7399 |0123|UNAUTHORIZED DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION ON CHILD ABUSE OR N N N M N 1985-08-28
NEGLECT REGISTRY

210.152 |Misd A |2613599. | 3899 |0123|MAKE REQUEST TO REOPEN CHILDREN'SDIVISION INVESTIGATION BASED N N N M N 2011-08-28

ON FACTSKNOWN TO BE FALSE
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210.165 |Fel D |3638599. | 5599 |0123|FILING A FALSE REPORT OF CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT - 2ND OR Y | C | N F N | 1986-08-13
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210.165 |Misd A[3639299. | 5599 |0123|FILING A FALSE REPORT OF CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1986-08-13

210.211 | Infr 3640399._| 5599 |0123|ESTABLISH/MAINTAIN/OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY WITHOUTLICENSE | N | N | N [ N | 2009-08-25
GRANTED BY DHSS - 1ST OFFENSE

210211 |Misd A[3641399. | 5599 |0123|ESTABLISH/MAINTAIN/OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY WITHOUTLICENSE | N | N | N | M N | 1993-08-28
GRANTED BY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES -
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210.245 |Misd A[3640999. | 5599 |0123|MAKING MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT TO OBTAIN/RENEWALICENSETO | Y | N | N | M N | 1993-08-28
OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210.245 | Infr 3641199. | 5599 |0123|MAKING MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT TO OBTAIN/RENEWALICENSETO | N | N | N [ N | 1993-08-28
OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY - 1ST OFFENSE

210.256 |Misd A|3641799. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE OF A CHILD CARE FACILITY TO HAVE PREMISES INSPECTED/TO N| N|N| M N | 1993-08-28
SUPPLY NOTICE OF PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210.256 | Infr 3641899._| 5599 |01 23| FAILURE OF A CHILD CARE FACILITY TO HAVE PREMISES INSPECTED/TO N | N[N [ N | 1993-08-28
SUPPLY NOTICE OF PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY - 1ST OFFENSE

210.906 |Misd B]3643699. | 5599 |0123|PERSON HIRED AS CHILDCARE/ELDERCARE/MENTAL HEALTH WORKER N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28
FAILED TO COMPLETE REGISTRATION FORM WITHIN 15 DAY S OF
EMPLOYMENT

210.921 |Misd B]3643899. | 5599 |0123|MISUSE OF FAMILY CARE REGISTRY INFORMATION N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28

211425 |Misd A|5472799._| 7399 |0123|JUVENILE OFFENDER 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER FAILED TO Y | N [ N[ M N | 1999-08-28
REGISTER/PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION ON REGISTRATION

211431 |Misd A|5472599. | 7399 |0123|PERSON 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER WILLFULLY VIOLATESANY Y | N [ N[ M N | 1999-08-28
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 211 REGARDING JUVENILE COURTS

213.095 |Misd C|5413099. | 7399 [0123|VIOLATION OF AN ORDER OF THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS N| N|N| M N | 1986-08-13

214131 |Misd A[23170 . | 29 |0123|VANDALIZING PRIVATE CEMETERY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02, 05, 99) N| N|N| M N | 1987-09-28

214410 |Fel D |1990099. | 2699 |0123|WILLFULLY VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 214.320, .330, .335, .340, .360, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1990-09-28
.385 OR .387 REGARDING ENDOWED CARE FUND BY CEMETERY OPERATOR

214410 |Misd | 1990299, | 2699 |0123|WILLFULLY VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 214.270-.410 REGARDING Y | N [ N[ M N | 1994-08-28
ENDOWED CARE FUND BY CEMETERY OPERATOR

214455 |Misd A|23175 . | 29 |0123|DEFACING NATIVE AMERICAN CEMETERY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02, 05, N| N|N| M N | 1990-09-28
99)

217.075 |Misd A[1912599. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS ESTABLISHED FOR RECORDSMAINTAINEDBY | N | N | N | M N | 1995-08-28
THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

217120 |Fel B |51080 . | 51 |023 |DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONSEMPLOYEE DIRECTLY/INDIRECTLY RECEIVE | Y | C | N F N | 1995-08-28

ANYTHING OF VALUE FOR PROCURING/ATTEMPT/ASSIST TO PROCURE THE
PARDON OR PAROLE OF OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 08, 09,
12, 13, 99)
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217120 |Misd A[51000 . | 51 |0123|DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS EMPLOYEE RECEIVESANY SERVICESLEGAL | Y | N | N | M N | 1989-08-28
TENDER/ARTICLE OF VALUE NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE DEPARTMENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 08, 09, 12, 13, 99)

217360 |Fel B [31182 . | 52 |023 |DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT/CONCEAL Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
GUN/KNIFE/WEAPON/OTHER AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, CITY/COUNTY
JAIL OR PRIVATE PRISON/JAIL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 05, 07, 11, 12,
99)

217.360 |Fel C |3232299. | 3599 |0123|DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSI T/CONCEAL CONTROLLED Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
SUBSTANCE AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR PRIVATE
PRISON/JAIL

217360 |Fel D |33355 . | 41 |0123|DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSI T/CONCEAL ALKALOID OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OR INTOXICATING LIQUOR AT CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY, CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR PRIVATE PRISON/JAIL (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 99)

217.360 |Misd A]|5903599. | 5599 |0 DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT ITEM PROHIBITED AT Y | N [ N[ M N | 2003-08-28
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR PRIVATE PRISON/JAIL

217385 |Fel B |13071_. | 13 |0123|VIOLENCE TO AN EMPLOY EE OF DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS OR TO AN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1995-08-28
INMATE BY AN INMATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 14, 15, 99)

217385 |Fel C |23241 . | 29 |0123|DAMAGE TO DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS BUILDING ORPROPERTYBYAN | Y | C | N F N | 1995-08-28
INMATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 06, 99)

217400 |Fel D |59033 . | 55 |0 KNOWINGLY FURNISH, DELIVER, RECEIVE OR CONSENT TO RECEIVE UNFIT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1995-08-28
FOOD TO/FOR OFFENDER/S (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

217405 |Fel C [13075_. | 13 |0123| OFFENDER ABUSE BY AN EMPLOY EE OF DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 14, 15, 99)

217542 |Fel D |28097 . | 49 |0123|FAIL TORETURN TO HOUSE ARREST (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-07-22

217543 |Fel D |28093 . | 49 |0123|ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY/HOUSE ARREST - ST. LOUISCITY (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-07-22
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

217692 |Fel C |29403 . | 50 _ |0123|PERJURY TO PROBATION AND PAROLE BOARD (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS-03, | Y | C | N F N | 2007-08-28
06, 99)

217.720 |Fel 2940599._| 5099 |0123|PAROLE VIOLATION (FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPOSES ONLY) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-09-28

217.720 |Misd A]|2940699. | 5099 |0123|PROBATION/PAROLE VIOLATION Y | N [ N[ M N | 1989-05-28

219061 |Misd |28099 . | 49 |0123|PERMIT/AID A CHILD TO RUN AWAY FROM A DIVISION OF YOUTH SERVICES N| N|N| M N | 1975-09-28
INSTITUTION OR CONCEAL/HARBOR A CHILD IN ORDER TO ELUDE PURSUIT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 99)

221040 |Misd | 2953799, | 5099 |01 2 3|SHERIFF/JAILER REFUSE TO RECEIVE PRISONER FROM OTHER N| N|N| M N | 1979-01-01

OFFICER/CONSTABLE
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221111 |Fel B |31195 . | 52 |0123 | DELIVERY OR POSSESSION OF WEAPON AT COUNTY/PRIVATE JAIL Y | C | N F N | 1986-03-17
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 05, 07, 11, 12, 99)

221111 |Fel C |3232799._ | 3599 |0123|DELIVERY OR POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-03-17
COUNTY/PRIVATE JAIL EXCEPT WITH A WRITTEN PRESCRIPTION

221111 |Fel D |33365 . | 41 |0123|DELIVERY OR POSSESSION OF ALCOHOL OR SPIRITUOUS OR MALT LIQUOR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-03-17
AT A COUNTY/PRIVATE JAIL OR CORRECTIONAL FACILITY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 99)

221111 |Misd A|3625799. | 5599 |0123|DELIVERY OR POSSESSION OF ITEM AT A COUNTY/PRIVATE JAIL WHICH Y | N [ N[ M N | 1986-03-17
PRISONER IS PROHIBITED FROM RECEIVING

221111 | Infr 3626099._| 5599 |023 |KNOWINGLY DELIVER, ATTEMPT TO DELIVER, HASIN POSSESSION, DEPOSITS | N | N | N [ N | 1997-08-28
OR CONCEALSIN OR ABOUT COUNTY/PRIVATE JAIL FACILITY PROHIBITED
PERSONAL ITEMS

221353 |Fel D |23245 . | 29 |0123|DAMAGE TO JAIL/JAIL PROPERTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1997-08-28
06, 99)

221510 |Misd A[2954099. | 5099 |0123|PURPOSELY FAILING TO PERFORM WARRANT CHECK PRIORTORELEASEOF | Y | N | N | M N | 2001-08-28
PRISONER

226,531 |Misd C|5488399. | 7399 |0123|ADULT CABARET/SEXUALLY-ORIENTED BUSINESS BILLBOARD/EXTERIOR N| N|N| M N | 2004-08-28
ADVERTISING SIGN ILLEGALLY LOCATED WITHIN ONE MILE OF A STATE
HIGHWAY

226670 |Misd |48876_. | 54 |0 OPERATING, ESTABLISHING OR MAINTAINING A JUNKYARD WITHOUT A N| N|N| M N | 1965-08-28
LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

226.720 |Misd A[3603199. | 5599 |0123|UNSCREENED JUNKYARDSNEAR STATE AND COUNTY ROADS PROHIBITED- N| N|N| M N | 2011-08-28
2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

226.720 |Misd C|3603299. | 5599 |0123|UNSCREENED JUNKYARDSNEAR STATE AND COUNTY ROADS PROHIBITED- N| N|N| M N | 2011-08-28
1ST OFFENSE

229090 |Misd | 5400399, | 7399 |0123|SALESAGENT VIOLATION OR PECUNIARY INTEREST IN CONSTRUCTION N| N|N| M N | 1939-09-22
CONTRACT

229100 |Misd | 5400499, | 7399 [0123|WILLFULLY FAIL TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS229.040-229200 | N | N | N | M N | 2001-01-01
REGARDING INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES

229150 |Misd |48075 . | 54 |0 OBSTRUCTED/DAMAGED/CHANGED LOCATION OF PUBLIC ROAD N| N|N| T N | 1975-01-01
(WILLFULLY OR KNOWINGLY) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

229210 |Misd |47360 . | 54 |0 DROVE ON BRIDGE/HIGHWAY UNDER CONSTRUCTION/IMPROVEMENTTHAT | N | N | N | T | Y | 1975-01-01
WAS CLOSED BY BARRIERS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

229475 |Misd B|5400199. | 7399 |0123|DIGGING OR REMOVAL OF PLANTS/PLANT PARTS FROM ANY COUNTY/STATE | N | N | N | M N | 1993-08-28
HIGHWAY OR ROADWAY

229479 |Misd A[5400299. | 7399 |01 23|POSSESSION FOR SALE OR COLLECTION OF PLANTS/PLANT PARTS N| N|N| M N | 1993-08-28

COLLECTED FROM ANY COUNTY/STATE HIGHWAY OR ROADWAY
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231.280 |Misd | 5484599, | 7399 |01 2 3| FAILURE OF TOWNSHIP CLERK TO PREPARE/PUBLISH STATEMENTREQUIRED | N | N | N | M N | 2000-08-28
BY SECTION 231.280

238.365 | Infr 48890 . | 54 |0 VIOLATION OF TOLL COLLECTION REGULATIONS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - N | N[N [ N | 1997-08-28
06, 99)

252040 |Misd A[39030 . | 62 |0123|PURSUE/TAKE/KILL/POSSESS OR DISPOSE OF WILDLIFE ILLEGALLY N| N|N| c | N | 19500101
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

252.040 | Infr 39033_. | 62__ |0123[VIOLATION OF RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS OF LICENSED FUR N | N[N [ N | 1946-07-01
DEALERS/BUYERS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

252.041 | Infr 3960099._| 6299 |01 2 3|FAILURE TO WEAR ORANGE-COLORED CLOTHING DURING DEER SEASON N | N[N | N | 1990-09-28

252.045 |Misd B|3940099. | 6299 |0123|ACTIVITIESVIOLATION IN A NON-DESIGNATED CONSERVATION AREA N| N|N| c | N | 19890701

252060 |Misd A[39500 . | 62 |0123|FAILURE TO PRODUCE FISHING LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99) N| N|N| c | N | 19450028

252.090 | Infr 3900799._| 6299 |01 2 3|REFUSE PERMISSION OR IMPEDE ACTION OF AGENT OROFFICEREXAMINING | N | N | N | N | 1945-08-28
PACKAGE BELIEVED TO CONTAIN UNLAWFUL WILDLIFE

252160 |Misd A[39320 . | 62 |0123|FRAUDULENTLY SECURING CERTIFICATE/LICENSE/PRIVILEGE FROM THIS N| N|N| c | N | 19530101
STATE - WILDLIFE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

252190 |Misd A[39035 . | 62 |0123|POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF ILLEGALLY OBTAINED WILDLIFE N| N|N| c | N | 19390101
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

252200 |Misd C|39037 . | 62 |0123|OBSTRUCT THE FREE PASSAGE OF FISH IN, ACROSSOR THROUGHANYRIVER, | N | N | N | M N | 2004-01-08
CREEK, POND, STREAM, SLOUGH OR OTHER WATERCOURSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

252210 |Misd | 39060 . | 62 |0123|DISCHARGE SUBSTANCE INTO WATERS OF THE STATE SUFFICIENT TO N| N|N| c | N | 19461006
INJURE/STUPEFY/KILL FISH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 99)

252.220 | Fel 39005 . | 62__ |0123[UNLAWFULLY PLACING EXPLOSIVESIN STATE WATERS (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1950-01-01
MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

252.225 |Misd A|3970099. | 6299 |0123|BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY REGARDING GAME VIOLATORS N| N|N| c | N | 19900928

252.225 |Misd B|3971099. | 6299 |0123|FILING FALSE REPORT REGARDING CONSERVATION VIOLATION N| N|N| c | N | 19900928

252230 |Misd B|39010 . | 62 |0123|VIOLATION OF STATE WILDLIFE STATUTESLAW (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - N| N|N| c | N | 19500828
01, 02, 03, 05, 99)

252235 |Fel C 39265 . | 62 |0123|SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 1ST OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (VALUE $500
OR MORE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

252235 |Fel D |39275 . | 62 |0123|SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (VALUE
LESS THAN $500) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

252235 |Misd A|39285 . | 62 |0123|SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF N| N|N| M N | 2002-08-28

CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 1ST OFFENSE (VALUE LESS THAN $500)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)
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252240 |Misd B|39020 . | 62 |0123| VIOLATION OF ENDANGERED SPECIESLAW (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS-01,02, | N | N | N | C | N | 19750101
03, 05, 99)

252241 |Misd A[39310 . | 62 |01 |HUNTING/FISHING WITH A SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR DENIED PERMIT N | N|N| c | N | 19930828
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

253155 |Misd | 5471099, | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE IN A NON-DESIGNATED AREA IN A STATE N| N[ N| M | Y | 1971-00-28
PARK

253160 |Misd |56004 . | 54 |0 EXCEEDED THE SPEED LIMIT IN A STATE PARK (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS-05, | N | N | N | T N | 1998-08-28
99)

253180 |Misd | 5476099, | 7399 |0123|ALLOWED ANIMAL(S) TO RUN AT LARGE IN A STATE PARK N| N|N| M N | 1971-08-28

253185 |Misd | 5477099, | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO LEASH PET IN A STATE PARK N| N|N| M N | 1971-08-28

253195 |Misd | 5473099, | 7399 |0123|USING FIREWORKS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A STATE PARK N| N|N| M N | 1971-08-29

253200 |Misd | 5475099, | 7399 |0123|UNLAWFULLY TAKING WILDLIFE IN A STATE PARK N| N|N| M N | 1971-08-28

253420 |Misd A[23250 . | 29 |0123|VIOLATION RELATING TO EXCAVATION OF ABANDONED SHIPWRECKS N| N|N| M N | 1991-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 06, 99)

254300 |Misd |39200 . | 62 |0123|VIOLATIONS OF THE STATE FORESTRY LAW (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, N| N|N| c | N | 19750101
99)

256.477 |Misd B 1934399, | 2699 |0123|FRAUD RELATED TO GEOLOGICAL WORK N| N|N| M N | 1994-08-28

256.483 |Misd B 1934499, | 2699 |0123|ALTERING GEOLOGIST WORK - OPERATION WITH N| N|N| M N | 1994-08-28
EXPIRED/SUSPENDED/REVOKED REGISTRATION

256.637 |Misd A]|3630099. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF WATER WELL DRILLERS ACT N| N|N| M N | 1985-09-28

257.430 | Fel 5418199. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 257.430 REGARDING USE/PROFITINGFROM | Y | C | N F N | 1975-01-01
ASSETS OR CONTRACTS OF WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

260.203 |Misd A|3614599. | 5599 |0123|ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF INFECTIOUS WASTE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1992-06-19

260.207 |Fel D |19850 . | 26 |0123|FAILURE BY OPERATOR OF RECOVERY/WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY OR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1990-09-28
LANDFILL TO NOTIFY DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES OF PRIOR
CONVICTION/S (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

260.208 |Fel D |19851 . | 26 |0123|FAILURE BY PROVIDER OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES TO Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1990-09-28
NOTIFY SUBDIVISION OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07,
99)

260.211 |Fel D |5906199. | 5599 |0123|CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2007-08-28

260.211 |Misd C|5906299. | 5599 |0123|KNOWINGLY DISPOSE/CAUSE DISPOSAL OF MORE THAN 2000 POUNDS OR N| N|N| M N | 2007-08-28
MORE THAN 400 CUBIC FEET OF PERSONAL CONSTRUCTION/DEMOLITION
WASTE ON PROPERTY

260.211 |Fel D |5906399. | 5599 |01 2 3|RECEIVE MONEY/GOODS/SERVICES TO PERMIT ANOTHER TO DISPOSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2007-08-28
CONSTRUCT/DEMOLITION WASTE ON PROPERTY

260.212 |Fel D |5906499. | 5599 |0123|CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2007-08-28
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260.216 | Infr 3696699._ | 5599 |0123|ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE IN ANOTHER'SRECEPTACLE N N N | N 1993-08-28

260.260 |Misd C|3698699. | 5599 |0123|ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF LEAD ACID BATTERY N N N M N 1991-01-01

260.267 |Misd C|3697999. | 5599 |0123|SELL/OFFER FOR SALE/OFFER FOR PROMOTIONAL PURPOSES N N N M N 1995-08-28
ALKALINE-MANGANESE OR BUTTON CELL MERCURIC-OXIDE BATTERY

260.270 |Misd A |3698799. | 5599 |0123|ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE TIRES - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE N N N M N 1991-01-01

260.270 |Misd C|3698899. | 5599 |0123|ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE TIRES - 1ST OFFENSE N N N M N 1991-01-01

260.281 |Misd A |3681099. | 5599 |0123|SELLING PRODUCTSIN UNLABELED PLASTIC CONTAINER N N N M N 1992-01-01

260.425 | Fel 3613099._| 5599 |[0123|VIOLATION OF HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT OR TRANSPORTATION Y C N F N 1983-06-27
PRACTICES - 2ND OFFENSE

260425 |Misd 3614099._| 5599 |0123|VIOLATE HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT/TRANSPORTING PRACTICE - Y N N M N 1983-06-27
1ST OFFENSE

260.575 |Misd A |3614399. | 5599 |0123|MINING COMPANY SUBMIT FALSE/FRAUDULENT INFORMATION REGARDING N N N M N 1993-08-28
CLEAN-UP OF ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS

263.070 |Misd A 36245 . | 55 |0123|VIOLATE NURSERY DEALER REGISTRATION INSPECTION CERTIFICATE AND N N N M N 1985-01-01
REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

264.101 |Misd A |3624099. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF MISSOURI APICULTURE LAW N N N M N 1985-09-28

265494 |Misd A|19059_ . | 26 |0123|ENGAGE IN MISLEADING/DECEPTIVE PRACTICE IN ADVERTISEMENT/OFFER N N N M N 1985-08-28
FOR SALE/SELL/ALL OR PART OF CARCASS/FOOD PLAN (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

266.165 |Misd A |5405599. | 7399 |0123|KNOWINGLY FAIL TO OBTAIN A LICENSE TO MANUFACTURE/DISTRIBUTE N N N M N 1973-01-01
COMMERCIAL FEED

266.190 |Misd A |5406599. | 7399 |0123|KNOWINGLY FAIL TO FILE A QUARTERLY TONNAGE REPORT REGARDING N N N M N 1973-01-01
COMMERCIAL FEED

267.230 |Misd A |3615299. | 5599 |0123| QUARANTINE VIOLATIONSINTERFERENCE WITH STATE VETERINARIAN N N N M N 1987-09-28
NOTIFIED TO QUARANTINE ANIMALS

268.151 | Fe 5406799._| 7399 |023 |BRAND/ATTEMPT TO BRAND/CAUSE TO BE BRANDED AN ANIMAL Y C N F N 1971-09-28
BELONGING TO ANOTHER

268.151 | Fe 5406899._| 7399 |023 |BRAND/ATTEMPT TO BRAND/CAUSE TO BE BRANDED AN ANIMAL USING THE Y C N F N 1971-09-28
RECORDED BRAND OF ANOTHER

269.020 |Misd 3604299._ | 5599 |0123|VIOLATING PROVISIONS REGARDING DISPOSAL OF DEAD ANIMALS N N N M N 1993-08-28

269.130 |Misd 3604199._ | 5599 |0123|FAIL TOHAVE VEHICLE USED TO TRANSPORT BODIES OF DEAD ANIMALS N N N M N 1992-08-28
CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT SEEPAGE/DRIPPING FROM BODIES/SEEN BY
PUBLIC

270260 |Fel D |3623699. | 5599 |0123|RELEASE SWINEIN A WILD/FERAL STATE ON PUBLIC/PRIVATE LAND Y C N F N 2010-08-28
WITHOUT PROPER ENCLOSURE-3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

270.260 |Misd A |3623799._| 5599 |0 RELEASE SWINE IN A WILD/FERAL STATE ON PUBLIC/PRIVATE LAND Y N N M N 2002-08-28

WITHOUT PROPER ENCLOSURE
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270.270 |Misd A|3623199._| 5599 |01 2 3| POSSESS OR TRANSPORT WILD BOAR OR CERTAIN SWINE ON OR THROUGH N | N | N| M N | 2010-08-28
PUBLIC LAND WITHOUT PERMIT

273329 |Misd A|3655099. | 5599 |0123|OPERATE ANIMAL CARE FACILITY ASA BREEDER OR DEALER WITHOUT N| N|N| M N | 1992-08-28
LICENSE

273340 |Misd A|3655299. | 5599 |0123|DEALER PURCHASE OF ANIMALSFROM UNLICENSED PERSON N| N|N| M N | 1992-08-28

273.347 |Misd A| 3654699, | 5599 |0123|CANINE CRUELTY - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2011-04-27

273.347 |Misd C| 3654799, | 5599 |0123|CANINE CRUELTY - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2011-04-27

273.348 |Misd A|3655499. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATING RULES/STANDARDS REGARDING ANIMAL CARE FACILITIES N| N|N| M N | 1992-08-28

273.350 | Infr 3655699. | 5599 |0123|SHIPMENT OF DISEASED ANIMALS N | N[N [ N | 1992-08-28

273.359 |Misd A|3654899. | 5599 |0123|HOUSING ANIMALSIN STACKED CAGESWITHOUT AN IMPERVIOUSBARRIER | N | N | N | M N | 2011-04-27
BETWEEN CAGE LEVELS

276421 |Fel C | 19450 . | 26 |0123|FILING OF FALSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSBY GRAIN DEALERS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

276536 |Fel C |5406199. | 7399 |0123|PROVIDE FALSE RECORDS OR WITHHOLD ACCOUNTSBY GRAIN DEALER Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-04-22

276536 |Misd B 5406399, | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 276.536 REGARDING N| N|N| M N | 1986-04-22
STOCKY ARDS/GRAIN/PRODUCE EXCHANGES

276582 |Misd | 1948199, | 2699 |0123|FAILURE OF GRAIN DEALER TO DISPLAY LICENSING NOTICE N| N|N| M N | 1993-08-28

277180 |Fel D |51070 . | 51 |0123|BRIBING LIVESTOCK MARKET OPERATOR OR VETERINARIAN TO VIOLATE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-05-04
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 277 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 04, 05, 06, 07,
09, 10, 11, 13, 99)

277190 |Misd A|27042 . | 48 [0123|VIOLATE LIVESTOCK HOLD ORDER FROM LAW ENFORCEMENT OR Y | N [ N[ M N | 2009-08-28
NONCOMPLIANCE PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
02, 99)

285025 |Misd A|3710999. | 6199 |0123|KNOWINGLY ACCEPT STATE ADMINISTERED/SUBSIDIZED TAX CREDIT/TAX N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28
ABATEMENT OR LOAN FROM STATE WHEN NEGLIGENTLY EMPLOYING AN
ILLEGAL ALIEN

285035 |Misd A|5715099. | 5799 |0123|EMPLOYER REQUIRING IMPLANT OF PERSONAL IDENTIFICATIONMICROCHIP | Y | N | N | M N | 2008-08-28
TECHNOLOGY INTO AN EMPLOYEE

285306 |Fel D |1914599. | 2699 |0123|EMPLOYEE REFUSAL TO COMPLETE CHILD SUPPORT WITHHOLDING FORM Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1993-08-28

285308 |Fel D |19146 . | 26 |0123|EMPLOYEE STATES ON WITHHOLDING FORM THAT CHILD SUPPORT ISNOT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1993-08-28
OWED WHEN SUCH EMPLOY EE KNOWINGLY OWES SUPPORT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

287.127 |Misd A[3683099. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE OF EMPLOYER TO POST NOTICE REGARDING WORKER'S Y | N [ N[ M N | 2002-08-28
COMPENSATION COVERAGE

287128 |Fel C [19127 . | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 287.128.1, .2, .3 REGARDING Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28

CLAIMS FOR WORKER'S COMPENSATION BENEFITS - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)
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287128 |Misd A 19128 . | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF ANY OF THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 287.128.3 REGARDING Y N N M N 2005-08-28
CLAIMS FOR WORKER'S COMPENSATION BENEFITS - 1ST OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

287128 |Fel D 19129 . | 26 |0123|KNOWINGLY PRESENT/CAUSE TO BE PRESENTED A FALSE WORKER'S Y C N F N 2005-08-28
COMPENSATION CLAIM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

287128 |Fel D |19133__. | 26 |0123|REFUSAL OF INSURANCE COMPANY/SELF-INSURER TO COMPLY WITH Y C N F N 2005-08-28
COMPENSATION OBLIGATION WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

287128 |Fel D 19134 . | 26_  |0123|PREPARE/PROVIDE INVALID CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE AS PROOF OF Y C N F N 2005-08-28
WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

287128 |Fel D |19135_. | 26 |0123|KNOWINGLY MISREPRESENT ANY FACT IN ORDER TO OBTAIN WORKER'S Y C N F N 2005-08-28
COMPENSATION INSURANCE AT LESSTHAN THE PROPER RATE -
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

287.128 |Misd A|19136_ . | 26 |0123|KNOWINGLY MISREPRESENT ANY FACT IN ORDER TO OBTAIN WORKER'S Y N N M N 2005-08-28
COMPENSATION INSURANCE AT LESSTHAN THE PROPER RATE - 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

287.128 |Misd A |3684099. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE OF EMPLOYER TO INSURE LIABILITY UNDER WORKER'S Y N N M N 2005-08-28
COMPENSATION LAW - 1ST OFFENSE

287128 |Fel D |3685099. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE OF EMPLOYER TO INSURE LIABILITY UNDER WORKER'S Y C N F N 2005-08-28
COMPENSATION LAW - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

287129 |Misd A |19137__. | 26__ |0123|PRESENT/PREPARE CLAIM FOR WORKER'S COMPENSATION BENEFITSBY Y N N M N 2005-08-28
HEALTH CARE PROVIDER BASED ON FALSE BILLING PRACTICES - 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

287129 |Fel D 19139 . | 26__ |0123|PRESENT/PREPARE CLAIM FOR WORKER'S COMPENSATION BENEFITSBY Y C N F N 2005-08-28
HEALTH CARE PROVIDER BASED ON FALSE BILLING PRACTICES -
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

287.380 |Misd 3687199._| 5599 |0123|FAILURE OF EMPLOYER/INSURER TO REPORT PERSONAL INJURY ACCIDENT N N N M N 2005-08-28
WITHIN 30 DAYS OR SUBSEQUENT REPORTSWITHIN STATUTORY TIME
FRAMES

288.250 |Fel D |5414199. | 7399 |0123|INTENTIONALLY DISCLOSE OR FAIL TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIAL Y C N F N 2008-10-01
INFORMATION RELATING TO AN UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION CLAIM -
2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

288.250 |Misd A |5414299. | 7399 |0123|INTENTIONALLY DISCLOSE OR FAIL TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIAL Y N N M N 2008-10-01
INFORMATION RELATING TO AN UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION CLAIM

288.380 | Mi«d 19140 .| 26 |0123 | MAKING FALSE STATEMENT REGARDING UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS N N N M N 1975-01-01

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)
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288.395 |Misd A |1914299. | 2699 |0123|FRAUD/MISREPRESENTATION RELATED TO EMPLOYMENT SECURITY N N N M N 2005-01-01
BENEFITS - 1ST OFFENSE

288395 |Fel D |1914399. | 2699 |0123|FRAUD/MISREPRESENTATION RELATED TO EMPLOYMENT SECURITY Y C N F N 2005-01-01
BENEFITS - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

290.080 |Misd 5417399._ | 7399 |0123|FAILURETO PAY WAGESWITHIN REQUIRED TIME N N N M N 1955-08-29

290.340 |Misd B |5417199. | 7399 0123 |WILLFULLY VIOLATED OR FAILED TO COMPLY WITH SECTIONS 290.210- N N N M N 1969-08-28
290.340 REGARDING PREVAILING HOURLY WAGES ON PUBLIC WORKS

290.525 |Misd C|5416599. | 7399 |0123|HINDERING DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS N N N M N 1990-09-28
REGARDING "MINIMUM WAGE ACT"

290.575 |Infr 5416799._| 7399 |0123 | KNOWINGLY FAIL TO USE MISSOURI LABORERS OR LABORERS FROM N N N | N 1993-08-28
NON-RESTRICTIVE STATESIN TIME OF EXCESSIVE UNEMPLOYMENT

292,615 |Misd C|3682099. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATING PROVISIONS REARDING HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES IN WORK N N N M N 1992-08-28
PLACE

292,630 |Misd 3699799._| 5599 |0 FAILURE TO PROVIDE AT LEAST 1 PORTABLE TOILET PER 20 CONSTRUCTION N N N M N 1995-08-28
WORKERS

294110 |Misd C|3651599. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF CHILD LABOR LAW N N N M N 1995-08-28

301.010 |Infr 49172, | 54 |0 VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 301.010 (26) REGARDING LOCAL LOG N N N T N 2010-04-16
TRUCK WEIGHT LIMITS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.010 |Infr 49173_._ | 54 |0 VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 301.010 (26) REGARDING LOCAL LOG N N N T N 2010-04-16
TRUCK DIMENSION LIMITS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.010 |Infr 4177__._| 54 |0 VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 301.010 (27) REGARDING LOCAL LOG N N N T N 2010-04-16
TRUCK TRACTOR WEIGHT LIMITS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.010 |Infr 49178 . | 54 |0 VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 301.010 (27) REGARDING LOCAL LOG N N N T N 2010-04-16
TRUCK TRACTOR AXLELIMITS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.020 |Misd B|46019_. | 54 |0 FAILURE TO REGISTER MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER ANNUALLY WITH N N N M N 1986-08-13
DIRECTOR OF REVENUE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.020 |Misd B |46020__. | 54 |0 OWNER/LIENHOLDER FAILED TO SURRENDER TITLE OF RECONSTRUCTED N N N M N 1986-08-13
VEHICLE TO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.020 |Misd B|46021_. | 54 |0 FAIL TO REGISTER OUT-OF-STATE REGISTERED VEHICLE/TRAILERIN N N N M N 1950-08-28
MISSOURI WHEN MISSOURI RESIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.020 |Misd B |46024 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO REGISTER COMMERCIAL PROPERTY CARRYING VEHICLE FOR N N N M N 1950-08-28
SUFFICIENT GROSSWEIGHT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.020 |Misd B |46027__. | 54 |0 FAIL TO REGISTER COMMERCIAL PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLE FOR THE N N N M N 1950-08-28
SEATING CAPACITY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.020 |Misd B |46030__. | 54 |0 FAIL TO REGISTER COMMERCIAL PROPERTY/PASSENGER CARRYING N N N M N 1950-08-28

VEHICLE FOR BEYOND LOCAL OPERATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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301.020 |Misd B|46033 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO REGISTER VEHICLE AS COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN N | N | N| T N | 1950-08-28
VEHICLE IS SO DESIGNED/CONSTRUCTED/MODIFIED (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.041 |Misd A|46031 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO DISPLAY REGISTRATION PLATE ON COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE N| N|N| M N | 2004-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.069 | Infr 46029 . | 54 o VIOLATE DRIVEAWAY LICENSE PLATE RESTRICTIONS (AVAILABLE N | N[N [ N | 2004-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.069 |Misd A|46719 . | 54 |0 USE A REVOKED DRIVEAWAY LICENSE PLATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, N| N[ N| T N | 2012-08-28
99)

301.074 | Infr 46035_. | 54 |0 FAIL TO FURNISH ANNUAL PROOF OF VEHICLE INSPECTION AND DISABILITY | N | N | N | N | 2009-08-28
TO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE WHEN ISSUED A DISABLED VETERAN
LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.114 |Misd A|46032_. | 54 |0 OPERATE ASMOTOR VEHICLE TITLE SERVICE AGENT WITHOUT A LICENSE N| N|N| M N | 1984-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.130 | Infr 46034 | 54 |0 FAIL TO PROPERLY AFFIX OR DISPLAY TAB ON MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
PLATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.130 | Infr 46038_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO DISPLAY PLATES ON MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER (AVAILABLE N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.130 | Infr 46041_._ | 54 |0 FAIL TO PROPERLY AFFIX/FASTEN TO OR MAINTAIN MOTOR N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
VEHICLE/TRAILER PLATES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.131 | Infr 46044 . | 54 [0123|EXCEEDED 1,000 MILES PERSONAL USE OF HISTORIC MOTOR VEHICLE N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.131 | Infr 46047 . | 54 [0123[DISPLAYED HISTORIC PLATES WHEN USED FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN N | N[N | N | 2009-08-28
EXHIBITION OR EDUCATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.131 | Infr 46056__. | 54 |0123[HISTORIC MOTOR VEHICLE OWNER FAILED TO MAINTAIN MILEAGE LOG N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.133 | Infr 46037 . | 54 |0 OPERATE UNLICENSED SELF-PROPELLED CONSTRUCTIONS EQUIPMENT ON N | N[N | N | 2009-08-28
SATURDAY/SUNDAY/LEGAL HOLIDAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.140 |Infr 46059_. | 54 |0 DISPLAYED OR POSSESSED MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER PLATES OF ANOTHER N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.140 |Infr 46061_. | 54 |0 FAIL TO TRANSFER PLATES OF VEHICLE WITHIN 30 DAYS (AVAILABLE N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.141 |Misd B]1950199. | 2699 |0123|PHYSICIAN OR OTHER HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONER FALSELY VERIFY OR N| N|N| M N | 2005-01-01
CERTIFY A DISABILITY FOR A LICENSE PLATE

301.141 |Misd B|46062_. | 54 |0 FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN/USE A DISABLED PERSON LICENSE N| N|N| T N | 2005-01-01

PLATE/WINDSHIELD PLACARD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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301.142 |Misd B |19502_ . | 26_ |0123|IMPROPER CERTIFICATION FOR DISABLED LICENSE PLATE OR WINDSHIELD N N N M N 1986-01-01
PLACARD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

301.142 |Misd A 46064 . | 54 |0 FRAUDULENT APPLICATION/RENEWAL/ISSUE OF DISABLED PERSON LICENSE N N N M N 1999-08-28
PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.142 |Misd B |46067__. | 54 |0 FAIL TO RETURN HANDICAP LICENSE PLATE/WINDSHIELD PLACARD OF N N N M N 2005-01-01
DECEASED PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.143 |Misd B |46074_ . | 54 |0 USE HANDICAP LICENSE PLATE/PLACARD WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION N N N M N 2005-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.143 |Infr 48880__. | 54 |0 PARKED IN SPACE RESERVED FOR PHYSICALLY DISABLED PERSON WITHOUT N N N | N 1986-08-13
PROPER LICENSE/CARD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.150 | Infr 46058 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TOREMOVE MONTHLY SERIES LICENSE PLATE ON SALE OR N N N | N 2009-08-28
TRANSFER OF VEHICLE OWNERSHIP (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.190 |Infr 46094, | 54 |0 OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER THAT NO TITLE HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR N N N | N 2009-08-28
BY DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SINCE VEHICLE WAS ACQUIRED/BUILT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.190 |Infr 46207__._| 54 |0 FAILURE TO COLLECT FEE IDENTIFICATION/ODOMETER VERIFICATION N N N | N 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.198 |Misd C|46080__. | 54 |0 KNOWINGLY SUBMIT FALSE INFORMATION ABOUT TRANSFER OF VEHICLE N N N M N 2005-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.198 |Misd C|46098_ . | 54 |0 FRAUDULENTLY FAIL TO SUBMIT NOTICE OF TRANSFER (AVAILABLE N N N M N 2006-01-01
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.198 |Infr 46100_._| 54 |0 FAIL TO SUBMIT NOTICE OF TRANSFER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N N N | N 2006-01-01

301.200 | Infr 46209__. | 54 |0123|DEALERFAILED TODELIVERBILL OF SALE ON PRESCRIBED FORM N N N | N 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.210 |Infr 46215 . | 54 |0 SELL/PURCHASE MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER REGISTERED IN THIS STATE N N N | N 2009-08-28
WITHOUT TRANSFERRING CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.210 |Infr 46220__._ | 54 |0 FAILURE TO DELIVER/RECEIVE CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP UPON N N N | N 2009-08-28
SALE/TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.218 |Misd A|46380__. | 54 |0 CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF SELLING USED MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS WITHOUT N N N T N 1986-08-13
LICENSE FROM DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.218 |Misd A |46381_ . - |0 CONDUCTED MOTOR VEHICLE SALVAGE BUSINESS WITHOUT LICENSE FROM N N N T N 1986-08-13
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.218 |Misd A |46382_ . 0 CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF REBUILDING/REPAIR 4 OR MORE N N N T N 1986-08-13

WRECKED/DISMANTLED VEHICLES IN CALENDAR YEAR WITHOUT LICENSE
FROM DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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301.218 |Misd A |46383__. | 54 |0 CONDUCTED MOBILE BUSINESS OF SCRAPPING VEHICLES/PARTS FOR METAL N N N T N 1986-08-13
WITHOUT LICENSE FROM DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.218 |Misd A 46384 . | 54 |0 OPERATOR OF SALVAGE POOL SOLD VEHICLE TO PERSON NOT LICENSED AS N N N T N 1986-08-13
SALVAGE DEALER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.218 |Misd A |46385_. | 54 |0 SALVAGE POOL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER RECORD OF N N N T N 1986-08-13
VEHICLE SALES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.225 |Misd A|46390_. | 54 |0 BUSINESS SELLING USED VEHICLE PARTS FAILED TO MAINTAIN N N N T N 1986-08-13
RECORDS/OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.225 |Misd A|46391_. | 54 |0 BUSINESS SALVAGING VEHICLES FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS/OPEN N N N T N 1986-08-13
RECORDS FOR INSPECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.225 |Misd A|46392_. | 54 |0 BUSINESS REBUILDING VEHICLES FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS/OPEN N N N T N 1986-08-13
RECORDS FOR INSPECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.225 |Misd A|46393_. | 54 |0 SCRAP METAL PROCESSOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS/OPEN RECORDS N N N T N 1986-08-13
FOR INSPECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.227 |Misd A|46396_. | 54 |0 SCRAP METAL OPERATOR ACQUIRED MOTOR VEHICLE/PARTS WITHOUT N N N T N 1986-08-13
RECEIVING TITLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.227 |Misd A|46397__. | 54 |0 SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO FORWARD TITLE TO DEPARTMENT OF N N N T N 1986-08-13
REVENUE WITHIN 10 DAYS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.227 |Misd A|46398_ . | 54 |0 SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER RECORDS N N N T N 1986-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.266 |Misd A|46091_. | 54 |0 OPERATE VEHICLE FOR HIRE/CARRY LOAD WHILE OPERATING UNDER N N N T N 1993-08-28
HUNTER'SPERMIT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.271 |Infr 46221 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO REGISTER NONRESIDENT COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE (NO N N N | N 2009-08-28
RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.277 |Infr 46222 | 54 |0 OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE REGISTRATION REVOKED N N N | N 2009-08-28
BY MISSOURI HIGHWAY RECIPROCITY COMMISSION FOR FAILURE TO PAY
FEES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.277 |Infr 46223 ._ - |0 FAILED TO REGISTER NONRESIDENT COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE N N N | N 2009-08-28
(RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.280 |Misd A |46105_ . - |0 MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT/OMMISSION IN MONTHLY SALES REPORT TO N N N T N 2012-08-28
DOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.300 |Infr 46226__._ - |0 FAIL TO FILE FOR DUPLICATE MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER PLATE/TAB OR N N N | N 2009-08-28
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN 5 DAY S OF LOSS/MUTILATION
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.310 |Infr 46117__._| 54 0123 |FAILED TO SURRENDER MUTILATED OR WORN PLATE WHEN DUPLICATE N N N | N 2009-08-28

ISSUED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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301.320 | Inir 46227 .| 54 |0 DISPLAYED UNLAWFUL PLATE/PLACARD ON MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER N | N | N [ N | 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.330 | Infr 46228 . | 54 |o FAILED TO DISPLAY NAME/ADDRESS ON COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.380 | Infr 46229 . | 54 o FAILURE TO COLLECT FEE FOR HOMEMADE TRAILER VERIFICATION N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301390 |Fel D |19173 . | 26 |0123|SALE OR POSSESSION OF EQUIPMENT OR PARTSWITH ALTERED Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS/EQUIPMENT OR PARTS WITH MISSING OR
FALSIFIED IDENTIFICATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

301400 |Fel C [1918099. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION OF SECTION 301.400 REGARDING REMOVAL OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
MANUFACTURER'S NUMBER/MOTOR NUMBER OR OTHER DISTINGUISHING
NUMBER FROM MOTOR VEHICLE, ETC.

301401 |Fel D |1919099. | 2699 |0123|REMOVE OR DEFACE MANUFACTURER'S NUMBER ON SPECIAL MOBILE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
EQUIPMENT

301420 |Misd C|46103 . | 54 |0123|MADE FALSE STATEMENT IN OWNERSHIP N| N|N| M N | 2009-08-28
REGISTRATION/APPLICATION/AGREEMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301559 |Fel D |5412099. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE OF MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER/MANUFACTURER OR BOAT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1993-08-28
DEALER/MANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN A LICENSE - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

301559 |Misd A|5412199. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER/MANUFACTURER OR BOAT Y | N [ N[ M N | 1993-08-28
DEALER/MANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN A LICENSE - 1ST OFFENSE

301562 |Misd A|46387_. | 54 |0 FAILURE OF MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER TO SURRENDER LICENSE OR PLATES N| N[ N| T N | 2012-08-28
ON DEMAND (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301563 |Misd B|5412299. | 7399 |0123|REFUSAL OF SUBPOENA FROM DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE/REFUSAL TO BE N| N|N| M N | 1993-08-28
SWORN/PRODUCE EVIDENCE

301570 |Fel D |46095 . | 54 |0 SALE OF 6 OR MORE MOTOR VEHICLESIN A CALENDAR YEAR WITHOUT Y [ c [ N] T N | 2012-08-28
BEING REGISTERED AS MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT
CONVICTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301570 |Misd A|46097 . | 54 |0 SALE OF 6 OR MORE MOTOR VEHICLESIN A CALENDAR YEAR WITHOUT Y | N [ N] T N | 2012-08-28
BEING REGISTERED ASMOTOR VEHICLE DEALER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
06, 99)

301580 |Misd A|46389 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO SUBMIT REQUIRED REPORT TO DOR OF SPECIAL EVENT MOTOR N| N|N| T N | 2012-08-28
VEHICLE AUCTION SALES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.620 |Misd A|46175 . | 54 |0123|FAILURE TO NAME LIENHOLDER IN APPLICATION FOR TITLE (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 2003-07-01
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.640 |Fel C |46185 . 0123|KNOWINGLY/INTENTIONALLY AND WITHOUT AUTHORITY, SENDSEPARATE | Y | C | N F N | 2003-07-01

DOCUMENT RELEASING LIEN OF ANOTHER ON MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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301.703 | Infr 46501__._ | 54 |0123|FAILURE TO OBTAIN CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP FOR ALL-TERRAIN N N N | N 2009-08-28
VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

301.707 | Infr 46092 . | 54 |0123|OPERATING UNREGISTERED ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE (AVAILABLE N N N | N 2009-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Fel D |46609_. | 54 |0 OPERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE - 3RD OR Y C N F Y 1999-08-28
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302020 |Fel D |46613_. | 54 |0 OPERATED MOTORCY CLE WHEN DRIVER'S LICENSE NOT VALIDATED FOR Y C N F Y 1999-08-29
SUCH OPERATION - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Misd 46760__._| 54 |0 OPERATE VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE - 1ST OFFENSE N N N M Y 2011-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Misd 46762__._| 54 |0 OPERATE VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE - 2ND OFFENSE N N N M Y 2011-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Misd 46764__._ | 54 |0 OPERATE MOTORCY CLE WHEN DRIVER'SLICENSE NOT VALIDATED FOR N N N M Y 2011-08-28
SUCH OPERATION - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Misd 46766_ .| 54 |0 OPERATE MOTORCY CLE WHEN DRIVER'SLICENSE NOT VALIDATED FOR N N N M Y 2011-08-28
SUCH OPERATION - 2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Misd 46768__._| 54 |0 PERMIT UNVALIDATED LICENSEE TO OPERATE MOTORCY CLE - 1ST OFFENSE N N N T Y 2011-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Misd 46770__._| 54 |0 OPERATE VEHICLEWITH AN INSTRUCTION PERMIT OR LICENSE ISSUED TO N N N T Y 2011-08-28
ANOTHER - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Misd C|46772__. | 54 |0 PERMIT UNVALIDATED LICENSEE TO OPERATE MOTORCYCLE - 2ND OR N N N T Y 2011-08-28
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Misd C|46774_ . | 54 |0 OPERATE VEHICLEWITH AN INSTRUCTION PERMIT OR LICENSE ISSUED TO N N N T Y 2011-08-28
ANOTHER - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.020 |Infr 47364__._ | 54 |0 FAIL TO WEAR PROTECTIVE/APPROVED HEADGEAR WHEN ON MOTORCY CLE N N N | Y 1995-08-28
IN MOTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.175 |Misd A 47359 . | 54 |0 FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH CONDITION OF RESTRICTED DRIVERS LICENSE N N N T Y 2014-01-01
(FOR VISION) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

302.178 |Infr 46618__. | 54 |0 VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 302.130 OR 302.178 REGARDING N N N | N 2006-08-28
INTERMEDIATE DRIVER'S LICENSE OR TEMPORARY INSTRUCTION PERMIT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.200 |Misd 46623__._ - |0 OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT OBTAINING NEW DRIVER'S LICENSE N N N M Y 1975-01-01
AFTER BEING REVOKED/SUSPENDED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.220 |Misd A |46627__._ 0 DISPLAY OR POSSESS FICTITIOUS, CANCELED, SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR N N N M Y 1975-01-01

ALTERED DRIVER'SLICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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302.220 |Misd | 46630 . | 54 |0 REPRESENTED THE DRIVER'S LICENSE OF ANOTHER PERSON TOBEHISHERS | N | N | N | M | Y | 1979-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302220 |Misd | 46635 . | 54 |0 LOANED DRIVER'S LICENSE TO ANOTHER PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS N| N|N| M | Y | 19750101
- 06, 99)

302220 |Misd |46640 . | 54 |0 PROVIDED FRAUDULENT INFORMATION IN APPLICATION FOR DRIVER'S N| N | N| M | Y | 19750101
LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.230 |Misd A|46603 . | 54 |0 MADE FALSE STATEMENT/AFFIDAVIT OR KNOWINGLY SWORE/AFFIRMED N | N | N| M [ Y | 20040700
FALSELY TO ANY MATTER REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 302.010-302.540
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.233 |Misd A[1950599. | 2699 [013 |COMMITS/ASSISTSANOTHER IN COMMITTING FRAUD/DECEPTION DURING N | N | N| M [ Y | 20040625
LICENSE EXAMINATION

302.233 |Misd A[19507 . | 26 |0123|KNOWINGLY CONCEAL/PROVIDE FALSE INFORMATION/COMMIT FRAUD IN N | N | N| M [ Y | 20040625
APPLICATION FOR LICENSE/PERMIT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

302250 |Misd | 46645 . | 54 |0 CAUSED OR KNOWINGLY PERMITTED CHILD OR WARD UNDER AGE 16 TO N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302260 |Misd | 46650 . | 54 |0 AUTHORIZE/KNOWINGLY PERMIT PERSON TO DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE WHO N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
HAD NO LEGAL RIGHT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.272 |Misd A|4669 . | 54 |0 OPERATE SCHOOL BUSWITHOUT A VALID SCHOOL BUS ENDORSEMENT N| N | N| M | Y | 20050030
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.275 | Infr 46602_. | 54 |0 KNOWINGLY FAIL TO PROVIDE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUEWITHIN10DAYS | N | N | N | N | 1997-08-28
THE NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF A BUS DRIVER WHO FAILED TO PASS
DRUG/ALCOHOL TEST (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.276 |Misd A|46604 . | 54 |0 OPERATED SCHOOL BUS WHILE ENDORSEMENT SUSPENDED (SUSPENDED N| N | N| M | Y | 1970828
FOR FAILURE TO PASS DRUG/ALCOHOL/CHEMICAL TEST) (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.291 |Misd A[5411399. | 7399 |0123|KNOWINGLY VIOLATES CONFIDENTIALITY PROVISION RELATED TO N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01
INCOMPETENT/UNQUALIFIED DRIVER/FILES FALSE REPORT

302.301 |Misd C|47369 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO COMPLY WITH CONDITIONS OF RESTRICTED DRIVERS LICENSE N | N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
(FOR PHYSICAL INFIRMITY) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.304 |Misd A|46730 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE LICENSE REVOKED/SUSPENDED FOR N| N | N| M [ Y | 20090701
FAILURE TO MAINTAIN PROOF OF IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE DUE TO
POINT VIOLATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302321 |Fel D |46611 . | 54 |0 OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVERLICENSE/PRIVILEGE | Y | C | N F | Y | 2004-06-25

REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ASSISTING WITH LICENSE APPLICATION FRAUD)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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302321 |Fel D | 46616 . | 54 |0 OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S Y | C | N F | Y | 2005-07-01
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR FAILURE TO STOP FOR
SCHOOL BUS) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.321 |Misd | 46776 . | 54 |0 DRIVING WHILE REVOKED/SUSPENDED - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE N | N | N| M | Y | 20110828
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302321 |Misd | 46778 . | 54 |0 DRIVING WHILE REVOKED/SUSPENDED - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE N| N | N| M | Y | 20110828
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302321 |Fel D |46780 . | 54 |0 DRIVING WHILE REVOKED/SUSPENDED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2011-08-28

302.725 |Misd A|46700 . | 54 |0 DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S N| N | N| M | Y | 20050030
LICENSE IN POSSESSION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.725 |Misd A|46703 . | 54 |0 DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPER CLASS OF N | N | N| M [ Y | 20050030
LICENSE/ENDORSEMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.725 |Misd A|46705 . | 54 |0 DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT COMMERCIAL MOTOR N| N | N| M [ Y | 20050030
VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.725 |Misd A|46707_. | 54 |0 VIOLATE OPERATOR'S LICENSE RETRICTION WHILE OPERATING A N | N | N| T | Y | 19950828
COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE LAW PASSED 1995-CODE ASSIGNED
01/21/05-REPLACES 46656 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302727 |Fel D |46710 . | 54 |0 DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE LICENSE REVOKED - 4TH OR Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-00-30
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302727 |Fel D |46712_. | 54 |0 DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE LICENSE REVOKED - 2ND OR Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-00-30
3RD OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.727 |Misd A|46714 . | 54 |0 DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE DRIVER IS DISQUALIFIED N| N | N| M | Y | 20050030
FROM OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.727 |Misd A|46716 . | 54 |0 DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S N| N | N| M | Y | 20050030
LICENSE IS REVOK ED/SUSPENDED/CANCELLED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
06, 99)

302.755 |Misd A|48411 . | 54 |0 VIOLATED AN OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER WHILE TRANSPORTINGHAZARDOUS | N | N | N | T | Y | 1995-08-28
MATERIALS - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.755 |Misd A|48412 . | 54 |0 VIOLATED AN OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER WHILE TRANSPORTINGHAZARDOUS | N | N | N | T | Y | 1995-08-28
MATERIALS - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06,
99)

302.755 |Misd A|48417 . | 54 |0 VIOLATE OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER WHILE OPERATING MOTOR VEHICLE N | N | N| T | Y | 20050030

DESIGNED TO TRANSPORT MORE THAN 16 PASSENGERS INCLUDING DRIVER -
1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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302.755 |Misd A 48418 . | 54 |0 VIOLATE OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER WHILE OPERATING MOTOR VEHICLE N N N T Y 2005-09-30
DESIGNED TO TRANSPORT MORE THAN 16 PASSENGERS INCLUDING DRIVER -
2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.755 |Misd A | 49495 . - |0 OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT ISSUANCE OF N N N T Y 2005-09-30
ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.755 |Misd A |49497_ . - |0 OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT ISSUANCE OF N N N T Y 2005-09-30
ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES - 2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.755 |Misd A 49499 . - |0 OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT ISSUANCE OF N N N T Y 2005-09-30
ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

302.780 | Misd 47485 . - |0 DROVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITH WILLFUL/WANTON DISREGARD N N N T Y 1989-07-27
FOR SAFETY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

302.780 | Misd 47490 ._ - |0 DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITH BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT.04% | Y N N M Y 1989-08-28
OR MORE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

302.780 | Misd 47495 . - |0 DROVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE UNDER INFLUENCE OF CONTROLLED Y N N M Y 1989-07-27
SUBSTANCE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

303.024 |Fel D 19192 . | 26 |0123|PRODUCE/MANUFACTURE/SELL/DISTRIBUTE FRAUDULENT Y C N F N 2009-08-28
DOCUMENT/PHOTOCOPY/MOBILE IMAGE ASINSURANCE IDENTIFICATION
CARD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

303.024 |[Misd B |19193 . | 26_ |0123|POSSESS FRAUDULENT DOCUMENT/PHOTOCOPY/MOBILE IMAGE AS N N N M Y 2009-08-28
INSURANCE IDENTIFICATION CARD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

303.025 |Misd 46836_ .| 54 |0 AS OWNER OR OPERATOR AUTHORIZE ANOTHER TO OPERATE MV WITHOUT N N N M Y 2011-08-28
MAINTAINING FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (MV REQUIRED TO BE
REGISTERED) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

303.025 |Misd 46838__._| 54 |0 OPERATE MV OWNED BY ANOTHER KNOWING OWNER OF VEHICLE HASNOT N N N M Y 2011-08-28
MAINTAINED FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

303.040 |Misd B|46840_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO REPORT ACCIDENT TO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE WITHIN 30/10 N N N M Y 1987-07-01
DAYS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

303.178 |Misd A |46863__. | 54 |0 KNOWINGLY DISPLAY INVALID EVIDENCE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE N N N M Y 1999-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

303.179 |Misd A |46865_. | 54 |0 KNOWINGLY ALTER, MAKE, SELL, MAKE AVAILABLE AN N N N M N 1999-08-28
INVALID/COUNTERFEIT INSURANCE CARD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

303.330 |Misd B|46830__. | 54 |0 REFUSED TO SURRENDER DRIVER LICENSE/REGISTRATION TO DEPARTMENT N N N M N 1987-07-01

OF REVENUE WHEN LICENSE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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303.370 |Misd 46022__. | 54 |0 DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE OWNER'S REGISTRATION IS N N N M N 1987-07-01
SUSPENDED/REVOKED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 303 (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

303.370 |Misd A|46810_. | 54 |0 FORGED/MISREPRESENTED MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT OR FINANCIAL N N N M Y 1987-07-01
RESPONSIBILTY INFORMATION TO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE KNOWINGLY
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

303.370 |Misd 46818 . | 54 |0 DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'SLICENSE IS N N N M Y 1987-07-01
SUSPENDED/REVOKED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 303 (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

303.406 |Misd A |46867_ . - |0 KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM INSURANCE N N N M N 1999-08-28
COMPANIES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.010 |Misd C|49562_ . - |0 WEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED ROAD/BRIDGE LIMIT APPROVED BY N N N T N 1996-03-13
HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION IN 2ND/3RD/4TH CLASS
COUNTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.010 |Infr 56005_._| 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (EXCEEDED BY 1-5 MILES PER HOUR) N N N | Y 1999-07-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.010 |Misd C|56010_. | 54 |0 EXCEED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (EXCEEDED BY 6-10 MILES PER HOUR) N N N T Y 1999-07-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.010 |Misd C|56015_. | 54 |0 EXCEED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (EXCEEDED BY 11-15 MILES PER HOUR) N N N T Y 1999-07-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.010 |[Misd C|56019_. | 54 |0 EXCEED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (EXCEEDED BY 16-19 MILES PER HOUR) N N N T Y 1999-07-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.010 |Misd B|56025_. | 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (EXCEEDED BY 20 - 25 MILES PER HOUR) N N N T Y 2011-04-15
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.010 |Misd B |56026_ . | 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (EXCEEDED BY 26 MILES PER HOUR OR N N N T Y 2011-04-15
MORE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.011 |Misd 47036__._| 54 |0 DROVE AT SUCH SLOW SPEED TO IMPEDE/BLOCK NORMAL AND N N N T Y 1975-01-01
REASONABLE TRAFFIC MOVEMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.011 |Misd C|47037__._| 54 |0 DROVE AT SPEED LESS THAN 40 MILES PER HOUR ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY N N N T Y 1996-03-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.012 |Misd B |47376__._| 54 |0 OPERATED A MOTOR VEHICLE IN A CARELESS AND IMPRUDENT MANNER N N N T Y 1995-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.012 |Misd A |47377__._| 54 |0 OPERATED A MOTOR VEHICLE IN A CARELESS AND IMPRUDENT MANNER- N N N T Y 1996-03-13
INVOLVING AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.013 |Misd C|47060__. | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE UPON HIGHWAY N N N T Y 1990-08-28

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)
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304.013 |Misd C| 47062 . | 54 |0123| UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHIN STREAM OR RIVER N | N | N| T N | 1990-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304013 |Misd C|47064 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT N | N | N| T | Y | 19900828
OPERATOR'S OR CHAUFFEUR'S LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304013 |Misd C|47066 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY INEXCESSOF | N | N | N | T | Y | 1990-08-28
30 MILES PER HOUR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.013 |Misd C|47068 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPERBICYCLE | N | N | N | T N | 1990-08-28
SAFETY FLAG (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304013 |Misd C[47070 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE IN CARELESS MANNER N | N | N| T | Y | 19900828
-ENDANGER PERSON OR PROPERTY OF ANOTHER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
05, 06, 99)

304013 |Misd C|47072_. | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE UNDER THE Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 19880419
INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

304013 |Misd C|47076_. | 54 |0123|PERSON UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE OPERATED ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE N| N|N| T N | 1990-08-28
WITHOUT SECURELY FASTENED SAFETY HELMET ON HEAD (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304013 |Misd C|47078 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE CARRYING N | N | N| T | Y | 19900828
PASSENGER WHEN SEAT NOT DESIGNED FOR SUCH (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 06, 99)

304013 |Misd C|47079 . | 54 |0123|HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON PRIMARY N | N | N| T | Y | 1970828
HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304013 |Misd C|47080 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE FOR AGRICULTURAL N | N | N| T | Y | 19900828
PURPOSES BETWEEN SUNSET AND SUNRISE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304013 |Misd C[47081 . | 54 |0123|HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON ROADWAY N | N | N| T | Y | 1970828
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF OFFICIAL SUNSET AND SUNRISE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd C|47141 . | 54 _ |0123|CHANGE LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH SAFETY ON N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
ROADWAY HAVING 3 OR MORE LANES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd B|47142 . | 54 |0123|CHANGE LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH SAFETY ON N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
ROADWAY HAVING 3 OR MORE LANES - CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd C|47143 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING LANES N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd B|47144 . 012 3| FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING LANES- N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28

CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
05, 99)
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304015 |Misd A|47147 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING LANES- N | N | N | T | Y | 19600828
RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd A|47150 . | 54 |0 CHANGE LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH SAFETY ON N | N | N| T | Y | 19600828
ROADWAY HAVING 3 OR MORE LANES - RESULTING IN ACCIDENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd A|47212 . | 54 |0 MADE U-TURN/LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT N | N | N| T | Y | 19600828
INTERSECTION/INTERCHANGE/ANY SIGNED LOCATION - RESULTING IN
ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd C|47214 . | 54 |0123|MADE U-TURN/LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
INTERSECTION/INTERCHANGE/ANY SIGNED LOCATION (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd B|47215 . | 54 |0123|MADE U-TURN/LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
INTERSECTION/INTERCHANGE/ANY SIGNED LOCATION - CAUSES IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd B|47217_. | 54 |0123|FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING 3 OR MORE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
LANES - CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd C|47218 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING 3 OR MORE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
LANES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd B|47220 . | 54 |0123|DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO OR MORE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
ROADWAY'S - CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd C|47221 . | 54 |0123|DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO OR MORE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
ROADWAY'S (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd C|47223 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TODRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN ROADWAY WAS OF N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
SUFFICIENT WIDTH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd B|47224 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TODRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN ROADWAY WAS OF N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
SUFFICIENT WIDTH - CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd A|47227 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN ROADWAY WAS OF N | N | N| T | Y | 19600828
SUFFICIENT WIDTH - RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS
- 05, 99)

304015 |Misd A|47230 . | 54 |0 DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO OR MORE N | N | N| T | Y | 19600828
ROADWAY'S - RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd A|47233 . 0 FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING 3 OR MORE N | N | N| T | Y | 19600828

LANES - RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)
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304.015

Misd A

47236__._

DROVE IN CENTER LAND OF 3 LANE ROADWAY WHEN VIEW OBSTRUCTED
OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC - RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

1960-08-28

304.015

Misd A

47239 .

FAIL TODRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH 3 OR MORE LANES
WHEN TRAVEL AT SPEED LESS THAN NORMAL - RESULT IN ACCIDENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

1960-08-28

304.015

Misd A

47242

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH 2 OR MORE LANES
IN THE SAME DIRECTION - RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

1960-08-28

304.015

Misd C

47243 .

0123

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF 3 LANE ROADWAY WHEN VIEW OBSTRUCTED OR
NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28

304.015

Misd B

47244 .

0123

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF 3 LANE ROADWAY WHEN VIEW OBSTRUCTED OR
NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC - CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28

304.015

Misd C

47245 .

0123

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH 3 OR MORE
LANESWHEN TRAVELING AT SPEED LESS THAN NORMAL (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28

304.015

Misd B

47246

0123

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH 3 OR MORE
LANESWHEN TRAVELING AT SPEED LESS THAN NORMAL - CAUSES
IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28

304.015

Misd C

47250 .

0123

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH 2 OR MORE LANES
IN SAME DIRECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28

304.015

Misd B

47251 .

0123

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH 2 OR MORE LANES
IN THE SAME DIRECTION - CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28

304.015

Misd B

47253 .

0123

TRUCK MORE THAN 48,000 POUNDS FAIL TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF
ROADWAY WITH 3 OR MORE LANES - CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28

304.015

Misd C

47254 .

0123

TRUCK MORE THAN 48,000 POUNDS FAILSTO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF
ROADWAY WITH 3 OR MORE LANES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28

304.015

Misd A

47255 .

0123

TRUCK MORE THAN 48,000 POUNDS FAIL TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF
ROADWAY WITH 3 OR MORE LANES- RESULT IN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2008-08-28

304.015

Misd C

48002 ._

0123

FAIL TO PLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT HAND SIDE OF
HIGHWAY ASPRACTICABLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

2010-08-28
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304.015 |Misd B|48006_. | 54 |0123|FAIL TO PLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION ASNEAR RIGHT HAND SIDE OF N | N | N| M N | 2010-08-28
HIGHWAY AS PRACTICABLE - CAUSES IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304015 |Misd A[48008 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TOPLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION ASNEAR RIGHT HAND SIDE OF N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
HIGHWAY AS PRACTICABLE - RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304016 |Misd C|47285 . | 54 |0 CUT IN ON OVERTAKEN VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99) N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101

304016 |Misd C|47288 . | 54 |0 PASSED VEHICLE ON RIGHT AND TRAVELED OFF MAIN PORTION OF ROAD N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304016 |Misd C|47291 . | 54 |0 PASSED VEHICLE AND INTERFERED WITH APPROACHING TRAFFIC N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304016 |Misd C|47294 . | 54 |0 DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WHEN VIEW OBSTRUCTED BY N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
HILL/CURVE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304016 |Misd C|47297 . | 54 |0 DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WITHIN 100 FEET OF N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
BRIDGE/VIADUCT/TUNNEL WHEN VIEW OBSTRUCTED (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304016 |Misd C|47300 . | 54 |0 DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WITHIN 100 FEET OF N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
INTERSECTION OR RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
05, 99)

304016 |Misd C|47375_. | 54 |0 INCREASED SPEED WHILE BEING PASSED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99) N | N[ N| T | Y | 19750101

304017 |Misd C|47270 . | 54 |0 CAR/MOTORCY CLE/TRUCK UNDER 18,000 POUNDS FOLLOWED ANOTHER N | N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
VEHICLE TOO CLOSELY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304017 |Misd C|47273 . | 54 |0 TRUCK - 18,000 POUNDS OR MORE/BUS FOLLOWED ANOTHER VEHICLE TOO N | N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
CLOSELY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304019 |Misd C|47213 . | 54 |0 STOPPED/DECREASED SPEED/TURNED FROM DIRECT COURSE/MOVED N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
VEHICLE RIGHT/LEFT WEHN UNSAFE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304019 |Misd C|47333 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO SIGNAL/GAVE IMPROPER SIGNAL WHEN STOPPING/TURNINGLEFT | N | N | N | T | Y | 1975-01-01
ORRIGHT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304022 |Misd A|47106_. | 54 |0 FAIL TO YIELD TO A EMERGENCY VEHICLE SOUNDING SIREN AND N | N | N| T | Y | 20060828
DISPLAYING RED/BLUE LIGHT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304022 |Misd A|47107_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION/YIELD RIGHT OF WAY/REDUCE SPEED N | N | N| T | Y | 20060828
WHEN APPROACHING A STATIONARY EMERGENCY VEHICLE DISPLAYING
EMERGENCY LIGHTS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304022 |Misd A|47109 . | 54 |0 ACTIVATE SIREN/WARNING LIGHTS ON EMERGENCY VEHICLEWHENNOTIN | N | N | N | T | Y | 2006-08-28
PURSUIT OR ON AN EMERGENCY MISSION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304022 |Misd A|47114 . 0 FAILED TO YIELD TO MODOT STATIONARY VEHICLEDISPLAYINGAMBEROR | N | N | N | T | Y | 2012-08-28

AMBER AND WHITE LIGHTS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)
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304.022 |Misd A|47115 . | 54 |0 FAILURE OF STREETCAR MOTORMAN TO STOP CARCLEAROFINTERSECTION | N | N | N | T | Y | 1971-09-28
UNTIL EMERGENCY VEHICLE HASPASSED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304023 |Misd C|47290 . | 54 |0 IMPROPER PASSING OF A STREETCAR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99) N | N | N| T | Y | 19960828

304.024 | Infr 48001 . | 54 |0123]STOPOR PARK VEHICLE IN PROHIBITED AREA ESTABLISHED BY MISSOURI N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
06, 99)

304029 |Misd |47527 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE LOW-SPEED VEHICLE UPON HIGHWAY WITH A N | N | N| T | Y | 20040828
POSTED SPEED LIMIT GREATER THAN 35 MPH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05,
99)

304029 |Misd |47533 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE LOW-SPEED VEHICLE UPON HIGHWAY WITHOUT N | N | N| T | Y | 20040828
PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304029 |Misd |47534 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE LOW-SPEED VEHICLE UPON HIGHWAY WITHOUT A N | N | N| T | Y | 20040828
VALID DRIVER'SLICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304030 |Misd |47151 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO STOP LOADED BUS OR HAZARDOUS/INFLAMMABLE/CORROSIVE N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
MATERIALS TRUCK FOR RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304031 |Misd B|47190 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY USE A TRAFFIC SIGNAL PREEMPTION SYSTEM TO CONTROL N | N | N| T | Y | 20040828
TRAFFIC (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.032 |Misd C|47500 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE UTILITY VEHICLE WHILEUNDERTHEINFLUENCEOF | N | N | N | T | Y | 2008-08-28
ALCOHOL OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04,
99)

304.032 |Misd C|47503 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE UTILITY VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT N | N | N| T | Y | 20080828
OPERATOR'S OR CHAUFFEUR'S LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.032 |Misd C|47505 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE UTILITY VEHICLE UPON HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE N | N | N| T | Y | 20080828
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.032 |Misd C|47507_. | 54 |0 HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED UTILITY VEHICLEON PRIMARY HIGHWAY | N | N | N | T | Y | 2008-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.032 |Misd C[47510 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE UTILITY VEHICLE WITHIN STREAM OR RIVER N| N|N| T N | 2008-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304032 |Misd C|47513 . | 54 |0 HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED UTILITY VEHICLE ON ROADWAY N | N | N| T | Y | 20080828
BETWEEN SUNSET AND SUNRISE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.032 |Misd C|47515 . | 54 |0123|UNLAWFULLY OPERATE UTILITY VEHICLE WHILE CARRYING PASSENGER N | N | N| T | Y | 20080828
WHEN SEAT NOT DESIGNED FOR SUCH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304032 |Misd C|47517_. | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE UTILITY VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY FOR N | N | N| T | Y | 20080828

AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES BETWEEN SUNSET AND SUNRISE WITHOUT
PROPER LIGHTING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)
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304.032 |Misd C|47520 . | 54 |0123| UNLAWFULLY OPERATE UTILITY VEHICLE IN CARELESS MANNER - N | N | N | T | Y | 20080828
ENDANGER PERSON OR PROPERTY OF ANOTHER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
05, 99)

304032 |Misd C|47525 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE UTILITY VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY IN EXCESS OF 45 N | N | N| T | Y | 20130827
MPH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304033 |Misd |47530 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE RECREATIONAL OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE ON A N | N | N| T | Y | 20120828
HIGHWAY - WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304033 |Misd |47535 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE RECREATIONAL OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE ON A N | N | N| T | Y | 20120828
HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304033 |Misd |47540 . | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE RECREATIONAL OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE - OTHER N| N|N| T N | 2012-08-28
THAN WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304035 |Misd C|47152_ . | 54 |0 DROVE THROUGH RAILROAD CROSSING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT SPACE N | N | N| T | Y | 20010828
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.035 |Misd C|47153 . | 54 |0 DROVE THROUGH RAILROAD CROSSING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT N | N | N| T | Y | 20010828
UNDERCARRIAGE CLEARANCE ON VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05,
99)

304.035 |Misd C|47155 . | 54 |0 FAILURE TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE/DIRECTION OFENFORCEMENT | N | N | N | T | Y | 2002-08-28
OFFICIAL AT RAILROAD CROSSING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.035 |Misd C|47156 . | 54 |0 FAILURE TO STOPAT RAILROAD TRACK (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99) N | N | N| T | Y | 19920828

304.035 |Misd C|47158 . | 54 |0 FAILURE TO OBEY RAILROAD HIGHWAY GRADE CROSSING RESTRICTIONS N | N | N| T | Y | 20020828
NOT SPECIFIED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.035 |Misd C|47159 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO SLOW COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN APPROACHING N | N | N| T | Y | 20040828
RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304044 |Misd C|47276_. | 54 |0 FOLLOWED ANOTHER BUS/TRUCK CLOSER THAN 300 FEET (AVAILABLE N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304050 |Fel D |47301 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS THAT IS RECEIVING/DISCHARGING SCHOOL Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2006-08-28
CHILDREN - RESULTING IN INJURY TO CHILD PER SECTION 304.070
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304050 |Fel C |47302_. | 54 |0 FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS THAT IS RECEIVING/DISCHARGING SCHOOL Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2006-08-28
CHILDREN - DEATH OF CHILD PER SECTION 304.070 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS
- 05, 99)

304050 |Misd A|47303 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS THAT IS RECEIVING/DISCHARGING N | N | N| T | Y | 19500828
SCHOOL CHILDREN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.050 |Misd A]48015 . 0 FAIL TO HAVE SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUS/EQUIP SCHOOL BUS WITH N| N|N| T N | 1950-08-28

MECHANICAL/ELECTRIC SIGNALING DEVICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06,
99)
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304.050 |Misd A|48018_ . | 54 |0 FAIL TO EQUIP SCHOOL BUSWITH CROSSING CONTROL ARM (AVAILABLE N N N T Y 1998-07-01
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.050 |Misd A|48020_. | 54 |0 SCHOOL BUS DRIVER REQUIRED PASSENGER TO CROSS MORE THAN 2 LANES N N N T N 1950-08-28
OF 4 LANE HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.050 |Misd A|48025_. | 54 |0 SCHOOL BUS DRIVER LOADED/UNLOADED PASSENGERS WHERE BUSNOT N N N T N 1950-08-28
VISIBLE 300/500 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.050 |Misd A|48030__. | 54 |0 SCHOOL BUSDRIVER FAILED TO PERMIT FOLLOWING VEHICLE TO PASS N N N T Y 1950-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.075 |Misd C|49010_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO REMOVE OR COVER SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUSWHEN USED FOR N N N T N 1983-03-15
PURPOSE OTHER THAN TRANSPORTING SCHOOL CHILDREN (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.079 |Misd A |48877__._ | 54 |0 FAIL TO PROVIDE PROPER AUTHORIZATION FOR PARKING VEHICLE IN N N N T N 2004-08-28
HANDICAP ZONE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.079 |Mi«d 48878 . | 54 |0 OPERATE/DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH DISABLED PLACARD HANGING N N N M N 2005-01-01
FROM REARVIEW MIRROR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.080 |Misd 47382__._ | 54 |0 FAILED TO YIELD TO BLIND PEDESTRIAN WITH GUIDE DOG OR WHITE CANE N N N T Y 1988-03-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.130 |Infr 56105 . | 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (EXCEEDED BY 1-5 N N N | Y 1999-07-01
MILES PER HOUR) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.130 |Infr 56110 . | 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (EXCEEDED BY 6-10 N N N | Y 1999-07-01
MILES PER HOUR) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.130 |Infr 56115 . | 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (EXCEEDED BY 11-15 N N N | Y 1999-07-01
MILES PER HOUR) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.130 |Infr 56119 . | 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT- 1ST CLASS COUNTY (EXCEEDED BY 16-19 N N N | Y 1999-07-01
MILES PER HOUR) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.130 |Infr 56125 . | 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (EXCEEDED BY 20- 25 N N N | Y 2011-04-15
MILES PER HOUR) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.130 |Infr 56126 ._| 54 |0 EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (EXCEEDED BY 26 N N N | Y 2011-04-15
MILES PER HOUR OR MORE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.151 |Infr 48814 . | 54 |0123|FAILURE TO MOVE VEHICLE WHICH ISOBSTRUCTING FLOW OF TRAFFIC N N N | N 1996-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.156 | Infr 46007__._| 54 |0123|FAIL TOMAKE APPLICATION FOR JUNKING OR SALVAGE CERTIFICATETITLE N N N | N 1996-08-28
WITHIN 30 DAY S OF PURCHASING ABANDONED PROPERTY FROM
MUNICIPALITY OR COUNTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.157 |Misd C|48806_ . | 54 |0123|LANDOWNER TOWED ABANDONED PROPERTY WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION N N N M N 1996-08-28

OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHEN NOT PRESENT/WHEN NO SIGN
DISPLAYED WARNS SUCH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

40 Of 121




AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

304.158 |Misd A|48808__. | 54 |0123| ANY VIOLATION OF TOWING REGULATIONS FROM SECTION 304.155 TO N | N | N| M N | 1996-08-28
304.158 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304160 |Misd |48045 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO MAKE REASONABLE EFFORT TO CLEAR HIGHWAY OF SUBSTANCE N| N|N| T N | 1975-01-01
CAUSING INJURY TO TIRESVEHICLE WHEN DROPPED ON
PURPOSE/ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |48046_. | 54 |0 OPERATE/TRANSPORT IMPLEMENTS OF HUSBANDRY ONHIGHWAYBETWEEN | N | N | N | T N | 1992-06-26
SUNSET AND SUNRISE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |48047 . | 54 |0 OPERATED IMPLEMENTS OF HUSBANDRY ON STATE HIGHWAY WITHOUT N| N[ N| T N | 1992-06-26
OPERATOR'S LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |48048 . | 54 |0 OPERATED SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY N| N|N| T N | 1992-06-26
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |48049 . | 54 |0 OPERATED SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT IN VIOLATION OF SPECIAL PERMIT N | N | N| T | Y | 19920626
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |49061 . | 54 |0 WIDTH OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED 8 1/2 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15

304170 |Misd | 49065 . | 54 |0 WIDTH OF SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT EXCEEDED 11 1/2 FEET (AVAILABLE N| N[ N| T N | 1992-06-26
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |49075 . | 54 |0 HEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED 13 1/2 OR 14 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - N| N|N| T N | 1985-09-28
06, 99)

304170 |Misd |49080 . | 54 |0 LENGTH OF SINGLE MOTOR VEHICLE EXCEEDED 45 FEET (AVAILABLE N| N[ N| T N | 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |49091 . | 54 |0 LENGTH OF BUS EXCEEDED 45/46/47 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15

304170 |Misd |49101 . | 54 |0 LENGTH OF TRUCK AND OTHER COMBINED VEHICLE(S) EXCEEDED 55 FEET N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |49111 . | 54 |0 LENGTH OF TRACTOR AND SEMI-TRAILER EXCEEDED 60 FEET (AVAILABLE N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |49121 . | 54 |0 LENGTH OF TRACTOR, SEMI-TRAILER AND TRAILER/TRUCK AND TRAILERS N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15
EXCEEDED 65 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |49140 . | 54 |0 LENGTH OF SEMI-TRAILER/TRAILER EXCEEDED 28-28 1/2 FEET (AVAILABLE N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd |49150 . | 54 |0 LENGTH OF SEMI-TRAILER WITH LOAD EXCEEDED 53 FEET ON INTERSTATE N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15
OR DESIGNATED HIGHWAY PLUS 10 AIR MILES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06,
99)

304170 |Misd |49153 . | 54 |0 LENGTH OF LOADED AUTO/BOAT TRANSPORTING EXCEEDED LIMIT N| N|N| T N | 1992-06-26
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304170 |Misd | 49155 . 0 LENGTH OF DRIVEWAY SADDLEMOUNT COMBINATION EXCEEDED LIMIT N| N|N| T N | 1992-06-26

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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304.180 |Misd 49195 . | 54 |0 WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 POUNDS (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.180 |Misd 49211 . | 54 |0 WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 POUNDS (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.180 |Misd 49220, | 54 |0 WEIGHT ON STEERING AXLE EXCEEDS 12,000 POUNDS/VEHICLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MANUFACTURER'SRATING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.180 |Misd 49230_._| 54 |0 WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,000 POUNDS (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.180 |Misd 49240, | 54 |0 WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 36,000 POUNDS (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.180 |Misd 49250 . | 54 |0 GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED POSTED LIMIT FOR BRIDGE (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.180 |Misd 49260 ._| 54 |0 GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED 80,000 POUNDS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N N N T N 1983-03-15

304.180 |Misd 49265 . | 54 |0 WEIGHT ON LIVESTOCK/MILK HAULER EXCEEDS 85,500 POUNDS N N N T N 2012-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.180 |Misd 49270__._| 54 |0 WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR INTERSTATE HIGHWAY N N N T N 1983-03-15
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.180 |Misd 49280__. | 54 |0 WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.181 |Mi«d 49290 . | 54 |0 WEIGHT ON BUS SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 POUNDS (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1950-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.181 |Mi«d 49300__._| 54 |0 WEIGHT ON BUS TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 POUNDS (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1950-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.184 |Misd 49326__._ | 54 |0 VIOLATE SECTION 304.184 REGARDING WEIGHT LIMITS FOR N N N T N 2010-04-16
TRUCKS/TRACTOR-TRAILERS/ETC ENGAGED IN TRANSPORTING SOLID
WASTE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.184 |Misd 49327__._| 54 |0 VIOLATE SECTION 304.184 REGARDING LENGTH/WIDTH LIMITS FOR N N N T N 2010-04-16
TRUCKS/'TRACTOR-TRAILERS/ETC ENGAGED IN TRANSPORTING SOLID
WASTE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.190 |Misd 49351 . | 54 |0 HEIGHT OF VEHICLE IN COMMERCIAL ZONE EXCEED 15 FEET (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.190 |Misd 49361_ ._ - |0 WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,400 POUNDS (AVAILABLE N N N T N 1983-03-15
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.200 |Misd 49366__._ 0 VIOLATE SPECIAL PERMITS FOR VEHICLES REGARDING WEIGHT LIMITS N N N T N 2010-04-16

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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304200 |Misd | 49367 . | 54 |0 VIOLATE SPECIAL PERMITS FOR VEHICLES REGARDING WIDTH, LENGTH, N | N | N| T N | 2010-04-16
HEIGHT, SPEED LIMIT OR ANY OTHER CONDITION/RESTRICTION OF PERMIT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.220 |Misd C|49400 . | 54 |0 WEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED MAXIMUM POSTED LIMIT FOR COUNTY N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15
ROAD OR BRIDGE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304230 |Misd |49410 . | 54 |0 REFUSE TO WEIGH COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE OR SUBMIT TO A N| N|N| T N | 1985-08-28
DRIVER/VEHICLE INSPECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.235 |Misd |49420 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO STOP COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE AT WEIGH STATION N| N|N| T N | 1983-03-15
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.250 | Infr 49432 | 54 o OPERATED METAL TIRED VEHICLE ON IMPROVED HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304271 |Misd C|47157_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
99)

304.281 |Misd C|47093 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO VEHICLE/PEDESTRIAN LAWFULLY IN N| N[ N| T | Y | 19780101
CONTROLLED INTERSECTION OR CROSSWALK (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05,
99)

304.281 |Misd C|47160 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO STOP FOR STEADY RED SIGNAL AT CROSSWALK/STOPLINE/POINT | N | N | N | T | Y | 1975-01-01
NEAREST INTERSECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.281 |Misd C|47163 . | 54 |0 TURNED RIGHT ON RED SIGNAL WHERE PROHIBITED BY SIGN (AVAILABLE N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.281 |Misd C|47805 . | 54 |0 PEDESTRIAN STARTED TO CROSS ROADWAY WHEN FACING STEADY N| N|N| T N | 1975-01-01
RED/YELLOW SIGNAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304291 |Misd |47384 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO PEDESTRIAN FACING WALK SIGNAL N | N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304291 |Misd |47810 . | 54 |0 PEDESTRIAN STARTED TO CROSS ROADWAY WHEN SIGNAL EXHIBITED N| N|N| T N | 1975-01-01
WORDS "DON'T WALK" (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.301 |Misd C|47166_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO STOP FOR FLASHING RED SIGNAL AT STOP N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
LINE/CROSSWALK/POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS
- 05, 99)

304.301 | Infr 47170__._| 54 o FAILED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION PAST A FLASHING YELLOW SIGNAL N | N[N | Y | 1996-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304311 |Misd |47172_. | 54 |0 ENTERED/TRAVELED IN A LANE OVER WHICH A RED SIGNAL WAS SHOWN N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304321 |Misd |48050 . | 54 |0 PLACED UNAUTHORIZED SIGN/SIGNAL DEVICE ON/IN VIEW OF HIGHWAY N| N|N| T N | 1975-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304321 |Misd |48055 . | 54 |0 PLACED DEVICE/SIGN WHICH INTERFERED WITH EFFECTIVENESS OF N| N|N| T N | 1975-01-01

OFFICIAL SIGN/SIGNALS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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304.321 |Misd | 48060 . | 54 |0 PLACED COMMERCIAL ADVERTISING ON OFFICIAL SIGN (AVAILABLE N | N | N| T N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.331 |Misd |48080_. | 54 |0 ALTERED/DEFACED/INJURED/KNOCKED DOWN OR REMOVED SIGN OR N| N|N| T N | 1975-01-01
SIGNAL DEVICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.341 |Misd C|47175 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO TURN AS DIRECTED OR REQUIRED BY INTERSECTION TRAFFIC N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
CONTROL DEVICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304341 |Misd C|47178 . | 54 |0 MADE U-TURN AT INTERSECTION CONTROLLED BY TRAFFICSIGNAL/POLICE | N | N | N | T | Y | 1975-01-01
OFFICER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304341 |Misd C|47216 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO MAKE/APPROACH FOR RIGHT TURN AS CLOSE AS PRACTICABLE N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
TO RIGHT CURB/EDGE OF ROADWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304341 |Misd C|47219 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO MAKE/APPROACH FOR LEFT TURN WITHIN PROPER LANE N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304341 |Misd C|47222 . | 54 |0 MADE U-TURN/INTERFERED WITH TRAFFIC WHERE VISION LESS THAN 300 N | N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
FEET/TRAFFIC HAZARD CREATED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.351 |Misd C|47096 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO YIELD TO VEHICLE THAT HAD ENTERED INTERSECTION WITH NO N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
TRAFFIC CONTROL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.351 |Misd C|47099 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO YIELD TO VEHICLE ON RIGHT THAT ENTERED INTERSECTION AT N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
APPROXIMATELY SAME TIME (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304351 |Misd C|47102_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO YIELD TO VEHICLE APPROACHING FROM OPPOSITE DIRECTION N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
WHEN TURNING LEFT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304351 |Misd C|47105 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO YIELD, AFTER STOPPING, TO VEHICLE THAT ENTERED N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
INTERSECTION/SO CLOSE TO CAUSE HAZARD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05,
99)

304351 |Misd C|47108 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO YIELD TO APPROACHING VEHICLE WHEN ENTERING/CROSSING N| N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
HIGHWAY FROM ALLEY/DRIVEWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304351 |Misd C|47111 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO YIELD TO APPROACHING VEHICLE WHEN TURNING LEFT INTO N | N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
ALLEY/PRIVATE ROAD/DRIVEWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304351 |Misd C|47181 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO STOP FOR STOP SIGN AT STOP LINE/BEFORE CROSSWALK/POINT N | N[ N| T | Y | 19750101
NEAREST INTERSECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304351 |Misd C|47184 . | 54 |0 FAIL TO SLOW TO REASONABLE SPEED FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS'STOPFOR | N | N | N | T | Y | 1975-01-01
YIELD SIGN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.373 |Misd A|47340 . | 54 |0 TRANSPORT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN/THROUGH HIGHWAY TUNNEL - N | N | N| M | Y | 20020828
FOUND/PLEAD GUILTY OR 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 99)

304373 |Misd B|47342 . | 54 |0 TRANSPORT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN/THROUGH HIGHWAY TUNNEL - 1ST N | N | N| M | Y | 20020828

OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 99)
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304.373 |Misd A|47345 . | 54 |0 ILLEGALLY PARKED A VEHICLE CONTAINING HAZARDOUS MATERIAL N | N | N| M N | 2002-08-28
WITHIN 300 FEET OF ANY HIGHWAY TUNNEL - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 99)

304.373 |Misd B|47347_. | 54 |0 ILLEGALLY PARKED A VEHICLE CONTAINING HAZARDOUS MATERIAL N| N|N| M N | 2002-08-28
WITHIN 300 FEET OF ANY HIGHWAY TUNNEL - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 99)

304582 |Misd C|47295 . | 54 |0 OVERTAKE A MOTOR VEHICLE IN WORK/CONSTRUCTION ZONE ON DIVIDED N | N | N| T | Y | 20010828
HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304582 |Misd C|4729 . | 54 |0 PASS OR ATTEMPT TO PASS A MOTOR VEHICLE IN WORK/CONSTRUCTION N | N | N| T | Y | 20060828
ZONE ON 2 LANE HIGHWAY WHEN WORKER/EQUIPMENT WORKING AND
SIGN/CONTROLLED DEVICE ISERECTED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.585 | Infr 56060 . | 54 |0 ENDANGERMENT OF A HIGHWAY WORKER ASDEFINED IN SECTION 3045801 | N | N | N | Y | 2006-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.585 | Infr 56070 . | 54 |0 AGGRAVATED ENDANGERMENT OF A HIGHWAY WORKER AS DEFINED IN N | N[N | Y | 2006-08-28
SECTION 304.580.1 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.665 |Misd C|47400 . | 54 |0 OPERATE TRUCK WITH PERSON UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE RIDING IN N| N|N| M N | 1997-08-28
UNENCLOSED BED OF TRUCK (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

304.678 |Misd C|47286_. | 54 |0 FAILURE OF OPERATOR OF MOTOR VEHICLE TO MAINTAIN SAFE DISTANCE N | N | N| T | Y | 20050828
WHEN PASSING BICYCLE - INVOLVES ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
05, 99)

304.678 | Infr 47287 .| 54 |0 FAILURE OF OPERATOR OF MOTOR VEHICLE TO MAINTAIN SAFE DISTANCE N | N[N | Y | 2005-08-28
WHEN PASSING BICYCLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304678 |Misd |47289 . | 54 |0 FAILURE OF OPERATOR OF MOTOR VEHICLE TO MAINTAIN SAFE DISTANCE N | N | N| T | Y | 20050828
WHEN PASSING BICYCLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304705 |Misd A|47247 . | 54 |0 TRUCK MORE THAN 24,000 POUNDS DRIVE IN FAR LEFT LANE IN VIOLATION N | N | N| T | Y | 20080101
OF SECTION 304.705 WITH ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.705 |Misd C|47248 . | 54 |0 TRUCK MORE THAN 24,000 POUNDS DRIVE IN FAR LEFT LANE IN VIOLATION N | N | N| T | Y | 20080101
OF SECTION 304.705 WITH - IMMEDIATE THREAT OF ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.705 | Infr 47249 | 54 o TRUCK MORE THAN 24,000 POUNDS DRIVE IN FAR LEFT LANE IN VIOLATION N | N[N [ Y | 2008-01-01
OF SECTION 304.705 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.820 | Infr 47371_._| 54 [0123]| OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE USING HAND-HELDMOBILE | N | N | N [ Y | 2013-08-28
TELEPHONE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

304.820 | Infr 47374 012 3| PERSON 21 YEARS OLD OR LESS OPERATE MOVING NONCOMMERCIAL N | N[N [ Y | 2009-08-28

MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE SENDING/READING/TEXTING ON MOBILE
ELECTRONIC DEVICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)
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304.820 | Inir 47379__._ | 54 |0123| OPERATE A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE TEXTING (AVAILABLE N | N | N [ Y | 2013-08-28
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)
304.892 |Misd C| 4729305 | 5405 |0123|OVERTAKE OR PASSANOTHER MV IN ACTIVE EMERGENCY ZONE N | N | N| M | Y | 20130828
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05)
304.894 | Infr 5606505._| 5405 |01 23| AGGRAVATED ENDANGERMENT OF AN EMERGENCY RESPONDER N | N[N [ Y | 2013-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05)
304.894 | Infr 5607505._| 5405 |0 12 3| ENDANGERMENT OF AN EMERGENCY RESPONDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS N | N[N [ Y | 2013-08-28
- 05)
305100 |Misd |23016 . | 29 |0123|INTERFERE/TAMPER WITH AIRDROME/FLYING FIELD/AIRWAY OR N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
LIGHTS'MARKERS OR OTHER EQUIPMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02,
03, 04, 05, 06, 99)
305.140 |Misd A]3601299. | 5599 |0 FAILURE TO DISPLAY A PILOT'S LICENSE UPON DEMAND N| N|N| M N | 1991-08-28
306.015 |Misd A|5422399. | 7399 |01 23| OWNER OF VESSEL FAILED TO REGISTER/TITLE WITH DEPARTMENT OF N | N | N| W | N | 19860401
REVENUE
306.016 |Misd A|5422299. | 7399 |01 23| OWNER OF DOCUMENTED VESSEL FAILED TOREGISTERWITHDEPARTMENT | N | N | N | W | N | 19950828
OF REVENUE
306.020 |Misd B 5420099, | 7399 |01 23| NONREGISTRATION OF A VESSEL N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.020 |Misd B]|5420199. | 7399 |0123|PERMIT OPERATION OF A BOAT WITHOUT REGISTRATION N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.020 |Misd B]|5420299. | 7399 |0123|EXPIRED REGISTRATION N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.020 |Misd B]5420399. | 7399 |0123|NUMBERSNOT DISPLAYED ON BOTH SIDES OF VESSEL N| N|N| W | N | 19750101
306.020 |Misd B|5422199. | 7399 |01 23| NONREGISTRATION OF A VESSEL N | N|N| W | N | 19950828
306.030 |Misd B 5420699, | 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF THE 60 DAY RECIPROCITY OF WATERCRAFT N| N|N| W | N | 19750101
306.030 |Misd B|5420799. | 7399 |0123|REGISTRATION DECALSNOT DISPLAYED ON WATERCRAFT N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.030 |Misd B|5420899. | 7399 |0123|MISSING OR ILLEGIBLE REGISTRATION NUMBERS ON WATERCRAFT N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.030 |Misd B]|5420999. | 7399 |0123|REGISTRATION NUMBERS NOT SPACED PROPERLY ON WATERCRAFT N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.030 |Misd B]|5421099. | 7399 |0123|REGISTRATION NOT ABOARD - VESSEL N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.030 |Misd B]5421199. | 7399 |0123|REGISTRATION NOT DISPLAYED ON VESSEL N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.030 |Misd B]5421299. | 7399 |0123|IMPROPER NUMBERS DISPLAYED ON VESSEL N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.030 |Misd B]|5421599. | 7399 |0123|REGISTRATION NUMBER NOT CONTRASTING IN COLOR ON WATERCRAFT N| N | N| W | N | 19790101
306.030 |Misd B]5421699. | 7399 |0123|IMPROPER SIZE OR PLACEMENT OF REGISTRATION NUMBERS N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.030 |Misd B]|5421799. | 7399 |0123|NUMBER OTHER THAN REGISTRATION NUMBER DISPLAYED ON BOW N| N | N| W | N | 197901-01
306.030 |Misd B]5421899. | 7399 |0123|IMPROPER REGISTRATION OF VESSEL N | N | N| W | N | 19860401
306.031 |Misd B]|5445899. | 7399 |0123|ALTERING/REMOVING OUTBOARD MOTOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER N | N|N| W | N | 19950828
306.040 |Misd B|5422099. | 7399 |0123|DISPLAYING NUMBERS OTHER THAN AWARDED N| N|N| W | N | 19750101
306.050 |Misd B 5423099, | 7399 |0123|NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS N| N|N| W | N | 19750101
306.060 |Misd B|5424099. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO FURNISH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE NOTICE OF TRANSFER N| N|N| W | N | 19750101
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306.060 |Misd B |5424199. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO FURNISH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE NOTICE OF DESTRUCTION N N N W N 1975-01-01
306.060 |Misd B |5424299. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO FURNISH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE NOTICE OF ABANDONMENT | N N N W N 1975-01-01
306.090 |Misd B |5426099. | 7399 |0123|NO MUFFLING DEVICE - VESSEL N N N W N 1975-01-01
306.090 |Misd B |5426199. | 7399 |0123|SOUND EXCEEDING 86 DECIBELS N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427099. | 7399 |0123|NAVIGATION BULB BURNED OUT N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427199. | 7399 |0123|DISPLAYING LIGHTS OTHER THAN PRESCRIBED ON WATERCRAFT N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427299. | 7399 |0123|NOT DISPLAYING NAVIGATION LIGHTS N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427399. | 7399 |0123|INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICES N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427499. | 7399 |0123|PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE IN NON-SERVICEABLE CONDITION N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427599. | 7399 |0123|NOT UNITED STATES COAST GUARD APPROVED PERSONAL FLOTATION N N N W N 1979-01-01
DEVICE
306.100 |Misd B |5427699. | 7399 |0123|PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICES NOT READILY ACCESSIBLE N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427799. | 7399 |0123|NOVENTILATION OF WATERCRAFT N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427899. | 7399 |0123|IMPROPER WATERCRAFT VENTILATION N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5427999. | 7399 |0123|INSUFFICIENT NUMBER OF WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5428099. | 7399 |0123 | WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOT UNITED STATES COAST GUARD N N N W N 1979-01-01
APPROVED
306.100 |Misd B |5428199. | 7399 | 0123 | WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOT IN SERVICEABLE CONDITION N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5428299. | 7399 |0123|NOWATERCRAFT SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5428399. | 7399 |012 3| WATERCRAFT SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE NON-SERVICEABLE N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5428499. | 7399 |0123|NOWATERCRAFT BELL N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5428599. | 7399 |0123|WATERCRAFT BELL NOT SERVICEABLE N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5428699. | 7399 |0123|FAILURETO TERMINATE DUE TO OVERLOADING OF WATERCRAFT N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.100 |Misd B |5428799. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE TO INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL FLOTATION N N N W N 1975-01-01
DEVICE
306.100 |Misd B |5428899. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE TO INSUFFICIENT FIRE EXTINGUISHER N N N W N 1975-01-01
306.109 |Misd A |5419699. | 7399 |0123|ON CERTAIN RIVERS POSSESSING OR USING A BEER BONG/DEVICE TO N N N W N 2009-08-28
CONSUME ALCOHOL OR ANY LARGE VOLUME ALCOHOL CONTAINER
HOLDING MORE THAN FOUR GALLONS OF AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE OR
WHO POSSESSES AN EXPANDED COOLER ON OR WITHIN 50 FEET OF RIVER
306.110 |Misd B |5430099. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A WATERCRAFT IN A RECKLESS MANNER N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.110 |Misd B |5430199. | 7399 |0123| MANIPULATING WATER SKISIN A RECKLESS OR NEGLIGENT MANNER N N N W N 1979-01-01
306.110 |Misd B |5430299. | 7399 |0123| MANIPULATING SURFBOARD OR SIMILAR DEVICE IN A RECKLESS OR N N N W N 1979-01-01
NEGLIGENT MANNER
306.110 |Misd B |5430399. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED Y N N M N 1979-01-01
306.110 |Misd B |5430499. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF A Y N N M N 1979-01-01

DRUG
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306.110 |Misd B |5430599. | 7399 |0123 | MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE INTOXICATED N N N M N 1979-01-01

306.110 |Misd B |5430699. | 7399 |0123| MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF A N N N M N 1979-01-01
DRUG

306.110 |[Fel B |5443299. | 7399 |0123|OPERATE MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED -CHRONIC Y C N F N 2008-08-28
OFFENDER

306.110 |Fel C |5443399. | 7399 |0123|OPERATE MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED- Y C N F N 2008-08-28
AGGRAVATED OFFENDER

306.110 |Fel D |5443499. | 7399 |0123|OPERATE MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED- PERSISTENT Y C N F N 2008-08-28
OFFENDER

306.110 |Misd A |5443599. | 7399 |0123| OPERATE MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED - PRIOR Y N N M N 2008-08-28
OFFENDER

306.110 |[Fel B |5443699. | 7399 |0123|OPERATE MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ADRUG | Y C N F N 2008-08-28
- CHRONIC OFFENDER

306.110 |[Fel C |5443799. | 7399 0123 | OPERATE MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ADRUG | Y C N F N 2008-08-28
- AGGRAVATED OFFENDER

306.110 |[Fel D |5443899. | 7399 |0123|OPERATE MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ADRUG | Y C N F N 2008-08-28
- PERSISTENT OFFENDER

306.110 |Misd A |5443999. | 7399 0123 | OPERATE MOTORBOAT OR WATERCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ADRUG | Y N N M N 2008-08-28
- PRIOR OFFENDER

306.110 |Fel B |5444199. | 7399 0123 | MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE INTOXICATED - CHRONIC Y C N F N 2008-08-28
OFFENDER

306.110 |Fel C |5444299. | 7399 0123 | MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE INTOXICATED - AGGRAVATED Y C N F N 2008-08-28
OFFENDER

306.110 |[Fel D |5444399. | 7399 0123 | MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE INTOXICATED - PERSISTENT Y C N F N 2008-08-28
OFFENDER

306.110 |Misd A |5444499. | 7399 0123 | MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE INTOXICATED - PRIOR OFFENDER | Y N N M N 2008-08-28

306.110 |Fel B |5444599. | 7399 |0123|MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF A Y C N F N 2008-08-28
DRUG - CHRONIC OFFENDER

306.110 |Fel C |5444699. | 7399 |0123| MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF A Y C N F N 2008-08-28
DRUG - AGGRAVATED OFFENDER

306.110 |Fel D |5444799. | 7399 |0123|MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF A Y C N F N 2008-08-28
DRUG - PERSISTENT OFFENDER

306.110 |Misd A |5444899. | 7399 |0123| MANIPULATE WATERBORNE DEVICE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF A Y N N M N 2008-08-28
DRUG - PRIOR OFFENDER

306.111 |Fel C 10054 . | 09 |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - VESSEL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 99) Y C N F N 1993-08-28

306.111 |Fel D |1303499. | 1399 |0123|ASSAULT - VESSEL - 2ND DEGREE Y C N F N 1993-08-28
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306.111 |Fel D |5431099. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A VESSEL WHILE INTOXICATED - PERSISTENT OFFENDER Y C N F N 1993-08-28

306.111 |Misd A |5431199. | 7399 |012 3| OPERATING A VESSEL WHILE INTOXICATED - PRIOR OFFENDER Y N N M N 1993-08-28

306.111 |Misd B |5431299. | 7399 |0123| OPERATING A VESSEL WHILE INTOXICATED Y N N M N 1993-08-28

306.111 |Fel D |5431399. | 7399 |0123|NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A VESSEL - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE Y C N F N 1993-08-28

306.111 |Misd A |5431499. | 7399 |0123|NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A VESSEL - 2ND OFFENSE N N N M N 1993-08-28

306.111 |Misd B |5431599. | 7399 |0123|NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A VESSEL - 1ST OFFENSE N N N M N 1993-08-28

306.111 |Fel B |5431699. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A VESSEL WHILE INTOXICATED - CHRONIC OFFENDER Y C N F N 2008-08-28

306.111 |Fel C |5431799. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A VESSEL WHILE INTOXICATED - AGGRAVATED OFFENDER Y C N F N 2008-08-28

306.112 |Fel D |5430799._| 7399 |0123|OPERATING A VESSEL WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - Y C N F N 1993-08-28
PERSISTENT OFFENDER

306.112 |Misd A |5430899. | 7399 012 |OPERATING A VESSEL WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - PRIOR Y N N M N 1993-08-28
OFFENDER

306.112 |Misd B |5430999. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A VESSEL WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT Y N N M N 1993-08-28

306.112 |Fel B |5431899. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A VESSEL WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - Y C N F N 2008-08-28
CHRONIC OFFENDER

306.112 |Fel C |5431999. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A VESSEL WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - Y C N F N 2008-08-28
AGGRAVATED OFFENDER

306.115 |Misd B |5432099. | 7399 | 0123 |PARASAILING VIOLATION WITHOUT OBSERVER OR BETWEEN SUNSET AND N N N W N 1989-07-01
SUNRISE

306.120 |Misd B |5433099. | 7399 |0123| TOWING SKIER WITHOUT A MIRROR OR AN OBSERVER N N N W N 1979-01-01

306.120 |Misd B |5433199. | 7399 |0123| TOWING SKIER BETWEEN THE HOURS OF SUNSET AND SUNRISE N N N W N 1979-01-01

306.120 |Misd B |5433299. | 7399 |0123|SKIING BETWEEN THE HOURS OF SUNSET AND SUNRISE N N N W N 1979-01-01

306.120 |Misd B |5433399. | 7399 |0123| TOWING SKIER SO ASTO MAKE THE SKIER COLLIDE WITH ANY OBJECT N N N W N 1979-01-01

306.120 |Misd B |5433499. | 7399 |0123 | MANIPULATING SKISOR SIMILAR DEVICE TO COLLIDE WITH OBJECT OR N N N W N 1979-01-01
PERSON

306.122 |Misd B |5433699. | 7399 |0123|UNDER AGE OPERATOR OF MOTORBOAT NOT UNDER DIRECT SUPERVISION N N N W N 1979-01-01

306.122 |Misd B |5433799. | 7399 |0123| OPERATING MOTOR BOAT WHILE UNDER 14 YEARS OF AGE N N N W N 1995-05-25

306.124 |Misd B |5434099. | 7399 |0123|OBSTRUCTION TO NAVIGATION SO AS TO ENDANGER OPERATION OF N N N W N 1979-01-01
WATERCRAFT

306.124 |Misd B |5434199. | 7399 |0123| MARK WATERWAYS SO ASTO ENDANGER OPERATION OF WATERCRAFT N N N W N 1979-01-01

306.124 |Misd B |5434299. | 7399 0123 | MARK WATERWAYS SO ASTO CONFLICT WITH PRESCRIBED MARKING N N N W N 1979-01-01
SYSTEM

306.124 |Misd B |5434399. | 7399 |0123|OPERATED VESSEL IN VIOLATION OF REGULATORY MARKERS N N N W N 1979-01-01

306.124 |Misd B |5434499. | 7399 | 0123 | MOORE/FASTEN/TAMPER/REMOVE/OBSTURCT/INTERFERE WITH N N N W N 1979-01-01

REGULATORY MARKER
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306.125 |Misd B |5422699. | 7399 |0123| OPERATE MOTORBOAT, VESSEL, WATERCRAFT EXCEEDING 30 MILES PER N N N W N 1995-05-25
HOUR ONE-HALF HOUR AFTER SUNSET OR ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SUNRISE ON
DESIGNATED WATERWAY S

306.125 |Misd B |5434599. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING MOTORBOAT IN CARELESS OR IMPRUDENT MANNER N N N W N 1989-07-01

306.125 |Misd B |5434699. | 7399 |0123|EXCESSIVE RATE OF SPEED OF WATERCRAFT N N N W N 1989-07-01

306.125 |Misd B |5434799. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO EXERCISE HIGHEST DEGREE OF CARE OF WATERCRAFT N N N W N 1989-07-01

306.125 |Misd B |5434899. | 7399 |0123|EXCESSOF SLOW/NO WAKE SPEED WITHIN 100 FEET OF N N N W N 1989-07-01
DOCK/PIER/OCCUPIED ANCHORED BOAT OR BUOYED RESTRICTED AREA

306.126 |Misd B |5422799. | 7399 |0123|FAIL TODISLAY/IMPROPER DISPLAY OF SPECIFIED SKI FLAG FROM 11 N N N W N 1995-05-25
O'CLOCK A.M. TO SUNSET

306.126 |Misd B |5422899. | 7399 0123 | KNOWINGLY OPERATE WATERCRAFT IN EXCESS OF SLOW-NO WAKE SPEED N N N W N 1995-05-25
WITHIN FIFTY YARDS OF A VESSEL DISPLAYING RED FLAG

306.126 |Misd B |5435299. | 7399 0123 | ALLOWING PERSON TO RIDE ON GUNWALE/TOP OF SEAT/BACK N N N W N 1989-07-01
RAILING/DECKING OVER BOW OR BACK OF BOAT

306.127 |Misd B |5435699. | 7399 |0123|OPERATE VESSEL ON LAKE WITHOUT BOATING SAFETY IDENTIFICATION N N N W N 2004-08-28
CARD

306.130 |Misd B |5436099. | 7399 |0123|NOPERMIT FOR REGATTA/RACE/PARADE/EXHIBITION/TOURNAMENT N N N W N 1975-01-01

306.132 |Misd C|5434999. | 7399 |0123|VESSEL EXCEEDS SLOW/NO-WAKE SPEED WITHIN 100 FEET OF EMERGENCY N N N M N 2008-08-28
VESSEL DISPLAYING RED/BLUE LIGHT

306.132 |Misd B |5436599. | 7399 |0123|FAILURETO STOP OR OBEY REASONABLE DIRECTION OF WATER PATROL N N N W N 1989-07-01
OFFICERORTO YIELD TO EMERGENCY WATERCRAFT

306.140 |Misd B |5437099. | 7399 |0123|DID NOT RENDER ASSISTANCE AFTER A WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT N N N W N 1975-01-01

306.140 |Misd B |5437199. | 7399 |0123|FAILURETO GIVE NAME AND ADDRESS AFTER WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT N N N W N 1975-01-01

306.140 |Misd B |5437299. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO REPORT WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT OR COLLISION N N N W N 1975-01-01

306.141 |Misd A |5420499. | 7399 |0123|LEAVING THE SCENE OF A VESSEL ACCIDENT Y N N W N 1995-08-28

306.141 |Fel D |5420599. | 7399 |0123|LEAVING THE SCENE OF A VESSEL ACCIDENT - PHY SICAL INJURY Y C N F N 1995-08-28

306.142 |Misd B |5432299. | 7399 | 012 3| OPERATE PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN AN UNSAFE, RECKLESS OR N N N W N 1995-08-28
IMPRUDENT MANNER

306.142 |Misd B |5432399. | 7399 |0123|OPERATE PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN EXCESS OF SLOW NO-WAKE SPEED N N N W N 1995-08-28
WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY VESSEL OR PERSON IN/ON WATER

306.142 |Misd B |5432499. | 7399 |0123|PULL PERSON ON WATER SKIS, SURFBOARD OR SIMILAR DEVICE BEHIND N N N W N 1995-08-28
PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT OBSERVER/APPROVED MIRROR

306.142 |Misd B |5432599. | 7399 |0123|OPERATE PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT ALL PERSONS ABOARD N N N W N 1995-08-28

WEARING PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE APPROVED BY UNITED STATES
COASTGUARD
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306.142 |Misd B |5432699. | 7399 0123 |LANYARD TYPE OF ENGINE CUTOFF SWITCH NOT ATTACHED TO PERSON'S N N N W N 1995-08-28
BODY, CLOTHING OR PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE WHILE OPERATING
WATERCRAFT

306.142 |Misd B |5432799. | 7399 0123 | AUTHORIZE OR KNOWINGLY PERMIT OPERATION OF PERSONAL N N N W N 1995-08-28
WATERCRAFT IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 306.142

306.142 |Misd B |5432999. | 7399 |0123| OPERATING PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT SUPERVISION WHILE UNDER N N N W N 1997-09-01
14 YEARS OF AGE

306.147 | Infr 5425999. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF MUFFLER REGULATIONS FOR MOTORBOAT N N N | N 1995-08-28

306.147 |Misd C|5426699. | 7399 |0123|FAIL TOCOMPLY WITH REQUEST/DIRECTION OF STATE WATER PATROL N N N W N 1997-06-24
REGARDING NOISE LEVELS FOR MOTORBOAT PER SECTION 306.147.8

306.150 |Misd B |5438099. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TO KEEP RENTAL RECORDS OF WATERCRAFT N N N W N 1975-01-01

306.150 |Misd B |5438199. | 7399 0123 | ALLOWING RENTAL BOAT TO DEPART PREMISES WITHOUT REQUIRED N N N W N 1975-01-01
EQUIPMENT

306.215 |Misd B |5446599. | 7399 |0123|ANY PERSON WHO REFUSES OR INTERFERESWITH ANY INSPECTION OF N N N W N 1986-08-13
BOAT/VESSEL FOR COMPLIANCE WITH WATERCRAFT REGULATIONS

306.217 |Misd 5442399._ | 7399 |0123|SCUBA DIVING WITHOUT MARKING AREA N N N W N 1986-08-13

306.217 |Misd 5442499, | 7399 |0123| OPERATING IN SCUBA DIVER'S MARKED AREA N N N W N 1986-08-13

306.220 |Misd C|5428999. | 7399 |0123|ALLOW PERSON UNDER 7 YEARS OF AGE ON WATERCRAFT WITHOUT N N N W N 1989-07-01
WEARING PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE

306.221 |Misd C|5448599. | 7399 |0123|OBSTRUCT/IMPEDE FLOW OF TRAFFIC ON WATERS OF THIS STATE - 1ST N N N W N 1997-08-28
OFFENSE

306.221 |Misd B |5449099. | 7399 |0123|OBSTRUCT/IMPEDE FLOW OF TRAFFIC ON WATERS OF THIS STATE - 2ND OR N N N W N 1997-08-28
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

306.260 | Misd 5439099._| 7399 |0123|IMPROPER SEWAGE TANK N N N W N 1975-01-01

306.260 | Misd 5439199._ | 7399 |0123|NOT PLACING RAW SEWAGE IN APPROVED SYSTEM N N N W N 1975-01-01

306.280 | Misd 5440099._| 7399 |0123|NOT ALLOWING MARINE TOILET INSPECTION N N N W N 1975-01-01

306.325 |Misd C|5438399. | 7399 |0123|USE OF GLASS CONTAINER NOT PRESCRIBED BY PHYSICIAN IN WATERWAY'S N N N M N 2004-08-28

306.325 |Misd C|5438599. | 7399 |0123|NOPROPER CONTAINER OR STORAGE BAG ON VESSEL FOR N N N M N 2004-08-28
REFUSE/WASTE/TRASH MATERIALS

306.325 |Misd C|5438799. | 7399 |0123|NOT TRANSPORTING OR DISPOSING PROPERLY OF WASTE MATERIALS N N N M N 2004-08-28

306.325 |Misd C|5438999. | 7399 |0123|GLASS CONTAINERS NOT SECURED SAFELY IN VESSEL N N N M N 2004-08-28

306.410 |Misd A |5447099. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE OF OWNER TO NOTIFY DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE OF LIEN ON AN N N N W N 1985-09-28
OUTBOARD MOTOR/MOTORBOAT

306420 |Fel C |46187__. | 54 0123 |KNOWINGLY/INTENTIONALLY AND WITHOUT AUTHORITY, SEND SEPARATE Y C N F N 2003-07-01

DOCUMENT RELEASING LIEN OF ANOTHER ON AN OUTBOARD MOTOR,
MOTORBOAT, VESSEL/WATERCRAFT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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306.440 |Misd A |5448099._ | 7399 |012 3| FAILURE BY OWNER TO INDICATE LIENHOLDER OF OUTBOARD N | N | N| W | N | 19850928
MOTOR/MOTORBOAT/VESSEL/WATERCRAFT AT TIME OF APPLICATION FOR
TITLE

306530 |Misd | 5445399, | 7399 |0123|OUTBOARD MOTOR NOT REGISTERED N | N | N| W | N | 19860401

306.535 |Misd B 5445599, | 7399 |0123|IMPROPER REGISTRATION OF OUTBOARD MOTOR N | N | N| W | N | 19860401

306545 |Misd | 5445799, | 7399 |0123|OUTBOARD MOTOR DECAL NOT DISPLAYED N | N|N| W | N | 19860813

306.903 | Infr 5419799. | 7399 |0123|FAIL TODISPLAY IDENTIFYING INFORMATION ON DOCK N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28

306.903 | Infr 5421999. | 7399 |0123[PERMITTING A BOAT DOCK TO FLOAT FREELY WITHOUT BEING MOORED N | N[N | N | 1995-08-28

307.010 |Misd C|48087 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TO COVER OR SUFFICIENTLY SECURE VEHICLE LOAD (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.015 | Infr 48091 . | 54 [0123|FAIL TOHAVE MUD FLAPS/ADEQUATE MUD FLAPS ON TRUCK OR TRUCK N | N[N | N | 2009-08-28
TRACTOR TRAILER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.040 |Misd |48093 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TODISPLAY LIGHTED LAMPS ON MOTOR VEHICLE/MOTORCY CLE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
DRAWN VEHICLE/MOTORCY CLE AS REQUIRED (GENERAL LAW)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.040 |Misd |48094 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT LIGHTED LAMPS WHEN USE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
WINDSHIELD WIPERS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.040 |Misd |48099 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT LIGHTED LAMPS DURING PERIODS OF N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
FOG (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.040 |Misd |48102 . | 54 |0123|USED UNAPPROVED LIGHTING DEVICE OR EQUIPMENT ON MOTOR N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
VEHICLE/MOTORCY CLE DRAWN VEHICLE OR MOTORCYCLE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.045 |Misd |48107 . | 54 _ |0123|FAIL TO EQUIP CAR/TRUCK/BUS WITH 2 APPROVED HEADLAMPS - 1 ONE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
EACH SIDE/ON SAME LEVEL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.045 |Misd |48112 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE WITH AN APPROVED HEADLAMP N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.045 |Misd |48117 . | 54 |0123|EQUIPPED MOTORCYCLE WITH MORE THAN 2 HEADLAMPS (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.045 |Misd |48122 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCY CLE SIDECARWITH AN APPROVED WHITELIGHT | N | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.050 |Misd |48104 . | 54 _ |0123|VIOLATE SECTION 307.050 REGARDING ALTERNATIVE TO APPROVED N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
HEADLAMPS ON MOTOR VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.055 |Misd |48164 . | 54 _ |0123|FAILED TOHAVE SINGLE-BEAM HEADLAMP PROPERLY AIMED WITH AN N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
INTENSITY TO SEE PERSONS/VEHICLES 200 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
06, 99)

307.060 |Misd |48127 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TO HAVE MULTIPLE BEAM HEADLAMPS ON PASSENGER N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28

CAR/TRUCK/BUS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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307.060 |Misd | 48132 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TO HAVE UPPER BEAM HEADLAMPSAIMED WITH INTENSITY TOSEE | N | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
PERSON/VEHICLE 350 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.060 |Misd |48137 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TOHAVE LOW BEAM HEADLAMPS AIMED WITH INTENSITY TO N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
REVEAL PERSON/VEHICLE 100 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.060 |Misd |48142 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH LOW BEAM HEADLAMPS DIRECTED TO N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
STRIKE EYES OF APPROACHING DRIVER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.065 |Misd |48169 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TOHAVE VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH A PROPER BEAM INDICATOR FOR N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MULTI-BEAM HEADLAMPS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.070 |Misd |47389_. | 54 |0123|FAILED TODIM LIGHTS WHEN WITHIN 500 FEET OF ONCOMING VEHICLE/300 N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
FEET OF REAR OF A VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

307.075 |Misd |48147 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TO EQUIP MOTOR VEHICLE/MOTOR DRAWN VEHICLE WITH 2 N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
APPROVED RED TAIL LAMPS ON PROPER LEVEL (KNOWINGLY)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.075 |Misd |48152_. | 54 |0123|FAILED TO EQUIP MOTOR VECHICLE/MOTOR DRAWN VEHICLE WITH REAR N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
LICENSE LAMP TO ILLUMINATE LICENSE 50 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS-
06, 99)

307.075 |Misd |48157 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE WITH AN APPROVED PROPERLY MOUNTEDRED | N | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
REFLECTOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.075 |Misd |48162 . | 54 _ |0123|FAIL TOHAVE 2 APPROVED/PROPERLY MOUNTED/VISIBLE/RED REFLECTORS | N | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
ON REAR MOTOR VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.075 |Misd |48163 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE KNOWING INOPERABLE LICENSE LAMPS/TAIL N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
LAMPS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.080 |Misd |48172_. | 54 |0123|EQUIP MOTOR VEHICLE WITH MORE THAN 3 AUXILIARY LAMPS ON N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
FRONT/MOUNTED AUXILIARY LAMPS IMPROPERLY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.085 |Misd |48177_. | 54 |0123|EQUIP MOTOR VEHICLE WITH MORE THAN 2 SIDE COWL/FENDER N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
LAMPS/WRONG COLOR SIDE LAMPS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.085 |Misd |48182 . | 54 |0123|EQUIPMOTOR VEHICLE WITH BACKUP LAMP THAT IS LIGHTED WHEN N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
VEHICLE IS IN FORWARD MOTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.090 |Misd C[48187 . | 54 |0123|EQUIPPED MOTOR VEHICLE WITH MORE THAN 1 SPOTLAMP (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.090 |Misd C|48192 . | 54 |0123|AIM/USE A MOTOR VEHICLE SPOTLAMP IN A GLARING MANNER/TO DAZZLE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
A PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.095 |Misd |48197 . | 54 |0123|DISPLAYED LIGHTED HEADLAMPS OF COLOR NOT SUBSTANTIALLY WHITE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.095 |Misd |48202_ . | 54 |0123|DISPLAYED LIGHTED AUXILIARY LAMPS OF COLOR NOT SUBSTANTIALLY N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28

WHITE/YELLOW/AMBER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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307.095 |Misd | 48207 . | 54 |0123|DISPLAYED LIGHTED RED LAMP TO FRONT OF MOTOR VEHICLE N| N | N| M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.100 |Misd |48212 . | 54 |0123|USED LAMP OTHER THAN HEAD/SPOT/DIRECTIONAL/AUXILIARY ON MOTOR N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
VEHICLE WHICH PROJECTED BEAM 75 FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.100 |Misd |48214 . | 54 |0123|USED ALTERNATIVE FLASHING SIGNAL ON COMMERCIAL PASSENGER N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
TRANSPORT VEHICLE/RAILROAD PASSENGER CARS NOT
LOADING/UNLOADINGPASSENGER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.100 |Misd |48217 . | 54 |0123|USED ALTERNATIVE FLASHING SIGNAL FOR PURPOSE NOT SCHOOL N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
BUS/MAIL TRANSPORT/EMERGENCY VEHICLE/TURN SIGNAL/LOAD/UNLOAD
PASSENGERS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.105 |Misd |48222 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TOHAVE 2 LIGHTED HEADLAMPS - 1 ON EACH SIDE OF PASSENGER N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
CAR/TRUCK/BUS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.105 |Misd |48227 . | 54 |0123|DISPLAYED MORE THAN 4 LIGHTED HEADLAMPS ON FRONT OF MOTOR N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.110 |Misd |48232_ . | 54 |0123|FAILED TODISPLAY PROPER LIGHTED LAMPS ON PARKED PASSENGER N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
CAR/TRUCK/BUS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.115 |Misd |48237 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TOHAVE LIGHTED LAMPS ON AGRICULTURAL MACHINE/ROAD N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MACHINE/FARM TRACTOR/OR HAVE ADEQUATE LAMPS (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.122 |Misd C|48500 . | 54 |0 OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER ON HIGHWAY WHILE EQUIPPED WITH N| N[ N| T N | 1992-08-28
DEVICE WHICH EMITS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06,
99)

307.125 | Infr 48242 . | 54 [0123[FAIL TODISPLAY REQUIRED LIGHTED TAILLAMP, REFLECTOR, FLASHING N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
LIGHT, LAMP OR LANTERN ON ANIMAL-DRIVEN VEHICLE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.125 | Infr 48243 . | 54 [0123|FAIL TODISPLAY REQUIRED FLASHING LIGHT ON ANIMAL-DRIVENVEHICLE | N | N | N [ N | 2009-08-28
ON HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.127 |Infr 48246 | 54 |0 FAIL TO DISPLAY ADEQUATE TRIANGULAR EMBLEM IN PROPER LOCATION N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
ON ANIMAL-DRIVEN VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.140 |Misd C|48023 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE SCHOOL BUS OR VEHICLE DESIGNED/USED TO TRANSPORT N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
PASSENGERS FOR HIRE NOT EQUIPPED WITH SAFETY GLASS (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.145 |Misd C|48024 . | 54 |0123|SELLING A PASSENGER VEHICLE THAT ISNOT EQUIPPED WITH SAFETY N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
GLASS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.165 |Misd | 48250 . 0 FAILED TO EQUIP PASSENGER VEHICLEWITH 2 SETSOFFRONTSEATSAFETY | N | N | N | T N | 1975-01-01

BELTS(MOTOR BUSEXCLUDED) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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307.170 | Inir 48256__. | 54 |0 FAIL TO EQUIP MOTOR VEHICLE WITH A HORN/MAINTAIN HORN IN GOOD N | N | N [ N | 1996-08-28
CONDITION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48261_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO EQUIP VEHICLE WITH MUFFLER/ADEQUATE MUFFLER/PROPERLY | N | N | N [ N | 1996-08-28
ATTACHED MUFFLER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48266_. | 54 |0 OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH BRAKES NOT IN GOOD WORKINGORDER(2 | N | N | N [ N | 1996-08-28
SETS EXCEPT MOTORCYCLE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48271 | 54 o FAIL TO EQUIP MOTOR VEHICLE WITH MIRROR TO REVEAL ROAD TO REAR N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
(CERTAIN CONDITIONS) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48276 | 54 |0 FAILED TO DISPLAY RED FLAG/LAMP ON PROJECTION EXCEEDING 5 FEET N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
FROM VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48283 . | 54 |o TOWED ANOTHER VEHICLE WITH SEPARATION BETWEEN GREATERTHAN15 | N | N | N | N | 1996-08-28
FEET (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48284 . | 54 o TOWED VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER SECONDARY SAFETY DEVICE N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48286_. | 54 |0 OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITH ATTACHED/TOWED HAY N | N[N | N | 1996-08-28
TRANSPORTING DEVICE IN DANGEROUS POSITION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS
- 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48289 . | 54 o FAILED TO DISPLAY LIGHTED HEADLAMPS/TAILLAMPS ON VEHICLE BEING N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
TOWED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48811 . | 54 |0 MADE UNNECCESSARY NOISE WITH MOTOR VEHICLE HORN/WHISTLE N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48816 . | 54 |0 OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WHICH EMITTED EXCESSIVE AND N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
UNNECESSARY NOISE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 48822 . | 54 o OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITH MUFFLER CUT OUT (AVAILABLE N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.170 |Infr 49471 | 54 |o OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITH EQUIPMENT NOT N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
COMPLYING WITH MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION REGULATIONS
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.171 |Infr 48829 . | 54 o OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE BETWEEN APRIL 1 AND NOVEMBER 1 WITH N | N[N [ N | 1996-08-28
STUDDED TIRES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.172 |Misd C|48272_. | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH FRONT/REAR BUMPER(S) RAISED ABOVE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MAXIMUM BUMPER HEIGHTS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.172 |Misd C|48273 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE HAVING BUMPER(S) AS STANDARD EQUIPMENT N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
WITHOUT FRONT/REAR BUMPERS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.172 |Misd C|48277_. | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPERLY EQUIPPED BUMPERS N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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307.172 |Misd C| 48278 . | 54 |012 3| OPERATE PASSENGER VEHICLE WITH FRONT/REAR RAISED TO ANGLE TO N | N | N| M N | 2010-08-28
OBSTRUCT DRIVER'S VISION OF HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.173 |Misd C|48474 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH VISION REDUCING MATERIAL APPLIED TO N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
WINDSHIELD/EXCESSIVE VISION REDUCING MATERIAL APPLIED TO SIDE
WINDOW (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.175 |Misd A|48295 . | 54 |0 USED SIREN/BLUE LAMP ON MOTOR VEHICLE/OTHER EMERGENCY N| N|N| T N | 1950-08-28
EQUIPMENT WHEN NOT RESPONDING TO BONA FIDE EMERGENCY
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

307.175 |Misd A|48300 . | 54 |0 USED SIREN/BLUE LAMP ON MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT VALIDPERMITFROM | N | N | N | T N | 1950-08-28
CHIEF FIRE DEPARTMENT/AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

307.177 |Misd A|49485 . | 54 |0 OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH N| N[ N| T N | 2002-08-28
FEDERAL HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REGULATIONS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
02, 99)

307.178 | Infr 47367__._ | 54 |0 DRIVER/FRONT SEAT PASSENGER FAIL TO WEAR PROPERLY N | N[N [ N | 1997-08-28
ADJUSTED/FASTENED SAFETY BELT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.178 | Infr 47368__. | 54 |0 PERSON UNDER AGE 18 OPERATING OR RIDING IN A TRUCK FAIL TO WEAR N | N[N | N | 1997-08-28
PROPERLY ADJUSTED OR FASTENED SAFETY BELT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS
- 06, 99)

307.178 | Infr 47370_. | 54 o DRIVER FAIL TO SECURE CHILD LESS THAN 16 YEARS OLD IN PROPERLY N | N[N [ N | 1997-08-29
ADJUSTED/FASTENED RESTRAINT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.179 | Infr 47350_. | 54 |0 VIOLATE SECTION 307.179.2(4) - DRIVER FAIL TO SECURE CHILD 80 POUNDS N | N[N [ N | 2006-08-28
OR MORE OR OVER 4 FEET 9 INCHES IN BOOSTER SEAT OR SAFETY BELT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.179 | Infr 47355_. | 54 |0 VIOLATE SECTIONS 307.179.2(1),(2)OR(3) - DRIVER FAIL TO SECURE CHILD N | N[N [ N | 2006-08-28
WHO ISLESS THAN 8 YEARS OLD IN A CHILD RESTRAINT OR A BOOSTER
SEAT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.183 | Infr 48305_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO EQUIP BICY CLE WITH BRAKES THAT WILL STOP WITHIN 25 FEET N | N[N [ N | 1975-01-01
AT 10 MILES PER HOUR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.185 | Infr 48310_. | 54 |0 USE BICYCLE WITHOUT FRONT LIGHTED LAMP/RED REAR REFLECTOR (OR N | N[N | N | 1975-01-01
WITH INADEQUATE LAMP/REFLECTOR) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.190 | Infr 47815_. | 54 |0 FAILED TO OPERATE BICYCLE ASNEAR TO RIGHT SIDE OF HIGHWAY AS N | N[N | N | 1975-01-01
PRACTICABLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.190 | Infr 47820 . | 54 |o FAILED TO OPERATE BICY CLE WITH DUE CARE WHEN PASSING VEHICLE N | N[N [ N | 1980-06-20
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.191 | Infr 47812 | 54 |0 FAILURE OF BICY CLE RIDER TO OPERATE BICYCLE IN SAME DIRECTION AS N | N[N [ N | 2005-08-28

VEHICLES ON ROADWAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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307.192 | Inir 47817 .| 54 |0 FAILURE OF BICYCLE RIDER TO GIVE HAND SIGNAL BEFORE STOP, N | N | N [ N | 2005-08-28
DECREASE SPEED, TURN OR MOVE RIGHT/LEFT ON ROADWAY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.195 |Misd C|47827 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTORIZED BICYCLE ON HIGHWAY OR STREET WITHOUT N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
DRIVER'S LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.195 |Misd C|47828 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTORIZED BICYCLE ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.198 | Infr 47077__._| 54 |o UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT A MUFFLER N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
SYSTEM IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION AND QUALIFIED SPARK ARRESTER
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.198 | Infr 47083_._ | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
LIGHTED HEADLAMP/TAILLAMP (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.198 | Infr 47085_. | 54 |0 UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
PROPERLY MOUNTED REQUIRED EQUILATERAL TRAINGULAR EMBLEM
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.198 | Infr 47087 . | 54 |o UNLAWFULLY OPERATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT A BRAKING N | N[N [ N | 2009-08-28
SYSTEM IN GOOD OPERATING CONDITION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.211 | Infr 4782399._| 5499 |0 OPERATE AN ELECTRIC PERSONAL ASSISTIVE MOBILITY DEVICE ON N | N[N [ N | 2002-08-28
ROADWAY WHEN SPEED LIMIT IS GREATER THAN 45 MILES PER HOUR

307.350 |Misd | 46109 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TODISPLAY CERTIFICATE OF VEHICLE INSPECTION OR APPROVAL N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.360 |Misd | 46217 . | 54 |0123|INSPECTING WITHOUT A VALID PERMIT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28

307.360 |Misd |46218 . | 54 |0123|INSPECTING AT AN UNAPPROVED LOCATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 06, N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
99)

307.360 |Misd |48823 . | 54 |0123|EXCEED PRIVATE INSPECTION STATION AUTHORITY BY INSPECTING N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
VEHICLE OF PERSON NOT LISTED IN PERMIT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06,
99)

307.365 |Misd |46219 . | 54 |0123| CHARGING EXCESSIVE INSPECTION FEE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28

307.365 |Misd |48847 . | 54 |012 3| FURNISHED/LOANED/GAVE/SOLD VEHICLE INSPECTION PERMIT TO N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
UNENTITLED PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.365 |Misd |48848 . | 54 |0123| PERFORMED UNAUTHORIZED REPAIRS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28

307.365 |Misd |48849 . | 54 |0123|PERFORMED IMPROPER OR INCOMPLETE VEHICLE INSPECTION N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.365 |Misd |48852 . | 54 |0123|POSSESS STOLEN/COUNTERFEIT/ILLEGALLY PURCHASED VEHICLE N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
INSPECTION CERTIFICATE/STICKER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.365 |Misd |48853 . | 54 |0123|FAILED TO SURRENDER VEHICLE INSPECTION STATION PERMIT N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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307.370 |Misd 46230 . | 54 |0123| MAKING/ISSUING/KNOWINGLY USING IMITATION/COUNTERFEIT INSPECTION N N N M N 2010-08-28
STICKER/SEAL/OTHER DEVICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.370 |Misd 48857__. | 54 |0123|ISSUED CERTIFICATE OF VEHICLE INSPECTION OR STICKER WITHOUT VALID N N N M N 2010-08-28
PERMIT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.370 |Misd 48862 . | 54 |0123|DISPLAY/PERMIT DISPLAY OF FICTITIOUS VEHICLE INSPECTION N N N M N 2010-08-28
CERTIFICATE/STICKER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.375 |Mi«d 47392 .| 54 |0123|OPERATE SCHOOL BUSTHAT WASINSPECTED AND FOUND UNSAFE N N N M N 2010-08-28
WITHOUT MAKING CORRECTIONS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.375 |Misd C|4739499. | 5499 |0 TRANSPORT CHILDREN IN SCHOOL BUSWITHOUT CERTIFICATE OF N N N T N 2013-08-02
INSPECTION, STICKER, DECAL OR OTHER DEVICE.

307.380 |Infr 46114 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO HAVE VEHICLE INSPECTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SALE N N N T N 2011-03-26
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.390 |Misd 48408 . | 54 |0123|MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION VIOLATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N N N M N 2010-08-28

307.400 |Misd B |46243__. | 54 |0123|FAIL TOKEEP PROPER/MADE FALSE MOTOR CARRIER DRIVER'S RECORD- N N N M N 2010-08-28
EXCEEDED MAXIMUM DRIVING TIME (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.400 |[Misd B |46244 . | 54 10123 |OPERATEASMOTOR CARRIER WITHOUT MEDICAL CERTIFICATE N N N M N 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.400 |Misd B |46254 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TOREMAIN WITH/ATTEND MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE TRANSPORTING N N N M N 2010-08-28
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 06, 99)

307.400 |[Misd B |46257__. | 54 |0123|SMOKED/CARRIED LIGHTED CIGARETTE WITHIN 25 FEET OF MOTOR CARRIER N N N M N 2010-08-28
VEHICLE TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 06, 99)

307.400 |[Misd B |46263__. | 54 |0123|FAIL TOPROPERLY MARK MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE TRANSPORTING N N N M N 2010-08-28
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 06, 99)

307.400 |Misd B 46268 . | 54 |0123|DRIVER UNDER 21 YEARS OF AGE TRANSPORTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL N N N M N 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 06, 99)

307.400 |[Misd B |46319_. | 54 0123 |DRIVERUSED RADAR DETECTOR WHILE IN COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE N N N M N 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.400 |Misd B |46320__. | 54 |0123|OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH OR CONTAINED A N N N M N 2010-08-28
RADAR DETECTOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.400 |Misd B|46321_. | 54 0123 |REQUIRED OR PERMITTED DRIVER TO OPERATE COMMERICAL MOTOR N N N M N 2010-08-28
VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH OR CONTAINING A RADAR DETECTOR
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307.400 |[Misd B 48404 . | 54 0123 | OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER/DEFECTIVE N N N M N 2010-08-28

LIGHTS/SIGNALING DEVICE/REFLECTOR OR ELECTRIC DEVICES
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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307400 |Misd B|48405 . | 54 |0123| OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH VISION REDUCING N| N | N| M N | 2010-08-28
DAMAGE/VISION DISCOLORATION/GLAZING COVERED (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48406 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TO EQUIP MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH/MAINTAINREQUIREDBRAKE | N | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
SYSTEM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48407 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TO PROPERLY INSTALL/PROTECT/COVER BATTERY OR WIRING ON N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48438 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TO PROPERLY MOUNT/SECURE/VENT/MAINTAIN FUEL TANK/LINES ON N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48442 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH 5TH WHEEL IN POSITION TO N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
INTERFERE WITH SAFETY/WEIGHT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48448 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE ON TIRESWITH FABRIC N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
EXPOSED/INFERIOR LOAD RATE/GROOVE DEPTH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48453 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH WIPERS NOT IN CONDITION TO N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
PROVIDE CLEAR DRIVER VISION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48458 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE IN ICE/SNOW/FROST CONDITIONS N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
WITHOUT A DEFROSTING DEVICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48459 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TODISPLAY RED FLAG/LAMP ON PROJECTION EXCEEDING4FEETFROM | N | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48463 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TO EQUIP MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH MIRRORS CAPABLE OF N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
REFLECTING CLEAR REAR VIEW (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48464 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER/DEFECTIVE TOW N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
BAR/5TH WHEEL/SADDLE MOUNT OR PINTLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06,
99)

307.400 |Misd B|48465 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TO EQUIP MOTOR CARRIER POWER UNIT WITH FIRE EXTINGUISHER N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
PROPERLY FILLED/ACCESSIBLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48466 . | 54 |0123|FAIL TO EQUIP MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH DEVICES TO ASSURE LOAD N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
WOULD NOT SHIFT/FALL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48467 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER THATWASDECLARED | N | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
OUT-OF-SERVICE FOR INADEQUATE/DEFECTIVE EQUIPPHAZARDOUS
MATERIAL MARKINGS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48468 . | 54 |0123|MISCELLANEOUS FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER CODE - ANY FEDERAL MOTOR N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
CARRIER CHARGE NOT ITEMIZED IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE ASSIGNED THIS
CODE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48469 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE DRIVER IS SUBJECT TO AN N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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307400 |Misd B|48473 . | 54 |0123| OPERATE/DISPLAY MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE KNOWING DEFECT IN N| N | N| M N | 2010-08-28
EXHAUST COULD BE HAZARDOUS TO OCCUPANT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48503 . | 54 |0123|OPERATING COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT SEATBELT N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

307400 |Misd B|48504 . | 54 |0123|OPERATED MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE WITH UNSAFE/IMPROPER N| N|N| M N | 2010-08-28
FRAME/SUSPENSION/AXLE/WHEEL/RIM OR STEERING SYSTEM (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

311.050 |Misd |33310 . | 41 |0123|MANUFACTURE LIQUOR WITHOUT PROPER LICENSE (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

311.060 |Misd | 3302599, | 4199 |0123|FAILURE OF LICENSEE TO REPORT EMPLOYMENT OF CONVICTED FELON N| N|N| M N | 1987-08-28

311100 |Misd |33230 . | 41 |0123|SALEBY THE DRINK WITHOUT LICENSE ORIGINAL PACKAGE (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

311180 |Misd |33090 . | 41 |0123|MANUFACTURE OR SALE OF LIQUOR WITHOUT LICENSE (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)

311191 |Misd C|3308599. | 4199 |0123|FAILURE BY VINTAGE WINE AUCTIONEER TO ESTABLISH SOURCE OF WINE N| N|N| M N | 1996-08-28

311196 |Misd |33195 . | 41 |0123|SELL 32 OUNCES OR MORE OF BEER IN VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION N| N|N| M N | 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

311.200 |Misd |33200 . | 41 |0123|COMSUMPTION OF LIQUOR ON PREMISES WHERE SOLD (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

311.220 |Misd | 3309199, | 4199 [0123|FAIL TOPAY COUNTY TREASURY OF PERMIT/LICENSEA FEENOTEXCEEDING | N | N | N | M N | 1935-05-09
CORRESPONDING STATE FEE OR IN MUNICIPALITY A FEE NOT EXCEEDING 1
1/2 TIME STATE FEE

311.240 |Misd A][3309599. | 4199 |0123|CONDUCTING BUSINESSWITHOUT FEDERAL RECEIPT AFFIXED TO LIQUOR N| N|N| M N | 1939-01-01
LICENSE

311.270 |Misd |33150 . | 41__ |0123|POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR WHEN LICENSED TO SELL MALT N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
LIQUOR ONLY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

311.280 |Misd | 3317099, | 4199 |0123|PURCHASING LIQUOR FROM SOMEONE OTHER THAN WHOLESALER N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01

311.290 |Misd |33010 . | 41 |0123|AFTER HOURS'SUNDAY SALES OF LIQUOR - FAIILURE TO KEEP A CLOSED N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
PLACE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

311.300 |Misd |33060 . | 41 |0123|MINOR SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02, 99) N| N|N| M N | 1979-01-01

311.300 |Misd |33070 . | 41__ |0123|PERMIT MINOR TO SELL NON-INTOXICATING BEER (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

311.310 |Misd |33030 . | 41 |0123|SUPPLYING LIQUOR TO A MINOR OR INTOXICATED PERSON (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01

MODIFIERS - 02, 99)
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311.310 |Misd A|3303399._ | 4199 |01 2 3| OWNER/OCCUPANT/OTHER PERSON/LEGAL ENTITY KNOWINGLY N| N | N| M N | 2005-08-28
ALLOWI/FAIL TO STOP PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 DRINK/POSSESS
INTOXICATING LIQUOR - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

311.310 |Misd B]3303799. | 4199 |01 23| OWNER/OCCUPANT/OTHER PERSON/LEGAL ENTITY KNOWINGLY N| N|N| M N | 2005-08-28
ALLOWI/FAIL TO STOP PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 DRINK/POSSESS
INTOXICATING LIQUOR - 1ST OFFENSE

311.320 |Misd |33022_. | 41 |0123|MISREPRESENTATION OF AGE BY MINOR TO OBTAIN LIQUOR (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1989-08-28
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

311.325 |Misd |33040 . | 41 |0123|PURCHASE/ATTEMPT TO PURCHASE OR POSSESSION OF LIQUOR BY MINOR - N| N|N| M * | 1975-01-01
1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

311.325 |Misd |33041 . | 41__ |0 PURCHASE/ATTEMPT TO PURCHASE OR POSSESSION OF LIQUOR BY MINOR - N| N|N| M * | 2011-08-28
2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

311.325 |Misd | 3304599, | 4199 [0123|MINOR VISIBLY INTOXICATED/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENTMORETHAN .02% | N | N | N | M * | 2005-08-28
- 1ST OFFENSE

311.325 |Misd | 3304699, | 4199 |0 MINOR VISIBLY INTOXICATED/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENTMORETHAN .02% | N | N | N | M * | 2011-08-28
- 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

311.328 |Misd |46671_. | 54 |0 REPRODUCE/ALTER/MODIFY/MISREPRESENT WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION N| N[ N| T N | 1987-09-28
ANY OPERATOR'S LICENSE OR IDENTIFICATION CARD ISSUED BY
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

311.329 |Misd A|46680 . | 54 |0 PERSON UNDER 21 YEARS POSSESS REPRODUCED, MODIFIED OR ALTERED N| N|N| M N | 1993-08-28
DRIVER'S LICENSE, MILITARY IDENTIFICATION OR IDENTIFICATION CARD
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

311.330 |Misd |33330 . | 41 |0123|POSSESSION OF LIQUOR NOT AUTHORIZED IN LICENSE (AVAILABLE N| N|N| M N | 1979-01-01
MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

311.333 |Misd | 3333399, | 4199 |0123|FAIL TO PROVIDE INFORMATION REGARDING LIQUORASREQUIREDBY THIS | N | N | N | M N | 2009-08-28
SECTION

311.335 |Misd |33335 . | 41 |0123|OFFER TO SELL OR PURCHASE CLOSE-OUT LIQUOR MERCHANDISE IN N| N|N| M N | 2009-08-28
VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

311.338 |Misd | 3334099, | 4199 |0123|VIOLATION OF WHOLESALE PRICE REGULATIONS N| N|N| M N | 1985-09-28

311.360 |Misd |33080_ . | 41 |0123|MISREPRESENTATION OF BRAND OF LIQUOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02, N| N|N| M N | 1979-01-01
99)

311410 |Fel 33315_. | 41__ |0123| TRANSPORT OF ILLEGALLY MANUFACTURED LIQUOR - TRANSPORTED Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
WITHOUT REQUIRED FEE OR LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

311420 |Fel 33370_. | 41__ |0123[CARRYING LIQUOR WITHOUT TRANSPORTER'S LICENSE (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

311450 |Fel 33382_. | 41__ |0123| TRANSPORTING LIQUOR WITHOUT BILL OF LADING ORPROOFOFSHIPMENT | Y | C | N F N | 1987-09-28

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)
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311480 |Misd 33100__._| 41 |0123|LIQUOR SALESWITHOUT LICENSE - PERMITTING CONSUMPTION BY N N N M N 1975-01-01
MINOR/AFTER HOURS/ON SUNDAY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

311490 |Misd 33213 . | 41 |0123|BREW/MANUFACTURE/SELL BEER OR MALT LIQUOR WHEN INGREDIENTS N N N M N 2006-08-28
ARE NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS IN SECTION 311.490
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)

311.550 |Fe 33285, | 41 |0123|SELLINGLIQUORWITHOUT PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL REVENUE CHARGECR | Y C N F N 1986-08-13
WITHOUT LICENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

311550 |Misd 3329099._| 4199 |0123|FAILURE TO DESTROY EMPTY LIQUOR CONTAINERS N N N M N 1975-01-01

311580 |Misd 33130__._| 41 |0123|POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL OR UNTAXED LIQUOR ALCOHOL (AVAILABLE N N N M N 1979-01-01
MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

311.740 |Misd 33135 . | 41__ |0123 | MAINTAIN A PUBLIC NUISANCE INVOLVING INTOXICATING LIQUOR IN N N N M N 1939-09-26
VIOLATION OF SECTION 311.740 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)

313.004 |[Misd A |2027099. | 3999 0123 |ILLEGAL ASSOCIATION WITH A GAMBLING BOAT OR UNLAWFUL N N N M N 1994-05-20
ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS FROM A GAMBLING APPLICANT OR LICENSEE

313.004 |Fel D |2028099. | 3999 |0123|VIOLATION OF LAWSPERTAINING TO RIVERBOAT GAMBLING OWNERSHIP Y C N F N 1994-05-20

313.020 |Misd A |2026299. | 3999 |0123|KNOWINGLY MADE FALSE STATEMENT TO GAMING COMMISSION N N N M N 1994-06-28

313.025 |Misd A |2026599. | 3999 |0123|PERSON LEASES PREMISE/SELLS OR LEASES EQUIPMENT OR N N N M N 1994-07-01
SUPPLIES/FURNISHES COMMODITIES OR SERVICES TO CONDUCT BINGO -
PARTICIPATED IN BINGO GAME

313.030 |Misd A |2027299. | 3999 0123 FALIED TOIMMEDIATELY REPORT CHANGESIN N N N M N 1994-07-01
OFFICERS/DIRECTORS/OFFICIALS TO COMMISSION

313.030 |Misd A |2027599. | 3999 |0123|FAILED TODISPLAY BINGO LICENSE IN AREA OF BINGO GAME N N N M N 1994-07-01

313.035 |Misd A |2027799._| 3999 |0123|INELIGIBLE PERSON/ORGANIZATION PARTICIPATEIN N N N M N 1994-06-28
MANAGEMENT/CONDUCT/OPERATION OF BINGO GAME

313.040 |Misd C|2028399. | 3999 |0123|VIOLATION OF SECTION 313.040 - BINGO RESTRICTIONS N N N M N 2000-08-28

313.040 |Fel D |2028499. | 3999 |0123|MISUSE OF BINGO RECEIPTS Y C N F N 1996-08-28

313.045 |Misd A |2028599. | 3999 |0123|FAILED TO MAKE ANNUAL REPORT TO GAMING COMMISSION N N N M N 1994-07-01

313.050 |[Misd A |2029099. | 3999 |0123|FAILED TO KEEP 3 YEARS OF COMPLETE RECORDS OR TO OPEN RECORDS N N N M N 1994-07-01
FOR INSPECTION BY GAMING COMMISSION

313.052 |Misd A |2029599. | 3999 |0123|VIOLATION OF SECTION 313.052 - DISCREDITING BINGO OPERATIONS N N N M N 1994-06-28

313.057 |Misd A |2031099. | 3999 |0123|VIOLATION OF SECTION 313.057 - PERTAINING TO BINGO N N N M N 1994-06-28
MANUFACTURERS/SUPPLIERS/HALL PROVIDERS

313.060 |Misd A |2032099. | 3999 |0123|ILLEGAL DISPOSITION OF NET RECEIPTS FROM BINGO AT VETERAN'S N N N M N 1981-06-28
HOSPITALS

313.080 |Misd A |2033099. | 3999 |0123|VIOLATION OF BINGO REGULATIONS N N N M N 1981-06-28

313290 |Misd A|20100_ . | 39 |0123|ILLEGAL SALEOFLOTTERY TICKETS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 15, 18, 99) N N N M N 1985-09-28

62 Of 121




AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ JCHARGE| NCIC | ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] CLASS| CODE |JCODE|MOD DESCRIPTION OCN|] DNA | SOR|TYPEJROC DATE

313290 |Fel C |20110_ . | 39 |0123|ALTERING LOTTERY TICKETS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 15, 18, 99) Y C N F N 1985-09-28

313290 |[Fel D |20120__. | 39_ |0123|MANUFACTURING OR POSSESSING COUNTERFEIT LOTTERY TICKETS Y C N F N 1985-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 15, 18, 99)

313550 |[Misd A |29500__. | 50__ |0123|REFUSE TO ANSWER SUBPOENA FROM MISSOURI HORSE RACING N N N M N 1986-08-13
COMMISSION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 15, 99)

313550 |Fel D |29510_. | 50__ |O TESTIFY FALSELY UNDER OATH BEFORE MISSOURI HORSE RACING Y C N F N 1986-08-13
COMMISSION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

313610 |Fel B |2014099. | 3999 |0123|FAILURETO OBTAIN HORSE RACING TRACK LICENSE Y C N F N 1986-08-13

313660 |[Fel C |20150_ . | 39 |0123|OFF-TRACK WAGERING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 20, 99) Y C N F N 1986-08-13

313.670 |Misd A |2016099. | 3999 023 |MINORWAGERING/ATTEMPT TO WAGER OR ALLOW MINOR TO WAGER OR N N N M N 2003-09-01
ENTER WAGERING AREA

313680 |Fel B |2020099. | 3999 |0123|RACING HORSES UNDER NON-REGISTERED NAME Y C N F N 1986-08-13

313690 |Fel B [20210_. | 39_ |0 VIOLATE SECTION 313.690 REGARDING GAMING/HORSE RACES (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1986-08-13
MODIFIERS - 19, 99)

313.700 |[Fel B |20250__. | 39__ |0123|ADMINISTERING UNAUTHORIZED DRUGS TO A HORSE (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1986-08-13
MODIFIERS - 19, 99)

313.813 |Misd B |5700107._| 5707 |012 3| TRESPASSING 1ST DEGREE (GAMBLING BOAT) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07) N N N M N 2003-08-28

313.817 |Misd A |2008599. | 3999 |0123|PRESENT FALSE IDENTIFICATION TO GAIN ENTRY TO GAMBLING BOAT, N N N M N 2000-08-28
CASH, CHECK \VERIFY PERSON ISLEGITIMATELY ENTITLED TO BE PRESENT
ON BOAT - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

313.817 |Misd B |2009099. | 3999 |0123|PRESENT FALSE IDENTIFICATION TO GAIN ENTRY TO GAMBLING BOAT, N N N M N 2000-08-28
CASH, CHECK, VERIFY PERSON ISLEGITIMATELY ENTITLED TO BE PRESENT
ON BOAT - 1ST OFFENSE

313.830 |Misd A |2022599. | 3999 |023 |PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YEARS MAKE/ATTEMPT TO MAKE A WAGER N N N M N 2000-08-28
WHILE ON AN EXCURSION GAMBLING BOAT - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

313.830 |Misd B |2022799. | 3999 023 |PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YEARS MAKE/ATTEMPT TO MAKE A WAGER N N N M N 2000-08-28
WHILE ON AN EXCURSION GAMBLING BOAT - 1ST OFFENSE

313.830 |[Misd A |2022999. | 3999 023 |AIDING PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YEARSIN ENTERING GAMBLING N N N M N 2000-08-28
BOAT OR MAKING/ATTEMPTING TO MAKE A WAGER WHILE ON SUCH BOAT-
2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

313.830 |[Misd B |2023199. | 3999 023 |AIDING PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YEARSIN ENTERING GAMBLING N N N M N 2000-08-28
BOAT OR MAKING/ATTEMPTING TO MAKE A WAGER WHILE ON SUCH BOAT -
1ST OFFENSE

313.830 |Misd A |2025799. | 3999 |0123|PERMITTING PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YEARS TO MAKE WAGER -2ND N N N M N 2000-08-28
OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

313.830 |[Misd B |2025999. | 3999 |0123|PERMITTING PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YEARS TO MAKE WAGER -1ST N N N M N 1993-08-28

OFFENSE
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313830 |[Fel D |[20260__. | 39_ |0123|VIOLATION OF LAWSPERTAINING TO RIVER BOAT GAMBLING (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1993-04-29
MODIFIERS - 02, 04, 05, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 99)

313830 |[Misd B|20261__. | 39 |0123|LICENSEE EXCHANGE TOKENSETC. FOR USE ON GAMBLING BOAT FOR N N N M N 1993-08-28
ANYTHING OF VALUE EXCEPT WAGERS OR EXCHANGE OF MONEY OR PAY
FOR FOOD OR DRINK (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 14, 99)

315.045 |Misd B |3629099. | 5599 |0123|OPERATING LODGING ESTABLISHMENT WITHOUT A LICENSE N N N M N 1985-09-28

316.209 |Misd A |3662099._| 5599 |0 OWNER OF AMUSEMENT RIDE FAIL TO SUBMIT TO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC N N N M N 1997-08-28
SAFETY A COPY OF ACCIDENT REPORT OF SERIOUS PHY SICAL
INJURY/DEATH WITHIN 24 HOURS

316.212 |Misd A |3662599. | 5599 |0 FAIL TO RETAIN ON PREMISES OR WITH TRAVELING AMUSEMENT RIDE, ALL N N N M N 1997-08-28
MAINTENANCE, INSPECTION AND ACCIDENT RECORDS FOR EACH
AMUSEMENT RIDE

316.218 |Misd A |3663099. | 5599 |01 KNOWINGLY OPERATE, CAUSE TO OPERATE, DIRECT SOMEONE TO OPERATE N N N M N 1997-08-28
AMUSEMENT RIDE NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

316.230 |Misd A |3663599. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATING THE RULESAFFILIATED WITH THE SAFETY OF RIDING AN N N N M N 1997-08-28
AMUSEMENT RIDE

316.250 |Misd A |3664099. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO MAINTAIN OR REGISTER ADEQUATE INSURANCE OF A N N N M N 2008-08-28
FOR-PROFIT PRIVATE SWIMMING POOL OR FACILITY

317.018 |Fel D |3620599. | 5599 |0123|PROMOTING OR PARTICIPATING IN COMBATIVE FIGHTING Y C N F N 1996-08-28

319.050 |Misd B |3604599. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO NOTIFY AN OPERATOR OF AN UNDERGROUND FACILITY WHEN N N N M N 1991-08-28
EXCAVATING

319.080 |Misd B |3604699. | 5599 |0123|PERFORM OR REQUIRE ANOTHER TO PERFORM ACTIVITIESWITHIN 10 FEET N N N M N 1991-08-28
OF HIGH VOLTAGE OVERHEAD LINES

319.306 |Misd A |3605399. | 5599 |0123|LOAD/FIRE EXPLOSIVES OR DIRECT/ORDER/CAUSE INDIVIDUAL TO Y N N M N 2007-08-28
LOAD/FIRE EXPLOSIVES WITHOUT VALID BLASTER'SLICENSE OR WITHOUT
SUPERVISION OF INDIVIDUAL WITH BLASTER'S LICENSE - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

319.306 |Misd B |3605499. | 5599 |0123|LOAD/FIRE EXPLOSIVES OR DIRECT/ORDER/CAUSE INDIVIDUAL TO Y N N M N 2007-08-28
LOAD/FIRE EXPLOSIVES WITHOUT VALID BLASTER'SLICENSE OR WITHOUT
SUPERVISION OF INDIVIDUAL WITH BLASTER'S LICENSE - 1ST OFFENSE

320.089 |Fel D |1919599. | 2699 |0123|IMPROPER LABEL - FIRE PROTECTION EQUIPMENT Y C N F N 1987-08-28

320.111 |Misd A |3607399. | 5599 |0123| MANUFACTURE, SALE OR SHIPPING FIREWORKS WITHOUT PERMIT N N N M N 2004-08-28

320.121 |Misd A |3607599. | 5599 |0123|SALE OR SHIPMENT OF FIREWORKSINTO CITY OR COUNTY WHICH N N N M N 2004-08-28
PROHIBITS SALE/POSSESSION OF FIREWORKS

320.126 |Misd A |3608399._| 5599 |0 POSSESS, TRANSPORT, USE OR SALE OF DISPLAY OR PROXIMATE FIREWORKS N N N M N 2004-08-28

WITHOUT PERMIT
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320.131 |Misd A |3608599. | 5599 |0123|POSSESS/SALE/USE IN MISSOURI OR SHIP TO MISSOURI, OTHER THAN CLASS N N N M N 2004-08-28
C FIREWORKS

320.136 |Fel C |3608799. | 5599 |0123|POSSESS, SALE, TRANSPORT, SHIP OR USE ILLEGAL EXPLOSIVE FOR Y C N F N 2004-08-28
CONSUMER USE

320.141 |Misd A |3610399._| 5599 |0 SOLD FIREWORKS OUTSIDE LEGAL SELLING PERIOD N N N M N 2004-08-28

320.146 |Misd A |3611399. | 5599 |0 FAIL TO COMPLY WITH RESTRICTIONS ON MANUFACTURE, DISPLAY, N N N M N 2004-08-28
STORAGE OR SALE OF FIREWORKS

320.151 |Misd A |3610599._| 5599 |0 SALE/ATTEMPT SALE OF FIREWORKS TO CHILDREN UNDER 14 YEARS OF AGE N N N M N 2004-08-28
WITHOUT PARENT OR GUARDIAN PRESENT

320.151 |Misd A |3610799._| 5599 |0 ALLOWED PERSON UNDER 16 YEARS OF AGE TO SELL FIREWORKS WITHOUT N N N M N 2004-08-28
ADULT SUPERVISION

320.151 |Misd A |3610999. | 5599 |0 EXPLODE/IGNITE CONSUMER FIREWORKS NEAR CERTAIN BUILDINGS N N N M N 2004-08-28

320.151 |Misd A |3611699. | 5599 |0 IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW FIREWORKS FROM OR INTO ANY MOTORIZED N N N M N 2004-08-28
VEHICLE

320.151 |Misd A |5906599. | 5599 |0 IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW FIREWORKS FROM/INTO ANY WATERCRAFT N N N M N 2004-08-28

320.151 |Misd A |5907099._| 5599 |0 IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW CONSUMER FIREWORKS WITHIN 300 FEET OF N N N M N 2004-08-28
ANY PERMANENT STORAGE OF IGNITEABLE LIQUID/GASES/FIREWORKS
BUILDING

320.151 |Misd A |5907599. | 5599 |0 DISPLAY/SELL/OFFER FOR SALE EXPLOSIVE OR PYROTECHNIC FIREWORKS N N N M N 2004-08-28
WITHOUT PROPER PERMITS

320.151 |Misd A |5908099. | 5599 |0 STORE PROXIMATE FIREWORKS WITH CONSUMER FIREWORKS N N N M N 2004-08-28

320.151 |Misd A |5908599. | 5599 |0 VIOLATE FEDERAL/STATE LAW REGARDING STORAGE/TRANSPORTATION OF N N N M N 2004-08-28
FIREWORKS

320.305 |Misd A |3649099. | 5599 |0123|FAILURETO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS FOR CLAIMSINVOLVING SERVICES N N N M N 1986-08-13
PROVIDED BY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

321.220 |Misd A |3680099. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF FIRE PROTECTION OR PREVENTION ORDINANCE N N N M N 1982-08-13

321.600 |Misd B |3679599. | 5599 |0 VIOLATE FIRE PROTECTION ORDINANCE-1ST CLASS COUNTIES N N N M N 1999-08-28

322,140 |Misd A |3623299. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATEANY PROVISION OF SECTION 322.140 REGARDING N N N M N 2001-08-28
RABIES/ZOONOTIC DISEASE/DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR
SERVICES ORDER

323.110 |Misd A |3699599. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 323.010 - 323.210 REGULATIONS REGARDING LIQUID N N N M N 1994-08-28
GAS

324.089 |Misd B |3635599. | 5599 013 |KNOWINGLY VIOLATE, PARTICIPATE IN OR ACCESSORY TO VIOLATE ANY N N N M N 1997-08-28
PROVISIONS REGARDING "OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICE ACT"

3241142 |Fel D |19325 . | 26 |0123|KNOWINGLY FALSIFY FINGERPRINTS/PHOTOGRAPHS/OTHER INFORMATION Y C N F N 2007-08-28

REQUIRED TO LICENSE PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
07, 99)
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3241142 |Fel D | 5482799 | 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF LICENSING RULES/REGULATIONS FOR PRIVATE Y | C | N F N | 2007-08-28
INVESTIGATORS AND AGENCIES (SECTIONS 324.1100 TO 324.1148, EXCEPT
324.1142) - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

3241142 [Misd A |5482899. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF LICENSING RULES/REGULATIONS FOR PRIVATE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2007-08-28
INVESTIGATORS AND AGENCIES (SECTIONS 324.1100 TO 324.1148, EXCEPT
324.1142) 1ST OFFENSE

324153 |Misd B]3635799. | 5599 |0123|ENGAGE IN OR OFFER TO ENGAGE IN PERFUSION WITHOUT A VALID N| N|N| M N | 1997-08-28
CLINICAL PERFUSIONIST LICENSE

324153 |Misd B]3635999. | 5599 |0123|ACTING ASA CERTIFIED CLINICAL PERFUSIONIST WITHOUT A VALID N| N|N| M N | 1997-08-28
CERTIFICATE

324205 |Misd A]|5902399. | 5599 |0 PRACTICE ASA DIETICIAN WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE N| N|N| M N | 1981-08-28

324275 |Misd A[3636199. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 324.240 - 324.275 (MASSAGE LAW) N| N|N| M N | 1998-08-28

324439 |Misd A|3624199. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF INTERIOR DESIGNER LAW N| N|N| M N | 2000-02-28

324499 |Misd B]3695999. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF ACUPUNCTURE LAW N| N|N| M N | 1998-08-28

324520 |Misd | 3644599, | 5599 |012 3| TATOO/BRAND/BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE PERSON PERFORMING SUCH N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28
IS UNDER THE AGE OF 18 - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN 1 YEAR

324520 |Misd | 3644799, | 5599 |0123| TATOO/BRAND/BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE PERSON PERFORMING SUCH N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28
ISUNDER THE AGE OF 18 - 1ST OFFENSE

324520 |Misd A[3695399. | 5599 |0123|FRAUDULENTLY MISREPRESENT ONE'S SELF ASA PARENT (REGARDING N| N|N| M N | 1998-08-28
TATOO) - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

324520 |Misd B|3695599. | 5599 |0123|FRAUDULENTLY MISREPRESENT ONE'S SELF ASA PARENT (REGARDING N| N|N| M N | 1998-08-28
TATOO)

324520 |Misd A[3695799. | 5599 |0123|KNOWINGLY TATOO/BRAND/BODY PIERCE A MINOR WITHOUT WRITTEN N| N|N| M N | 1998-08-28
CONSENT OF MINOR'S PARENT - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN 1 YEAR

324520 |Misd B|3695899. | 5599 |0123|KNOWINGLY TATOO/BRAND/BODY PIERCE A MINOR WITHOUT WRITTEN N| N|N| M N | 1998-08-28
CONSENT OF MINOR'S PARENT - 1ST OFFENSE

324520 |Misd A[3696199. | 5599 |012 3| TATOO/BRAND/BODY PIERCE PERSON UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF N| N|N| M N | 1998-08-28
INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSEWITHIN 1 YEAR

324520 |Misd B|3696299. | 5599 |012 3| TATOO/BRAND/BODY PIERCE PERSON UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF N| N|N| M N | 1998-08-28
INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - 1ST OFFENSE

324522 |Misd | 3644999, | 5599 |0123|UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF TATOOING, BODY PIERCING OR BRANDING N| N|N| M N | 1999-01-01

324742 |Misd A[5482599. | 7399 [0123|VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 324.700 - 324.745 - REGULATIONS OF N| N|N| M N | 2001-08-28
MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPROTATION (REGARDING HOUSE MOVERS)

324.957 |Misd A|5489099. | 7399 |0 FAIL TO OBEY SUBPOENA ISSUED BY BOARD OF HEALING ARTS/BE N| N|N| M N | 2004-08-28

EXAMINED/ANSWER LEGAL PERTINENT QUESTION WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE
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325.015 |Mi«d 5411099._| 7399 |[0123|ACTING ASPUBLIC ADJUSTER/SOLICITORWITHOUT A LICENSE N N N M N 1973-09-28

325.055 | Mi«d 5411599. | 7399 |01 23| REPAIR/REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PROPERTY BY PUBLIC N N N M N 1973-09-28
ADJUSTER/SOLICITOR

326.292 |Misd A |5483099. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SUBSECTIONS 1-5 OF SECTIONS 326.292 N N N M N 2001-08-28
REGARDING CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

327.076 |Misd A |5483199. | 7399 |0123|PRACTICE ARCHITECTURE/ENGINEERING/LAND SURVEYING/LANDSCAPE N N N M N 2007-08-28
ARCHITECTURE WITHOUT VALID LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE

328.020 |Misd C|3612199. | 5599 |0123|PRACTICING ASA BARBERWITHOUT A LICENSE N N N M N 2005-08-28

329.060 |Infr 1905799._ | 2699 |0123|PRACTICING AN OCCUPATION BEYOND THE EXPIRATION OF A TEMPORARY N N N | N 1995-08-28
LICENSE WITHOUT BEING LICENSED IN COSMETOLOGY

329.255 |Infr 1905899._| 2699 |0123|ENGAGE IN PRACTICE/BUSINESS OR OFFER TO ENGAGE/ENGAGING IN N N N | N 1999-08-28
PERFORMANCE OF ANY ACTSWITHOUT A COSMETOLOGY LICENSE

330.210 |[Misd B |5900399. | 5599 |0123|OBTAIN LICENSE TO PRACTICE PODIATRIC MEDICINE BY FALSE Y N N M N 2005-08-28
STATEMENTS/PRESENTING FRAUDULENT DIPLOMA/CERTIFICATE/LICENSE

330.210 |Misd A |5900499. | 5599 |0123|PRACTICE PODIATRIC MEDICINE WITHOUT A LICENSE N N N M N 2005-08-28

332.366 |Misd A|5902299. | 5599 |0123|PRACTICE ASDENTIST/DENTAL HYGIENIST WITHOUT VALID LICENSE N N N M N 2009-08-28
-PERFORM TEETH WHITENING SERVICES

332111 |Misd A |5902099. | 5599 |0 PRACTICE DENTISTRY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE N N N M N 2004-08-28

332111 |Misd A |5902599. | 5599 |0 PRACTICE ASA DENTAL HYGIENIST WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE N N N M N 2004-08-28

333.320 |Misd A |5901899. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF PRENEED FUNERAL CONTRACT SELLER REQUIREMENTS N N N M N 2009-08-28

334010 |Fel C |3612599. | 5599 |0123|UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF MEDICINE OR SURGERY Y C N F N 1990-09-28

334245 |Fel B |61030__. | 14 0123 PERFORM OR INDUCE ABORTION BY OTHER THAN LICENSED PHY SICIAN Y C N F N 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

334250 |[Fel C |18040_. | 25 |0123|FILINGANOTHER'S MEDICAL LICENSE AS OWN/FORGING AFFIDAVIT OF Y C N F N 1990-08-28
IDENTIFICATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 89)

334414 |Misd A |5900599._| 5599 |0 VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 334.400 - 334.430 REGARDING ANESTHESIOLOGIST N N N M N 2003-08-28
OR ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT

334.428 |Infr 5901099._| 5599 |0 UNLAWFULLY USE TITLE/DESCRIPTION OF "LICENSED ANESTHESIOLOGIST N N N | N 2003-08-28
ASSISTANT"

334.428 |Infr 5901599._ | 5599 |0 UNLAWFULLY PERFORM ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT SERVICES N N N | N 2003-08-28

334.610 |Misd B |3697099. | 5599 |0123|PRACTICING/ADVERTISING ASPHYSICAL THERAPIST WITHOUT LICENSE N N N M N 1990-09-28

334.686 |Misd B |3612399. | 5599 |0123|PRACTICING/ADVERTISING ASPHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT WITHOUT N N N M N 2008-08-28
LICENSE OR USE SUCH LETTERS/ABBREVIATIONS/TITLE

334.800 |Misd A |3634599. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATINGSOF THE "RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTICE ACT" N N N M N 1996-08-28

335076 |Fel D |5910099. | 5599 |0123|FRAUDULENT USE OF NURSING TITLE UNDER SECTION 335.076 Y C N F N 2007-08-28

335.086 |Fel D |5910599. | 5599 |0123|FRAUDULENT USE OF NURSING CREDENTIALS UNDER SECTION 335.086 Y C N F N 2007-08-28
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336.020 |Misd A |3602899. | 5599 023 |UNLAWFUL TO PRACTICE, ATTEMPT TO PRACTICE OPTOMETRY WITHOUT A N N N M N 2003-08-28
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

337.015 |Misd A |5901699. | 5599 |0123|PRACTICE PSYCHOLOGY OR REPRESENT ONESELF AS PSY CHOLOGIST N N N M N 1977-09-28
WITHOUT A LICENSE

337.633 |Misd B |5484099. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 337.600 TO 337.689 REGARDING N N N M N 2003-08-28
SOCIAL WORK

337.733 |Misd B |3694699. | 5599 |0 VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 337.700 - 337.739 - VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS ON N N N M N 1995-08-28
MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS/PROVISIONAL MARITAL AND FAMILY
THERAPISTS

338.190 |[Misd A|36960__. | 55 |0123|VIOLATION OF PHARMACY LAW BY LICENSED PERSON (AVAILABLE N N N M N 1990-09-28
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

338.195 |Fel C |3696599. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF PHARMACY LAW BY NON-LICENSED PERSON Y C N F N 1990-09-28

338315 |[Fel D |59110_. | 55 |0123|RECEIPT OF DRUGS FROM UNLICENSED DISTRIBUTOR OR PHARMACY - 2ND Y C N F N 2011-01-21
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

338.315 |[Misd A 59112 . | 55 |0123|RECEIPT OF DRUGS FROM UNLICENSED DISTRIBUTOR OR PHARMACY - 1ST N N N M N 2011-01-21
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

338333 |Fel C |5911499. | 5599 |0123|ACTED ASWHOLESALE DRUG OR PHARMACY DISTRIBUTOR WITHOUT Y C N F N 2011-01-21
OBTAINING A LICENSE

338.337 |Fel C |5911699. | 5599 0123 | WHOLESALEDISTRIBUTION OF DRUGSBY OUT-OF-STATE DISTRIBUTOR Y C N F N 2011-01-21
WITHOUT A LICENSE

338340 |Fel C |5911899. | 5599 |0123|SALE OF DRUGSBY OUT-OF-STATE DISTRIBUTOR WITHOUT A LICENSE Y C N F N 2011-01-21

339.170 |Misd B |5483699. | 7399 |0123|PERSON OR BUSINESSENTITY VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS N N N M N 1981-09-28
339.010-.180 AND 339.710-.860 REGARDING REAL ESTATE

339.170 |Misd B |5483899. | 7399 013 |MANAGER OR MEMBER OR OFFICER OR PARTNER OR AGENT OF BUSINESS N N N M N 1981-09-28
ENTITY PARTICIPATE IN/ACCESSORY TO VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS OF
SECTIONS 339.010-.180 AND 339.710-.860 REGARDING REAL ESTATE

339541 [Misd B|19330_. | 26 023 |FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN ORATTEMPT TO OBTAIN REAL ESTATE N N N M N 1990-09-28
APPRAISER'S LICENSE OR PRACTICE ASAN APPRAISER WITHOUT A LICENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 04, 07, 99)

339.546 |Misd B |1933299. | 2699 013 |VIOLATESOR PERSONALLY PARTICIPATES ORISAN ACCESSORY TO ANY N N N M N 1998-08-28
VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 339.500-339.549

340.294 |Misd A |3612799. | 5599 |0123|UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE N N N M N 1992-08-28

345.020 |Misd B |3694399. | 5599 |0123|OPERATING ASAN AUDIOLOGIST WITHOUT A LICENSE N N N M N 1998-08-28

345.020 |Misd B |3694499. | 5599 |0123|OPERATING ASA SPEECH OR LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST WITHOUT A LICENSE N N N M N 1998-08-28

345.065 |Misd B |3694799. | 5599 |0 VIOLATION OF SPEECH OR LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST OR CLINICAL N N N M N 1995-08-28

AUDIOLOGIST PROVISIONS
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345.075 |Misd B |3694899. | 5599 |0 PRACTICING AS SPEECH PATHOLOGIST OR AUDIOLOGIST WITHOUT A N N N M N 1995-08-28
LICENSE

346.015 |Misd B |3675099. | 5599 |0123|ENGAGE IN PRACTICE OF FITTING HEARING INSTRUMENTS OR ADVERTISE N N N M N 1973-09-28
PRACTICEWITHOUT A VALID LICENSE

346.110 |Misd B |3694999. | 5599 |0 VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS FOR HEARING INSTRUMENTS/HEARING N N N M N 1995-08-28
INSTRUMENT SPECIALISTS/LICENSED AUDIOLOGISTS

347.091 |Misd A |5401899. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE OF AN AUTHORIZED PERSON TO SUBMIT A LIST OF LIMITED N N N M N 1993-08-28
LIABILITY COMPANIES AT REQUEST OF SECRETARY OF STATE

347.183 |Misd C|5402199. | 7399 |0123|DISCLOSURE OF PRIVATE ACCOUNT INFORMATION OF LIMITED LIABILITY N N N M N 1993-08-28
COMPANIESBY THE SECRETARY OF STATE

347.183 |Misd B |5402299. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE/REFUSAL TO SUBMIT BOOKS/RECORDS OF LIMITED LIABILITY N N N M N 1993-08-28
COMPANY TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE

351.265 |Infr 19056_ . | 26_ |0123|REPRESENTATION OF A FALSIFIED PROXY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99) N N N | N 1993-08-28

351574 |Mid 1905299._ | 2699 |0123| TRANSACTING BUSINESS WITHOUT AUTHORITY N N N M N 1990-08-28

351.713 |[Misd A |19055_ . | 26_ |0123|SIGNING FALSE DOCUMENT RELATING TO BUSINESSINSTITUTION N N N M N 1990-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

354320 |Fel D |5404999. | 7399 013 |OFFICER, ENROLLMENT OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF HEALTH SERVICE Y C N F N 1983-09-28
CORPORATION - USE/PERMIT OTHERS TO USE ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION
FOR PRIVATE GAIN

358.440 |[Misd A 19054 . | 26 |0123 | KNOWINGLY SIGNING FALSE DOCUMENT RELATED TO A LIMITED LIABILITY N N N M N 1995-08-28
PARTNERSHIP (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

359.051 |Misd A |5401799. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TODELIVER PARTNERSHIPLIST TO SECRETARY OF STATE N N N M N 1990-09-28

359.172 |Misd B |5401999. | 7399 |0123|FAILURETOFILE AMENDMENT TO A CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP N N N M N 1997-08-28
INA TIMELY MANNER

361.080 |Misd 5415299. | 7399 |0123|DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REGARDING PRIVATE ACCOUNTS N N N M N 1999-01-01
OF A BANK, TRUST COMPANY OR SMALL LOAN BUSINESS

361.290 |Fel 5403899._| 7399 |0123|DIRECTOR/DEPUTY/EXAMINER/EMPLOY EE/CLERK/STENOGRAPHER OF Y C N F N 1975-01-01
DIVISION OF FINANCE - NEGLECT OF DUTIES, MISFEASANCE OR
MALFEASANCE

361.705 |Misd A |5483399. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISION OF SECTIONS 361.700 - 361.727 REGARDING LICENSE TO N N N M N 1984-08-13
SELL CHECKSOR ATTEMPT TO SELL/ISSUE CHECKS WITHOUT A LICENSE

362.100 |Fel 5410299._| 7399 [012 3| KNOWINGLY SELL/ISSUE OR AID IN SELLING/ISSUING STOCK IN BANK OR Y C N F N 1975-01-01
TRUST COMPANY CONTRARY TO LAW

362.170 |Fel C |5410199. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE SECTION 362.170 REGARDING BANK OR TRUST COMPANY Y C N F N 2000-06-27
OFFICER/DIRECTOR/AGENT/CLERK OR EMPLOYEE MAKING EXCESSIVE LOAN

362.171 |Fe 5400899._| 7399 |0123|VIOLATE SECTION 362.171 REGARDING BANK OR TRUST COMPANY Y C N F N 1975-01-01

OFFICER/DIRECTOR/AGENT/CLERK OR EMPLOYEE MAKING EXCESSIVE LOAN
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362.222 |Midd 1976399._ | 2699 |0123|OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF BANK OR TRUST COMPANY - SETTLE CHECK N N N M N 1975-01-01
OTHERWISE THAN AT PAR

362.295 | Misd 19765__ . | 26_ |0123|PRESIDENT/CASHIER/SECRETARY OF BANK OR TRUST COMPANY FAIL TO N N N M N 2003-08-28
MAKE OR MAKE FALSE STATEMENT IN REPORT REQUIRED BY
SECTION362.295 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

362.337 |Misd 1976799._ | 2699 |0123|OFFICER, DIRECTOR, CLERK, OR EMPLOY EE OF BANK OR TRUST COMPANY N N N M N 1975-01-01
CONCEALING A DISCOUNTED LOAN WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD

362421 |Mid 5407399._| 7399 |0123|USING THE WORDS "BANK", "BANKER", OR "BANKING" TO DESIGNATE N N N M N 1975-01-01
BUSINESS, WHEN NOT ENGAGED IN THE BUSINESS OF BANKING

362.460 | Misd 5412699._| 7399 |0123|FOREIGN BANKING CORPORATION-FAIL TO MAKE REPORT REQUIRED BY N N N M N 1975-01-01
SECTION 362.460

367.031 |Fel C |5408799. | 7399 |0123|FRAUDULENTLY/BY FALSE PRETENSE GAIN ACCESS TO PAWNBROKER Y C N F N 2002-08-28
DATABASE

367.043 |Misd A |5408499. | 7399 |0123|FAIL TOMAINTAIN ADEQUATE BOOKS AND RECORDS RELATING TO PAWN N N N M N 1994-08-28
TRANSACTIONS

367.043 |Misd A |5408999. | 7399 |0123|OPERATING A PAWN SHOPWITHOUT OBTAINING A PROPER LICENSE N N N M N 1994-08-28

367.045 |Fel C |1931699. | 2699 |0123|FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY (VALUE $150 OR MORE) Y C N F N 1998-08-28

367.045 |Misd A |1931799. | 2699 |0123|FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY (VALUE MORE THAN $50 Y N N M N 1998-08-28
AND LESS THAN $150)

367.045 |Misd B |1931899. | 2699 |0123|FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY (VALUE LESS THAN $50) N N N M N 1998-08-28

367.050 |Misd A |5407999. | 7399 0123 |WILLFULLY MAKING FALSE ENTRY INTO PAWNSHOP RECORDS N N N M N 1994-08-28

367.050 |Misd A |5408699. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATIONS OF PROVISIONS FOR PAWNBROKER LOANS N N N M N 1990-09-28

367.305 |Misd A |5408299. | 7399 |0123|RECEIPT OF ADVANCE FEEBY LOAN BROKER N N N M N 1992-08-28

367.506 |Misd A |1931999. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION OF TITLE LENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS -2ND OR N N N M N 1998-08-28
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

367.506 |Misd C|1932199. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION OF TITLE LENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS - 1ST OFFENSE N N N M N 1998-08-28

374210 |Fel D |19776_ . | 26 |0123|MAKEA FALSE STATEMENT/CERTIFICATE/ENTRY IN INSURANCE Y C N F N 1949-08-28
INVESTIGATION UNDER CHAPTERS 354, 374, 375 AND 385 (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

374216 |Fel C |19772_ . | 26 |0123|FILING A FALSE INSURANCE STATEMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99) Y C N F N 1991-08-28

374702 |Fel D |5491099. | 7399 0123 |UNLAWFULLY ENGAGE IN THE BAIL BONDSBUSINESS - 2ND OR Y C N F N 2004-08-28
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

374.702 |Misd A |5491599. | 7399 |0123|UNLAWFULLY ENGAGE IN THE BAIL BONDS BUSINESS - 1ST OFFENSE Y N N M N 2004-08-28

374757 |Fel D |5480099. | 7399 |0123|LICENSED AGENT FAILED TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF APREHENSION Y C N F N 2001-08-28
- 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

374.757 |Misd A |5480599. | 7399 |0123|LICENSED AGENT FAILED TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF Y N N M N 2001-08-28

APPREHENSION - 1ST OFFENSE
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374757 |Fel D |5481099. | 7399 |0123|SURETY RECOVERY AGENT FAIL TO REPORT TO LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Y C N F N 2001-08-28
AGENCY PRIOR TO ENTERING RESIDENCE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

374.757 |Misd A |5481599. | 7399 |0123|SURETY RECOVERY AGENT FAILED TO REPORT TO LOCAL LAW Y N N M N 2001-08-28
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY PRIOR TO ENTERING RESIDENCE - 1ST OFFENSE

374789 |Fel D |5490599. | 7399 0123 |UNLAWFUL ACTSUNDER SECTION 374.789 REGARDING SURETY RECOVERY Y C N F N 2004-08-28
AGENT/BAIL BONDSMAN

375.014 |Misd A |5409799. | 7399 |0123|ACTING ASAN INSURANCE AGENT WITHOUT A LICENSE N N N M N 1975-01-01

375.1156 |Misd A | 1977499._ | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION OF AN ORDER ISSUED UNDER THE "INSURERS SUPERVISION, N N N M N 1991-08-28
REHABILITATION AND LIQUIDATION ACT"

375.116 |Misd A |5409199. | 7399 |0123|RECEIVING COMPENSATION WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF INSURED N N N M N 1993-08-28

3751176 |Fel C |5409499._ | 7399 |0123|INTERFERENCE WITH LIQUIDATION OF INSURER Y C N F N 1992-08-28

375.144 | Fe 1977399._ | 2699 |0123|FRAUD/MISREPRESENT IN CONNECTION WITH Y C N F N 2005-08-28
OFFER/SALE/SOLICITATION/NEGOTIATION OF INSURANCE

375.146 |Misd A |5409999. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISION REGARDING LICENSING OF INSURANCE N N N M N 1982-01-01
AGENTS/AGENCIES

375310 |Fel D |5481699. | 7399 |0123|UNLAWFUL TRANSACTION OF INSURANCE BUSINESSBY A Y C N F N 2007-08-28
PERSON/ASSOCIATION/CORPORATION WITHOUT CERTIFICATE OR LICENSE

375.350 |Fe 19771 .| 26 0123 WILLFULLY MAKE FALSE STATEMENT IN APPLICATION BY INSURANCE Y C N F N 1984-01-01
COMPANY TO DIVISION OF INSURANCE TO PURCHASE ITS OWN STOCK
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

375390 |Fel D |19778__. | 26_ |0123|USING FUNDS OF INSURANCE COMPANY FOR PRIVATE GAIN (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1939-08-28
MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

375445 |Misd B |5481799. | 7399 |0123|UNLAWFUL TRANSACTION OF BUSINESSBY AN INSURANCE COMPANY N N N M N 2007-08-28

375470 |Fe 5410499._| 7399 |0123|DIRECTOR/DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF DIVISION OF INSURANCE - WILLFULLY Y C N F N 1975-01-01
FAIL, REFUSE OR NEGLECT TO KEEP, DEPOSIT, ACCOUNT OR SURRENDER
SECURITIES TRANSFERRED TO DIVISION OF INSURANCE

375537 |Fel D |19770__. | 26_ |0123|CONCEAL TRANSFER OR DESTROY ANY PROPERTY OR DOCUMENT Y C N F N 1991-08-28
BELONGING TO AN INSURER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

375.720 |Fel C |5409299. | 7399 |0123|FAILURE/REFUSAL TO DELIVER ASSETS OF INSURER TO DIRECTOR Y C N F N 1992-08-28

375.777 |Misd B |5481899. | 7399 |0123|FAIL TOPAY ASSESSMENT WHEN DUE OR FAIL TO COMPLY WITH PLAN OF N N N M N 2007-08-28
OPERATION BY MEMBER INSURER

375.786 |Fel C |5409699. | 7399 |0123| MAKING INSURANCE TRANSACTIONS WITHOUT A CERTIFICATE OF Y C N F N 1993-08-28
AUTHORITY

375991 |Fel D |19775_ . | 26 |0123|COMMISSION OF FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT - 1ST OFFENSE Y C N F N 1992-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

375991 |Fel C |19779_. | 26 |0123|COMMISSION OF FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT - PRIOR OFFENDER Y C N F N 1994-08-28

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)
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378.638 |Misd A |1981099. | 2699 |0123|FALSE STATEMENT IN APPLICATION TO FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETY N N N M N 1992-08-28

378.638 |Infr 1982099._ | 2699 |0123|SOLICITING MEMBERSHIPIN UNAUTHORIZED FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETY N N N | N 1992-09-28

380.391 |Fel D |5481999. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 380.391 REGARDING MISUSE OF ASSETS Y C N F N 2007-08-28
OF COMPANY OPERATING UNDER PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 380.201 - 380.591

382275 |Fel D |5409599. | 7399 |0123|MAKING FALSE STATEMENT TO DIRECTOR OF INSURANCE Y C N F N 1992-08-28

383.133 |Infr 3650099._ | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO REPORT DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST A HEALTH CARE N N N | N 1986-08-13
PROFESSIONAL

384.071 |Misd B |5407499. | 7399 013 |SURPLUSLINESLICENSEE WHO REPRESENTS OR AIDSNONADMITTED N N N M N 1987-07-01
INSURER IN VIOLATION OR SECTIONS 384.011 TO 384.071

386.560 | Fel 2910899._| 5099 [0123|VIOLATE SECTION 386.560 REGARDING RECORDKEEPING OF CORPORATION, Y C N F N 1975-01-01
PERSON OR PUBLIC UTILITY SUBJECT TO REGULATION BY PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

387.290 |Fe 5412899. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 387.290 REGARDING REGULATION OF Y C N F N 1996-08-28
MOTOR CARRIERS BY DIVISION OF MOTOR CARRIERS AND RAILROAD
SAFETY

389.653 |Fel D 31145 . | 52 |0123|DISCHARGE FIREARM OR WEAPON AT RAILROAD TRAIN OR RAIL-MOUNTED Y C N F N 1996-08-28
EQUIPMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 08, 13, 99)

389.653 |Fel D |5701007._| 5707 |0123| TRESPASS TO RAILROAD PROPERTY WITH DAMAGES OVER $1,500 OR INJURY Y C N F N 2003-08-28
OR DEATH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07)

389.653 |Misd A |5701507._| 5707 |0123| TRESPASSTO RAILROAD PROPERTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07) N N N M N 2003-08-28

390.041 |Mi«d 46343__._ | 54 |0 OPERATE AS COMMON/CONTRACT CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERCE N N N T N 1984-11-19
WITHOUT DOCUMENT FOR LOAD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.041 |Mi«d 46358__._ | 54 |0 OPERATED MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE LEASED TO SHIPPER/RECEIVER N N N T N 1984-11-19
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.041 |Mi«d 46361__._| 54 |0 OPERATED LEASED MOTOR CARRIER WITHOUT COPY OF LEASE IN N N N T N 1984-11-19
VEHICLE/WITH EXPIRED LEASE MARKINGS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.041 |Mi«d 46373__._| 54 |0 DISPLAYED ALTERED/ERASED/UNDATED CAB CARD WITH MOTOR N N N T N 1984-11-19
CARRIERVEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.041 |Mi«d 49550_. | 54 |0 FAIL TO DISPLAY NAME/PERMIT/CERTIFICATE NUMBER ON BOTH SIDES OF N N N T N 1984-11-19
MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.051 |Misd 46113 . | 54 |0 OPERATED AS COMMON CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERCE WITHOUT N N N T N 1975-01-01
HIGHWAY S AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.061 |Misd 46122 . | 54 |0 OPERATED AS CONTRACT CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERCE WITHOUT N N N T N 1975-01-01

HIGHWAY S AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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390.063 |Misd |48481 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO EQUIP COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITH N | N | N| T N | 1992-07-09
PROPER/ADEQUATE EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06,
99)

390.063 |Misd |48482 . | 54 |0 OPERATE COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITHOUT N| N|N| T N | 1992-07-09
REQUIRED EMERGENCY MARKINGS FOR ESCAPE DOORS/WINDOWS
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.063 |Misd |48489 . | 54 |0 OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRY ING VEHICLE WITH N| N|N| T N | 1992-07-09
IMPROPER/DEFECTIVE COUPLING DEVICE ARTICULATED (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.066 |Misd A[46860 . | 54 |0123|KNOWINGLY ALLOW PERSON TO DRIVE A COMMERCIAL VEHICLE WHILE N | N | N| T | Y | 1991-0828
THE PERSON'S LICENSE |S SUSPENDED/REVOKED/CANCELED (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.136 |Misd |46166_. | 54 |0 OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER WITHOUT REGULATORY OR 72 HOUR LICENSE N| N[ N| T N | 2004-08-28
ACCOMPANYING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.136 |Misd |46167 . | 54 |0 DISPLAYED ALTERED/FRAUDULENT/INCOMPLETE PUBLIC SERVICE N| N|N| T N | 1975-01-01
COMMISSION DECAL/OR AFFIXED DECAL NONPERMANENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.136 |Misd |46170 . | 54 |0 FAILED TO TRANSFER PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION STAMP/CAB CARD TO N| N[ N| T N | 1975-01-01
SUBSTITUTE MOTOR CARRIER VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

390.171 |Misd A|46040 . | 54 |0 MISCELLANEOUS MOTOR CARRIER VIOLATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- N| N[ N| T N | 2000-01-01
06, 99)

390.330 |Misd | 5413299, | 7399 |0123|MAKE RESTRICTED INFORMATION OF MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF N| N|N| M N | 1996-08-28
TRANSPORTATION AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC WITHOUT AN ORDER FROM
DIVISION DIRECTOR OR AN ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

392.330 |Fel 2910399._| 5099 |0123[VIOLATE SECTION 392.330 REGARDING REGULATION OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1995-08-28
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES BY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

3931075 |Misd A|19740 . | 26__ |0123|PROVIDE FALSE DOCUMENTATION OF CUSTOMER TAX CREDITS RECEIVED N| N|N| M N | 2009-08-28
FOR DEMAND - SIDE UTILITY INVESTMENTS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07,
99)

393.220 |Fel 2910699._| 5099 |0123[VIOLATE SECTION 393.220 REGARDING REGULATION OF GAS, ELECTRIC, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1980-08-13
WATER OR SEWER COMPANIES BY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

407.020 |Fel D |19045 . | 26 |0123|DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 07, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01
08, 09, 99)

407.020 |Fel D |19368 . | 26 |0123| UNLAWFUL MERCHANDISE PRACTICE MISREPRESENTING/UNFAIRPRACTICE | Y | C | N F N | 1986-08-13

IN CONNECTION WITH SALE AND/OR ADVANCE FOR SOLICITING FUNDS FOR
CHARITY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 07, 08, 09, 99)
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407.020 |Fel D |1937199. | 2699 |01 23| FAILURE TO OBTAIN APPROVAL ON TIME SHARE PROMOTION Y | C | N F N | 1988-07-13

407.080 |Misd A[19360 . | 26__ |0123|INTERFERENCE WITH OR AVOIDANCE OF CIVIL INVESTIGATION INTO N| N|N| M N | 1985-09-28
UNLAWFUL MERCHANDISING PRACTICES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

407.095 |Fel D [29333_. | 50__ |0123|VIOLATION OF ORDER PROHIBITING UNLAWFUL MERCHANDISING Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2009-08-28
PRACTICES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

407.1076 |Fel D |19048 . | 26 |0123| TELEMARKETER/SELLER KNOWINGLY, WILLFULLY ENGAGESIN AN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2000-08-28
UNLAWFUL TELEMARKETING ACT OR PRACTICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
01, 02, 04, 07, 99)

407.1076 |Misd A[19049 . | 26 |0123| TELEMARKETER/SELLER KNOWINGLY, WILLFULLY ENGAGESIN IN AN N| N|N| M N | 2000-08-28
UNLAWFUL TELEMARKETING ACT OR PRACTICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
01, 02, 04, 07, 99)

407.1079 |Misd A |1904699. | 2699 |01 23| SELLER/TELEMARKETER WILLFULLY, KNOWINGLY FAILED TO KEEP N| N|N| M N | 2000-08-28
VERIFIABLE AUTHORIZATIONS AND REQUIRED RECORDS

407.1138 |[Fel D [19280 . | 26 |0123|WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE IDENTITY/FALSEORMISLEADING | Y | C | N F N | 2003-08-28
INFORMATION IN SUBJECT LINE OF ANY COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MAIL
MESSAGE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

407.1138 |[Fel D [19282 . | 26 |0123|WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY FAIL TO USE "ADV:" AS1ST FOURCHARACTERSIN | Y | C | N F N | 2003-08-28
SUBJECT LINE OF UNSOLICITED COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

407.1138 |[Fel D [19284 . | 26 |0123|WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY FAIL TO USE "ADV:ADLT" AS 1ST EIGHT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
CHARACTERS IN SUBJECT LINE OF UNSOLICITED COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC
MAIL MESSAGE CONTAINING OBSCENE MATERIAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS
- 09, 99)

407.1138 |[Fel D [19286 . | 26 |0123|WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY TRANSMIT UNSOLICITED COMMERCIAL Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE AFTER BEING NOTIFIED NOT TO SEND FURTHER
SUCH MESSAGES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

407.1252 |Fel D |5405999. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS REGARDING REGULATION OF TRAVEL CLUBS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28

407.295 |Fel D |1918599. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION IN USE OF AFTERMARKET CRASH PARTS PACIFYING USE IN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-08-28
REPAIR

407.300 |Misd A |1935499. | 2699 |01 23| FAILURE TO KEEP A REGISTER OF SCRAP METAL PURCHASE OR TRADE N| N|N| M N | 2008-08-28

407.301 |Misd A|1935699. | 2699 |0123|SCRAPMETAL DEALER KNOWINGLY PURCHASE/POSSESS A METAL BEER N| N|N| M N | 2008-08-28
KEG FROM OTHER THAN BREWER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

407.302 |Misd B |1935799. | 2699 |01 23| PURCHASE METAL BELONGING TO CEMETERY, POLITICAL SUBDIVISION, N| N|N| M N | 2008-08-28
COOPERATIVE OR UTILITY

407.405 |Fel D |19367_ . | 26 |023 |ENGAGE ORATTEMPT TO ENGAGE IN PYRAMID SALES SCHEMES Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)
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407.433 | Misd A|1927099._| 2699 |0123|KNOWINGLY DEFRAUD/INTENT TO DEFRAUD CREDIT CARD HOLDER - SALES N N N M N 2003-01-01
RECEIPT OR BY ELECTRONIC MEANSWITHOUT CONSENT - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

407.433 | Infr 1927599. | 2699 0123 | KNOWINGLY DEFRAUD/INTENT TO DEFRAUD CREDIT CARD HOLDER-SALES N N N | N 2003-01-01
RECEIPT OR BY ELECTRONIC MEANSWITHOUT CONSENT - 2ND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

407436 |Fel D |1904299. | 2699 |0123|WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD VIOLATE THE CREDIT Y C N F N 1991-08-28
USER PROTECTION LAW PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 407.430 - 407.436

407516 |Misd A|1920399. | 2699 |0123| ODOMETER FRAUD 1ST DEGREE N N N M N 1984-01-01

407521 |Fel D |1921499. | 2699 |0123| ODOMETER FRAUD 2ND DEGREE Y C N F N 1986-08-13

407.526 |Misd C|1922399. | 2699 |0123| ODOMETER FRAUD 3RD DEGREE N N N | N 1984-01-01

407.531 | Infr 1923399._ | 2699 |0123|REMOVING/ALTERING POSTED NOTICE IN VEHICLE INDICATING TRUE N N N | N 1984-01-01
MILEAGE

407536 |Fel D [19245 . | 26 |0123|FALSIFYING ODOMETER READING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99) Y C N F N 1989-08-28

407.740 |Fel D |5405799._| 7399 |0123|WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY ENGAGE IN UNLAWFUL SUBLEASING OF MOTOR Y C N F N 1990-01-01
VEHICLE

407.926 | Infr 3618199._| 5599 [0123|SELL/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTSVIA MAIL OR INTERNET TO ANY N N N | N 2001-08-28
PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

407.926 | Infr 3618299._ | 5599 |0123|SELL/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTSVIA MAIL OR INTERNET TO ANY N N N | N 2001-08-28
PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE - 1ST OFFENSE

407.929 | Misd A|3618399._| 5599 |0123|REPRODUCE/ALTER/MODIFY/MISREPRESENT WITHOUT AUTHORIZING ANY N N N M N 2001-08-28
OPERATOR LICENSE OF IDENTIFICATION ISSUED BY DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE (TO PURCHASE TOBACCO PRODUCTYS)

407.931 | Infr 3618499._ | 5599 |0123|SELL/PROVIDE/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO ANY PERSON UNDER 18 N N N | N 2001-08-28
YEARS OF AGE - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

407.931 | Infr 3618599._ | 5599 |0123|SELL/PROVIDE/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO ANY PERSON UNDER 18 N N N | N 2001-08-28
YEARS OF AGE - 1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE

407.931 | Infr 3619699._ | 5599 |0123|UNLAWFULLY SELL TOBACCO PRODUCTSTO A MINOR/FAIL TO DISPLAY N N N | N 1992-08-28
REQUIRED SIGN

407.933 | Infr 3618699._ | 5599 |[023 |PERSON LESSTHAN 18 YEARS OF AGE PURCHASE, ATTEMPT TO PURCHASE N N N | N 2001-08-28
OR POSSESS CIGARETTES OR TOBACCO PRODUCTS - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

407.933 | Infr 3618799._| 5599 |[023 |PERSON LESSTHAN 18 YEARS OF AGE PURCHASE, ATTEMPT TO PURCHASE N N N | N 2001-08-28
OR POSSESS CIGARETTES OR TOBACCO PRODUCTS - 1ST OFFENSE

407.940 |Misd A|5408899. | 7399 |0123|UNLAWFUL ACTIVITY BY FORECLOSURE CONSULTANT N N N M N 1992-08-28

407.985 |Misd C|3615599._ | 5599 |0123|FAIL TOPROVIDE SECURITY TO CONVENIENCE BUSINESS N N N M N 1997-08-28
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407.987 |Misd C|3615799._ | 5599 |01 23| FAILURE TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEE OF CONVENIENCE BUSINESSWITHPROPER | N | N | N | M N | 1997-08-28
SECURITY TRAINING

408.052 |Misd | 5408099. | 7399 |01 23| CHARGING ILLEGAL POINTS OR FEES ON LOAN N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01

408240 |Misd A |5408399. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION PERTAINING TO INTERESTONSMALLLOANS | N | N | N | M N | 1979-09-28
AND SECOND MORTGAGES

408500 |Misd A |5408599. | 7399 |01 2 3|LENDER CHARGED FEE IN EXCESS OF ESTABLISHED RATE N| N|N| M N | 1990-09-28

409.1003 |Misd A[19890 . | 26 |0123|BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY SELLER VIOLATING ANY PROVISIONS OF SECTION N| N|N| M N | 2000-08-28
409.1003 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

409.109 | Fel 2933599, | 5099 |0123[VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTION 409.108 REGARDING Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2004-08-28
INVESTIGATIONS/OTHER PROCEEDINGS

409.3301 | Fel 1932099, | 2699 |01 23| OFFER OR SELL SECURITY THAT ISNOT A FEDERALLY COVERED SECURITY, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
AN EXEMPT SECURITY OR A REGISTERED SECURITY

409.4401 | Fel 1931099, | 2699 |012 3| TRANSACT BUSINESSASA BROKER OR DEALER WITHOUT BEING Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
REGISTERED OR EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

409.5501 | Fel 19300 . | 26__ |0123|ENGAGE IN FRAUD OR MISREPRESENTATION IN THE OFFER, SALE, OR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
PURCHASE OF SECURITIES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 07, 99)

409.5505 | Fel 19305 . | 26 |0123|MAKE FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENT OR MATERIAL OMISSION IN A Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
RECORD USED IN AN ACTION OR PROCEEDING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07,
99)

409.5508 | Fel 19307 . | 26__ |0123|CRIMINAL SECURITIES FRAUD OR VIOLATION - ELDERLY/DISABLED Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2009-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 07, 99)

409.5508 | Fel 19309 . | 26 |0123|CRIMINAL SECURITIESFRAUD OR VIOLATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2009-08-28
02, 07, 99)

411260 |Fel C |19460 . | 26__ |0123]|FILING FALSE RECORDS FOR GRAIN WAREHOUSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

411.287 |Fel C |1947099. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION OF AN ORDER TO STOP SHIPPING GRAIN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13

411371 |Fel C [19480 . | 26 |0123]ISSUING A COUNTERFEIT WAREHOUSE RECEIPT FOR GRAIN/ISSUANCE OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
RECEIPT BY UNLICENSED PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

411517 |Fel C [19500 . | 26__ |0123|FILING FALSE RECORDS RELATING TO GRAIN WAREHOUSES (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

411611 |Fel 19455 . | 26 |0123| WAREHOUSEMAN ISSUE OR AID IN ISSUING RECEIPT FORGRAINKNOWINGIT | Y | C | N F N | 1975-01-01
HAS NOT BEEN RECEIVED OR ISNOT WITHIN HISHER CONTROL
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 99)

411621 |Fel 19465 . | 26 |0123| WAREHOUSEMAN FRAUDULENTLY ISSUE/AID IN ISSUING A GRAIN RECEIPT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01

CONTAINING A FALSE STATEMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)
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411641 | Fel 1947599 | 2699 |01 2 3| WAREHOUSEMAN DELIVERS GRAIN KNOWING RECEIPT IS Y | C | N F N | 1975-01-01
OUTSTANDING/UNCANCELLED WITHOUT OBTAINING POSSESSION OF
RECEIPT

411661 |Misd B|19510 . | 26__ |01 23| PERSON/FIRM/CORPORATION OR OFFICER/AGENT - VIOLATION OF THE N| N|N| M N | 1986-08-13
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 411 REGARDING GRAIN WAREHOUSING
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

411.770 |Fel C |1508099. | 2399 |0123|STEALING GRAIN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13

411.778 |Misd | 1950999. | 2699 |01 23| FAILURE OF AGRICULTURAL WAREHOUSE OR GRAIN DEALER TO DISPLAY N| N|N| M N | 1993-08-28
NOTIFICATION OF STATE AND/OR FEDERAL LICENSING STATUS

413229 |Fel D |1912399. | 2699 |0123|PURPOSELY VIOLATE ANY PROVISION INVOLVING WEIGHTSMEASURES-3RD | Y | C | N F N | 1994-08-28
OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE OR USED/POSSESSED ALTERED COMMERCIAL
DEVICE

413229 |Misd A|1912699. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION INVOLVING WEIGHTS AND MEASURES-1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2002-08-28

414152 |Misd A|3698999. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION OF SECTIONS414.012 - 414.152 - SAFETY REGULATIONS N| N|N| M N | 1993-08-28
REGARDING FUEL

417190 |Misd |47395_. | 54 |0 DISPLAY ON MOTOR VEHICLE AN EMBLEM OR INSIGNIA OFMOTORVEHICLE | N | N | N | M N | 1998-08-28
CLUB WHEN NOT CLUB MEMBER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

417230 |Misd | 5403099. | 7399 |01 23| FAILURE TO REGISTER A FICTITIOUS NAME N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01

421.031 |Misd A|3693999. | 5599 |0123|REMOVE, DEFACE OR ALTER LABEL OR STATEMENT AFFIXED TO BEDDING N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28

421.031 |Misd A|3694199. | 5599 |0123|KNOWINGLY ATTACH FALSE LABEL TO BEDDING OR SELL BEDDING WITH N| N|N| M N | 1999-08-28
FALSE LABELING

425020 |Misd | 1909599. | 2699 |01 23|ACT/OFFER TO ACT ASDEBT ADJUSTER OTHER THAN UNDER DEBT N| N|N| M N | 2007-08-28
MANAGEMENT/SETTLEMENT PLAN

429012 |Fel C [19400 . | 26 |0123]ISSUING FRAUDULENT LIEN WAIVER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 07, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13

429012 |Misd B|1941099. | 2699 |01 2 3|FAILURE TO PROVIDE NOTICE REFERENCING MECHANIC'SLIEN N| N|N| M N | 1986-08-13

429013 |Fel C [1942099. | 2699 |01 23| FALSIFYING OWNER'S SIGNATURE ON CONSENT FOR MECHANIC'SLIEN OR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
ISSUING FRAUDULENT CONSENT OF OWNER

429014 |Fel C |1943099. | 2699 |0123|LIEN FRAUD - (VALUE OVER $500) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13

429014 |Misd A |1944099. | 2699 |0123|LIEN FRAUD (VALUE $500 OR LESS) N| N|N| M N | 1986-08-13

436159 |Misd C|19053 . | 26 |0123|VIOLATIONS OF ROYALTY REGULATIONS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, N| N|N| M N | 1995-08-28
99)

436485 |Fel C |5472199. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF MISSOURI PRENEED FUNERAL CONTRACT ACT Y [ ¢ | N F * | 2000-08-28
(SECTION436.400-436.520)

443810 |Fel C |5407699. | 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION OF SEC 443.805-443.812 Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1994-08-28

443819 |Fel C |5407799. | 7399 |01 23| OPERATE UNDER AN IMPROPER BUSINESSNAME AS STATED BY Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1994-08-28

"RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE ACT" - PRIOR OFFENDER
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443.819 | Misd A |5407899._| 7399 |0123|OPERATE UNDER AN IMPROPER BUSINESSNAME AS STATED BY N N N M N 1994-08-28
"RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE ACT"

443879 |Misd A|19331 . | 26 |0123|FAILURE TO FILE OR DELIBERATELY DECEIVING IN A REPORT REQUIRED BY N N N M N 1994-08-28
THE "RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE ACT" (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

444770 | Misd A |3601399._| 5599 |0 ENGAGING IN SURFACE MINING WITHOUT A PERMIT N N N M N 1990-08-28

447560 | Misd 2412099._ | 2899 ({0123 |VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO UNCLAIMED PROPERTY N N N M N 1994-07-01
INFORMATION

447575 |Misd B|19840 . | 26 |0123|INTENTIONALLY MAKING A FALSE STATEMENT IN AN UNCLAIMED N N N M N 1994-07-01
PROPERTY REPORT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

447575 |Misd A|2413099._ | 2899 |0123|REFUSAL TOPAY OR DELIVER ABANDONED PROPERTY N N N M N 1994-07-01

451.040 | Misd 5415399._| 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF MARRIAGE LICENSING REQUIREMENT N N N M N 1943-11-22

451.040 | Misd 5415499. | 7399 |0123|USING THE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER CONTAINED IN AN APPLICATION FOR N N N M N 1998-08-28
A MARRIAGE LICENSE FOR EXAMINATION OR COPYING

451.130 | Misd 5415599, | 7399 |0123|FAILURE TOISSUE A RECORD OR RETURN A MARRIAGE LICENSE N N N M N 1939-08-28

453110 |Fel D |2616099._| 3899 |0123|UNLAWFULLY SURRENDER CUSTODY/TRANSFER CUSTODY OF MINOR CHILD Y C N F N 1997-08-28
WITHOUT OBTAINING COURT ORDER APPROVAL/ORDER TRANSFER CUSTODY

453120 |Misd C|5414599. | 7399 |0123|UNLAWFULLY PERMITTING INSPECTION OF ADOPTION RECORDS N N N M N 1986-08-28

454.440 |Misd A|1914799. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATION INVOLVING CHILD SUPPORT/PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFORMATION N N N M N 1984-08-13

454522 | Misd A|37006_ . | 61 |0123|COLLUSIVEATTEMPT BETWEEN CHILD SUPPORT OBLIGOR AND OBLIGEE TO N N N M N 1998-08-28
EVADE OR DEFEAT TAX (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

455,085 |Fel D [29173 . | 50 __ |0123|VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION FOR ADULT - 2ND OFFENSE Y C N F N 2009-04-17
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 16, 99)

455.085 |Misd A|29175 . | 50 |0123|VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION FOR ADULT - 1ST OFFENSE Y N N M N 2009-04-17
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 16, 99)

455538 |Fel D |2917616._| 5016 |[0123|VIOLATION OF CHILD PROTECTION ORDER - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE Y C N F N 2011-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 16)

455538 |Misd A|29177__. | 50 __ |0123|VIOLATION OF CHILD PROTECTION ORDER - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE Y N N M N 2009-04-17
MODIFIERS - 16, 99)

459.045 |Misd A|3627099._| 5599 |0123| CONCEALING OR DESTROYING LIFE SUPPORT DECLARATION OF ANOTHER Y N N M N 1985-09-28

459.045 |Fel B |3628099._| 5599 |0123|FALSIFY LIFE SUPPORT DECLARATION - CONCEALING REVOCATION OF Y C N F N 1985-09-28
DECLARATION PROCEDURES

476.055 |Fel D |29365 . | 50 |0123|USING CLOSED JUDICIAL RECORD FOR FINANCIAL GAIN (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1994-08-28
MODIFIERS - 08, 99)

476.055 |Misd B|29366_ . | 50 | 0123 | KNOWINGLY RELEASING INFORMATION FROM CLOSED JUDICIAL RECORD N N N M N 1994-08-28

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 99)
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476.110 | Misd 29470__._| 50 |023 |CONTEMPT OF COURT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99) Y N N M N 1975-01-01

483.165 | Misd 29355 . | 50__ |{0123|COURT CLERK FAILED TO PERFORM ACT OR DUTY REQUIRED BY LAW N N N M N 1989-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 99)

484.020 | Misd 2948599._ | 5099 |0123|PRACTICING LAW WITHOUT A LICENSE N N N M N 1982-08-25

486.370 | Misd 2948099._| 5099 |0123|MISCONDUCT OF NOTARY N N N M N 1975-01-01

513.607 |Misd A |2951599. | 5099 |0123|INTENTIONALLY/KNOWINGLY FAIL TO COMPLY WITH PROPERTY SEIZURE N N N M N 2001-08-28
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

513.653 |Misd A |2951799. | 5099 |0123|INTENTIONALLY/KNOWINGLY FAIL TO COMPLY WITH PROPERTY SEIZURE N N N M N 2001-08-28
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

540.120 |Misd B |29492_ . | 50 |0123|VIOLATION OF GRAND JURY OATH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N N N M N 1989-08-28

542402 |Fel D |57080__. | 57 |0123|ILLEGAL WIRETAPPING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 542.402 (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 2003-08-28
MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 99)

542410 |Misd A|57090_ . | 57__ |0123|VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS FOR PROTECTING/HANDLING WIRETAP N N N M N 2003-08-28
RECORDING/APPLICATIONS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

544.170 |Misd A|29530__. | 50 |0123|VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 544.170 REGARDING RELEASE OF N N N M N 2001-08-28
PRISONER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 14, 99)

544665 |Fel D |29375_ . | 50 |0123|FAILURETOAPPEAR-FELONY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 15, 99) Y C N F N 2009-08-28

544,665 |Misd A|29385_ . | 50 |0123|FAILURETOAPPEAR - MISDEMEANOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 15, 99) Y N N M N 2009-08-28

544.665 | Infr 29395 . | 50 |0123|FAILURE TO APPEAR - INFRACTION/MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE (AVAILABLE N N N | N 2009-08-28
MODIFIERS - 15, 99)

548.131 |Misd 28175_. | 49 |0123|FUGITIVE FROM OUT OF STATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99) Y N N M N 1979-01-02

548.141 |Fe 28170__._| 49 |0123|FUGITIVE FROM OUT OF STATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99) Y C N F N 1979-01-01

556.022 |Misd A |2707899. | 4899 |0123|FAIL TO STOP OR OBEY REASONABLE SIGNAL OR DIRECTION OF LAW Y N N M * 2010-02-25
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

556.022 |Misd A |27088__. | 48 |0123|WILLFULLY RESISTSIOPPOSES A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THE Y N N M * 2010-02-25
PROPER DISCHARGE OF DUTIES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

557.035 |[Fel D |13045_ . | 13 |0123|ASSAULT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION 3RD DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1999-08-28
MODIFIERS - 13, 16, 99)

557.035 |Fel D |23031__. | 29_ |0123| TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER - 2ND DEGREE - MOTIVATED BY Y C N F N 1999-08-28
DISCRIMINATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

557.035 |Fel C |23106__. | 29 |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION 1ST DEGREE Y C N F N 1999-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

557.035 |Fel D |23108_. | 29 |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION 2ND DEGREE Y C N F N 1999-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

557.035 |Fel C |3101599. | 5299 |0123|UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION Y C N F N 1999-08-28

557.035 |Fel D |34047__. | 53 |0123|RIOTING MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02, 03, Y C N F N 1999-08-28

04, 05, 06, 99)
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557.035 |Fel D |34055 . | 53 |0123| HARASSMENT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION TO FRIGHTEN OR DISTURB Y | C | N F N | 1999-08-28
ANOTHER PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

557.035 |Fel D |5703007._| 5707 |0123| TRESPASSMOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
MODIFIERS - 07)

559.036 | Fel 2940099._| 5099 |0 PROBATION VIOLATION Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01

560.031 |Misd | 2945099, | 5099 |0 NONPAYMENT OF FINE N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01

561.021 | Infr 3507799._| 5999 |01 2 3|FAIL TO DISCLOSE THE SUM OF CONTRIBUTION TO A POLITICAL ENTITY IF N | N[N [ N | 1991-08-28
OVER $3,000

565.020 |Fel A |10021 . | 09 _ |0123|MURDER 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, Y [AC | N F N | 1984-10-01
11, 12, 99)

565.021 |Fel A |10031_. | 09 _ |0123|MURDER 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, Y [AC | N F * | 1984-10-01
11, 12, 99)

565.021 |Fel A |10034 . | 09 _ |0123|MURDER 2ND DEGREE - VEHICULAR - INTOXICATED (AVAILABLE Y [AC | N F | Y | 2009-08-28
MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

565.021 |Fel A |1003699. | 0999 [023 |MURDER 2ND DEGREE - FELONY MURDER - DURING Y [AC | N F * | 1984-10-01
PERPETRATION/ATTEMPTED PERPETRATION/FLIGHT FROM PERPETRATION
OF A FELONY, A PERSON DIES

565.023 |Fel B | 10041 . | 09 |0123|VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01,02, 03,04,0506, | Y | AIC| N F * | 1984-10-01
07, 08, 11, 12, 99)

565.024 |Fel C 10051 . | 09 _ |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 09, Y [AC | N F * | 1984-10-01
10, 99)

565.024 |Fel D |10052_ . | 09 |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS-09, | Y | AIC | N F * | 1999-08-28
10, 99)

565.024 |Fel C | 10053 . | 09 |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - VEHICULAR - INTOXICATED Y [AC | N F | Y | 1984-10-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

565.024 |Fel B | 10056 . | 09 _ |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER 1ST DEGREE - OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE Y [AC | N F | Y | 2005-08-28
WHILE IN AN INTOXICATED CONDITION - CAUSE THE DEATH OF A
NONPASSENGER/TWO OR MORE PERSONS/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT .18%
OR MORE - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

565.024 |Fel A 10058 . | 09 |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER 1ST DEGREE - OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE Y [AC | N F | Y | 2005-08-28
WHILE IN AN INTOXICATED CONDITION - CAUSE THE DEATH OF A
NONPASSENGER/TWO OR MORE PERSONS/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT .18%
OR MORE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

565.024 |Fel B | 10060 . | 09 |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER 1ST DEGREE - OPERATE A MOTORVEHICLE | Y | AIC | N F | Y | 2006-08-28

WITH CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 304.022.2- CAUSES
THE DEATH OF A PERSON AUTHORIZED TO OPERATE AN EMERGENCY
VEHICLE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)
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565.024 |Fel A |1007199. | 0999 0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER 1ST DEGREE - OPERATE VESSEL WHILE IN Y A/IC | N F N 2008-08-28
AN INTOXICATED CONDITION - CAUSE THE DEATH OF A
NONPASSENGER/TWO OR MORE PERSONS/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT .18%
OR MORE -2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

565.024 |Fel B |1007299. | 0999 |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTRER 1ST DEGREE - OPERATE VESSEL WHILE IN Y A/IC | N F N 2008-08-28
AN INTOXICATED CONDITION - CAUSE THE DEATH OF A NONPASSENGER/2
OR MORE PERSONS/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT .18% OR MORE - 1ST OFFENSE

565.024 |Fel B |10074__. | 09__ |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER 1ST DEGREE - OPERATE VESSEL WITH Y A/IC | N F N 2008-08-28
CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE IN VIOLATION OF SEC 306.132 - CAUSE THE DEATH
OF A PERSON AUTHORIZED TO OPERATE AN EMERGENCY
VESSEL/WATERCRAFT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 99)

565.024 |Fel C |10075__. | 09__ |0123|INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - VESSEL - INTOXICATED (AVAILABLE Y A/IC | N F N 2008-08-28
MODIFIERS - 10, 99)

565.050 |[Fel A 13011 . | 13 |023 |ASSAULT 1ST DEGREE - SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY (AVAILABLE Y A/C | N F * 1984-10-01
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 99)

565.050 |[Fel B |13020__. | 13 |0123|ASSAULT 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, Y A/IC | N F * 1979-01-01
09, 10, 11, 12, 99)

565.060 |[Fel C |13031_. | 13 |0123|ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, Y A/IC | N F * 1984-08-13
09, 10, 11, 12, 99)

565.060 |[Fel C |1303399. | 1399 |0123|ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE - OPERATE VEHICLE WHILE INTOXICATED - Y A/C | N F Y 1984-08-13
RESULTING IN INJURY

565.060 |[Fel C |1303699. | 1399 |0123|ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE - OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH CRIMINAL Y A/C | N F Y 2006-08-28
NEGLIGENCE IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 304.022.4 TO CAUSE PHY SICAL
INJURY TO PERSON AUTHORIZED TO OPERATE AN EMERGENCY VEHICLE

565.065 |[Fel C |13090__. | 13 |0123|UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF ANOTHER IN PRODUCTION OF A Y A/C | N F N 1986-08-13
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 14, 15, 99)

565.070 |[Fel D |13039_. | 13 |0123|ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE AGAINST Y A/C | N F N 1998-08-28
FAMILY/HOUSEHOLD MEMBER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

565.070 |[Misd A |13041_ . | 13 |0123|ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE - PURSUANT TO SUBDIVISIONS (1), (2), (4) AND (6) Y N N M N 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

565.070 |[Misd C|13051_. | 13 |0123|ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE - PURSUANT TO SUBDIVISIONS (3) AND (5) Y N N M N 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 16, 99)

565.072 |Fel A |13009_. | 13_ |023 |DOMESTIC ASSAULT 1ST DEGREE - SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY Y A/C | N F N 1999-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

565.072 |Fel B |13015_. | 13 |0123|DOMESTIC ASSAULT 1ST DEGREE - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - Y A/IC | N F N 1999-08-28

01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)
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565.072

Fel A

13016__._

13

0123

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE - PREVIOUS OFFENSE UNDER "THIS
CRIME" (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

AlC

2007-08-28

565.072

Fel B

13018 .

13

0123

DOMESTIC ASSAULT 1ST DEGREE - PRIOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 565.063 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06,
99)

AlC

1998-08-28

565.072

Fel B

13021 .

13

0123

DOMESTIC ASSAULT 1ST DEGREE - PERSISTENT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
OFFENDER PURSUANT TO SECTION 565.063 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02,
03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

AlC

2004-10-15

565.073

Fel C

13024 .

13

0123

DOMESTIC ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE - PRIOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 565.063 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06,
99)

AlC

2004-10-15

565.073

Fel C

13026 .

13

0123

DOMESTIC ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE - PERSISTENT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
OFFENDER PURSUANT TO SECTION 565.063 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02,
03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

AlC

2004-10-15

565.073

Fel C

13029 .

13

0123

DOMESTIC ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

AlC

1998-08-28

565.074

Fel D

13017 .

13

0123

DOMESTIC ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 13, 99)

AlC

2000-08-28

565.074

Misd A

13019 .

13

0123

DOMESTIC ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE - 1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 13, 99)

2000-08-28

565.075

Fel D

13055 .

13

0123

ASSAULT WHILE ON SCHOOL PROPERTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 04,
05, 13, 14, 15, 16, 99)

AlC

1996-08-28

565.081

Fel A

13100 .

13

023

ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT 1ST DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
CORRECTIONS OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER,
UTILITY WORKER, CABLE WORKER, OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 11, 12, 99)

AlC

1989-08-28

565.082

Fel B

13103 .

13

023

ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
CORRECTIONS OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER,
UTILITY WORKER OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER BY MEANS OF A
DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/PHY SICAL INJURY
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 99)

AlC

2005-08-28

565.082

Fel C

13113 .

13

023

ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
CORRECTIONS OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER,
UTILITY WORKER OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER BY MEANS OTHER
THAN DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/PHY SICAL INJURY
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 13, 99)

AlC

2005-08-28
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565.082

Fel B

13127 .

13

0123

ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
CORRECTIONS OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY
WORKER,UTILITY WORKER OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER -
RECKLESSLY CAUSE SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 99)

AlC

2005-08-28

565.082

Fel B

13133 .

13

0123

ASSAULT - VEHICULAR - 2ND DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
CORRECTIONS OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER,
UTILITY WORKER OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER WHILE
INTOXICATED WITH ALCOHOL OR DRUGS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 11,
12, 13, 99)

AlC

2005-08-28

565.082

Fel B

13134 .

13

0123

ASSAULT - VESSEL- 2ND DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
CORRECTIONS OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER,
UTILITY WORKER OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER WHILE
INTOXICATED WITH ALCOHOL OR DRUGS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 11,
12, 13, 99)

AlC

2008-08-28

565.082

Fel C

13143 .

13

0123

ASSSAULT 2ND DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, CORRECTIONS
OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER, UTILITY WORKER
OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER - PURPOSELY/RECKLESSLY PLACE
PERSON IN APPREHENSION OF IMMEDIATE SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 11, 12, 16, 99)

AlC

2005-08-28

565.082

Fel C

13145 .

13

0123

ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, CORRECTIONS
OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER, UTILITY WORKER
OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER - ACTSWITH CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE -
MEANS OF A DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 10, 11, 12, 99)

AlC

2005-08-28

565.082

Fel C

13147 .

13

0123

ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, CORRECTIONS
OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER, UTILITY WORKER
OR PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICER - ACTSWITH CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE -
CREATED RISK OF DEATH OR SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 10, 11, 12, 99)

AlC

2005-08-28

565.083

Misd A

13117 .

13

0123

ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, CORRECTIONS
OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER IN A
CONSTRUCTION/WORK ZONE, UTILITY WORKER OR PROBATION AND
PAROLE OFFICER BY MEANS OF PHY SICAL INJURY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS
- 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 99)

2005-08-28
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565.083

Misd A

13126

13

023

ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
CORRECTIONS OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER IN A
CONSTRUCTION/WORK ZONE, UTILITY WORKER OR PROBATION AND
PAROLE OFFICER - BY MEANS OF PHY SICAL CONTACT (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 99)

2005-08-28

565.083

Misd A

13131 .

13

0123

ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, CORRECTIONS
OFFICER, EMERGENCY PERSONNEL, HIGHWAY WORKER IN A
CONSTRUCTION/WORK ZONE, UTILITY WORKER OR PROBATION AND
PAROLE OFFICER- APPREHENSION OF PHYSICAL INJURY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 99)

2005-08-28

565.084

Fel C

20217 .

50

0123

TAMPERING WITH JUDICIAL OFFICER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

AlC

1989-08-28

565.085

Fel D

1315699._

1399

023

ENDANGER CORRECTIONAL EMPLOY EE/VISITOR/ANOTHER OFFENDER BY
ATTEMPTING TO CAUSE OR KNOWINGLY CAUSE PERSON TO COME IN
CONTACT WITH BODILY FLUID(S)

AlC

2005-08-28

565.085

Misd A

1315899._

1399

0123

ENDANGER CORRECTIONAL EMPLOY EE/VISITOR/ANOTHER OFFENDER BY
ATTEMPTING TO CAUSE OR KNOWINGLY CAUSE PERSON TO COME IN
CONTACT WITH AN UNIDENTIFIED SUBSTANCE

2005-08-28

565.085

Fel C

1316099._

1399

0123

ENDANGER CORRECTIONAL EMPLOY EE/VISITOR/ANOTHER OFFENDER BY
ATTEMPTING TO EXPOSE OR KNOWINGLY EXPOSE A PERSON TO
HIV/HEPATITISB ORC

AlC

2005-08-28

565.086

Fel C

1316499,

1399

023

SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR ENDANGER A DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL
HEALTH EMPLOYEE, VISITOR, OTHER PERSON OR OFFENDER BY
ATTEMPTING TO CAUSE OR KNOWINGLY CAUSE PERSON TO COME IN
CONTACT WITH HIV/HEPATITIS

AlC

2010-08-28

565.086

Fel D

1316699._

1399

023

SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR ENDANGER A DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL
HEALTH EMPLOYEE, VISITOR, OTHER PERSON OR OFFENDER BY ATTEMPT TO
CAUSE OR KNOWINGLY CAUSE PERSON TO COME IN CONTACT WITH BODILY
FLUIDS/FECES

AlC

2010-08-28

565.086

Misd A

1316899._

1399

023

SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR ENDANGER A DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL
HEALTH EMPLOYEE, VISITOR, OTHER PERSON OR OFFENDER BY ATTEMPT TO
CAUSE OR KNOWINGLY CAUSE PERSON TO COME IN CONTACT WITH AN
UNIDENTIFIED SUBSTANCE

2010-08-28

565.090

Fel D

34057 .

53

0123

HARASSMENT BY PERSON 21 YEARS OR OLDER AGAINST PERSON 17 YEARS
OF AGE OR YOUNGER OR PRIOR OFFENDER OF SECTION 565.090
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)

AlC

2008-08-28
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565.000 |Misd A|34059 . | 53 |0123| HARASSMENT BY ANY COMMUNICATION THAT Y | N | N | M N | 2008-08-28
FRIGHTENS/INTIMIDATES/CAUSES EMOTIONAL DISTRESS OR APPREHENSION
OF OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT OR RECKLESSLY FRIGHTENS PERSON 17
YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 99)
565.002 |Misd A|1316299. | 1399 |023 |AGGRAVATED HARRASSMENT OF AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF Y | N [ N[ M N | 2005-08-28
MENTAL HEALTH, OR A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OCCURS IF A PERSON
CAUSES OR ATTEMPTS TO CAUSE SUCH EMPLOY EE TO COME IN CONTACT
WITH BODILY FLUID(S)
565.005 |Fel D |34064 . | 53 |0123|INTENTIONALLY BURN A CROSS TO INTIMIDATE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT Y [AC | N F N | 2004-08-28
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 11, 99)
565.005 |Misd A|34066 . | 53 |0123|INTENTIONALLY BURN A CROSSTO INTIMIDATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y | N [ N[ M N | 2004-08-28
09, 11, 99)
565.110 |Fel A |16010 . | 10 |0123|KIDNAPPING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1979-01-01
20, 21, 99)
565.110 |Fel B | 16020 . | 10 _ |0123|KIDNAPPING - FACILITATING A FELONY OR FLIGHT THEREAFTER/INFLICTING | Y |A/C/S| Y F N | 1950-08-28
INJURY/TERRORIZING VICTIM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06,
07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 20, 21, 99)
565.115 |Fel A | 16025 . | 10 __ |0123|CHILD KIDNAPPING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 03, 05, 07, 08, 09, 11, 20, 99) Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2004-06-17
565.120 |Fel C | 16030 . | 10 _ |0123|FELONIOUSRESTRAINT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 20, 21, 99) Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1979-01-01
565.130 |Fel D | 16040 . | 10 _ |0123|FALSE IMPRISONMENT-REMOVED FROM STATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y [AC | N F N | 1979-01-01
20, 21, 99)
565.130 |Misd A|16050 . | 10 _ |0123|FALSE IMPRISONMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 20, 21, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1979-01-01
565.150 |Fel D |1606099. | 1099 |0123|INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTODY - REMOVED FROM STATE OR CONCEALED Y [AC | N F N | 1979-01-01
565.150 |Misd A|1607099. | 1099 |0123|INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTODY Y | N [ N[ M N | 1979-01-01
565.153 |Fel B |16076_. | 10__ |0123|PARENTAL KIDNAPPING - DETAINS/CONCEALS WHEREABOUTSOFCHILDFOR | Y | AIC | N F N | 2008-08-28
120 DAYS OR MORE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 99)
565.153 |Fel C | 16078 . | 10 _ |0123|PARENTAL KIDNAPPING - DETAINS CONCEALS WHEREABOUTS OF CHILD Y [AC | N F N | 2008-08-28
FOR 60 TO 119 DAYS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 99)
565.153 |Fel D | 16080 . | 10 _ |0123|PARENTAL KIDNAPPING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 10, 99) Y [AC | N F N | 1988-08-13
565.156 |Fel D | 16090 . | 10 __ |0123|CHILD ABDUCTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 05, 08, 10, 11, 99) Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1988-08-13
565.165 |Misd A|16100 . | 10 |013 |ASSISTING IN CHILD ABDUCTION OR PARENTAL KIDNAPPING (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1988-08-13
MODIFIERS - 05, 08, 10, 11, 99)
565.180 |Fel A | 26165 . | 38 |0123|ELDER ABUSE 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 09, 11, 99) Y [AC | N F N | 2003-08-28
565.182 |Fel B | 26170 . | 38__ |0123| ELDER ABUSE 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 09, 11, 99) Y [AC | N F N | 2003-08-28
565.184 |Misd A|26175 . | 38__ |0123|ELDER ABUSE 3RD DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 09, 11, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2003-08-28
565.188 |Fel D |3632899. | 5599 |0123|FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE - 2ND OFFENSE Y [AC | N F N | 1992-08-28
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565.188 |Misd A |3633099. | 5599 |0123|FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE - 1ST OFFENSE Y N N M N 1992-08-28

565.188 |Misd A |3633399. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF ELDERLY Y N N M N 2010-08-28

565200 |[Fel D |22300__. | 36_ |0123|ILLEGAL SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT OF A SKILLED NURSING Y |ACIS| Y F N 2002-08-28
FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 10, 20, 21, 99)

565.200 |Misd A |22305_ . | 36_ |0123|ILLEGAL SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT OF A SKILLED NURSING Y S Y M N 2002-08-28
FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM- 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 10, 20, 21, 99)

565200 |Fel D |22310_. | 36_ |0123|ILLEGAL DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH RESIDENT OF A SKILLED Y |ACIS| Y F N 2002-08-28
NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT/PROGRAM -
2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 10, 20, 21, 99)

565.200 |Misd A 22315 . | 36_ |0123|ILLEGAL DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH RESIDENT OF A SKILLED Y S Y M N 2002-08-28
NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT/PROGRAM - 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 10, 20, 21, 99)

565.200 |Misd A |22320_ . | 36__ |0123|ILLEGAL SEXUAL CONTACT WITH A RESIDENT OF A SKILLED NURSING Y S Y M N 2002-08-28
FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 10, 20, 21, 99)

565.200 |[Misd B |22325_ . | 36_ |0123|ILLEGAL SEXUAL CONTACT WITH A RESIDENT OF A SKILLED NURSING Y S Y M N 2002-08-28
FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM - 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 10, 20, 21, 99)

565.210 |Fel A |3636399. | 5599 |0123|ABUSE OF A VULNERABLE PERSON 1ST DEGREE Y A/IC | N F N 2007-08-28

565.212 |Fel B |3636499. | 5599 |0123|ABUSE OF A VULNERABLE PERSON 2ND DEGREE Y A/IC | N F N 2007-08-28

565.214 |Misd A |3636599. | 5599 |0123|ABUSE OF A VULNERABLE PERSON 3RD DEGREE Y N N M N 2007-08-28

565.218 |Fel D |3636699. | 5599 0123 |KNOWINGLY FAIL TO REPORT THE SUSPECTED ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF A Y A/IC | N F N 2007-08-28
VULNERABLE PERSON - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

565.218 |Misd A |3636799. | 5599 0123 | KNOWINGLY FAIL TO REPORT THE SUSPECTED ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF Y N N M N 2007-08-28
AVULNERABLE PERSON - 1ST OFFENSE

565.218 |Fel D |3636899. | 5599 0123 |KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE REPORT OF SUSPECTED ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF A Y A/IC | N F N 2007-08-28
VULNERABLE PERSON - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

565.218 |Misd A |3636999. | 5599 0123 |KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE REPORT OF SUSPECTED ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF A Y N N M N 2007-08-28
VULNERABLE PERSON - 1ST OFFENSE

565.225 |Fel C |3421199. | 5399 0123 | AGGRAVATED STALKING - PREVIOUSLY FOUND GUILTY OR PLEAD GUILTY Y A/IC | N F N 2008-08-28
TO VIOLATION OF SECTION 565.225

565.225 |Fel D |3422199. | 5399 0123 | AGGRAVATED STALKING - 1ST OFFENSE Y A/IC | N F N 2008-08-28

565.225 |Fel D |3423199. | 5399 |0123|STALKING - PREVIOUSLY FOUND GUILTY OR PLEAD GUILTY TO VIOLATION Y A/IC | N F N 2008-08-28

OF SECTION 565.225

86 Of 121




AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

565.225 |Misd A | 3424199, | 5399 |012 3| STALKING - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N | N F N | 2008-08-28

565.252 |Fel D |5710099. | 5799 |0123|INVASION OF PRIVACY 1ST DEGREE Y [AC | N F N | 2003-08-28

565.253 |Fel C |5711099. | 5799 |0123|INVASION OF PRIVACY - PREVIOUSLY PLEAD GUILTY/FOUND GUILTY OF Y [AC | N F N | 2003-08-28
INVASION OF PRIVACY 2ND DEGREE WITH MULTIPLE INDIVIDUALS

565.253 |Fel D |5711599. | 5799 |0123|INVASION OF PRIVACY - PREVIOUSLY PLEAD GUILTY/FOUND GUILTY OF Y [AC | N F N | 2003-08-28
INVASION OF PRIVACY 2ND DEGREE

565.253 |Fel D |5712599. | 5799 |0123|INVASION OF PRIVACY OF MULTIPLE INDIVIDUALS 2ND DEGREE - 1ST Y [AC | N F N | 2003-08-28
OFFENSE

565.253 | Misd A|5713099. | 5799 |0123|INVASION OF PRIVACY 2ND DEGREE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2003-08-28

565.350 |Fel A |59030 . | 55 |0 KNOWINGLY TAMPER WITH A PRESCRIPTION DRUG ORDER (AVAILABLE Y [AC | N F N | 2003-06-27
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

566.030 | Fel 11007 . | 11 |023 |RAPE ORATTEMPTED RAPE - 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28
03, 18, 19, 22, 98)

566.030 | Fel 11009 . | 11 [023 |RAPE ORATTEMPTED RAPE 1ST DEGREE - SERIOUS PHY SICAL Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28
INJURY/DISPLAY S DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENTS/SUBJECTS VICTIM TO SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH MORE
THAN ONE PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 18, 19, 22, 98)

566.030 | Fel 11017 . | 11 |023 |RAPE ORATTEMPTED RAPE - 1ST DEGREE - VICTIM ISLESS THAN 12 YEARS Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28
OF AGE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 18, 19, 22, 98)

566.030 | Fel 11019 . | 11 |023 |RAPE ORATTEMPTED RAPE - 1ST DEGREE - WANTONLY VILE (AVAILABLE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 18, 19, 22, 98)

566.031 |Fel C |11027_ . | 11 |0123|RAPE 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 18, 98) Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28

566.032 | Fel 11025 . | 11 |0123|STATUTORY RAPE 1ST DEGREE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A PERSON Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2002-08-28
LESSTHAN 14 YEARSOLD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 16, 19, 22, 98)

566.032 | Fel 11032_. | 11 |0123|STATUTORY RAPE 1ST DEGREE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH PERSONLESS | Y |A/C/S| Y F N | 2002-08-28
THAN 14 YEARS OLD - SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY/DISPLAY S DEADLY
WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS VICTIM TO SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE WITH MORE THAN ONE PERSON/VICTIM IS LESS THAN 12
YEARS OF AGE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 16, 19, 22, 98)

566.032 | Fel 11034 . | 11 |023 |ATTEMPT STATUTORY RAPE 1ST DEGREE - ATTEMPT SEXUAL INTERCOURSE | Y |A/C/S| Y F N | 2006-06-05
WITH PERSON UNDER 14 YEARSOLD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 16,
19, 22, 98)

566.032 | Fel 11038_. | 11 |023 |ATTEMPT STATUTORY RAPE 1ST DEGREE - ATTEMPT SEXUAL INTERCOURSE | Y |A/C/S| Y F N | 2006-06-05

WITH PERSON LESS THAN 14 YEARS OLD CAUSING SERIOUS PHY SICAL
INJURY/DISPLAY DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS
VICTIM TO SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH MORE THAN ONE PERSON/VICTIM IS
LESS THAN 12 YEARS OF AGE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 16, 19, 22,
98)
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566.034

Fel C

11022

11

0123

STATUTORY RAPE 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 16, 19,
22, 98)

AICIS

1995-01-01

566.060

Fel

11062

11

023

SODOMY OR ATTEMPTED SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
12,13, 14, 15, 20, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

2013-08-28

566.060

Fel

11064 .

11

023

SODOMY OR ATTEMPTED SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE - SERIOUS PHY SICAL
INJURY/DISPLAY S DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS VICTIM TO SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH MORE
THAN ONE PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12,
13, 14, 15, 20, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

2013-08-28

566.060

Fel

11066 .

11

023

SODOMY OR ATTEMPTED SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE - VICTIM ISLESS THAN 12
YEARSOLD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 06, 08, 10, 12, 14, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

2013-08-28

566.060

Fel

11068 .

11

023

SODOMY OR ATTEMPTED SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE - WANTONLY VILE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17, 20, 21, 23,
99)

AICIS

2013-08-28

566.061

Fel C

11072

11

0123

SODOMY - 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11,
12,13, 14, 15, 17, 20, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

2013-08-28

566.062

Fel

11095 .

11

0123

STATUTORY SODOMY 1ST DEGREE - DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH
PERSON LESS THAN 14 YEARS OLD - SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS
DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTSVICTIM TO
INTERCOURSE WITH MORE THAN ONE PERSON/VICTIM ISLESS THAN 12
YEARS OF AGE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 06, 08, 10, 12, 14, 17, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

1995-01-01

566.062

Fel

11097 .

11

0123

STATUTORY SODOMY 1ST DEGREE - DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A
PERSON LESSTHAN 14 YEARSOLD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 06, 08, 10,
12,14, 17, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

1995-01-01

566.062

Fel

11098 .

11

023

ATTEMPT STATUTORY SODOMY 1ST DEGREE - DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE WITH PERSON LESS THAN 14 YEARS OLD - SERIOUS PHY SICAL
INJURY/DISPLAY S DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS VICTIM TO SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH MORE
THAN ONE PERSON/VICTIM ISLESS THAN 12 YEARS OF AGE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 04, 06, 08, 10, 12, 14, 17, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

2006-06-05

566.062

Fel

11099 .

11

023

ATTEMPT STATUTORY SODOMY 1ST DEGREE - ATTEMPT DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE WITH PERSON LESS THAN 14 YEARSOLD (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 04, 06, 08, 10, 12, 14, 17, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

2006-06-05

566.064

Fel C

11077__._

11

0123

STATUTORY SODOMY 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 06, 08, 10,
12,14, 21, 23, 99)

AICIS

1995-01-01
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566.067 |Fel A |22102 . | 36_ |0123| CHILD MOLESTATION 1ST DEGREE - PREVIOUS CONVICTION UNDER Y |AICIS] Y F N | 2000-08-28
CHAPTER 566/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/SERIOUS INJURY/PART OF
RITUAL OR CEREMONY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 15, 17, 21, 99)

566.067 |Fel A |22103 . | 36__ |0123|CHILD MOLESTATION 1ST DEGREE - VICTIM ISLESSTHAN 12 YEARSOFAGE- | Y |A/CIS| Y F N | 2006-06-05
THE ACTOR HAS PREVIOUS CONVICTION UNDER CHAPTER 566 OR INFLICTS
SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT/OFFENSE IS PART OF RITUAL OR CEREMONY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 15, 17, 21, 99)

566.067 |Fel B |22107 . | 36__ |0123|CHILD MOLESTATION 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 15, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2000-08-28
17, 21, 99)

566.068 |Fel D |22110 . | 36__ |0123|CHILD MOLESTATION 2ND DEGREE - PREVIOUS CONVICTION UNDER Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1995-01-01
CHAPTER 566/DISPLAY S DEADLY WEAPON/INFLICTS SERIOUS PHY SICAL
INJURY/OFFENSE IS PART OF RITUAL OR CEREMONY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 15, 17, 21, 99)

566.068 |Misd A|22115 . | 36 |0123|CHILD MOLESTATION 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 15, Y [cas| Y | ™ N | 1995-01-01
17, 21, 99)

566.083 |Fel D |22027_ . | 36 |023 |SEXUAL MISCONDUCT ORATTEMPT INVOLVING A CHILD LESS THAN 15 Y [A/cis| Y F N | 2005-07-13
YEARS OF AGE - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 14, 16, 99)

566.083 |Fel C | 22037 . | 36 |023 |SEXUAL MISCONDUCT ORATTEMPT INVOLVING A CHILD LESS THAN 15 Y [A/cis| Y F N | 2005-07-13
YEARS OF AGE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
05, 14, 16, 99)

566.086 |Fel D |22023 . | 36 |0123|SEXUAL CONTACT WITH STUDENT BY TEACHER, STUDENT TEACHER, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2005-08-28
EMPLOY EE, CONTRACT EMPLOY EE, SCHOOL OFFICIAL OR VOLUNTEER
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 16, 18, 21, 99)

566.093 |Misd A|11052 . | 11 |0123|SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE Y [cs| Y | ™ N | 2013-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 20, 21, 23, 99)

566.093 |Misd B|11053 . | 11 |0123|SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE Y [cs| Y | ™ N | 2013-08-28
MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 20, 21, 23, 99)

566.093 |Misd A|22012 . | 36 |0123|SEXUAL MISCONDUCT 2ND DEGREE - PRIOR OFFENDER (AVAILABLE Y [cs| Y | ™ N | 1995-01-01
MODIFIERS - 05, 14, 15, 16, 99)

566.005 |Misd C|1105599. | 1199 |0123|SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 2ND DEGREE Y [cs| Y | ™ N | 2013-08-28

566.100 |Fel B |11164 . | 11 |0123|SEXUAL ABUSE - 1ST DEGREE - VICTIM ISLESS THAN 14 YEARS OF AGE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 06, 08, 10, 12, 14, 21, 23, 99)

566.100 |Fel B |11166 . | 11 |0123|SEXUAL ABUSE - 1ST DEGREE - SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28

DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT IN THREATENING
MANNER/SUBJECTS THE VICTIM TO SEXUAL CONTACT WITH MORE THAN
ONE PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14,
15, 20, 21, 23, 99)
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566.100 |Fel C |11168 . | 11 |0123|SEXUAL ABUSE - 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, Y [A/Cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28
10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 20, 21, 23, 99)

566.101 |Fel D |11056 . | 11 |0123|SEXUAL ABUSE - 2ND DEGREE - PRIOR CONVICTION (AVAILABLE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28
MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 20, 21, 23, 99)

566.101 |Fel D |11057 . | 11 |0123|SEXUAL ABUSE - 2ND DEGREE - DISPLAYSA DEADLY WEAPON IN A Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2013-08-28
THREATENING MANNER OR THE OFFENSE IS COMMITTED ASA PART OF A
RITUAL OR CEREMONY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11,
12, 13, 14, 15, 20, 21, 23, 99)

566.101 |Misd A|11058 . | 11 |0123|SEXUAL ABUSE - 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, Y [cs| Y | ™ N | 2013-08-28
10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 20, 21, 23, 99)

566.103 | Fel 2237999. | 3699 |0123|PERMITTING ONLINE SEXUAL SOLICITATION Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2009-08-28

566.111 |Fel D |22120 . | 36 |0123|UNLAWFUL SEX WITH AN ANIMAL - PREVIOUS CONVICTION UNDER SECTION | Y |A/C/S| Y F N | 2002-08-28
566.111 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

566.111 |Misd A|22125 . | 36 |0123|UNLAWFUL SEX WITH AN ANIMAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 06, 99) Y [cs| Y | ™ N | 2002-08-28

566.145 |Fel D |22130 . | 36 |0123|SEXUAL CONTACT WITH PRISONER OR OFFENDER BY PROBATION/PAROLE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2002-08-28
OFFICER/EMPLOYEE OF A JAIL, PRISON OR CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 10, 99)

566.147 |Fel B | 22350 . | 36__ |0123|PRIOR OFFENDER RESIDE WITHIN 1000 FEET OF A SCHOOL OR CHILDCARE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2004-08-28
FACILITY AFTER CONVICTION OF OR PLEA TO A SPECIFIED OFFENSE - 2ND
OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

566.147 |Fel D |22352 . | 36__ |0123|PRIOR OFFENDER RESIDE WITHIN 1000 FEET OF A SCHOOL OR CHILDCARE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2004-08-28
FACILITY AFTER CONVICTION OF OR PLEA TO A SPECIFIED OFFENSE - 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

566.147 |Fel D | 22354 . | 36__ |0 FAIL TO NOTIFY SHERIFF OF PRIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN 1000 FEET OF A Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2004-08-28
SCHOOL/CHILD CARE FACILITY - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

566.147 |Misd A|22356 . | 36__ |0 FAIL TO NOTIFY SHERIFF OF PRIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN 1000 FEET OF A Y [cs| Y | ™ N | 2004-08-28
SCHOOL/CHILD CARE FACILITY - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13,
99)

566.148 |Misd A|22362 . | 36__ |0123|SEX OFFENDER PHYSICALLY PRESENT/LOITER WITHIN 500 FEET OF A CHILD Y [cs| Y | ™ N | 2009-08-28
CARE FACILITY WHEN CHILD YOUNGER THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE IS PRESENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

566.149 |Misd A|22358 . | 36_ |0 OFFENDER UNDER SECTION 566.149 PRESENT OR LOITERINGWITHINSOOFEET | Y | C/S| Y | M N | 2006-06-05

OF A SCHOOL BUILDING, SCHOOL GROUNDS OR A CONVEYANCE TO
TRANSPORT STUDENTS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

90 Of 121




AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ JCHARGE| NCIC | ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] CLASS| CODE |JCODE|MOD DESCRIPTION OCN|] DNA | SOR|TYPEJROC DATE

566.150 |[Fel C |22363__. | 36__ |0123|SEX OFFENDER PHYSICALLY PRESENT/LOITER WITHIN 500 FEET OF A PARK Y |ACIS| Y F N 2009-08-28
WITH PLAY GROUND/POOL - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

566.150 |[Fel D |22364_ . | 36__ |0123|SEX OFFENDER PHYSICALLY PRESENT/LOITER WITHIN 500 FEET OF A PARK Y |ACIS| Y F N 2009-08-28
WITH PLAY GROUND/POOL - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

566.151 | Fel 64013 . | 64 |0123|ENTICEMENT OF A CHILD (ACTOR IS21 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER AND CHILD Y |ACIS| Y F N 2006-06-05
ISLESSTHAN 15 YEARS OF AGE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 10, 99)

566.151 | Fel 64018 . | 64 |023 |ATTEMPTED ENTICEMENT OF A CHILD (ACTOR IS 21 YEARS OF AGE OR Y |ACIS| Y F N 2006-06-05
OLDER AND CHILD ISLESS THAN 15 YEARS OF AGE) (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 10, 99)

566.153 |Fel D |2240099. | 3699 |0123| AGE MISREPRESENTATION WITH INTENT TO SOLICIT A MINOR(VIA THE Y |ACIS| Y F N 2008-08-28
INTERNET) FOR SEXUAL MISCONDUCT

566.155 |Fel C |22367__. | 36__ |0123|SEX OFFENDER SERVING AS COACH/MANAGER/TRAINER OF ANY SPORTS Y |ACIS| Y F N 2009-08-28
TEAM WHEN CHILD LESS THAN 17 YEARS OF AGE ISA MEMBER - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

566.155 |Fel D |22369_ . | 36__ |0123|SEX OFFENDER SERVING AS COACH/MANAGER/TRAINER OF ANY SPORTS Y |ACIS| Y F N 2009-08-28
TEAM WHEN CHILD LESS THAN 17 YEARS OF AGE ISA MEMBER - 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

566.203 | Fel 6404199._ | 6499 |0123| ABUSE THROUGH FORCED LABOR Y |ACIS| Y F N 2011-08-28

566.203 | Fel 6404499._ | 6499 |[023 |ABUSE THROUGH FORCED LABOR - DEATH/KIDNAPPING/SEXUAL ABUSE (OR Y |ACIS| Y F N 2011-08-28
ATTEMPT OF)

566.206 | Fel 6403699._| 6499 |0123| TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SLAVERY/INVOLUNTARY Y |ACIS| Y F N 2011-08-28
SERVITUDE/PEONAGE OR FORCED LABOR

566.206 | Fel 6403899._| 6499 [023 | TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SLAVERY/INVOLUNTARY Y |ACIS| Y F N 2011-08-28
SERVITUDE/PEONAGE OR FORCED LABOR - DEATH/KIDNAPPING/SEXUAL
ABUSE (OR ATTEMPT OF)

566.209 | Fel 6403199._ | 6499 |0123| TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SEXUAL EXPLOITATION Y |ACIS| Y F N 2011-08-28

566.209 | Fel 6403399._ | 6499 |023 | TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SEXUAL EXPLOITATION - Y |ACIS| Y F N 2011-08-28
DEATH/KIDNAPPING/SEXUAL ABUSE (OR ATTEMPT OF)

566.212 | Fel 64026 . | 64 |0123| SEXUAL TRAFFICKING OF A CHILD UNDER AGE 18 YEARS (AVAILABLE Y |ACIS| Y F N 2011-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 99)

566.212 | Fel 64028 . | 64 |023 |SEXUAL TRAFFICKING OF A CHILD UNDER AGE 18 YEARS - Y |ACIS| Y F N 2011-08-28
DEATH/KIDNAPPING/SEXUAL ABUSE (OR ATTEMPT OF) (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 99)

566.213 | Fel 64022 . | 64__ |0123|SEXUAL TRAFFICKING OF A CHILD LESSTHAN 12 YEARS OF AGE Y |ACIS| Y F N 2006-06-05

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 07, 99)
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566.215 |Fel D |6404599._| 6499 |012 3| CONTRIBUTE TO HUMAN TRAFFICKING-MISUSE OF DOCUMENTATION Y |AICIS] Y F N | 2004-08-28

566.221 |Fel D |6404299. | 6499 |0123|WILLFULLY PROVIDE INCOMPLETE/FALSE INFORMATION REGARDING Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2005-08-28
INTERNATIONAL MARRIAGE BROKER SERVICES

566.221 |Fel D |6404399. | 6499 |0123|FAILURE OF INTERNATIONAL MARRIAGE BROKER TO PROVIDE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2005-08-28
NOTICE/INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SECTION 566.221 TO RECRUITS OF
BROKER

567.020 |Misd B|21010 . | 40 _ |0123|PROSTITUTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 03, 04, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1979-01-01

567.020 |Fel D |21015 . | 40 |0123|PROSTITUTION - PERSISTENT OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS-03,04,99) | Y | AIC | N F N | 1997-08-28

567.020 |Fel B |21055 . | 40 |0123|ACTORKNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV PERFORMED AN ACT OF Y [AC | N F N | 2002-08-28
PROSTITUTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

567.030 |Fel D |21022_ . | 40__ |0123|PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION - 14 YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER Y [AC | N F N | 2004-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

567.030 |Fel D |21025 . | 40 _ |0123|PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION - PERSISTENT OFFENDER (AVAILABLE Y [AC | N F N | 1997-08-28
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

567.030 |Misd A|21027 . | 40 _ |0123|PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION - UNDER THE AGE OF I8 BUT OLDERTHANTHE | Y | N | N | M N | 2004-08-28
AGE OF 14 (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

567.030 |Misd B|21029 . | 40 |0123|PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION - 18 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2004-08-28
MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

567.050 |Fel B |21030 . | 40 _ |0123|PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1975-01-01
07, 08, 99)

567.060 |Fel C |21040 . | 40__ |0123|PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1975-01-01
07, 08, 99)

567.070 |Fel D |21050 . | 40 _ |0123|PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 3RD DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1975-01-01
07, 08, 99)

567.085 |Fel C |21052_ . | 40 |0123|KNOWINGLY SELL OR OFFER TRAVEL SERVICES FOR THE PURPOSE OF Y [AC | N F N | 2006-06-05
ENGAGING IN PROSTITUTION AS DEFINED IN SECTION 567.010 (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 09, 99)

568.010 |Misd A|26010 . | 38 |023 |BIGAMY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 04, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1979-01-01

568.020 |Fel D |22000 . | 36__ |0123|INCEST (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 04, 07, 99) Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1979-01-01

568.030 |Fel B |26021 . | 38 |0123|ABANDONMENT OF CHILD 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y [AC | N F N | 1995-08-28

568.032 |Fel D |26022_. | 38__ |0123| ABANDONMENT OF CHILD 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y [AC | N F N | 1995-08-28

568.040 |Fel D |26035 . | 38__ |0123|NON-SUPPORT, TOTAL ARREARSIN EXCESSOF 12 MONTHLY PAYMENTSDUE | Y | AIC | N F N | 2009-08-28
UNDER ORDER OF SUPPORT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

568.040 |Misd A|26041 . | 38 |023 |NON-SUPPORT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 06, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

568.045 |Fel C | 26045 . | 38__ |0123|ENDANGERING WELFARE OF A CHILD 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS | Y |A/C/S| Y F N | 2003-06-27

- 02, 05, 06, 99)
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568.045 |Fel B |26046_ . | 38 |0123|ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD - 1ST DEGREE - Y |ACIS| Y F N 2003-06-27
RITUAL/CEREMONY OR 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE - SEXUAL CONDUCT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 06, 99)

568.045 |Fel C |26047__. | 38 |0123|ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD - 1ST DEGREE - 1ST OFFENSE - Y |ACIS| Y F N 2003-06-27
SEXUAL CONDUCT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 06, 99)

568.045 |Fel B |26048_ . | 38 |0123|ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD - 1ST DEGREE - Y |ACIS| Y F N 2003-06-27
RITUAL/CEREMONY OR 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 06, 99)

568.050 |Misd A |26050__. | 38 |0123|ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y N N M N 1979-01-01
MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 06, 99)

568.050 |[Fel D |26053__. | 38 |0123 ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD IN RITUAL/CEREMONY 2ND DEGREE Y A/IC | N F N 1990-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 05, 06, 99)

568.050 |Misd A |26057__. | 38 |0123|ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD 2ND DEGREE Y N N M Y 2005-08-28
(INTOXICATION/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT) - VEHICULAR (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

568.050 |[Fel D |26058_ . | 38 |0123|ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD 2ND DEGREE Y A/C | N F Y 2005-08-28
(INTOXICATION/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT) - VEHICULAR AND COMMITTED
ASPART OF RITUAL OR CEREMONY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

568.052 |Fel C |3600199. | 5599 023 |LEAVINGA CHILD 10 YEARSAGE OR LESSUNATTENDED IN MOTOR VEHICLE Y A/IC | N F N 2000-08-28
CAUSING MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION/FATAL INJURY TO PEDESTRIAN 1ST
DEGREE

568.052 |Misd A |3600599. | 5599 023 |LEAVINGA CHILD 10 YEARS OF AGE OR LESSUNATTENDED IN MOTOR Y N N M N 2000-08-28
VEHICLE CAUSING MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION/FATAL INJURY TO
PEDESTRIAN 2ND DEGREE

568.060 |[Fel A 26062_ . | 38 |0123|ABUSE ORNEGLECT OF A CHILD - RESULTING IN DEATH UNDER SEC. Y |ACIS| Y F N 2013-07-09
568.060.5(2) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 06, 99)

568.060 |[Fel C |26064__. | 38 |0123|ABUSE ORNEGLECT OF A CHILD UNDER SEC. 568.060.5(1) (AVAILABLE Y |ACIS| Y F N 2012-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 06, 99)

568.060 |Fel A |2606699. | 3899 0123 |ABUSE ORNEGLECT OF A CHILD - LESSTHAN 14 YEARS OF AGE AND SEXUAL Y |ACIS| Y F N 2012-08-28
ABUSE/EXPLOITATION

568.060 |Fel A |26067__. | 38 |0123|ABUSE ORNEGLECT OF A CHILD - SERIOUSEMOTIONAL OR PHYSICAL Y A/C | N F N 2012-08-28
INJURY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 06, 99)

568.060 [Fel B |26068__. | 38 |0123|ABUSE ORNEGLECT OF A CHILD - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE Y A/C | N F N 2012-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 06, 99)

568.060 |[Fel B 26069 . | 38  |0123|ABUSE ORNEGLECT OF A CHILD - SERIOUSEMOTIONAL OR PHYSICAL Y A/C | N F N 2012-08-28

INJURY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 06, 99)
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568.065 |Fel B | 2206599, | 3699 |0123| GENITAL MUTILATION OF A FEMALE CHILD Y |AICIS] Y F N | 2000-08-28

568.070 |Misd B|2607599. | 3899 |0123|UNLAWFUL TRANSACTION WITH CHILD Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

568.080 |Fel B |2220099. | 3699 |0123|USE OF CHILD IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE- SERIOUS EMOTIONAL INJURY Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1984-08-28

568.080 |Fel C |2220599. | 3699 |0123|USE OF CHILD IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1984-08-28

568.000 |Fel C |2220699. | 3699 |0123|PROMOTING A SEXUAL PERFORMANCE BY A CHILD Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1984-08-28

568.110 |Misd B|2612299. | 3899 |0 FAILURE TO REPORT CHILD FILMED IN AN ACT OF SEXUAL CONDUCT Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

568.175 |Fel C |2613099. | 3899 |0123|TRAFFICKING IN CHILDREN Y [AC | N F N | 1985-09-28

569.020 |Fel A [12010 . | 12 |0123|ROBBERY 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01
09, 10, 11, 12, 99)

569.025 |Fel A |12035 . | 12 |0123|PHARMACY ROBBERY FIRST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS-01,02,03,99) | Y | C | N F N | 1989-08-28

569.030 |Fel B |12020 . | 12 |0123|ROBBERY 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 06, 09, 10, 11, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01

569.035 |Fel B |12045 . | 12 |0123|PHARMACY ROBBERY SECOND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1989-08-28

569.040 |Fel B | 17010 . | 20 _ |0123|ARSON 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01
99)

569.040 |Fel A |17012 . | 20__ |0123|ARSON 1ST DEGREE - CAUSING SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY OR DEATH Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1987-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 99)

569.040 |Fel A |17015 . | 20 |0123|ARSON 1ST DEGREE - CAUSING SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY OR DEATH ASA Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
RESULT OF FIRE OR EXPLOSION IN AN ATTEMPT TO PRODUCE
METHAMPHETAMINE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 05, 06, 07, 99)

569.050 |Fel C | 17020 . | 20__ |0123|ARSON 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01
99)

569.050 |Fel B |17022_. | 20__ |0123|ARSON 2ND DEGREE - CAUSING SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY OR DEATH Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1987-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 99)

569.055 |Fel D |17030 . | 20 |0123|KNOWINGLY BURNING OR EXPLODING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01
04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 99)

569.060 |Misd A|17042 . | 20 |0123|RECKLESSBURNING OR EXPLODING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 99)

569.065 |Misd B|17052 . | 20 |0123|NEGLIGENT BURNING OR EXPLODING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 99)

569.067 |Misd B|1705599. | 2099 |0123|NEGLIGENTLY SET FIRE TO WOODLAND, CROPS, GRASS, PRAIRIE,MARSHOR | N | N | N | M N | 1981-09-28
ALLOW FIRE TO ESCAPE

569.070 |Fel A |3407099. | 5399 |0123|CAUSING CATASTROPHE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01

569.072 |Fel B |3601899. | 5599 |0123|CRIMINAL WATER CONTAMINATION WITH INTENT OF CAUSING Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
DEATH/SERIOUS PHY SICAL INJURY

569.080 |Fel C 23010 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH SERVICE OF UTILITY OR INSTITUTION 1ST DEGREE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 03, 04, 06, 99)
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569.080 |Fel C |23013 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH MOTOR VEHICLE 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y | C | N F * | 2005-07-22
01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.080 |Fel C |23014 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH AIRPLANE/MOTORBOAT 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-07-22
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.000 |Fel D 23020 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH UTILITY METER 2ND DEGREE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1982-08-13
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.000 |Misd A[23030 . | 29 |0123|TAMPERING WITH UTILITY METER 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01
01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.000 |Misd A[23032_ . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1986-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.000 |Fel C 23036 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER 2ND DEGREE (PRIOR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
CONVICTION/FINDING OF GUILT UNDER SECTIONS 569.090, 570.030, 570.080)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.000 |Fel C |23038 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH AIRPLANE/MOTORBOAT 2ND DEGREE (PRIOR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
CONVICTION/FINDING OF GUILT UNDER SECTIONS 569.090, 570.030, 570.080)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.000 |Fel C |23039 . | 29 |0123|TAMPERING WITH MOTOR VEHICLE 2ND DEGREE (PRIOR Y [ ¢ | N F * | 2005-08-28
CONVICTION/FINDING OF GUILT UNDER SECTIONS 569.090, 570.030, 570.080)
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.000 |Misd A[23041 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH MOTOR VEHICLE 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - Y | N [ N[ M * | 2005-07-22
01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.000 |Misd A[23044 . | 29 [0123|TAMPERING WITH AIRPLANE/MOTOR BOAT 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2005-07-22
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.005 |Fel D |23043 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER DATA TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN PROPERTY Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
(VALUE $500 OR MORE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.005 |Misd A|23055 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER DATA (VALUE LESS THAN $500) (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.007 |Fel C |23063 . | 29 _ |0123|TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/COMPUTER/SY STEM/NETWORK Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
(DAMAGE IS $1,000 OR MORE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06,
99)

569.007 |Fel D |23065 . | 29 _ |0123| TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
PROPERTY (VALUE $500 OR MORE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04,
05, 06, 99)

569.007 |Fel D |23068 . | 29 |0123| TAMPER WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/COMPUTER/SY STEM/NETWORK Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
(DAMAGE IS $500-$999) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

569.097 |Misd A|23085 . | 29 |0123| TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (VALUE LESS THAN $500) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)
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560.000 |Fel D |2309599. | 2999 |0123| TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER USER/S TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN Y | C | N F N | 2002-08-28
PROPERTY (VALUE $500 OR MORE)

569.009 |Misd A|2310499. | 2999 |01 23| TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER USER(S) TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN PROPERTY Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
(VALUE LESS THAN $500)

569.100 |Fel D |23110 . | 29 _ |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, Y [ ¢ | N F * | 1979-01-01
06, 99)

569.100 |Fel B |23113 . | 29 _ |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE - 1ST DEGREE - DAMAGE TO MOTOR VEHICLE WITH Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2012-08-28
INTENT TO STEAL AS SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

569.100 |Fel C |23116 . | 29 _ |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE - 1ST DEGREE - DAMAGE TO MOTOR VEHICLE WITH Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2012-08-28
INTENT TO STEAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

569.120 |Misd B|23136 . | 29 _ |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
06, 99)

569.140 |Misd B|57042 . | 57 |0123| TRESPASS 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 07, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

569.145 |Misd B|57052 . | 57 |0123| TRESPASS ON REAL PROPERTY MARKED AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 569.145 Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

569.150 | Infr 5706007._| 5707 |01 23| TRESPASSING 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07) N | N[N [ N | 2003-08-28

569.155 |Misd A|57072_. | 57__ |0123| TRESPASS OF A SCHOOL BUS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

569.160 |Fel B |14010 . | 22 |0123|BURGLARY 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 07, 99) Y [AC | N F N | 1979-01-01

569.170 |Fel C |14020 . | 22 |0123|BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 07, 99) Y [AC | N F N | 1979-01-01

569.180 |Fel D |14030 . | 22 |0123|POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01

570.030 |Misd A[15000 . | 23 |0123| THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICESISLESS THAN $500) - Y | N [ N[ M N | 2009-08-28
1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11,
12, 14, 16, 99)

570.030 |Misd A[15001 . | 23 |0123|STEALING MOTOR FUEL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 06, 12, 99) Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 20000828

570.030 |Fel C |15009 . | 23 |0123|APPROPRIATE MATERIAL <$500 WITH INTENT TO MANUFACTURE, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2011-01-21
COMPOUND, PRODUCE, PREPARE, TEST OR ANALY ZE
AMPHETAMINE/METHAMPHETAMINE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 05, 06, 08,
09, 12, 99)

570.030 |Fel A |1501499. | 2399 |012 3| THEFT OF ANHYDROUSAMMONIA BY TRUCK, TRAILER, RAIL TANK Y [ ¢ | N F * | 2001-08-28
CAR,STORAGE TANK, FIELD TANK, OR FIELD APPLICATION

570.030 |Fel C |1501699. | 2399 |0123|THEFT OF AMMONIUM NITRATE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28

570.030 |Fel C |1501799. | 2399 |01 23| THEFT/STEALING OF ANY CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AS DEFINED BY Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
SECTION 195.010

570.030 |Fel B |15018 . | 23 |0123| THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES IS $25,000 OR MORE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28

(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 14, 16, 99)

9% Of 121




AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

570.030 |Fel C | 15020 . | 24 |0123|STEALING A MOTOR VEHICLE - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, Y | C | N F | Y | 1950-01-01
02, 03, 04, 05, 11, 99)

570030 |Fel C [15021 . | 23 |0123| THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES IS $500 OR MORE BUT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
LESS THAN $25,000) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09,
10, 11, 12, 14, 16, 99)

570.030 |Fel C |15022_ . | 24 |0123|STEALING A WATERCRAFT OR AIRCRAFT - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-06-27
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 10, 11, 99)

570.030 |Fel C |15023 . | 23 |0123| THEFT/STEALING OF ANY FIREARM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 05, 06, 08, 12, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-05-28
99)

570.030 |Fel C |15024 . | 23 |0123| THEFT OF ANY HISTORICAL DOCUMENT (VALUE $500 OR MORE) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2004-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 99)

570.030 |Fel C |15025 . | 23 |0123| THEFT/STEALING OF ANY CREDIT CARD OR LETTER OF CREDIT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-05-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 10, 11, 16, 99)

570.030 |Fel C |15027 . | 23 |0123| THEFT/STEALING OF ANY LIVESTOCK ANIMAL (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS-08, | Y | C | N F N | 2003-05-28
09, 15, 99)

570.030 |Fel B |1502899. | 2399 |023 |THEFT/ATTEMPT THEFT OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA OR LIQUID NITROGEN Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28

570.030 |Fel C |1502999. | 2399 |012 3| THEFT/STEALING LIVE FISH RAISED FOR COMMERCIAL SALEWITHAVALUE | Y | C | N F N | 2003-05-28
OF $75

570030 |Fel B |15031 . | 23 |0123|LIVESTOCK OR CAPTIVE WILDLIFE THEFT IN EXCESS OF $3,000 IN VALUE - Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-29
PRIOR OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 15, 99)

570.030 |Fel C |15037 . | 23 |0123| THEFT/STEALING OF ANY WILL OR UNRECORDED DEED AFFECTING REAL Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-05-28
PROPERTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 10, 16, 99)

570.030 |Fel C [15038 . | 23 |0123|PHYSICALLY TAKE PROPERTY APPROPRIATED FROM VICTIM (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-10-11
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)

570.030 |Fel C |15039 . | 23 |0123|THEFT/STEALING A UNITED STATESNATIONAL FLAG DESIGNED, INTENDED Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-05-28
AND USED FOR DISPLAY ON BUILDINGS OR STATIONARY FLAGSTAFFSIN
THE OPEN (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 14, 99)

570.030 |Fel B |15041 . | 24 |0123|STEALING MOTOR VEHICLE - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT STEALING-RELATED Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-08-28
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 11, 99)

570030 |Fel B |15043 . | 24 |0123|STEALING WATERCRAFT OR AIRCRAFT - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
STEALING-RELATED OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 10,
11, 99)

570.030 |Fel C |1504499. | 2399 |0123| THEFT/STEALING OR ANY ORIGINAL COPY OF AN ACT, BILL, ORRESOLUTION, | Y | C | N F N | 2003-05-28

INTRODUCED OR ACTED UPON BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF
MISSOURI
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570.030 |Fel C | 1504599, | 2399 |012 3| THEFT/STEALING AN EXPLOSIVE WEAPON Y | C | N F N | 2009-08-28

570.030 |Fel C |1504699. | 2399 |0123|THEFT/STEALING OF ANY PLEADING, NOTICE, JUDGMENT OR ANY OTHER Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-05-28
RECORD OR ENTRY OF ANY COURT OF THIS STATE, ANY OTHER STATE OR OF
THE UNITED STATES

570.030 |Fel C |15047 . | 23 |0123| THEFT/STEALING CAPTIVE WILDLIFE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS-08,09,1599) | Y | C | N F N | 2009-08-28

570.030 |Fel C |1504899. | 2399 |012 3| THEFT/STEALING OF ANY BOOK OF REGISTRATION OR LIST OF VOTERS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-05-28
REQUIRED BY CHAPTER 115

570030 |Fel B |15049 . | 23 |123 |STEALING LIVESTOCK (VALUE MORE THAN $10,000) (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2013-09-11
MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 15, 99)

570.033 |Fel D |15032 . | 23 |0123|STEALING ANIMALS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 08, 09, 15, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1987-09-28

570040 |Fel D |15036_ . | 23 |0123|STEALING RELATED OFFENSE - 3RD OFFENSE (INCLUDES STEALING OR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-06-27
BUYING OR RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY OR ROBBERY) (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 14, 16, 99)

570.055 |Fel C | 15055 . | 23 |0123|STEAL WIRE/ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER OR OTHER DEVICE/PIPE Y [ ¢ | N F * | 2008-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 06, 08, 09, 12, 99)

570.080 |Fel B |24013 . | 28 |0123|RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 03, 04, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2011-08-28

570.080 |Fel C |24015 . | 28 |0123|RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 03, 04, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28

570.080 |Misd A|24026 . | 28 |0123|RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 03, 04, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2009-08-28

570.080 |Fel D |24027 . | 28 |0123|RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY - 3RD OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
03, 04, 99)

570.085 |Fel D |24035 . | 28 |0123|ATLERING OR REMOVING ITEM NUMBER TO DEPRIVE LAWFUL OWNER Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28
(VALUE $500 OR MORE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 03, 99)

570.085 |Misd B|24047 . | 28 |0123|ALTERING OR REMOVING ITEM NUMBER TO DEPRIVE LAWFUL OWNER Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
(VALUE LESS THAN $500) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 99)

5700900 |Fel C |18010 . | 25 |0123|FORGERY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 04, 06, 09, 89) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1979-01-01

570100 |Fel C [18020 . | 25  |0123|POSSESSION OF A FORGING INSTRUMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 11, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
89)

570.103 |Fel C |18011 . | 25 |0123|COUNTERFEITING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 03, 05, 07, 10, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1998-08-28

570.103 |Fel D |18012 . | 25 |0123|COUNTERFEITING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 03, 05, 07, 10, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1998-08-28

570.103 |Misd A[18013 . | 25 |0123|COUNTERFEITING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 03, 05, 07, 10, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1998-08-28

570.110 |Misd A|18032_ . | 25 |0123|ISSUING A FALSE INSTRUMENT OR CERTIFICATE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
04, 89)

570120 |Fel C [19013 . | 26 |0123|PASSING BAD CHECK (VALUE $500 OR MORE) NO ACCOUNT/INSUFFICIENT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
FUNDS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

570.120 |Misd A[19023 . | 26 |0123|PASSING BAD CHECK (VALUE LESS THAN $500) (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS-06, | Y | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28

99)
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570.125 |Fel D | 1901699, | 2699 |012 3| FRAUDULENTLY STOP PAYMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT(S) (VALUE OF $500 OR Y| C | N F | N | 2002-08-28
MORE)

570.125 |Misd A|1902499. | 2699 |0123|FRAUDULENTLY STOP PAYMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT(S) (VALUELESSTHAN | Y | N | N | M | N | 2010-08-28
$500)

570130 |Fel D |19030_ . | 26 |0123|FRAUDULENT USE OF CREDIT/DEBIT DEVICE (VALUE $500 OR MORE) Y | ¢ | N F | N | 1950-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

570.130 |Misd A|19044 . | 26 |0123|FRAUDULENT USE OF A CREDIT OR DEBIT DEVICE (VALUE LESS THAN $500) Y | N[ N| M | N | 20100828
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

570.135 |Misd A|19028 . | 26 |023 |FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN ORATTEMPT TO GAIN CREDIT GOODSORSERVICES | Y | N | N | M | N | 2010-08-28
OF ANOTHER WITHOUT CONSENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)

570.140 |Misd A|19062 . | 26 |0123|DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02, 07, 99) Y | N[ N| M | N | 20100828

570.145 |Fel A |19881 . | 26 |0123|FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF ELDERLY/DISABLED PERSON (PROPERTY Y | ¢ | N F | N | 2005-08-28
VALUE $50,000 OR MORE) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)

570.145 |Fel B |19883 . | 26 |0123|FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF ELDERLY/DISABLED PERSON (PROPERTY Y | ¢ | N F | N | 2005-08-28
VALUE $1000 - $49,999) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)

570.145 |Fel C |19884 . | 26 |0123|FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDERLY/DISABLED PERSON (PROPERTY Y | ¢ | N F | N | 2003-08-28
VALUE $500-$999) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 99)

570.145 |Fel D |19886_. | 26 |0123|FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDERLY/DISABLED PERSON (PROPERTY Y | ¢ | N F | N | 2003-08-28
VALUE $50-$499) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)

570.145 |Misd A|19888 . | 26 |0123|FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDERLY/DISABLED PERSON (PROPERTY Y | N[ N| M | N | 20030828
VALUE LESS THAN $50) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 99)

570.150 |Misd A|51001 . | 51 |0123|COMMERCIAL BRIBERY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, Y | N[ N[ M | N [ 19790101
09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 99)

570.155 | Fel 51030_. | 51__ |0123|INITIATING SPORTS BRIBERY PURSUANT TO SECTION 570.155.1 (1) Y | ¢ | N F | N | 1975-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 04, 05, 06, 07, 09, 10, 11, 13, 99)

570.155 |Misd |51040 . | 51 |023 |ACCEPT, ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN OR SOLICIT SPORTS BRIBE PURSUANT TO Y | N[ N[ M | N [ 19750101
SECTION 570.155.1 (2) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 05, 08, 09, 12, 13, 99)

570.160 |Misd A|19073 . | 26 |0123|FALSE ADVERTISING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99) Y | N[ N| M | N | 20100828

570.170 |Misd A|19077 . | 26 |0123|BAIT ADVERTISING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99) Y | N[ N| M | N | 20100828

570.180 |Fel D |19080_ . | 26 |0123|DEFRAUDING SECURED CREDITORS (VALUE $500 OR MORE (AVAILABLE Y | ¢ | N F | N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99)

570.180 |Misd A|19092 . | 26 |0123|DEFRAUDING SECURED CREDITORS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 99) Y | N[ N| M | N | 20100828

570.190 | Fel 1910099. | 2699 [023 | TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD/ATTEMPT TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD - 2ND Y | ¢ | N F | N | 1979-01-01
OFFENSE

570.190 |Misd | 1911099. | 2699 |023 |TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD/ATTEMPTED TELEPHONE SERVICEFRAUD-1ST | Y | N | N | M | N | 1979-01-01

OFFENSE
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570210 |Fel B | 15097 . | 23__ |0123 | LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY (GREATER THAN $25,000) (AVAILABLE Y | C | N F N | 2004-08-28
MODIFIERS - 08, 99)

570210 |Fel C |15103 . | 23 |0123|LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY ($500-$25,000) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2004-08-28
08, 99)

570.210 |Misd C|15107 . | 23 |0123|LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY LIBRARY MATERIALS (UNDER $500) N| N|N| M N | 2004-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 99)

570.217 |Fel C [15110 . | 23 |0123|MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION (OVER $1000) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1985-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 11, 99)

570217 |Fel D |15120 . | 23 |0123|MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1985-09-28
MODIFIERS - 11, 99)

570219 |Fel D |15130 . | 23 |0123|MAKING FALSE ENTRIES IN RECORDS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1985-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 11, 99)

570220 |Fel C |15140 . | 23 |0123|CHECK KITING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 11, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1985-09-28

570223 |Fel A [19251 . | 26 |023 |IDENTITY THEFT OR ATTEMPT (VALUE $50,001 OR MORE) (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-07-13
MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 05, 08, 09, 99)

570223 |Fel B | 19253 . | 26 |023 |IDENTITY THEFT OR ATTEMPT (VALUE $5,001 - $50,000) (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-07-13
MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 05, 08, 09, 99)

570.223 |Fel C |19255 . | 26 |023 |IDENTITY THEFT OR ATTEMPT (VALUE $501 - $5,000) (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-07-13
MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 05, 08, 09, 99)

570.223 |Fel D 19258 . | 26 |023 |IDENTITY THEFT ORATTEMPTED IDENTITY THEFT - 2ND OFFENSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2004-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 05, 08, 09, 99)

570.223 |Misd A[19260 . | 26 |023 |IDENTITY THEFT ORATTEMPT (VALUE UP TO $500) - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2004-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 05, 08, 09, 99)

570.223 |Misd B|19262 . | 26 |023 |IDENTITY THEFT OR ATTEMPTED IDENTITY THEFT - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2004-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 05, 08, 09, 99)

570.223 |Misd A|19263 . | 26 |0123| OBTAIN/TRANSFER/USE IDENTIFICATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF Y | N [ N[ M N | 2005-08-28
MANUFACTURING/PROVIDING FALSE IDENTIFICATION TO A PERSON UNDER
THE AGE OF 21 TO PURCHASE OR OBTAIN ALCOHOL (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

570.224 |Fel B |1926499. | 2699 |012 3| TRAFFICKING IN STOLEN IDENTITIES Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2004-08-28

570.230 |Misd | 1517299, | 2399 |0123|SALE OF UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

570.240 |Misd | 1518299, | 2399 |0123|FAILURE TO LABEL RECORDING - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

570.255 | Fel 1515199, | 2399 |01 23| UNAUTHORIZED RECORD/LABEL/SALE - 100 OR MORE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
ARTICLES/UNAUTHORIZED RECORD/LABEL/SALE - 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE
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570.255 |Misd | 1515399, | 2399 |01 23| UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N | N | M N | 1993-08-28

570.300 |Fel C |1506399. | 2399 [023 |KNOWINGLY ATTEMPTS TO CONNECT TO/TAMPER WITH/INTERFERE WITH Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
SIGNAL/EQUIPMENT RESULTING IN UNAUTHORIZED USE/DISRUPT CABLE
TELEVISION SERVICE

570.300 |Fel C |1506599. | 2399 (023 |THEFT ORATTEMPT THEFT OF CABLE TV SERVICES ($500 OR MORE) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2002-08-28

570.300 |Misd A|1507599. | 2399 [023 |THEFT ORATTEMPT THEFT OF CABLE TV SERVICES (LESS THAN $500) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2002-08-28

570.310 |Fel C |19335 . | 26 |0123|MORTGAGE FRAUD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 07, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2008-08-28

570.380 |Fel C |1926799. | 2699 |0123|MANUFACTURE OR POSSESS 5 OR MORE FICTITIOUS OR FORGED Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2008-08-28
IDENTIFICATIONS WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE

571.013 |Misd A|5714099. | 5799 |0123|PUBLISH IDENTIFYING INFORMATION ABOUT INDIVIDUALSWITHFIREARMS | Y | N | N | M N | 2013-08-28
OR LICENSE/CERTIFICATE/PERMIT/ENDORSEMENT

571.014 |Misd A]3105599. | 5299 |0123|UNLAWFUL REFUSAL TO TRANSFER A WEAPON Y | N [ N[ M N | 2008-08-28

571.015 |Fel 31010 . | 52__ |0123[ARMED CRIMINAL ACTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 03, 06, 07, 08, 11, 12, 13, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
99)

571.020 |Fel C [31080 . | 52 |0123|UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, TRANSPORT, MANUFACTURE, REPAIR OR SALE OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
ILLEGAL WEAPON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 05, 07, 11, 12, 14, 99)

571.020 |Misd A[31090 . | 52 |0123|UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, TRANSPORT, MANUFACTURE, REPAIR OR SALE OF Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01
ILLEGAL WEAPON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 05, 07, 11, 12, 14, 99)

571.030 |Fel D |31020 . | 52 |0123|UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON (SUBSECTIONS 1-4) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1950-08-28
02, 07, 11, 12, 13, 99)

571.030 |Misd B|31037_ . | 52 |0123|UNLAWFUL USE OF A WEAPON (SUBSECTIONS6, 7 AND 8) (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
MODIFIERS - 03, 12, 13, 99)

571.030 |Fel D |31127_ . | 52 |0123|CARRY LOADED FIREARM/WEAPON INTO ANY SCHOOL, ONTO SCHOOL BUS, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2000-08-28
ONTO PREMISES OF SCHOOL SANCTIONED ACTIVITY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 07, 11, 12, 99)

571.030 |Misd A[31129 . | 52 |0123|CARRY UNLOADED FIREARM/WEAPON INTO ANY SCHOOL, ONTO SCHOOL Y | N [ N[ M N | 2000-08-28
BUS, ONTO PREMISES OF SCHOOL SANCTIONED ACTIVITY (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 07, 11, 12, 99)

571.030 |Fel B |31147 . | 52 |0123|DISCHARGE/SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE/SHOOT AT Y [ ¢ | N F * | 2003-10-11
PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR BUILDING/HABITABLE STRUCTURE-
PERSISTENT OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

571.030 |Fel B |31149 . | 52 |0123|DISCHARGE/SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE/SHOOT AT Y [ ¢ | N F * | 2003-10-11
PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR BUILDING/HABITABLE STRUCTURE-
/PRIOR OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

571.030 |Fel A [31151 . | 52 |0123|DISCHARGE/SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE/SHOOT AT Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 1995-08-28
PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE OR BUILDING/HABITABLE STRUCTURE-
PHYSICAL INJURY/DEATH (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)
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571.030 |Fel B |31152 . | 52 |0123 | DISCHARGE/SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE/SHOOT AT Y | C | N F | Y | 19950828
PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR BUILDING/HABITABLE STRUCTURE-
1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 13, 99)

571.030 |Fel A |3115399. | 5299 |013 |AIDING/ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING/SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR Y [ ¢ | N F * | 1995-08-28
FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PHYSICAL INJURY OR DEATH

571.030 |Fel B |3115499. | 5299 |013 |AIDING/ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING/SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 1995-08-28
FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - 1ST OFFENSE

571.030 |Fel B |3115599. | 5299 |013 |AIDING/ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING/SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR Y [ ¢ | N F * | 2003-10-11
FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PERSISTENT OFFENDER

571.030 |Fel B |3115699. | 5299 |013 |AIDING/ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING/SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR Y [ ¢ | N F * | 2003-10-11
FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PRIOR OFFENDER

571030 |Fel D |31163 . | 52 |0123|POSSESSDISCHARGE LOADED FIREARM/PROJECTILE WEAPON WHILE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2010-08-28
INTOXICATED (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 12, 13, 99)

571.030 |Misd A|31165 . | 52 |0123|POSSESS UNLOADED FIREARM/PROJECTILE WEAPON WHILE INTOXICATED Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

571.045 |Misd A[31100 . | 52 |0123|DEFACING FIREARM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01

571.050 |Misd B|31112 . | 52 |0123|POSSESSION OF A DEFACED FIREARM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

571.060 |Fel D |31040 . | 52 |0123|UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF WEAPON TO FELON, FUGITIVE, ADDICT OR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
INCOMPETENT PERSON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 14, 99)

571.060 |Misd A[31050 . | 52 |0123|UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF WEAPON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 14, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01

571.063 |Fel D |3105799. | 5299 |0123|FRAUDULENT PURCHASE OF A FIREARM Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2011-08-28

571070 |Fel C [31065 . | 52 |0123|UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 12, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2008-08-28

571072 |Fel C |31135 . | 52 |0123|UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN EXPLOSIVE WEAPON (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2008-08-28
MODIFIERS - 11, 12, 99)

571.101 |Misd A][3118399. | 5299 |0123|DISCLOSE PROTECTED INFORMATION OF APPLICANT'S STATUS OF Y | N [ N[ M N | 2003-10-11
CONCEALED CARRY PERMIT

571.107 |Misd B|31196 . | 52 |0123|FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY A PEACE OFFICER WHILE Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 3RD OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
02, 99)

571.107 | Infr 31198 . | 52 |0123|FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER WHILE N | N[N [ N | 2003-10-11
CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS -
02, 99)

571.107 | Infr 31199 . | 52 |0123[FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY POLICE OFFICER WHILE N | N[N [ N | 2003-10-11
CARRYING A CONCEALED WEAPON - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS
- 02, 99)
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571111 |Misd C| 5479599, | 7399 |01 23| TRAINING INSTRUCTOR PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION REGARDING THE N | N | N| M N | 2003-10-11
PERFORMANCE OF AN APPLICANT IN A CONCEALED WEAPON TRAINING
PROGRAM

571121 | Infr 3112699._ | 5299 |0123[FAIL TO CARRY CONCEALED CARRY PERMIT WITH CONCEALED FIREARM N | N[N | N | 2003-10-11
AND DISPLAY PERMIT AT REQUEST OF PEACE OFFICER

571150 |Fel B |3120099. | 5299 |0123|POSSESSING OR USE METAL PENETRATING BULLET DURING THE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
COMMISSION OF CRIME

572020 |Fel D 20010 . | 39 |0123|GAMBLING PROFESSIONAL PLAYER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 04, 05, Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 99)

572.020 |Misd B|20022 . | 39 |0123|GAMBLING WITH MINOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02,04, 05,07,08,09,10, | Y | N | N | M N | 2010-08-28
11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 99)

572.020 |Misd C|20030 . | 39 |0123|GAMBLING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 04, 05, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 99)

572030 |Fel D |20040 . | 39 |0123|PROMOTING GAMBLING 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS-01,02,04,05, | Y | C | N F N | 1975-01-01
07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 99)

572.040 |Misd A[20050 . | 39 |0123|PROMOTING GAMBLING 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 04, Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01
05, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 99)

572050 |Fel D | 20060 . | 39 _ |0123|POSSESSION OF GAMBLING RECORDS 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
- 01, 99)

572.060 |Misd A[20070 . | 39 _ |0123|POSSESSION OF GAMBLING RECORDS 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

572.070 |Misd A[20080 . | 39 _ |0123|POSSESSION OF GAMBLING DEVICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01

573020 |Fel D |25010 . | 37__ |0123|PROMOTING OBSCENITY 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 00, 01, 02, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1975-01-01
03, 04, 05, 99)

573023 |Fel A |64001 . | 64 |0123|SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR CHILD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS-01,02, | Y |A/C/IS| Y F N | 2003-08-28
03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 99)

573.023 |Fel B | 64005 . | 64 |0123|SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2003-08-28
05, 06, 07, 99)

573025 |Fel B |25050 . | 37__ |0123|PROMOTING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1985-09-28
01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 99)

573025 |Fel A |25065 . | 37__ |0123|PROMOTE CHILD PORNOGRAPHY TO A MINOR 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2000-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 99)

573030 |Fel D |25022_ . | 37__ |0123|PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR MINORS OR OBSCENITY 2ND DEGREE-2ND | Y |A/C/S| Y F N | 1987-09-28
OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 99)

573.030 |Misd A|25024 . | 37__ |0123|PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR MINORS OR OBSCENITY 2ND DEGREE Y s Y | ™ N | 1987-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 99)
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573.035 |Fel C | 25063 . | 37__ |0123| PROMOTING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y |AICIS] Y F N | 2000-08-28
01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 99)

573035 |Fel B | 25070 . | 37__ |0123|PROMOTE CHILD PORNOGRAPHY TO MINOR 2ND DEGREE (AVAILABLE Y [A/cis| Y F N | 2000-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 99)

573037 |Fel B |25080 . | 37__ |0123|POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE OR Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2008-06-30
POSSESS MORE THAN 20 PICTURES/ONE FILM/VIDEOTAPE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

573037 |Fel C | 25085 . | 37__ |0123|POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 2008-06-30
MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

573040 |Fel D |25032_ . | 37_ |023 |FURNISH PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL ORATTEMPT TO FURNISH TOA MINOR- | Y |A/C/S| Y F N | 1987-09-28
2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 00, 01, 02, 03, 05, 99)

573.040 |Misd A[25034 . | 37_ |023 |FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL OR ATTEMPT TO FURNISH TO A Y s Y | ™ N | 1987-09-28
MINOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 00, 01, 02, 03, 05, 99)

573060 |Fel D |25042 . | 37__ |0123|PUBLIC DISPLAY OF EXPLICIT SEXUAL MATERIAL - 2ND OFFENSE Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1987-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 00, 99)

573.060 |Misd A|25044 . | 37__ |0123|PUBLIC DISPLAY OF EXPLICIT SEXUAL MATERIAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y s | Y | ™ N | 1987-09-28
- 00, 99)

573065 |Fel D | 25046 . | 37__ |0123|COERCING ACCEPTANCE OF OBSCENE MATERIAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y [A/cis] Y F N | 1987-09-28
- 00, 99)

573.090 | Infr 2512099._| 3799 |01 23| FAILURE TO MAINTAIN PORNOGRAPHIC/MORBID/VIOLENT VIDEOS IN N | N[N [ N | 1989-08-28
SEPARATE AREA/SALES OR RENTALS TO JUVENILES

573100 |Fel D | 25130 . | 37__ |0123|MAKING OBSCENE/INDECENT COMMERCIAL TELEPHONE MESSAGE - 2ND Y [AC | N F N | 1989-08-28
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

573.100 |Misd A[25140 . | 37__ |0123|MAKING OBSCENE OR INDECENT COMMERCIAL TELEPHONE MESSAGES Y | N [ N[ M N | 1989-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

573509 |Misd A|5487599. | 7399 |0123|PERSON UNDER AGE 19 DANCING IN AN ADULT CABARET Y | N [ N[ M N | 2003-08-28

573509 |Misd A|5488099. | 7399 |0123|ALLOW PERSON UNDER AGE 19 TO DANCE IN AN ADULT CABARET Y | N [ N[ M N | 2003-08-28

573531 |Misd | 5487799, | 7399 |0123|VIOLATION OF SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS OF THIS Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
SECTION

574010 |Misd A[34011 . | 53 |0123|PEACE DISTURBANCE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1993-08-28
MODIFIERS - 09, 11, 99)

574010 |Misd B|34013 . | 53 |0123|PEACE DISTURBANCE - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 09, 11, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

574020 |Misd C|34020 . | 53 |023 |PRIVATE PEACE DISTURBANCE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 09, 11, 99) N| N|N| M N | 1979-01-01

574035 |Fel D |34037_. | 53 |0123|DISRUPT A HOUSE OF WORSHIP - 3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2012-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 11, 99)

574.035 |Misd A[34038 . | 53 |0123|DISRUPT A HOUSE OF WORSHIP - 2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS-11, | Y | N | N | M N | 2012-08-28
99)
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574.035 |Misd B|34039 . | 53 |0123| DISRUPT A HOUSE OF WORSHIP - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 11, Y | N | N | M N | 2012-08-28
99)

574040 |Misd B|34042 . | 53 [0123|UNLAWFUL ASSEMBLY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 07, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28

574050 |Misd A[34050 . | 53 |0123|RIOTING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01

574060 |Misd C|34030 . | 53 |023 |REFUSAL TO DISPERSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 06, 07, 99) N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01

574070 |Fel C |34045 . | 53 |023 |PROMOTING CIVIL DISORDER IN THE 1ST DEGREE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1983-09-28
- 01, 02, 06, 99)

574075 |Misd |34107 . | 53__ |0123|DRUNKENNESSOR DRINKING IN CERTAIN PROHIBITED PLACES Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 11, 99)

574085 |Fel C 23225 . | 29 |0123|INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM (VALUE OVER $5,000) (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS | Y | C | N F N | 1996-08-28
- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

574085 |Fel D |23230 . | 29 |0123|INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM (VALUE $1,000 TO $5,000) (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1996-08-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

574.085 |Misd A[23240 . | 29 [0123|INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - PROPERTY DAMAGE (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1988-09-28
MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

574105 |Fel B | 19065 . | 26 |023 |MONEY LAUNDERING OR ATTEMPTED MONEY LAUNDERING (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1992-08-28
MODIFIERS - 02, 07, 08, 09, 99)

574115 |Fel C |5801002._| 1602 |0123|MAKING A TERRORIST THREAT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28

574115 |Fel D |5802002._| 1602 |0123|MAKING A TERRORIST THREAT WITH RECKLESS DISREGARD OF RISK OF Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2003-08-28
CAUSING EVACUATION OR CLOSURE OF BUILDING/INHABITABLE
STRUCTURE/PLACE OF ASSEMBLY/FACILITY OF TRANSPORTATION
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02)

574115 |Misd A[5803002._| 1602 |0123|MAKE A TERRORIST THREAT WITH CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE WITH REGARD Y | N [ N[ M N | 2003-08-28
TO THE RISK OF CAUSING EVACUATION/QUARANTINE/CLOSURE OF ANY
PORTION OF A BUILDING/INHABITABLE STRUCTURE/PLACE OF
ASSEMBLY/FACILITY OF TRANSPORTATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02)

575020 |Fel D |29010 . | 50 _ |0123|CONCEALING A FELONY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 06, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01

575.020 |Misd A[29020 . | 50 _ |0123|CONCEALING A MISDEMEANOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01

575.021 |Misd A|29023 . | 50 _ |0123|OBSTRUCTION OF AN ETHICSINVESTIGATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, Y | N [ N[ M N | 2010-08-28
99)

575.030 |Fel D 29030 . | 50 _ |0123|HINDERING PROSECUTION OF FELONY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01

575.030 |Misd A[29040 . | 50 _ |0123|HINDERING PROSECUTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01

575.040 |Fel A 29050 . | 50 _ |0123|PERJURY IN CRIMINAL TRIAL TO SECURE CONVICTION OF MURDER Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

575.040 |Fel B |29060 . | 50 _ |0123|PERJURY IN CRIMINAL TRIAL TO SECURE NON-MURDER FELONY Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
CONVICTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)
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575.040 |[Fel C |29070__. | 50__ |0123|PERJURY IN A PROCEDURE INVOLVING A FELONY CHARGE (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

575040 |[Fel D |29075_. | 50__ |0123|PERJURY IN A PROCEDURE NOT INVOLVING A FELONY CHARGE Y C N F N 1975-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

575.050 |[Misd A|29080__. | 50__ |0123 | MAKEFALSE AFFIDAVIT TO MISLEAD A PUBLIC SERVANT (AVAILABLE Y N N M N 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 03, 06, 99)

575.050 |Misd C|29090_ . | 50 |0123|MAKING A FALSE AFFIDAVIT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 06, 99) N N N M N 1975-01-01

575.060 |[Misd B|29101_ . | 50 |0123|MAKING A FALSE DECLARATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 06, 99) Y N N M N 2010-08-28

575.080 |Misd B|27012_ . | 48 |0123|MAKING FALSE REPORT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99) Y N N M N 2010-08-28

575.090 |Fel D |5800102. | 1602 |0123| MAKING A FALSE BOMB REPORT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02) Y C N F N 2003-08-28

575100 |[Fel D |29110_ . | 50__ |0123| TAMPERING WITH PHYSICAL EVIDENCE IN FELONY PROSECUTION Y C N F N 1975-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

575100 |[Misd A|29120_ . | 50_ |0123| TAMPERING WITH PHYSICAL EVIDENCE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y N N M N 1975-01-01

575110 |Misd A|29130_ . | 50 |0123| TAMPERING WITH A PUBLIC RECORD (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y N N M N 1975-01-01

575120 |Misd A 29145 . | 50__ |0123|FALSEIMPERSONATION LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (AVAILABLE Y N N M N 1985-05-30
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

575120 |Misd B |29152_ . | 50 |0123|FALSEIMPERSONATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y N N M N 2010-08-28

575130 |[Misd B|29162_ . | 50 |0123|SIMULATING LEGAL PROCESS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y N N M N 2010-08-28

575130 |[Misd B 29168 . | 50 |0123|FILING A NONCONSENSUAL COMMON LAW LIEN PERTAINING TO COURT Y N N M N 2010-08-28
COSTS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 07, 99)

575.145 |Misd A |27075__. | 48 |0 WILLFULLY FAILING/REFUSING TO OBEY OR RESISTING/OPPOSING Y N N M N 2002-08-28
SHERIFF/DEPUTY SHERIFF IN THE PROPER DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575150 |Fel D |27020__._ {0123 | RESISTING/INTERFERING WITH ARREST FOR A FELONY (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1950-01-01
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575150 |Fel D |27025_ . _ |0123|RESISTING ARREST/DETENTION/STOP BY FLEEING - CREATING A Y C N F N 2005-08-28
SUBSTANTIAL RISK OF SERIOUSINJURY/DEATH TO ANY PERSON
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575.150 |Misd A |27040__. | 48 |0123|RESISTING OR INTERFERING WITH ARREST/DETENTION/STOP (AVAILABLE Y N N M * 1977-01-01
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575.153 |Fel C |2704599. | 4899 |0123|DISARMING A PEACE OFFICER OR CORRECTIONAL OFFICER WHILE Y C N F N 2009-08-28
PERFORMING OFFICIAL DUTY

575159 |Fel D |27062__. | 48 |0123|AIDING A SEXUAL OFFENDER ELUDE LAW ENFORCEMENT REGARDING Y C N M N 2006-06-05
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 99)

106 Of 121




AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

575.160 |Misd B|29171 . | 50 _ |0123|INTERFERENCE WITH LEGAL PROCESS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 07, 99) Y | N | N | M | Y | 2010-0828

575.170 |Misd C|29180 . | 50 _ |0123|REFUSING TO MAKE EMPLOY EE AVAILABLE FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

575180 |Fel D |29190 . | 50 _ |0123|FAILURE TO EXECUTE WARRANT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 08, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01

575.180 |Misd A|29200 . | 50 _ |0123|FAILURE TO EXECUTE WARRANT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 07, 08, 99) Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01

575.190 |Misd C|27060 . | 48 |0123|REFUSAL TOIDENTIFY ASA WITNESS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 07, 12, N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01
99)

575.195 |Fel D |28015 . | 49 |0123|ESCAPE FROM COMMITMENT/DETENTION/CONDITIONAL RELEASE FROM Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2004-06-14
STATE MENTAL HOSPITAL OR DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575200 |Fel A 28020 . | 49 |023 |ESCAPE ORATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY WITH DEADLY WEAPON, Y [ ¢ | N F * | 1975-01-01
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT OR BY HOLDING HOSTAGE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575200 |Fel D |28030 . | 49 |023 |ESCAPE ORATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY WHILEUNDERARRESTFOR | Y | C | N F * | 1975-01-01
FELONY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 99)

575.200 |Misd A[28040 . | 49 |023 |ESCAPE ORATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01
01, 99)

575.205 |Fel C |29409 . | 50 _ |0123|TAMPERING WITH ELECTRONIC MONITORING EQUIPMENT (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
MODIFIERS - 11, 12, 13, 16, 99)

575.206 |Fel C | 29463 . | 50 _ |0123|VIOLATING A CONDITION OF LIFETIME SUPERVISION (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2005-08-28
MODIFIERS - 11, 12, 13, 16, 99)

575210 |Fel A |28050 . | 49 |023 |ESCAPE ORATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT WITH DEADLY Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
WEAPON, DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT OR BY HOLDING HOSTAGE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575210 |Fel B |28051 . | 49 |023 |ESCAPE ORATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1994-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575.210 |Fel C |28055 . | 49 |023 |ESCAPE/ATTEMPT ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT BY STRIKING PERSON Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575.210 |Fel D | 28065 . | 49 |023 |ESCAPE ORATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1986-08-13
MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575.220 |Fel D |28080_. | 49 |0123|FAIL TORETURN TO CONFINEMENT TO DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

575.220 |Misd A|28085 . | 49 |0123|FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT IN COUNTY/PRIVATE JAIL ON A Y | N [ N[ M N | 1975-01-01
FELONY CONVICTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 99)

575.220 |Misd C|28090 . | 49 |0123|FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99) N| N|N| M N | 1979-01-01

575.230 |Fel B |28100 . | 49 |023 |AIDING ESCAPE OF PRISONER BY USING DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1975-01-01
INSTRUMENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)
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575230 |Fel B 28115 . | 49 |0123|AIDING ESCAPE OF PRISONER CONFINED FOR FELONY (AVAILABLE Y C N F * 2001-08-28
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

575230 |Misd A|28120_ . | 49 023 |AIDINGESCAPE OF A PRISONER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99) Y N N M N 1975-01-01

575240 |Fel B |28130__. | 49 |0123|PERMITTING ESCAPEBY ALLOWING USE OF DEADLY WEAPON (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

575240 |Fel D |28140_ . | 49_ |0123|PERMITTING ESCAPE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99) Y C N F N 1975-01-01

575250 |Misd A|29210_ . | 50 |0123|DISTURBING A JUDICIAL PROCEEDING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 06, 99) Y N N M N 1975-01-01

575260 |Fel C [29220_ . | 50 |0123| TAMPERING WITH JUDICIAL PROCEEDING (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y C N F N 1975-01-01

575270 |Fel C |29230__. | 50__ |023 |TAMPERINGWITH A VICTIM OR A WITNESS OR ATTEMPT TAMPERING WITH Y C N F N 1979-01-01
VICTIM IN A FELONY PROSECUTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

575270 |Misd A|29240_. | 50__ |023 |TAMPERINGWITH A VICTIM OR A WITNESS OR ATTEMPT TAMPERING WITH Y N N M N 1975-01-01
VICTIM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

575280 |Fel C |29250_. | 50__ |0123|ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - JUDGE, JUROR, MASTER, REFEREE OR Y C N F N 1975-01-01
ARBITRATOR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 08, 99)

575280 |Fel D [29260__. | 50__ |0123|ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - WITNESS PROSECUTION (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

575280 |[Misd A |29270__. | 50__ |0123|ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - OFFICIAL PROCEEDING (AVAILABLE Y N N M N 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

575290 |Misd B|29282_ . | 50 |0123|IMPROPER COMMUNICATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y N N M N 2010-08-28

575300 |[Misd A|29290_ . | 50 |0123|MISCONDUCT BY JUROR (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) Y N N M N 1975-01-01

575.310 |[Misd B|29302__. | 50__ |0123|MISCONDUCT IN SELECTING OR SUMMONING A JUROR (AVAILABLE Y N N M N 2010-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 08, 99)

575.320 |[Misd A|29310_. | 50__ |0123|MISCONDUCT IN ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - Y N N M N 1979-01-01
06, 07, 08, 13, 14, 16, 99)

575350 |Fel D |5404599. | 7399 |0123|KNOWINGLY CAUSE THE DEATH OR DISABLEMENT OF A POLICE ANIMAL Y C N F N 1999-08-28

575.353 |Misd C|5404799. | 7399 |0123|ASSAULT ON A POLICE ANIMAL N N N M N 1999-08-28

576.010 |[Fel D |51050__. | 51 |0123|BRIBERY OF A PUBLIC SERVANT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 04, 05, 06, Y C N F N 1975-01-01
07, 09, 10, 11, 13, 99)

576.020 |Fel D |51100__. | 51 |0123|ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION BY A PUBLIC SERVANT (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1975-01-01
MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 05, 08, 09, 12, 13, 99)

576.030 |Misd B |2934299. | 5099 |0123|OBSTRUCTING GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS Y N N M N 2010-08-28

576.040 |Misd A|29350_. | 50 |0123|OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 99) Y N N M N 1975-01-01

576.050 |Misd A |5485399. | 7399 |0123|MISUSE OF OFFICIAL INFORMATION BY A PUBLIC SERVANT Y N N M N 1975-01-01

576.060 | Infr 3704099._| 6199 |0 FAILURETO GIVEA TAX LIST N N N | N 1979-01-01

576.070 |Fel A |30010_. | 01 |0123|TREASON (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 99) Y C N F N 1975-01-01

576.080 |Fel C |5804002._| 1602 |0123|SUPPORTING TERRORISM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 02) Y C N F N 2003-08-28

108 Of 121




AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2014

TYPE/ [CHARGE[NCIC| ST FIP CASE EFFECTIVE
STATUTE] cLAss| cope |cobe|mob DESCRIPTION ocN| DNA |sor]TYPE|ROC|] DATE

577010 |Fel D |47410 . | 54 |0123| DWI- ALCOHOL- PERSISTENT OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99) Y | C | N F | Y | 1982-08-13

577.010 |Misd A|47415 . | 54 |0123|DWI- ALCOHOL- PRIOR OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99) Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 19820813

577010 |Fel B |47417_. | 54 |0 DWI - ALCOHOL - CHRONIC OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99) Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-08-28

577010 |Fel C |47418 . | 54 |0 DWI - ALCOHOL - AGGRAVATED OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS-04,99) | Y | C | N F | Y | 2005-08-28

577.010 |Misd B|47420 . | 54 |0 DWI - ALCOHOL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99) Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 19820813

577010 |Fel B |47423 . | 54 |0 DWI - DRUG INTOXICATION - CHRONIC OFFENDER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-08-28
- 03, 99)

577010 |Fel C |47427_. | 54 |0 DWI - DRUG INTOXICATION - AGGRAVATED OFFENDER (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-08-28
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

577010 |Fel D |47430 . | 54 |0 DWI - DRUG INTOXICATION - PERSISTENT OFFENDER (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 1982-08-13
MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

577.010 |Misd A|47435 . | 54 |0 DWI - DRUG INTOXICATION - PRIOR OFFENDER (AVAILABLEMODIFIERS-03, | Y | N | N | M | Y | 1982-08-13
99)

577.010 |Misd B|47440 . | 54 |0 DWI- DRUG INTOXICATION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99) Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 19820813

577010 |Fel B |4744399._ | 5499 |0 DWI - COMBINED ALCOHOL/DRUG INTOXICATION - CHRONIC OFFENDER Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-08-28

577010 |Fel C |4744799._| 5499 |0 DWI - COMBINED ALCOHOL/DRUG INTOXICATION - AGGRAVATEDOFFENDER | Y | C | N F | Y | 2005-08-28

577.010 |Fel D |4745099. | 5499 |0 DWI - COMBINED ALCOHOL/DRUG INTOXICATION - PERSISTENT OFFENDER Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 1982-08-13

577.010 |Misd A|4745599. | 5499 |0 DWI - COMBINED ALCOHOL/DRUG INTOXICATION - PRIOR OFFENDER Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 19820813

577.010 |Misd B 4746099, | 5499 |0 DWI - COMBINED ALCOHOL/DRUG INTOXICATION Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 19820813

577012 |Fel B |47463 . | 54 |0 EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - CHRONIC OFFENDER (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-08-28
MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

577012 |Fel C |47467_. | 54 |0 EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - AGGRAVATED OFFENDER Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 2005-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

577012 |Fel D |47470 . | 54 |0 EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - PERSISTENT OFFENDER Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 1982-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

577.012 |Misd A|47475 . | 54 |0 EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - PRIOR OFFENDER (AVAILABLE Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 19820813
MODIFIERS - 04, 99)

577.012 |Misd B|47481 . | 54 |0 EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 99) Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 20010829

577.017 | Infr 47497 . | 54 [0123[DRINK ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE WHILE OPERATING MOVING VEHICLE UPON N | N[N [ N | 1992-07-01
HIGHWAYS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

577.041 |Misd A|46740 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE LICENSE REVOKED/SUSPENDED FOR N | N | N| M [ Y | 20090701
FAILURE TO MAINTAIN PROOF OF IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE DUE TO
CHENMICAL TEST REFUSAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

577.041 |Misd A|46750 . | 54 |0123|OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE LICENSE REVOKED/SUSPENDED FOR N | N | N| M [ Y | 20090701
FAILURE TO MAINTAIN PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILTIY DUE TO
CHEMICAL TEST REFUSAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)
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577.051 |Misd C|29535 . | 50 _ |0123|WILLFULLY REFUSE TO FURNISH REQUIRED ALCOHOL/DRUG RELATED N| N | N| M N | 2003-08-28
RECORDS TO HIGHWAY PATROL OR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

577.060 |Fel D |48865 . | 54 |0123|LEAVING SCENE OF MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT - INJURY, PROPERTY Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 1979-01-01
DAMAGE OR 2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

577.060 |Misd A|48866 . | 54 |0123|LEAVING SCENE OF MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - Y | N [ N|[ M [ Y | 19860813
01, 99)

577.065 |Misd A|4709599. | 5499 |0 FAIL TO STOP AND REPORT ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLEACCIDENT TOPROPERTY | N | N | N | T | Y | 1988-04-19
OWNER/INJURED PERSON OR POLICE OFFICER/LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

577.065 |Fel D |48867 . | 54 |0123|LEAVING SCENE OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ACCIDENT - DEATH OR 2ND Y [ ¢ | N F | Y | 1988-04-19
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

577.065 |Misd A|4886801._ | 5401 |0123|LEAVING SCENE OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ACCIDENT - INJURY Y | N [ N[ M [ Y | 19880419
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01)

577.068 |Fel D |3101699. | 5299 |0123|LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING - PRIOR OFFENDER Y [ ¢ | N F * | 1999-08-28

577.068 |Misd A|3101799. | 5299 |0123|LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING - 1ST OFFENSE Y | N [ N[ M N | 1999-08-28

577.070 |Misd A|3606099. | 5599 |0 LITTERING N| N|N| M N | 1979-01-01

577.073 |Misd | 5474099, | 7399 |0123|LITTERING WATERS, INJURE PLANTS OR HISTORICAL OBJECTS, DEFACE N| N|N| M N | 1961-08-28
OBJECTSOR SELLING IN STATE PARKS

577.075 |Fel A |5912099. | 5599 |0123|ANY PERSON NOT OWNER/NOT IN LAWFUL CONTROL OF APPROVED Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2011-01-21
CONTAINER, ALLOW RELEASE/ESCAPE OF ANHYDROUS
AMMONIA-DEATH/SERIOUS INJURY

577.075 |Fel B |5912299. | 5599 |0123|ANY PERSON NOT OWNER/NOT IN LAWFUL CONTROL OF APPROVED Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2011-01-21
CONTAINER, ALLOW RELEASE/ESCAPE OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA

577.076 |Misd | 3604499, | 5599 |0123|LITTERING WITH CARCASS-PUT INTO ANY WELL, SPRING, POND, ETCORANY | N | N | N | M N | 2011-04-15
NUISANCE IN OR NEAR PUBLIC ROAD, HIGHWAY, ETC NOT ONES OWN

577.080 |Misd A|48870 . | 54 |0 ABANDON MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99) N| N|N| T N | 1950-08-28

577.100 |Misd B]3601099. | 5599 |0123| ABANDONMENT OF AN AIRTIGHT ICEBOX N| N|N| M N | 1975-01-01

577.105 |Misd | 3601599, | 5599 |0123|REFUSING TO RELINQUISH PARTY LINE IN EMERGENCY N| N|N| M N | 1963-09-28

577110 |Misd | 46619 . | 54 |0123|PERSON UNDER 16 YEARS OF AGE OPERATING VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY N | N | N| T | Y | 1950829
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 05, 99)

577.203 |Misd A|47406_. | 54 |0 OPERATOR/FLIGHT CREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT UNDER INFLUENCE OF Y | N [ N[ M N | 1993-08-28
ALCOHOL, EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT, DRUGS OR
CONSUMPTION WITHIN 8 HOURS PRIOR TO FLIGHT - 2ND OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 99)

577.203 |Misd C|47407_. | 54 |0 OPERATOR/FLIGHT CREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT UNDER INFLUENCE OF Y | N [ N[ M N | 1993-08-28
ALCOHOL, EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT, DRUGS OR
CONSUMPTION WITHIN 8 HOURS PRIOR TO FLIGHT - 1ST OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 04, 99)
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577.217 |Infr 4740899._ | 5499 |01 REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO A CHEMICAL TEST - AIRCRAFT N N N | N 1993-08-28

577.600 |Misd A|46870__. | 54 |0 KNOWINGLY RENTED, LEASED OR LENT MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT N N N T N 1995-08-28
FUNCTIONING IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE TO INDIVIDUAL WITH
RESTRICTED DRIVING PRIVILEGES (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

577.600 |Misd A 48423 . | 54 |0 FAILURE TO NOTIFY PERSON RENTING/LEASING/LENDING MOTOR VEHICLE N N N M N 1995-08-28
OF REQUIREMENT TO USE IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

577.600 |Misd A |48424 . - |0 FAIL TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF IGNITION Y N N M Y 1995-08-28
INTERLOCK DEVICE - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

577.600 |Misd A |48427_ . - |0 FAIL TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF IGNITION Y N N M Y 1995-08-28
INTERLOCK DEVICE - 2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

577612 |Misd A |48422_ . - |0 VIOLATION OF IGNITION INTERLOCK RESTRICTIONS (AVAILABLE Y N N M Y 1995-08-28
MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

577625 |Misd A |59026_ . | 55 |0123|DISTRIBUTE PRESCRIPTION MEDICINE BY PERSON LESS THAN 21 YEARS OF Y N N M N 2005-08-28
AGE ON PUBLIC/PRIVATE SCHOOL PROPERTY OR SCHOOL BUS- 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

577625 |Misd B |59027__. | 55 |0123|DISTRIBUTE PRESCRIPTION MEDICINE BY PERSON LESS THAN 21 YEARS OF Y N N M N 2005-08-28
AGE ON PUBLIC/PRIVATE SCHOOL PROPERTY OR SCHOOL BUS - 1ST OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

577628 |Misd B |59028_ . | 55 |0123|POSSESSION OF PRESCRIPTION MEDICINE BY PERSON LESS THAN 21 YEARS N N N M N 2005-08-28
OF AGE ON PUBLIC/PRIVATE SCHOOLPROPERTY OR SCHOOL BUS-2ND
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

577628 |Misd C|59029 . | 55 |0123|POSSESSION OF PRESCRIPTION MEDICINE BY PERSON LESS THAN 21 YEARS N N N M N 2005-08-28
OF AGE ON PUBLIC/PRIVATE SCHOOL PROPERTY OR SCHOOL BUS- 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 99)

577.675 |Fe 03001__. | 03__ |023 |KNOWINGLY TRANSPORT/MOVE/ATTEMPT TO TRANSPORT ANY ILLEGAL Y C N F Y 2008-08-28
ALIEN FOR TRAFFICKING/DRUG TRAFFICKING/PROSTITUTION/EMPLOYMENT
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 03, 99)

578.008 |Fel B |3626599. | 5599 |0123|AGROTERRORISM - DAMAGE TO CROPS, POULTRY, LIVESTOCK OR ANIMALS Y C N F N 2002-08-28
(VALUE $10 MILLION OR MORE)

578.008 |Fel D |3626799. | 5599 |0123|AGROTERRORISM - DAMAGE TO CROPS, POULTRY, LIVESTOCK OR ANIMALS Y C N F N 2002-08-28
(VALUE LESSTHAN $10 MILLION)

578.009 |Misd B |3652099. | 5599 0123 | ANIMAL NEGLECT OR ABANDONMENT - 2ND OFFENSE N N N M N 1983-09-28

578.009 |Misd C|3653099. | 5599 0123 | ANIMAL NEGLECT OR ABANDONMENT - 1ST OFFENSE N N N M N 1983-09-28

578.011 |Misd C|3653399. | 5599 123 |ANIMAL TRESPASS-2ND OR SUBSEQUENT CONVICTION Y N N M N 2013-10-11

578.011 |Infr 3653599._ | 5599 |123 |ANIMAL TRESPASS Y N N | N 2013-10-11
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578.012 |Misd A |3654099. | 5599 |0123|ANIMAL ABUSE - 1ST OFFENSE Y N N M N 1983-09-28

578.012 |Fel D |3654599. | 5599 |0 ANIMAL ABUSE/TORTURE/MUTILATION WHILE ANIMAL WASALIVE - Y C N F N 1994-08-28
PERSISTENT OFFENDER

578.013 |Misd A |3622999. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE OF FARM ANIMAL PROFESSIONAL TO SUBMIT N N N M N 2012-08-28
VIDEOTAPE/RECORDING OF ANIMAL ABUSE OR NEGLECT

578.023 |Misd C|3623599. | 5599 |0123|KEEPING DANGEROUSWILD ANIMAL WITHOUT REGISTRATION WITH LAW N N N M N 1983-09-28
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

578.024 |Fel C |3622299. | 5599 |0123|OWNER/POSSESSOR'S DOG BITES PERSON/DOMESTIC ANIMAL (2ND OR Y C N F N 2009-08-28
SUBSEQUENT BITE) - RESULTSIN DEATH

578.024 |Fel D |3622499. | 5599 |0123|OWNER/POSSESSOR'S DOG BITES PERSON/DOMESTIC ANIMAL (2ND OR Y C N F N 2009-08-28
SUBSEQUENT BITE) - RESULTSIN SERIOUSINJURY AND A PREVIOUS ATTACK
RESULTED IN SERIOUS INJURY

578.024 |Misd A |3622699. | 5599 |0123|OWNER/POSSESSOR'S DOG BITES PERSON/DOMESTIC ANIMAL (2ND OR Y N N M N 2009-08-28
SUBSEQUENT BITE) - RESULTSIN SERIOUS INJURY

578.024 |Misd B |3622899. | 5599 |0123|OWNER/POSSESSOR'S DOG BITES PERSON/DOMESTIC ANIMAL (2ND OR N N N M N 2009-08-28
SUBSEQUENT BITE)

578.025 |Fel D |3620099._| 5599 |0 DOG FIGHTING Y C N F N 1984-08-13

578.025 |Misd A |3621099. | 5599 |0 SPECTATOR AT DOG FIGHT N N N M N 1984-08-13

578.027 |Misd A |3622099._| 5599 |0 CAUSING DOGS TO PURSUE LIVE ANIMALS PROPELLED BY DEVICE N N N M N 1984-08-13

578.028 |Misd A |5407199. | 7399 |0123|REMOVE ELECTRONIC/TRANSMITTING DOG COLLARWITHOUT OWNER'S N N N M N 2009-08-28
CONSENT

578.029 |Fel D |3621599. | 5599 0123 | KNOWINGLY/INTENTIONALLY RELEASING AN ANIMAL - 2ND OR Y C N F N 2001-08-28
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

578.029 |Misd B |3621799. | 5599 0123 | KNOWINGLY/INTENTIONALLY RELEASING AN ANIMAL - 1ST OFFENSE N N N M N 2001-08-28

578.050 |Misd A |3623099._| 5599 |0 BULL BAITING AND COCK FIGHTING N N N M N 1984-08-13

578.095 |Misd A 34125 . | 53 |0123|PURPOSELY AND PUBLICLY DESECRATE NATIONAL FLAG (AVAILABLE N N N M N 1980-08-28
MODIFIERS - 10, 99)

578.100 |Misd 5401099._| 7399 |0123|SELLING PROHIBITED GOODS ON SUNDAY N N N M N 1975-01-01

578.120 |Misd C|5401599. | 7399 |0123|SELLING MOTOR VEHICLES ON SUNDAY N N N M N 1985-09-28

578.150 |Fel C |1520299. | 2399 |0123|STEALING LEASED OR RENTED PROPERTY Y C N F N 2011-08-28

578.150 |Misd A |1520499. | 2399 |0123|STEALING LEASED OR RENTED PROPERTY Y N N M N 2011-08-28

578.151 |[Misd A |39045_ . | 62 |0123|INTERFERING WITH HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING 1ST DEGREE N N N M N 1997-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

578.152 |Misd B |39040_ . | 62 |0123|INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING 2ND DEGREE N N N M N 1997-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

578.153 |Misd A |3905099. | 6299 |0123|FAIL TOOBEY ORDER OF PEACE OFFICER TO DESIST A PERSON FROM N N N M N 1997-08-28
INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL HUNTING/FISHING OR TRAPPING
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578154 |Fel D |5912499. | 5599 |0123|POSSESSION OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA IN A NON-APPROVED CONTAINER Y C N F N 2011-01-21

578.173 |Fel D |3623899. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATION REGARDING BAITING/FIGHTING OF ANIMALSORTO Y C N F N 1998-11-03
PERMIT/PROMOTE/CONDUCT/ADVERTISE OR COLLECT FEE REGARDING
BAITING/FIGHTING OF ANIMALS

578.173 |Misd A |3623999. | 5599 0123 | ATTEND ANIMAL BAITING/FIGHTING OR SELL/OFFER TO Y N N M N 1998-11-03
SELL/SHIP TRANSPORT ANIMAL FOR BAITING/FIGHTING OR
OWN/POSSESS'MANUFACTURE/SELL/EXCHANGE EQUIPMENT FOR
BAITING/FIGHTING

578.210 |Misd A |5400599. | 7399 0123 |WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY DEFACE A CAVE/HARM THE SURFACE THEREOF N N N M N 1981-01-01
WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

578.210 |Misd A |5400799. | 7399 0123 |WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, BREAK/FORCE/TAMPER N N N M N 1981-01-01
WITH/REMOVE/DISTURB LOCKED GATE OR OTHER STRUCTURE DESIGNED TO
PREVENT ENTRANCE TO CAVE

578250 |Fel D |3617399._ | 5599 |0123|INTENTIONALLY INHALE/SMELL THE FUMES OR INDUCE ANOTHER TO Y C N F N 2009-08-28
INHALE/SMELL THE FUMES OF ANY SOLVENTS - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

578.250 |Misd B |3617899. | 5599 |0123|INTENTIONALLY INHALE/SMELL THE FUMES OR INDUCE ANOTHER TO Y N N M N 1993-08-28
INHALE/SMELL THE FUMES OF ANY SOLVENTS- 1ST OFFENSE

578255 |Fel D |3616799. | 5599 |0123|POSSESSOR USE AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE VAPORIZER - SUBSEQUENT Y C N F N 2009-08-28
OFFENSE

578.255 |Misd B |3616999. | 5599 |0123|POSSESSOR USE AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE VAPORIZER - 1ST OFFENSE Y N N M N 2009-08-28

578.255 |Misd B |3617299. | 5599 |0123|INTENTIONALLY INDUCE SYMPTONSBY USE OF SOLVENTS OR POSSESS Y N N M N 1993-08-28
SOLVENTS - 1ST OFFENSE

578255 |Fel D |3617499. | 5599 0123 |INTENTIONALLY INDUCE SYMPTOMSBY USE OF SOLVENTS OR POSSESS Y C N F N 2009-08-28
SOLVENTS - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

578260 |Fel D |3617799. | 5599 |0123|INTENTIONALLY POSSESS OR BUY SOLVENT TO INDUCE OR AID ANOTHERIN Y C N F N 2009-08-28
VIOLATING SECTION 578.250 - 578.255 - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

578.260 |Misd B |3617999. | 5599 0123 |INTENTIONALLY POSSESS OR BUY SOLVENT TO INDUCE OR AID ANOTHERIN Y N N M N 2009-08-28
VIOLATING SECTION 578.250 - 578.255 - 1ST OFFENSE

578.265 |Fel C |3618099. | 5599 0123 | KNOWINGLY AND INTENTIONALLY SELL OR TRANSFER SOLVENTSTO CAUSE | Y C N F N 1982-08-13
CERTAIN SYMPTOMS

578305 |Fel A |13060__. | 13 |0123|ASSAULT WITHINTENT TO COMMIT BUSHIJACKING WITH A WEAPON Y C N F N 1982-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 14, 15, 16, 99)

578305 |Fel C |13065_ . | 13 |0123|ASSAULT WITHINTENT TO COMMIT BUSHIJACKING (AVAILABLE Y C N F N 1982-08-13
MODIFIERS - 13, 14, 15, 16, 99)

578.305 |Fel B |1505399. | 2499 |0123|BUSHIJACKING Y C N F * 2009-04-17

578305 |[Fel C |31168__. | 52 | 0123 |POSSESSION AND CONCEALMENT OF A DANGEROUS OR DEADLY WEAPON Y C N F N 1982-08-13
ON A BUS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 02, 03, 07, 11, 12, 99)
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578.310 |Fel A |31140 . | 52 |0123| PLACING BOMB OR EXPLOSIVE AT OR NEAR BUS OR TERMINAL Y | C | N F N | 1982-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

578310 |Fel A |31150 . | 52 |0123|DISCHARGE FIREARM, HURL MISSILE AT, INTO, OR UPON BUS (AVAILABLE Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1982-08-13
MODIFIERS - 06, 08, 13, 99)

578310 |Fel C |31160 . | 52 |0123| THREATENING TO PLACE BOMB OR EXPLOSIVE AT OR NEAR BUS OR Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1982-08-13
TERMINAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 15, 99)

578.315 |Misd C|34080 . | 53 |0123|BREACH OF PEACE, USE OF PROFANE LANGUAGE, INTOXICATION, FAILURE N| N|N| M N | 1982-08-13
TO OBEY ORDER OF DRIVER ON BUS OR IN TERMINAL (AVAILABLE
MODIFIERS - 09, 11, 99)

578320 |Fel C |31170 . | 52 |0123|POSSESSION OF WEAPON, EXPLOSIVE OR HAZARDOUSMATERIALONBUSOR | Y | C | N F N | 1982-08-13
IN TERMINAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 03, 07, 11, 12, 99)

578.320 |Misd C|34090 . | 53 _ |0123|DISORDERLY CONDUCT IN A BUSTERMINAL (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS- 11, N| N|N| M N | 1982-08-13
99)

578330 |Fel D |15050 . | 23 |0123|REMOVE BAGGAGE FROM BUSOR TERMINAL WITHOUT CONSENTOFOWNER | Y | C | N F N | 1982-08-13
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 99)

578.365 |Fel C |3661099. | 5599 |0123|HAZING - LIFE ENDANGERMENT Y [ ¢ | N F N | 1995-08-28

578.365 |Misd A|3670099. | 5599 |0123|HAZING Y | N [ N[ M N | 1987-09-28

578.377 |Fel C |1960199. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS/EBT CARD - 2ND Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2013-08-28
OR SUBSEQUENT FELONY OFFENSE

578.377 |Fel D |1960299. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITSEBTCARD (VALUE | Y | C | N F N | 2013-08-28
$500 OR MORE)

578.377 |Fel D |1960399. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITSEBTCARD (VALUE | Y | C | N F N | 2013-08-28
LESS THAN $500) - 2ND OFFENSE

578.377 |Misd A|1960499. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITSEBTCARD (VALUE | Y | N | N | M N | 2013-08-28
LESS THAN $500) - 1ST OFFENSE

578.379 |Fel C |1962699. | 2699 |01 23| UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITSEBTCARD-2ND | Y | C | N F N | 2013-08-28
OR SUBSEQUENT FELONY OFFENSE

578.379 |Fel D |1962799. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS/EBT CARD Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2013-08-28
(VALUE $500 OR MORE)

578.379 |Fel D |1963699. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS/EBT CARD Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2013-08-28
(VALUE LESS THAN $500) - 2ND OFFENSE

578.379 |Misd A|1963799. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS/EBT CARD Y | N [ N[ M N | 2013-08-28
(VALUE LESS THAN $500) - 1ST OFFENSE

578.381 |Fel C |1964699. | 2699 |01 23| UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS/EBT CARD - 2ND Y [ ¢ | N F N | 2013-08-28
OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

578.381 |Fel D |1964799. | 2699 |01 23| UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITSEBTCARD (VALUE | Y | C | N F N | 2013-08-28
OF $500 OR MORE)
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578381 |Fel D |1965299. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS/EBT CARD (VALUE Y C N F N 2013-08-28
LESS THAN $500) - 2ND OFFENSE

578.381 |Misd A |1965399. | 2699 |0123|UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE BENEFITS/EBT CARD (VALUE Y N N M N 2013-08-28
LESS THAN $500) - 1ST OFFENSE

578385 |Fel D 19665 . | 26 |0123|PERJURY IN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE (VALUE $500 OR MORE) Y C N F N 2002-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

578.385 |Misd A|19675 . | 26 |0123|PERJURY IN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE (VALUE LESS THAN $500) N N N M N 2002-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

578.387 |Misd A |1968099. | 2699 |0123|IMPROPER DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION IN PUBLIC ASSISTANCE N N N M N 1987-09-28
INVESTIGATION

578389 |Fel C |1969099. | 2699 |0123|VIOLATIONSIN OBTAINING PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - 3RD OFFENSE Y C N F N 1987-09-28

578407 |Fel B |15210 . | 23 |0123|CAUSING LOSSTO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY (OVER $100,000) Y C N F N 1992-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 99)

578407 |Fel C |15211 . | 23 |0123|CAUSINGLOSSTO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY (MORE THAN $10,000 Y C N F N 1992-08-28
TO $100,000) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 99)

578407 |Fel D 15212 . | 23 |0123|CAUSINGLOSSTO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY (MORE THAN $300 TO Y C N F N 1992-08-28
$10,000) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 99)

578.407 |Mixd 15213 . | 23 |0123|CAUSING LOSSTO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY (UP TO $300) Y N N M N 1992-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 08, 09, 99)

578.407 |Fel B |23260_. | 29  |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY (VALUE OVER $100,000) Y C N F N 1992-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

578407 |Fel C 23261 . | 29 |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY (MORE THAN $10,000-$100,000 Y C N F N 1992-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

578.407 |Fel D |23262_. | 29 |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY (MORE THAN $300-$10,000) Y C N F N 1992-09-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

578.407 |Mixd 23263 . | 29 |0123|PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY (VALUE UP TO $300) Y N N M N 1992-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

578416 |Fel B [23270__. | 29_ |0123|VIOLATE SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS (VALUE GREATER THAN Y C N F N 2001-08-28
$100,000) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

578416 |Fel C 23272__. | 29_ |0123|VIOLATE SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS (VALUE GREATER THAN Y C N F N 2001-08-28
$1,000-$100,000) (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

578416 |Fel D 23274 . | 29 |0123|VIOLATE SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS (VALUE $501 TO $1000) Y C N F N 2001-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

578.416 |Mixd 23278 .| 29 |0123|VIOLATE SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS (VALUE $500 OR LESS) Y N N M N 2011-01-21
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 99)

578.423 | Fel 3680399._ | 5599 |0123|PARTICIPATING KNOWINGLY IN CRIMINAL STREET GANG ACTIVITIES Y C N F N 1993-08-28
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578.425 | Fel 3680499._| 5599 |0123|FELONY OR MISDEMEANOR COMMITTED TO PROMOTE OR ASSIST CRIMINAL Y C N F N 1993-08-28
CONDUCT BY GANG MEMBERS

578433 |Fel C |3680199. | 5599 |0123|KEEPING OR MAINTAINING A PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR CRIMINAL STREET Y C N F N 1993-08-28
GANG USE

578.445 |Misd A |1525099. | 2399 |0123|POSSESSA DEVICE DESIGNED TO OPEN/BREAK INTO A COIN-OPERATED N N N M N 1979-01-01
VENDING MACHINE

578.450 |Misd C|5418799. | 7399 |0123|KNOWINGLY POST NAME/HOME ADDRESS/SOCIAL SECURITY N N N M N 2005-08-28
NUMBER/TELEPHONE NUMBER OF ANY PERSON ON INTERNET WITH THE
INTENT TO CAUSE OR THREAT TO CAUSE BODILY HARM OR DEATH

578.500 |Misd A |1522199. | 2399 |0123|OPERATE AUDIO/VIDEO RECORDING DEVICE IN MOTION PICTURE THEATRE Y N N M N 2005-08-28
WITHOUT CONSENT OF OWNER/LESSEE - 1ST OFFENSE

578500 |Fel D |1522499. | 2399 |0123|OPERATE AUDIO/VIDEO RECORDING DEVICE IN MOTION PICTURE THEATRE Y C N F N 2005-08-28
WITHOUT CONSENT OF OWNER/LESSEE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

578501 |[Misd A |34033__. | 53 |0123|PICKET/PROTEST WITHIN ONE HOUR PRIOR TO, FOLLOWING OR DURING Y N N M N 2006-02-23
FUNERAL - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 09, 11, 99)

578501 |Misd B |34036_ . | 53 |0123|PICKET/PROTEST WITHIN ONE HOUR PRIOR TO FOLLOWING OR DURING Y N N M N 2006-02-23
FUNERAL - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 09, 11, 99)

578510 |Fel D |19780__. | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF STOLEN VALOR ACT REGARDING MISREPRESENTATION OF A Y C N F N 2007-08-28
VETERAN STATUS/MEDAL/DECORATION/BADGE/RIBBON/BUTTON - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)

578510 |Misd A|19781_. | 26_ |0123|VIOLATION OF STOLEN VALOR ACT REGARDING MISREPRESENTATION OF A Y N N M N 2007-08-28
VETERAN STATUS/MEDAL/DECORATION/BADGE/RIBBON/BUTTON - 1ST
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)

578510 |Fel D |19782_. | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF STOLEN VALOR ACT REGARDING MISREPRESENTING THE Y C N F N 2007-08-28
AWARD OF MEDAL/DECORATION/BADGE/RIBBON/BUTTON - 2ND OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)

578510 |[Misd A|19783__. | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF STOLEN VALOR ACT REGARDING MISREPRESENTING THE Y N N M N 2007-08-28
AWARD OF MEDAL/DECORATION/BADGE/RIBBON/BUTTON - 1ST OFFENSE
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)

578510 |Fel D |19784_ . | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF STOLEN VALOR ACT REGARDING USE OF VETERAN TITLE- Y C N F N 2007-08-28
2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)

578510 |[Misd A|19785_. | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF STOLEN VALOR ACT REGARDING USE OF VETERAN TITLE-1ST | Y N N M N 2007-08-28
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)

578510 |Fel D |19786_ . | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF STOLEN VALOR ACT REGARDING LISTED MEDALS OF Y C N F N 2007-08-28
DISTINCTION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)

578510 |[Fel C |19787__. | 26 |0123|VIOLATION OF STOLEN VALOR ACT REGARDING MEDAL OF HONOR Y C N F N 2007-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 04, 07, 99)
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578520 |Misd B |39041_ . | 62 |0123|FISH/HUNT/TRAP OR RETRIEVE WILDLIFE FROM PRIVATE LAND WITHOUT N N N M N 2007-08-28
PERMISSION FROM OWNER/LESSEE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 02, 03, 99)

578.525 |Misd B |39043__. | 62_ |0123|DRIVE/FLUSH GAME FROM PRIVATE LAND OR DISCHARGE FIREARM AT N N N M N 2007-08-28
DRIVEN/FLUSHED GAME (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 03, 99)

578.570 |Misd A |1950399. | 2699 0123 | KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY COMMITS/CONSPIRES/AIDS/ABETS PERSON BY Y N N M Y 2008-08-28
FALSIFYING INFORMATION/DECEIVES DURING EXAMINATION/CONCEALS
INFORMATION REGARDING INSTRUCTION PERMIT/DRIVERS
LICENSE/NONDRIVERS LICENSE

578.614 |Misd A |3656099. | 5599 |0123|FAIL TOOBTAIN PROPER PERMIT FOR LARGE CARNIVORE N N N M N 2012-01-01

578.614 |Fel D |3656599. | 5599 |0123|INTENTIONALLY RELEASE A LARGE CARNIVORE Y C N F N 2010-08-28

578.614 |Misd A |3657099. | 5599 |0123|VIOLATE"LARGE CARNIVORE ACT" PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 578.600-.624 N N N M N 2010-08-28

589425 |Fel D |22361_. | 36__ |0123|FAIL TOREGISTER ASA SEX OFFENDER PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 589.400 - Y CIs | Y F N 2008-08-28
589.425 - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

589425 |Fel C |22366_ . | 36__ |0 FAIL TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 589.400 - Y CIs | Y F N 2008-08-28
589.425 UNDERLYING OFFENSE ISAN UNCLASSIFIED FELONY UNDER
CHAPTER 566, A OR B FELONY OR FELONY INVOLVING A CHILD UNDER THE
AGE OF 14 - 1ST OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

589425 |Fel D |22370__. | 36__ |0 FAIL TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 589.400-425 - Y C N F N 2006-06-05
2ND OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

589425 |Fel C |22375_. | 36__ |0 FAIL TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 589.400-425 - Y C N F N 2006-06-05
UNDERLYING OFFENSE ISAN UNCLASSIFIED FELONY UNDER CHAPTER 566, A
OR B FELONY OR FELONY INVOLVING A CHILD UNDER THE AGE OF 14 - 2ND
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

589.425 | Fel 22380 _._| 36__ |0 FAIL TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 589.400-425 - Y C N F N 2006-06-05
3RD OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

589.426 |Misd A |2236899._| 3699 |0 FAIL TO COMPLY WITH HALLOWEEN-RELATED RESTRICTIONS FOR SEX Y S Y M N 2008-08-28
OFFENDERS

590.195 |Misd B |2932799. | 5099 0123 |HOLDSA COMMISSION AS PEACE OFFICER - NOT LICENSED FOR SUCH N N N M N 2001-08-28

590.195 |Misd B |2932999. | 5099 0123 | KNOWINGLY GRANTS/CONTINUES COMMISSION AS PEACE OFFICER N N N M N 2001-08-28
WITHOUT VALID LICENSE

590.195 |Misd B |2933199. | 5099 |0123|PURPOSELY VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 590 (REGARDING PEACE N N N M N 2001-08-28
OFFICERS)

595.045 |[Misd A|19352_ . | 26 |0123|FRAUDULENT CLAIM FOR COMPENSATION ASCRIME VICTIM (AVAILABLE N N N M N 1985-09-28
MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

600.086 |Misd A |19800_ . | 26 |0123|FALSIFICATION OF AFFIDAVIT TO OBTAIN PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES N N N M N 1982-04-01
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)
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610.020 |Misd C|5418999. | 7399 |0123|UNLAWFULLY RECORD ANY PUBLIC MEETING CLOSED PER SECTION 610.021 N N N M N 2004-08-28

610.115 |Misd A |5419199. | 7399 0123 | KNOWINGLY VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTION 610.100, 610.105,610.106 Y N N M N 1981-08-28
OR 610.120 REGARDING "MISSOURI SUNSHINE LAW"

610.125 |Fel D |5419299. | 7399 |012 3| KNOWINGLY USES EXPUNGED RECORDS OF ARREST FOR FINANCIAL GAIN Y C N F N 1993-08-28

610.125 |Misd B |5419399. | 7399 |0123|FAIL TO EXPUNGE INFORMATION OR RELEASES ARREST INFORMATION N N N M N 1993-08-28
ORDERED EXPUNGED

622.130 |Misd 5413699._| 7399 |023 |ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE EMPLOYMENT DECISION BY COMMON CARRIER, N N N M N 1996-08-28
PROVIDE EMPLOYMENT OR GIFT TO ADMINISTRATIVE LAW
JUDGE/EMPLOY EE OF DIVISION OF MOTOR CARRIER

622.380 | Misd 29026__._| 50__ |{0123|FAILURETO COMPLY WITH SUBPOENA OR ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING N N N M N 1996-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 15, 99)

622.400 |Misd 5413899._| 7399 |[0123|VIOLATION OF CLOSED RECORDS PROVISIONS OF THE DIVISION OF MOTOR N N N M N 1996-08-28
CARRIER AND RAILROAD SAFETY

622.470 |Fel 19845 . | 26 |0123|FALSIFICATION OR DESTRUCTION OF CARRIER RECORDS OR FALSE Y C N F N 1996-08-28
STATEMENT TO THE DIVISION (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

622.490 |Misd 2902899._| 5099 [0123|VIOLATION OF ANY LAW/PROVISION OF CONSTITUTION BY CARRIER/FAIL TO N N N M N 1996-08-28
OBEY/AID IN FAILURE TO OBEY WHEN THERE ISNO OTHER PENALTY

630.155 |Misd A |3695099. | 5599 |0123|PATIENT/RESIDENT/CLIENT ABUSE/NEGLECT IN MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY Y N N M N 1980-08-13
OR PROGRAM

630.155 |Fel D |3695199. | 5599 |0123|PATIENT/RESIDENT/CLIENT ABUSE OR NEGLECT IN MENTAL HEALTH Y C N F N 1996-08-28
FACILITY OR PROGRAM WHERE BRUTAL OR LIFE-THREATENING

630.160 |Misd A |36952_ . | 55 |0123|FURNISHING UNFIT FOOD TO PATIENTS/RESIDENTS/CLIENTSIN MENTAL Y N N M N 1980-08-13
HEALTH FACILITY OR PROGRAM (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 12, 99)

630.165 |Fel D |5905099. | 5599 |0 KNOWINGLY FILE FALSE REPORT OF ABUSE/NEGLECT OF A MENTAL HEALTH Y C N F N 2003-08-28
PATIENT - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

630.165 |Fel D |5905399. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO REPORT THE SUSPECTED ABUSE/NEGLECT OF A MENTAL Y C N F N 2007-08-28
HEALTH PATIENT - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

630.165 |Misd A |5905599. | 5599 |0 KNOWINGLY FILE FALSE REPORT OF ABUSE/NEGLECT OF A MENTAL HEALTH Y N N M N 2003-08-28
PATIENT - 1ST OFFENSE

630.165 |Misd A |5905799. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO REPORT SUSPECTED ABUSE/NEGLECT OF A MENTAL HEALTH Y N N M N 2007-08-28
PATIENT - 1ST OFFENSE

630.170 |Misd A |5486599. | 7399 0123 | APPLICANT KNOWINGLY FAILED TO DISCLOSE CRIMINAL HISTORY N N N M N 2003-08-28
INFORMATION (REGARDING: DIRECT CARE POSITION)

630.170 |Misd A |5487099. | 7399 |0123|PROVIDER KNOWINGLY HIRE ANY DISQUALIFIED PERSON N N N M N 2003-08-28

630.740 |Misd C|3695699. | 5599 |0123|OPERATE RESIDENTIAL FACILITY OR DAY PROGRAM FOR MENTALLY ILL N N N M N 1980-08-13
WITHOUT LICENSE
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643.225 | Fel 3690099._| 5599 |0123|ENGAGE IN ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT/INSPECTION/MANAGEMENT Y C N F N 1999-08-28
PLAN/ASBESTOS AIR SAMPLING WITHOUT CERTIFICATE - 2ND OFFENSE

643.225 |Misd A |3690599. | 5599 |0123|ENGAGING IN ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT/INSPECTION/MANAGEMENT Y N N M N 1999-08-28
PLAN/ASBESTOS AIR SAMPLING WITHOUT CERTIFICATE - 1ST OFFENSE

643.232 | Fel 3691099._| 5599 |0123|FAILUREBY ASBESTOSABATEMENT CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH Y C N F N 1989-08-28
REGULATORY AGENCY - 2ND OFFENSE

643.232 |Misd A |3691599. | 5599 |0123|FAILUREBY ASBESTOSABATEMENT CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH Y N N M N 1989-08-28
REGULATORY AGENCY - 1ST OFFENSE

643.237 | Fel 3692099._ | 5599 |0123 | UNDERTAKING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MEETING Y C N F N 1989-08-28
REQUIREMENTS - 2ND OFFENSE

643.237 |Misd A |3692599. | 5599 |0123|UNDERTAKING ASBESTOSABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MEETING Y N N M N 1989-08-28
REQUIREMENTS - 1ST OFFENSE

643.240 |Fe 3693099._| 5599 (0123 COMMENCING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MINIMIZING Y C N F N 1989-08-28
SPREAD OF FRIABLE ASBESTOS - 2ND OFFENSE

643.240 |Misd A |3693599. | 5599 0123 | COMMENCE ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MINIMIZING SPREAD | Y N N M N 1989-08-28
OF FRIABLE ASBESTOS - 1ST OFFENSE

643.250 |Fel 3694099._ | 5599 [0123|2ND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF REFUSAL TO PERMIT ENTRY OF Y C N F N 1989-08-28
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
FOR PURPOSE UNDER SECTIONS 643.225 TO 643.250

643.250 |Misd A |3694599. | 5599 |0123|REFUSAL TO PERMIT INSPECTION BY DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL Y N N M N 1989-08-28
RESOURCES FOR PURPOSES UNDER SECTIONS 643.225 - 643.250 - 1ST OFFENSE

643.355 |Misd B |48826_ . | 54 |0 MISREPRESENT INSPECTION STATION/MANUFACTURER/POSSESSION OF N N N T N 1994-08-28
ILLEGAL INSPECTION - PRIOR OFFENDER; USE OF ILLEGAL CERTIFICATE OF
REGISTRATION/OPERATION OF VEHICLE WITHOUT INSPECTION -3RD
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

643.355 |Misd C|48827__. | 54 |0 MISREPRESENT INSPECTION STATION/MANUFACTURER/POSSESSION OF N N N T N 1994-08-28
ILLEGAL INSPECTION; USE OF ILLEGAL CERTIFICATE OF
REGISTRATION/OPERATION OF VEHICLE WITHOUT INSPECTION - 2ND
OFFENSE (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

643.355 | Infr 48828 . | 54 |0 DISPLAY OR PERMIT THE DISPLAY OF ILLEGAL INSPECTION STICKER, USE AN N N N | N 1994-08-28
ILLEGAL INSPECTION CERTIFICATE TO OBTAIN VEHICLE REGISTRATION, OR
KNOWINGLY OPERATE VEHICLE WITHOUT DISPLAYING THE STICKER
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

643.355 | Infr 48842 . | 54 |0 VIOLATE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 643.300 - 643.355 OR RULES N N N T N 1994-08-28
REGARDING EMISSIONS INSPECTIONS (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06, 99)

643.400 |Misd A |3680599. | 5599 |0123|SALE/DISTRIBUTION OF PRODUCTS MADE FROM/GOODS CONTAINED IN N N N M N 1989-08-28
CERTAIN POLY STYRENE FOAM
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644.076 |Fel D |3697299. | 5599 |0123|WILLFUL/NEGLIGENT CAUSE/PERMIT DISCHARGE OF WATER Y C N F N 1986-08-28
CONTAMINANTSIN VIOLATION OF SECTION 644.006 TO 644.141 - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

644.076 |Misd A |3697399. | 5599 0123 |WILLFUL/NEGLIGENT CAUSE/PERMIT DISCHARGE OF WATER Y N N M N 1986-08-28
CONTAMINANTSIN VIOLATION OF SECTION 644.006 TO 644.141 - 1ST OFFENSE

644.076 |Misd B |3697499. | 5599 |0123|PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 644.006 - 644.164, KNOWINGLY MAKE FALSE N N N M N 1986-08-28
STATEMENT, REPRESENTATION OR CERTIFICATION IN
APPLICATION/RENDERS INACCURATE DEVICE

650.055 |Misd A |2902599. | 5099 |0123|UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISSEMINATION OF IDENTIFIABLE DNA N N N M N 1996-08-28
INFORMATION

660.055 |[Fel D |37105_. | 61 |0123|KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT DOCUMENT Y C N F N 1999-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

660.055 |Misd A |37107__. | 61 |0123|KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT DOCUMENT Y N N M N 1999-08-28
(AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 01, 99)

660.300 |Misd A |3641499. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF IN-HOME SERVICES CLIENT Y N N M N 1993-01-01

660.300 |Misd A |5906099._| 5599 |0 KNOWINGLY HIRE A PERSON LISTED ON/REFUSING TO REGISTER WITH N N N M N 2003-08-28
FAMILY CARE SAFETY REGISTER

660.305 |[Misd A|19910_ . | 26 |0123|DIVERT PROPERTY OR FUNDS/FALSIFYING SERVICE DOCUMENTS Y N N M N 1992-09-28
REGARDING IN-HOME SERVICE CLIENT (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 07, 99)

660.315 | Infr 3640299._ | 5599 |0123|DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FROM EMPLOY EE N N N | N 2012-08-28
DISQUALIFICATION LIST

660.317 |Misd A |3640499. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE OF APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE CRIMINAL HISTORY (REGARDING N N N M N 1998-08-28
HEALTH CARE WORKERS)

660.317 |Misd A |3641599. | 5599 |0123| KNOWINGLY HIRE/RETAIN PATIENT CARE PERSON WHO HAS BEEN N N N M N 1996-08-28
CONVICTED OF, PLEAD GUILTY TO, NOLO CONTENDERE OR FOUND GUILTY
OF A CLASSA OR B FELONY VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 565, 566, 568, 569 OR
SUBSECTION 3 OF 198.070

660.605 |Misd A |3642999. | 5599 |0123|IMPROPERLY REACT TO A PERSON OR DISCLOSE INFORMATION IN REGARD N N N M N 1991-08-28
TO COMPLAINTS MADE AGAINST LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY

700.045 |Misd 1937899._ | 2699 |0123|VIOLATE REGISTRATION/COMPLIANCE WITH CODE IN MANUFACTURE AND N N N M N 1988-07-13
SALE OF MOBILE HOMES

701.029 |Infr 3694299._ | 5599 [0123| CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS/GROUNDWATER OR PRESENT N N N | N 1994-08-28
NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTESWITH AN ON-SITE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

701.029 |Misd C|3699299. | 5599 |0 CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATER/GROUNDWATER OR PRESENT N N N M N 1994-08-28
NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTES WITH ON-SITE DISPOSAL SYSTEM -
PERSON VIOLATES AFTER NOTIFICATION
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701.031 |Misd C|3697599. | 5599 |0123|PERSISTENT VIOLATION OF MISSOURI SEWAGE DISPOSAL LAW AFTER N N N M N 1994-08-28
NOTIFICATION

701.031 |Infr 3697699._ | 5599 |[0123|VIOLATION OF MISSOURI SEWAGE DISPOSAL LAW - 1ST OFFENSE N N N | N 1994-08-28

701.046 |Misd C|3697899. | 5599 |0123|CONSTRUCT/MAKE MAJOR MODIFICATION OR REPAIR TO ON-SITE SEWAGE N N N M N 1994-08-28
DISPOSAL SYSTEM WITHOUT NOTIFYING CITY/COUNTY OR DEPARTMENT
AND COMPLETE APPLICATION OR FEE

701.048 |Misd C|3693299. | 5599 |0123|CONSTRUCT/MODIFY/REPAIR ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM NOT IN N N N M N 1994-08-28
COMPLIANCE WITH STATE STANDARDS

701.050 |Misd C|3693499. | 5599 |0123|FAIL TOPROVIDE NOTICE AND OPPORTUNITY FOR INSPECTION BY THE N N N M N 2001-08-28
CITY/COUNTY/DEPARTMENT OF AN ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

701.052 |Misd A |3696399. | 5599 |0123|FAILURE TO PROVIDE TO THE DEPARTMENT A PERFORMANCE BOND OR N N N M N 1994-08-28
LETTER OF CREDIT ASPROVIDED UNDER SECTION 701.052

701.053 |Misd A |3696499. | 5599 |0123|REPRESENTING ONESELF ASA REGISTERED ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL N N N M N 1994-08-28
SYSTEM CONTRACTOR

701.055 |Misd A |3699099. | 5599 |0 FAIL TO COMPLY WITH REGISTRATION/CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES N N N M N 1994-08-28
CONCERNING ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

701.055 |Infr 3699499._ | 5599 |03 CREATING A NUISANCE ON A FAMILY RESIDENCE LOT OF 3 ACRES OR MORE N N N | N 1994-08-28

701.320 |[Fel D |3693699. | 5599 |0123|ENGAGING IN LEAD ABATEMENT PROJECT WHILE SUCH PERSON'S LICENSE Y C N F N 2005-08-28
IS SUSPENDED/REVOKED

701.320 |Misd A |3693899. | 5599 0123|VIOLATE REGULATIONS REGARDING THE PREVENTION OF LEAD POISONING- | Y N N M N 1993-08-28
SUBSECTIONSS,6 & 9

701.330 |Infr 3693799._| 5599 |0123|VIOLATIONS OF CONFIDENTIALITY REGARDING INFORMATION GATHERED N N N | N 1993-08-28
ON INCIDENTS OF LEAD POISONING

701.380 |Misd C|3680299. | 5599 |0123|ABUSE OF ELEVATOR SAFETY N N N M N 1994-08-28

701.450 |Misd 3699699._ | 5599 |0 VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS RELATED TO PUBLIC RESTROOMS N N N M N 1995-08-28

701.550 |Misd B |3693199. | 5599 [0123|VIOLATION OF ANEMOMETER (WIND SPEED) TOWER REGULATIONS N N N M N 2012-08-28

999.999 | Misd 3899906._ | 5406 [0123|MTRVEH - MISC (AVAILABLE MODIFIERS - 06) Y N N M N 1970-01-01
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Ordinances



Ordinance Violations

The charge codes contained in this section are listed in ordinance violations order.
The Charge Code Manual is available on the Missouri State Highway Patrol website. A copy of this manual with the charge codes sorted in statute order
is available on the Highway Patrol's web page along with the revisions and the quarterly supplements. The supplements contain any changes that may occur

to specific charge codes after the legislative changes have been incorporated into the annual publication.

To access the charge code manual at the Highway Patrol's home page (www.mshp.dps.mo.gov), select "Publications" in the left hand index, then select
"Handbooks/Manuals".

Descriptions of Column Headings:

Type - The offense types are all ordin= Municipal Ordinance Violations
Class - The classification is not needed for this section
Charge Caode - The 8-digit charge code number assigned to a particular offense.

NCIC Code- National Crime Information Center Code - 4 digit code to be noted on each arrest

F/P OCN - (Fingerprint /Offense Cycle Number): A "Yes" in this column identifies offenses for which fingerprints must be obtained on the state criminal
fingerprint (OCN) card and submitted to the Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division of the Missouri State Highway Patrol. A "No" indicates a
fingerprint submission is not required. If fingerprints are collected and submitted to the CJIS Division, the fingerprints will be searched through the Automated
Fingerprint Identifications System; however, a criminal record for the offense will not be created.

Literal Description - The literal description that relates to a particular offense.

Case Type - O=0rdinance "Case Type" is used by OSCA to categorize the various cases for management purposes.
ROC - (Record of Conviction): Y = Yes, N =No Yes indicates those cases that are reportable to the Department of Revenue.

Effective Date - Indicates the begin date for a charge code
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EXAMPLE OF A COMPLETED CRIMINAL FINGERPRINT CARD
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EXAMPLE OF A COMPLETED PROSECUTOR DISPOSITION
ORDINANCE VIOLATION

MOO001013A 06-02-2010
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EXAMPLE OF A COMPLETED COURT DISPOSITION
ORDINANCE VIOLATION

MO0001011) 06-15-2010
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ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS
TABLE OF CONTENTS
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Codes Descriptions No.
90301-90500 |ANIMAL CONTROL 1
90501-90600 |ASSAULT 1
90601-90700 |ATV VIOLATIONS 1
90701-90800 |BURNING 1
90801-90900 |[CARELESS & IMPRUDENT DRIVING 1-2
90901-90999 |PARK VIOLATIONS 2
91000-91300 |[DRIVER LICENSE VIOLATIONS 2-3
91301-91400 |DRUG VIOLATIONS 3-4
91401-91600 [DWI 4
91601-91700 |FIRE VIOLATIONS 4
91701-91800 |FRAUD 4
91801-91900 |GAMBLING 4
91901-92200 [HAZARDOUS DRIVING 4-6
92201-92300 [HAZARDOUS VEHICULAR CONDITIONS 6-7
92301-92500 |[HEALTH & SAFETY 7
92601-92700 |LICENSE/PERMIT VIOLATIONS 7
92701-92800 [LIQUOR VIOLATIONS 7
92801-92900 [MOTORCYCLE VIOLATIONS 7
92901-93200 |MOVING VIOLATIONS (VEHICLE) 7-9
93201-93300 [NON-HAZARDOUS DRIVING 9
93301-93400 |NON-HAZARDOUS VEHICULAR 9
93401-93500 |NON-MOVING VIOLATIONS (VEHICLE) 9-10

Page
Codes Descriptions No.
93501-93600 |OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS 10
93601-94000 [PARKING VIOLATIONS 10
94001-94100 [PEACE DISTURBANCE 10
94101-94300 |PEDESTRIAN VIOLATIONS 11
94301-94400 |[PROPERTY 11
94401-94500 |PROSTITUTION 11
94501-94700 |REGISTRATION 11
94701-94800 |ROBBERY 11
94801-94900 [SEAT BELT VIOLATIONS 11
94901-95000 [SEX OFFENSES 11

95001-95900 [SPEEDING 11-12
96001-96100 [STEALING 12
96101-96200 |[TAMPERING 12
96201-96300 |WEAPONS 12

96301-96400 [OBSTRUCTING POLICE 12-13
96401-96500 |FAMILY OFFENSES 13
96501-96600 [STOLEN PROPERTY 13
96601-96700 |FLIGHT/ESCAPE 13
96701-96995 |EXPLOITATION/ENTICEMENT 13
97001-97500 [CONSERVATION 14
97600-97700 |BURGLARY 14
98001-99000 [MISCELLANEOUS 14
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Type Charge NCIC F/P Case ROC Effective
Code OCN Description Type Date
Ordin | 9031099.0 5599 No Animal health and safety 0] N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9032099.0 5599 No Animal cruelty O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9033099.0 5599 No Animal nuisance ¢} N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9034099.0 5599 No Animal license o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9035099.0 5599 No Animal atlarge 0] N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9036099.0 5599 No Viciousanimal O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9037099.0 5599 No Animal limit 0] N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9038099.0 5599 No Miscellaneousanimal violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9051099.0 1399 Yes Assault 0] N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9051599.0 1399 Yes Domestic assault O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9052099.0 1399 Yes Assault onlaw enforcement @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9055099.0 1399 No Miscellaneous assault @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9061099.0 5499 No Operate all-terrain vehicle upon a highway/street not authorized O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9061599.0 5499 No Operate all-terrain vehicle carrying a passenger @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9062099.0 5499 No Operate all-terrain vehicle without proper bicycle safety flag O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9063099.0 5499 No Operate al-terrain vehicle within a stream or river @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9063599.0 5499 No Operate all-terrain vehicle on highway without operator or chauffeur license O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9064099.0 5499 No Operate all-terrain vehicle on private property without consent of property owner @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9064599.0 5499 No Person lessthan 16 years old operate all-terrain vehicle not accompanied/under O N 08/28/2000
supervision of parent/guardian or authorized person
Ordin | 9065599.0 5499 No Operate all-terrain vehicle on highway in excess of 30 miles per hour @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9066599.0 5499 No Personunder 18 years of age operate all-terrain vehicle without securely fastened safety @] N 08/28/2000
helmet on head

Ordin  9067599.0 5499 = No Operate all-terrain vehicle in careless way endangering person or property of another o) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9068599.0 5499 No Operate all-terrain vehicle while under the influence of alcohol O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9068799.0 5499 No Operate al-terrain vehicle while under influence of controlled substance @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9069099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous all-terrain vehicle violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9071099.0 2099 No |lllegal burning O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9072099.0 2099 No Negligent burning 0] N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9081099.0 5499 No Operate motor vehiclein careless and imprudent manner @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9083099.0 5499 No Operate MV in careless and imprudent manner- involving an accident @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9084099.0 5499 No |Inattentivedriving O Y 08/28/2000
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Type Charge NCIC F/P Case ROC Effective
Code OCN Description Type Date
Ordin  9085099.0 5499 No Fail toremainin moving vehicle @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9091099.0 7399 No Miscellaneous park violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9092099.0 7399 No Swimming violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9093099.0 7399 No Watercraft violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9094099.0 7399 No Jumpingfrom natural structure violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9096099.0 7399 No Park hoursor posted closing violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9100599.0 5499 No Cause/knowingly permit child/ward under age 16 to drive motor vehicle O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9101099.0 5499 No Expiredlicense O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9101599.0 5499 No Operate vehicle on highway without valid or no license O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9102599.0 5499 No Operate motorcycle when driver's license not validated for such - 1st or 2nd offense @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9102799.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle without maintaining financial responsibility O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9102899.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle knowing owner has not maintained financial responsibility @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9103099.0 5499 No Authorize/lknowingly permit person to drive motor vehicle who had no legal right O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9103299.0 5499 No Improper commercial driver's license class @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9103599.0 5499 No Operate commercial motor vehicle without valid commercial driverslicense O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9104099.0 5499 No Operate commercia motor vehicle with a suspended/ revoked/cancelled license @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin ' 9105099.0 5499 No Permitted invalidated licensee to operate motorcycle O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9105599.0 5499 No Failed to comply with condition of restricted drivers license (for vision) o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9106099.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle without obtaining new drivers license after being @) Y 08/28/2000
revoked/suspended
Ordin ' 9106599.0 5499 No Displayed/possessed fictitious/cancelled/suspended/revoked/altered driver license O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9107099.0 5499 No Reproduce/ater/modify/misrepresent operator license or identification card issued by @) Y 08/28/2000
Department of Revenue
Ordin  9107599.0 5499 No Represented the drivers license of another person to be his’hers @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9108099.0 5499 No Loaned driverslicense to another person O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9108299.0 5499 No Fail to produce license on demand @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9108399.0 5499 No Forge/misrepresent motor vehicle accident/financial responsibility information to O N 08/28/2000
Department of Revenue knowingly
Ordin  9108599.0 5499 No Provided fraudulent information in application for drivers license O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9109099.0 5499 No Driving while revoked or driving while suspended @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9109599.0 5499 No Operate school buswhile permit suspended (suspended for failure to pass drug, alcohol o Y 08/28/2000

or chemical test)
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Ordin | 9110099.0 5499 No Failed to comply with conditions of restricted drivers license (for physical infirmity) O Y 08/28/2000

Ordin  9110599.0 5499 No Failureto comply with temporary instruction/driver permit @) Y 08/28/2000

Ordin | 9110799.0 5499 No Driving while license revoked (suspended for stealing motor fuel) O Y 08/28/2000

Ordin  9111099.0 5499 No Operated motor vehicle on highway while drivers license/privilege revoked (for abuse @) Y 08/28/2000
and lose law)

Ordin  9111599.0 5499 No Operated motor vehicle on highway while drivers license/privilege revoked @) Y 08/28/2000
(pointg/failure to take test)

Ordin  9112299.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle on highway while driver license/privilege revoked (revoked for o Y 09/29/2001
probable cause of .08% blood alcohol content and zero tolerance)

Ordin  9112799.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle on highway while driver license/privilege revoked (suspended for o Y 09/29/2001
probabl e cause .08% blood alcohol content and zero tolerance)

Ordin  9113099.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle on highway while drivers license/privilege revoked (suspended for| O Y 08/28/2000
points)

Ordin  9113599.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle on highway while drivers license/privilege suspended (for o Y 08/28/2000
improprietiesin compact state)

Ordin  9114099.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle while suspended or revoked after failing exam/failing to submitto| O Y 08/28/2000
exam required by Department of Revenue

Ordin  9114599.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle on highway while driver license/privilege revoked (suspended for @) Y 08/28/2000
nonappear/nonpayment of court fines/costs)

Ordin  9115099.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle on highway while driver license/privilege revoked (suspended for @] Y 08/28/2000
nonpayment of child support)

Ordin  9115599.0 5499 No Operate commercial motor vehicle while driver privilege are suspended, revoked, @] Y 08/28/2000
cancelled from operating commercial motor vehicle

Ordin  9115799.0 5499 No Operate commercial motor vehicle while driver privileges are disqualified from operating| O Y  08/28/2000
acommercia motor vehicle

Ordin  9116099.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle on highway while driver license suspended @) Y 07/01/1987

Ordin | 9116599.0 5499 No Operate motor vehicle on highway while drivers registration suspended O N 08/28/2000

Ordin | 9117099.0 5499 No Miscellaneousdriving license violation o N 08/28/2000

Ordin | 9133599.0 3599 Yes Possessmarijuana O N 08/28/2000

Ordin | 9134099.0 3599 Yes Possessdrug paraphernalia @) N 08/28/2000

Ordin | 9139099.0 3599 Yes Miscellaneous controlled substance @) N 08/28/2000

Ordin | 9141004.0 5404 Yes Excessiveblood acohol content @) Y 08/28/2000
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Ordin | 9141504.0 5404 Yes Excessive blood alcohol content - prior offender O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9142504.0 5404 Yes Drovecommercial motor vehicle - blood acohol content over .04% @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9142703.0 5403 Yes Drovecommercial motor vehicle under influence of controlled substance O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9143099.0 5499 No Drinking acoholic beverage while operating moving vehicle @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9143504.0 5404 | Yes DWI - acohol @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9144004.0 5404 Yes DWI -acohal - prior offender o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9145003.0 5403 Yes DWI -drugintoxication @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9145503.0 5403 Yes DWI -drugintoxication - prior offender @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9146599.0 5499 Yes DWI - combined alcohol/drug intoxication O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9147099.0 5499 Yes DWI - combined alcohol/drug intoxication - prior offender @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9148099.0 5499 Yes Failedtocomply with court order requiring use of ignition interlock device-1st offense O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9148599.0 5499 Yes Failedtocomply with court order requiring use of ignition interlock device-2nd offense @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9149099.0 5499 Yes Violation of ignition interlock restrictions O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9161099.0 | 5599 | No Drive acrossfire hosein use 0] Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9162099.0 | 5599 No Fasefirealarm @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9163099.0 5499 No Followingfirevehicle O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9164099.0 5599 No Miscellaneousfireviolation @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9165099.0 | 5599 @ No Firecode violation - locked exit door @] N 10/19/2007
Ordin | 9171099.0 | 2699 No Passing bad check @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9171599.0 2699 No Fraudulent use of acredit/debit device @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9172099.0 2699 No Deceptive business practice @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9180099.0 2699 No Miscellaneous fraud @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9180599.0 | 3999 No Bingo violation @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9181099.0 3999 No Miscellaneousgambling violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9190599.0 | 5499 No Improper backing @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9190799.0 5499 No Weaving O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9191099.0 5499 No Failedtodriveonright half of roadway when roadway was of sufficient width @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9191599.0 5499 No Failedtodrivewithinsinglelane O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9192099.0 5499 No Drovevehicleto left side of roadway when view obstructed by hill/curve @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9192599.0 5499 No Drove vehicleto left side of roadway within 100 feet of bridge/viaduct/tunnel whenview | O Y 08/28/2000

obstructed
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Ordin  9193099.0 5499 No Drove vehicleto left side of roadway within 100 feet of intersection/railroad grade O] Y 08/28/2000
crossing
Ordin  9193299.0 5499 No Failureto obey railroad restrictions O Y 10/02/2002
Ordin  9193599.0 5499 No Fail to stop loaded bus or hazardous/inflammable/corrosive materials truck for railroad @) Y 08/28/2000
grade crossing
Ordin  9194099.0 5499 No Made U-turn/interfered with traffic where vision less than 300 feet - traffic hazard O Y 08/28/2000
created
Ordin  9194599.0 5499 No Failed to drive within single lane - cause immediate threat of accident @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9195099.0 5499 No Failed to drive within single lane - resulting in an accident O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9195599.0 5499 No Drovein center lane of 3 lane road when view obstructed/not clear of traffic @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9196099.0 5499 No Drovein center lane of 3 lane road when view obstructed/not clear of traffic - cause O] Y 08/28/2000
immediate threat of accident
Ordin  9196599.0 5499 No Drovein center lane of 3 lane road when view obstructed/not clear of traffic - resultingin| O Y 08/28/2000
accident
Ordin  9197099.0 5499 No Drovewrong direction on street @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9197599.0 5499 No Drovewrong direction on street - cause immediate threat of accident @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9198099.0 5499 No Drovewrong direction on street - resulting in an accident O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9198599.0 5499 No Failedtodriveon right half of roadway when roadway was sufficient width-cause o Y 08/28/2000
immediate threat of accident
Ordin  9199099.0 5499 No Failedtodriveright half of roadway when roadway was of sufficient width - resulting in @) Y 08/28/2000
an accident
Ordin | 9199399.0 5499 No Failureto stay on pavement @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9199599.0 5499 No |Illegal/improper turning @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9200099.0 5499 No Turned right on red signal where prohibited by sign o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9200599.0 5499 No Fail to signal/gave improper signal when stopping/ turning left or right O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9201099.0 5499 No Entered/traveled in alane over which ared signal was shown o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9201299.0 | 5499 @ No Operate and electric personal assistive mobility device on roadway when speed limit @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9201599.0 5499 No Made U-turn not at crossover @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9202099.0 5499 No Made U-turn at intersection controlled by traffic signal/police officer O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9202599.0 5499 No Made U-turn not at crossover - cause immediate threat of accident @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9203099.0 5499 No Made U-turn not at crossover - resulting in accident O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9203599.0 5499 No Followed another vehicletoo closely @) Y 08/28/2000
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Ordin  9203799.0 5499 No Overtake/passamotor vehicle within awork or construction zone on a highway divided O] Y 08/28/2000
into two or more lanes
Ordin  9204099.0 5499 No Improper lane use @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9204599.0 5499 No Truck over 18,000 pounds followed another vehicle too closely @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9205099.0 5499 No Followed another bus/truck closer than 300 feet O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9205599.0 5499 No Fail toyield after stopping to vehicle that entered intersection/so close to cause hazard o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9206099.0 5499 No Improper passing of astreetcar @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9206599.0 5499 No Changed lanes when movement could not be made with safety @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9207099.0 5499 No Changed lanes when movement could not be made with safety - cause immediate threat o Y 08/28/2000
of accident
Ordin | 9207599.0 5499 No Changed lanes when movement could not be made with safety - resulting in accident @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9208099.0 5499 No Passvehicleon right/traveled off main portion of road @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9208599.0 5499 No Passvehicle/interfered with approaching traffic O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9209099.0 5499 No Stopped/slowed speed/turned from direct course/moved veh right/left when unsafe @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9209599.0 5499 No Operate/transport implements of husbandry on roadway between sunset and sunrise @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9210099.0 5499 No Drove on bridge/highway under construction/improvement that was closed by barriers @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9210599.0 5499 No Fail to stop for school bus receiving/discharging school children O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9211099.0 5499 No Operate truck with person under 18 years of age riding in unenclosed bed of truck o N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9211599.0 5499 No Drovecommercial vehicle with willful/wanton disregard for safety O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin ' 9211899.0 5499 No Engagein speed competition o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9212099.0 5499 No Hazardousdriving - accident @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9215099.0 5499 No Hazardousdriving - other @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9217099.0 | 5499 = No Person 21 yearsold or less operate moving motor vehicle while sending/reading/texting @] Y 08/28/2009
on mobile electronic device
Ordin  9221099.0 5499 No No headlights when required O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9221399.0 5499 No Failuretodimlights O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9221599.0 5499 No Defective equipment O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9222099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous hazardous vehicular conditions @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9222502.0 5402 No Violate out-of-service order while transporting hazardous materials - 1st offense @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9223002.0 5402 No Violate out-of-service order while transporting hazardous materials - 2nd or subsequent @) Y 08/28/2000

offense
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Ordin  9223599.0 5499 No Violate out-of-state order while operating motor vehicle designed to transport more than o Y 08/28/2000
15 passengersincluding driver - 1st offense
Ordin  9224099.0 5499 No Violate out-of-state order while operating motor vehicle designed to transport more than o Y 08/28/2000
15 passengers including driver - 2nd or subsequent offense

Ordin  9231099.0 5599 No Abandon motor vehicle @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9231599.0 5599 @ No Excessivenoise O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9232099.0 5599 No Trashviolation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9232599.0 | 5599 @ No |Urinate/defecatein public @] N 10/19/2007
Ordin  9233099.0 5599 No Littering O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9234099.0 5599 No Sanitation violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9235099.0 5599 No Smokeinanon-smoking area @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9236099.0 5599 @ No Health department violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9237099.0 5599 No Building code violation @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9237599.0 5599 No Nuisance violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9238099.0 5599 No Miscellaneous health and safety O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9261099.0 7399 @ No No businesslicense O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9262099.0 4199 No Noalcohol license O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9263099.0 7399 No Miscellaneous license/permit violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9271099.0 4199 No Liquor violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9272099.0 4199 No Minor in possession O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9272599.0 4199 No Minor visibly intoxicated/BAC 0.2% or more O N 01/01/2009
Ordin  9273099.0 4199 @ No Publicintoxication O N 08/28/2003
Ordin  9273599.0 4199 No Open container O * 08/28/2003
Ordin  9274099.0 4199 @ No Possess alcohol O N 08/28/2003
Ordin  9274599.0 4199 No Miscellaneous acohol O N 08/28/2003
Ordin | 9275099.0 4199 No Supplying acohol to a minor o N 08/28/2003
Ordin  9281099.0 5499 No Morethan 1 on motorcycle - prohibited O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9282099.0 5499 No Operate motorized bicycle on highway/street without valid drivers license @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9283099.0 5499 No Operate motorized bicycle on interstate highway O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9284099.0 5499 No Fail towear protective headgear when on motorcycle in motion/wear approved gear @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9285099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous motorcycle violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9290199.0 5499 No Fail to obey traffic control devices @) Y 08/28/2000
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Ordin  9290599.0 5499 No Redlight violation O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9291099.0 5499 No Fail tostop at stop sign at stop line/before crosswalk/point nearest intersection o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9291299.0 5499 No Fail to stop at stop sign at stop line/before crosswalk/point nearest intersection - county @) Y 10/15/2010
Ordin  9291599.0 5499 No Fail toturn asdirected or required by intersection traffic control device @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9292099.0 | 5499 @ No Fail to make/approach right turn as close as practicable to right curb/edge of roadway @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9292599.0 5499 No Failedto proceed with caution past flashing yellow signal @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9293099.0 | 5499 = No Failedto stop for flashing red signal at stop line/ crosswalk/point nearest intersection @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9293599.0 5499 No Failedto stop for steady red signal at crosswalk/ stop line/point nearest intersection o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9294099.0 5499 No Failedto obey official signstemporarily designating lanes O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9294599.0 5499 = No Fail to obey official signstemporarily designating lanes - cause immediate threat of O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9295099.0 5499 No Failedto obey official signstemporarily designating lanes - resulting in an accident O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9295599.0 5499 No Cutinon overtaken vehicle @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9296599.0 5499 No Failedtoyield O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9297099.0 5499 No Fail to slow to reasonable speed for existing conditions or stop for yield sign o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9297599.0 5499 No Fail toyieldto vehicle that had entered intersection with no traffic control O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9298099.0 5499 No Fail toyield right of way to pedestrian facing walk signal @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9298599.0 5499 No Fail toyield to approaching vehicle when entering/ crossing highway from o Y 08/28/2000
alley/driveway
Ordin | 9300099.0 5499 No Fail toyield to approaching vehicle when turning left into alley/private road/driveway O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9300599.0 5499 No Fail toyield right of way to vehicle/pedestrian lawfully in controlled intersection or @) Y 08/28/2000
crosswak
Ordin  9301099.0 5499 No Fail toyieldto vehicle on right that entered intersection at approximately same time @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9301599.0 5499 No Fail toyield to vehicle approaching from opposite direction when turning left @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9302099.0 5499 No Fail toyieldto blind pedestrian with guide dog or white cane @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9302599.0 5499 No Fail toyield to emergency vehicle sounding audible siren signal/display lighted visible o Y 08/28/2000
red/blue light
Ordin  9302799.0 5499 No Excessive acceleration O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9303099.0 5499 No Drive/funeral procession o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9303599.0 5499 No Fail toyield right of way to organized funeral procession O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9304099.0 5499 Yes Fail tostop or obey reasonable signal/direction of highway patrolman @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9304599.0 | 5499  No Operate motor vehicle (required to have alternative fuel decal) on the highway without @) N 08/28/2000

valid decd

Ordinance Violations - Page 8 of 14




August 2013 - August 2014

Type Charge NCIC F/P Case ROC Effective
Code OCN Description Type Date
Ordin | 9305099.0 5499 No Operate as an inter-state motor fuel user without being licensed as such O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9305599.0 5499 No Activated siren/warning lights on emergency vehicle when not in pursuit/on an @) Y 08/28/2000
emergency mission
Ordin  9306099.0 5499 No Failed to make/approach for left turn within proper lane @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9306599.0 5499 No Failedto stop at railroad tracks O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9306799.0 5499 No Fail toslow at railroad crossing o Y 10/02/2002
Ordin  9306999.0 5499 No Fail to stop beforerailroad crossing @) Y 10/02/2002
Ordin  9307099.0 5499 No Operate motor vehiclein anon-designated areain a park o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9307299.0 5499 No Insufficient space to drive through railroad O Y 10/02/2002
Ordin  9307499.0 5499 No Insufficient undercarriage clearance railroad crossing o Y 10/02/2002
Ordin | 9307599.0 5499 No Drove at such slow speed to impede/block normal and reasonable traffic movement O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9308099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous moving violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9310099.0 5499 No Violation of restrictions/regulations regarding tow trucks O Y 08/28/2007
Ordin  9321001.0 5401 Yes Leavingthe scene of amotor vehicle accident @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9321501.0 5401 Yes Leaving the sceneof amotor vehicle accident - injury/property damage - 2nd offense O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9322001.0 5401 Yes Leavingthe scene of al-terrain vehicle accident - injury o Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9322501.0 5401 Yes Leavingthe scene of all-terrain vehicle accident - death or 2nd offense O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9323099.0 5499 No Operate acommercial motor vehicle while driver is subject to an out-of-service order @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9323599.0 5499 No Operate acommercial motor vehicle during continuous 24 hour out-of-service period - O Y 08/28/2000
2nd offense
Ordin  9324099.0 5499 No Operate acommercial motor vehicle during continuous 24 hour out-of-service period - O Y 08/28/2000
3rd or subsequent offense
Ordin  9324599.0 5499 No Miscellaneous non-hazardous driving O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9325099.0 5499 @ No Obstructing traffic O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9331099.0 5499 No Equipment violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9331599.0 5499 No Excessive noise from squealing tires - vehicular @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9332099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous blocking of vehicle @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9332599.0 5499 No Cruising O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9333099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous non-hazardous vehicle violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9340599.0 5499 No Failed to report accident @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9341099.0 5499 Yes Failedto stop and report all-terrain vehicle accident to property owner/injured o Y 08/28/2000

person/police officer/law enforcement agency
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Ordin | 9341599.0 5499 No Failed to place vehicle not in motion as near right hand side of road as practicable O * 08/28/2000
Ordin  9342099.0 5499 No Fail to place vehicle not in motion as near right hand side of road as practicable - cause @) * 08/28/2000
immediate threat of accident
Ordin  9342599.0 5499 No Failed to place vehicle not in motion as near right hand side of road as practicable - @) * 08/28/2000
resulting in accident

Ordin  9342799.0 5499 No Public safety violation - red light camera (no points) @) N 10/01/2007
Ordin  9343099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous non-moving violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9351099.0 5099 No Contempt O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9352099.0 5099 No Fail to appear O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9353099.0 5099 No Fail toobey lawful order O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9353599.0 5099 No Fail to pay fine and/or costs @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9354099.0 5099 Yes Interferewithjudicial proceeding O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9354512.0 5012 Yes Probation violation O N 08/28/2003
Ordin  9355099.0 5099 Yes Miscellaneous obstructingjudicial proceeding o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9361099.0 5499 No Angle parking violation @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9362099.0 5499 No Overtime parking o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9363099.0 5499 No Parking - prohibited time O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9364099.0 5499 No Handicapped parking violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9365099.0 5499 No |lllegal park - taxi/limousine/bus stand @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9366099.0 5499 No Parked causing obstruction o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9367099.0 5499 No Parkedinareanot designated for such parking @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin ' 9368099.0 5499 No Parkedin"no-parking" zone @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9369099.0 5499 No |Illegal parking - residential street/alley O N 08/28/2000
Ordin ' 9370099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous parking violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9401099.0 5399 No Peace disturbance - excessive noise @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9401599.0 5599 No Discharging fireworksin city limits @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9402099.0 5399 No Disorderly conduct O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9403009.0 5309 Yes Harassment O N 08/28/2003
Ordin | 9403599.0 5399 No Peacedisturbance - excessive noise - 2nd or subsequent offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9410099.0 5399 No Miscellaneous peace disturbance @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9411099.0 5499 No Bicycleviolation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9412099.0 5499 No Bicycleviolation - accident O N 08/28/2000
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Ordin  9413099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous pedestrian violation @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9414099.0 5499 No Hazardous pedestrian violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9431099.0 2999 No Property damage O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9432007.0 5707 No Trespass O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9433099.0 2999 No Miscellaneous property violation @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9440099.0 4099 Yes Prostitution o N 10/21/2011
Ordin  9441599.0 4099 No Patronizing Prostitution @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9451099.0 5499 No Expired plates O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9453099.0 5499 No Failed to register vehicle O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9454099.0 5499 No Vehiclelicense/inspection/title O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9471099.0 2499 Yes Bushijacking O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9472099.0 1299 Yes Robbery O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9481099.0 5499 No Driver of motor vehicle failed to wear properly adjusted/fastened safety belt O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9481799.0 5499 No Driver fail to secure child 80 pounds or more or over 4 feet 9 inches in booster seat or o N 04/16/2010
safety belt
Ordin  9481999.0 5499 No Driver fail to secure child less than 8 years old in a child restraint or booster seat @) 04/16/2010
Ordin  9482099.0 5499 No Person lessthan 18 years of age operating/riding in truck failed to wear properly o 08/28/2000
adjusted/fastened seat belt

Ordin  9485099.0 5499 No Seat belt violation - other O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9491099.0 3699 Yes Miscellaneous sex violation O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9491599.0 3699 Yes Sexua Misconduct O N 10/21/2011
Ordin | 9493099.0 3699 No Indecent exposure @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9500599.0 5499 No Speeding - school zone (1 - 5 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9501099.0 5499 No Speeding - school zone (6-10 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9501599.0 5499 No Speeding - school zone (11-15 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9502099.0 5499 No Speeding - school zone (16-20 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9502599.0 5499 No Speeding - school zone (21-25 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9503099.0 5499 No Speeding - school zone (26-30 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9503599.0 5499 No Speeding - school zone (31-35 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9504099.0 5499 No Speeding - school zone (36 mph and over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9510599.0 5499 No Speeding - construction zone (1-5 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9511099.0 5499 No Speeding - construction zone (6-10 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
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Ordin  9511599.0 5499 No Speeding - construction zone (11-15 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9512099.0 5499 No Speeding - construction zone (16-20 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9512599.0 5499 No Speeding - construction zone (21-25 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9513099.0 5499 No Speeding - construction zone (26-30 mph over) @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9513599.0 5499 | No Speeding - construction zone (31 mph and over) @] Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9520599.0 5499 No Speeding (1-5 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9521099.0 5499 No Speeding (6-10 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9521599.0 5499 No Speeding (11-15 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9522099.0 5499 No Speeding (16-19 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9522599.0 5499 No Speeding (20-25 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9523099.0 5499 No Speeding (26-30 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9523599.0 5499 No Speeding (31-35 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9524099.0 5499 No Speeding (36-40 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9524599.0 5499 No Speeding (41-45 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9525099.0 5499 No Speeding (46-50 mph over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9525599.0 5499 No Speeding (51 mph and over) O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9540099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous speeding - traffic camera (no points) O Y 10/15/2010
Ordin  9550099.0 5499 No Miscellaneous speeding O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9601099.0 2399 Yes Steding O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9602203.0 2303 Yes Shoplifting O N 08/28/2010
Ordin  9603499.0 2399 Yes CableTV theft O N 10/19/2007
Ordin  9611099.0 2999 Yes Tampering O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9612099.0 2999 Yes Tampering with motor vehicle, airplane, motor boat, etc (@] N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9621099.0 5299 Yes Discharging/shootingafirearm at or from amotor vehicle - physical injury/death o N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9622099.0 5299 Yes Discharging/shooting afirearm at or from a motor vehicle @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9623099.0 5299 No Miscellaneous weapon violation o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9630599.0 4899 No Deceiving law enforcement officer @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9631099.0 4899 Yes Resisting arrest O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9631599.0 4899 No Making falsereport (non-traffic) @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9632099.0 4899 No Misusing"911" O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9632599.0 4899 No Eluding police officer O Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9633099.0 4899 No Gave faseinformation to officer @) Y 08/28/2000
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Type Charge NCIC F/P Case ROC Effective
Code OCN Description Type Date
Ordin  9639099.0 4899 No Miscellaneous obstructing police @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9640599.0 3899 No Contributing to delinquency of minor o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9641099.0 3899 No Non-support O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9641599.0 3899 Yes Childabuse O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9642099.0 3899 Yes Endangeringwelfare of achild @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9642599.0 5099 Yes Violateorder of protection for adult @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9643099.0 5099 Yes Violate order of protection for child O N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9650099.0 3899 Yes Miscellaneousfamily offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9650599.0 2899 Yes Receive stolen property @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin ' 9651099.0 2899 Yes Possess stolen property @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9652099.0 2899 No Failed to return rented or leased property @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9660199.0 4999 Yes Escape custody O N 08/28/2003
Ordin  9671099.0 6499 Yes Promoting obscenity/pornography @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9672099.0 6499 Yes Promoting obscenity/pornography for minors - 1st offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9673099.0 6499 Yes Promoting obscenity/pornography for minors - 2nd offense O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9674099.0 6499 Yes Possession of child pornography material - 1st offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9675099.0 6499 Yes Possession of child pornography material - 2nd offense O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9676099.0 6499 Yes Furnish pornographic material to minor - 1st offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9677099.0 6499 Yes Furnish pornographic material to minor - 2nd offense O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9678099.0 6499 Yes Publicdisplay of explicit material - 1st offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9679099.0 6499 Yes Publicdisplay of explicit material - 2nd offense O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9680099.0 6499 Yes Coercing acceptance of obscene material @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9681099.0 6499 Yes Promoting child pornography - 1st offense O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9682099.0 6499 Yes Promoting child pornography - 2nd offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9683099.0 6499 Yes Knowingly promote child pornography to minor - 1st offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9684099.0 6499 Yes Knowingly promote child pornography to minor - 2nd offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9685099.0 6499 No Failureto maintain pornographic, morbid, violent videos in separate area - salesor rentals| O N 08/28/2000
tojuveniles

Ordin | 9686099.0 6499 Yes Making obscene or indecent commercial telephone messages - 1st offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9687099.0 6499 Yes Making obscene or indecent commercial telephone messages - 2nd offense @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9699099.0 6499 Yes Miscellaneous obscenity violation @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9699599.0 6499 Yes Miscellaneous pornography violation o N 08/28/2000
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Type Charge NCIC F/P Case ROC Effective
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Ordin | 9700199.0 6299 No Miscellaneouswildlife violation @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9760099.0 2299 Yes Burglary/breaking and entering o N 08/28/2004
Ordin  9760599.0 2299 Yes Possession of burglary tools @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9801099.0 2699 Yes Made fase statement/affidavit or knowingly swore/affirmed falsely to any matter @) N 08/28/2000
required by Sections 302.010 - 302.540
Ordin | 9802099.0 5499 No Increased speed while being passed @) Y 08/28/2000
Ordin  9803099.0 5499 No Knowingly fail to provide Department of Revenue within 10 days the notification o N 08/28/2000
requirements of a bus driver who failed to pass drug/alcohol test
Ordin  9804099.0 2699 Yes Falsifyingodometer reading @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9805099.0 2699 No Odometer fraud 1st degree o N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9806099.0 2699 Yes Odometer fraud 2nd degree O N 08/28/2000
Ordin  9807099.0 2699 No Odometer fraud 3rd degree @) N 08/28/2000
Ordin | 9808099.0 2699 No Removing/atering posted notice in vehicle indicating true mileage O N 08/28/2000
Ordin ' 9809099.0 7399 No Miscellaneous ordinance violation o N 08/28/2000
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STATUTE TYPE/ | CHARGE | NCIC LITERAL DESCRIPTION
CLASS CODE CODE
7USC2023 Fel 5526107._ 2607 |Making a false affidavit to secure federal employment
8USC1325 |Misd 55030__. | 03__ |Violation of US immigration law
10USC885  Fel 5502101. 0201 |Desertion from military service
10USC886 | Misd 5502001._ | 0201 Absent without leave from military service
18USC10-2312 Fel 5524009._ 2409 Interstate transportation of a stolen vehicle - Dyer Act
18USC1073 Fel 5549202._ | 4902 Unlawfurl flight to avoid prosecution
18USC111 Fel 55130 . | 13 Assault on federal officer
18USC1153 Fel 5523115. | 2315 Theft from US Government Reservation
18USC1201 Fel 55100__. 10__ |Kidnapping of a foreign official or guest
18USC1341 Fel 5526003._ 2603 Mail fraud
18USC1621 Fel 55500__. | 50__ Federal perjury
18USC1701 |Misd 5529199. | 7399 Obstruction of mail
18USC1705 Fel 5529003._ 2903 |Willful and malicious injury to mail receptacle
18USC1708 Fel 5527005._ ' 2705 Embezzlement of mail
18USC1708 Fel 5523316._ 2316 Theft from US mail
18USC1952 Fel 5573099. | 7199 Interstate transportation in aid of racketeering
18USC2 Fel 5512112, 1212 |Car jacking - armed
18USC2113 Fel 5512011._ | 1211 Bank robbery
18USC2314 Fel 5528002._ 2802 Interstate transportation of stolen property
18USC2314  Fel 5525209. 2509 |Interstate transportation of forged securities
18USC2315 Fel 55251 .. 25__ Interstate transportation of illegal checks
18USC3182 Fel 5549002._ | 4902 Federal fugitive
18USC3651 Fel 5551512._ 5012 Federal probation violation
18USC4213 Fel 5551011. | 5011 Federal parole violation
18USC45-970 Fel 5571099._ 7199 Destruction of foreign official's property
18USC472  Fel 5525003._ 2503 Counterfeiting
18USC51-1116 Fel 55090 . | 09__ Murder of a foreign official or guest
18USC641 | Misd 5523414. 2314 |Theft of US Govt property valued at under $100
18USC641  Fel 5523014._ 2314 Theft of US Govt property valued over $100
18USC650 | Misd 55272 . 27__ |Embezzlement of funds - less than $100
18USC650  Fel 55271 . | 27 __ |Embezzlement of funds - more than $100
18USC659  Fel 5523212, 2312 |Theft from interstate shipment - value over $100
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STATUTE TYPE/ | CHARGE | NCIC LITERAL DESCRIPTION
CLASS CODE CODE
18USC659 Misd 5523512. 2312 Theft from interstate shipment - value under $100
18USC659  Fel 5528104. | 2804 |Possess merchandise stolen from interstate shipment - value over $100
18USC659  Misd 5528204._ 2804 Possess merchandise stolen from interstate shipment - value under $100
18USC751  Fel 5549101. | 4901 Escape from custody - held on felony charge or any conviction
18USC751 Misd 5549301._ 4901 |Escape from custody - held for extradition or misdemeanor charge
18USC922  Fel 5552299. | 5299 Unlawful acquisition of firearms
18USC922  Fel 5552399._ 5299 [Falsification of statement in purchase of firearms
21USC841(A) Fel 55350 . | 35 Violation of federal narcotic law
26USC5861 Fel 55520 . | 52 Violation of the "National Firearms Act"
26USC7203 |Misd 5561001._ = 6101 Failure to file federal income tax returns
26USC7206 Misd 5561101._ 6101 Perjury in making and subscribing federal income tax return
31USC129  Fel 5525507._ | 2507 Possession of counterfeit federal reserve notes
31USC471  Fel 5525301._ 2501 Forgery of US Treasury check
31USC472  Fel 5525404. | 2504 Uttering forged US Treasury check
39USC1708 Fel 5573299._ 7399 Unlawful possession of stolen mail
39USC410  Fel 5573199. | 7399 Violation of US Postal laws
43USC2421 Fel 5540006._ 4006 Interstate transportation of a female for immoral purposes - Mann Act
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NCIC 02-- MILITARY
01 Military Desertion 99 Military (free text)
NCIC 03-- IMMIGRATION

01
02

lllegal Entry
False Citizenship

03 Smuggling Aliens
99 Immigration (free text)

NCIC 09-- HOMICIDE
01 Homicide - Willful Kill - Family Member - Gun 06 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pub. Off. - Weapon 11 Homicide - Willful Kill - Gun
02 Homicide - Willful Kill - Fmily Weapon 07 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pol. Off. - Gun 12 Homicide - Willful Kill - Weapon
03 Homicide - Willful Kill - Non-Family - Gun 08 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pol. Off. - Weapon 13 Homicide - John or Jane Doe - No Warrant
04 Homicide - Willful Kill - Non-Family - Weapon 09 Homicide - Neglig.Mansl. - Veh 99 Homicide - (free text)
05 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pub. Off. - Gun 10 Homicide - Neglig.Mansl. - Weapon
NCIC 10-- KIDNAPPING
01 Kidnap Minor for Ransom 06 K!dnap Adult 11 Kidnap Minor - Nonparental
02 Kidnap Adult for Ransom 07 Kidnap Hostage for Escap 20 False Imprisonment - Minor - Nonparental
03 Kidnap Minor to Sexually Asslt 08 A_bduct - Ng Ransc_)m or Asslt 21 False Imprisonment - Minor - Parental
04 Kidnap Adult to Sexually Asslt 09 Kidnap - Hijack Aircraft 99 Kidnapping (free text)
05 Kidnap Minor 10 Kidnap Minor - Parental
NCIC 12-- ROBBERY
01 Robbery - Business - Gun 06 Robbery - Street - Stgarm 11 Robbery - Banking - Type Inst
02 Robbery - Business - Weapon 07 Robbery - Resid - Gun 12 Carjacking - Armed
03 Robbery - Business - Stgarm 08 Robbery - Resid - Weapon 99 Robbery - (free text)

04
05

Robbery - Street - Gun
Robbery - Street - Weapon

09
10

Robbery - Resid - Stgarm
Forcible Purse Snatching
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NCIC 13-- ASSAULT

01
02
03

Aggrav Asslt - Family - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Family - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Family - Stgarm

07
08
09

Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Stgarm

13
14
15

Simple Asslt
Aggrav Asslt - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Weapon

04 Aggrav Asslt - Non-Family - Gun 10 Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Gun 16 Intimidation (includes stalking)
05 Aggrav Asslt - Non-Family - Weapon 11 Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Weapon 99 Assault - (free text)
06 Aggrav Asslt - Non-Family - Stgarm 12 Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Stgarm
NCIC 23-- STEALING

01 Pocketpicking 07 Larc - From Coin Machine 13 Obstruct Correspondence (Postal)
02 Purse Snatching - No Force 08 Larc - From Bldg 14 Theft of US Govt Property
03 Shoplifting 09 Larc - From Yards 15 Larc on US govt Reserv
04 Larc - Parts From Vehicle 10 Larc - From Mails 16 Larc - Postal
05 Larc - From Auto 11 Larc - From Banking - Type Inst 99 Larceny (free text)
06 Larc - From Shipment 12 Larc - From Interstate Shipment

NCIC 24-- STEALING MOTOR VEHICLE
01 Theftand Sale Veh 06 Receive Stolen Veh 11 Unauth Use of Veh (includes joyriding)
02 Theftand Strip Veh 07 Strip Stolen Veh 99 Stolen Vehicle (free text)
03 Theft and use Veh Other Crime 08 Possess Stolen Veh
04 Vehicle Theft 09 Interstate Transp Stolen Veh
05 Theft Veh by Bailee 10 Aircraft Theft

NCIC 25-- FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

01
02
03
04

Forgery of Checks
Forgery of
Counterfeiting of
Pass Forged -

(use "pass" for "utter" and "distribute")

05 Pass Counterfeited -

(use "pass" for "utter" and/or "distribute™)

06 Possess Forged
07 Possess Counterfeited
08 Tools for Forgery/counterfeiting

09
10
11
89
99

Transport Forged

Transport Counterfeited

Transport Tools for Forgery/Counterfeiting
Forgery (free text)

Counterfeiting (free text)
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NCIC 26-- FRAUD

01
02
03
04

Fraud - Confidence Game
Fraud - Swindle

Mail Fraud

Fraud - Imperson

05 Fraud - llleg Use Credit Cards
06 Fraud - Insuff Funds Check
07 Fraud - False Statement

08 Fraud by Wire

09 Fraud and Abuse - Computer
99 Fraud (free text)

NCIC 27--

EMBEZZLEMENT

01
02

Embezzle - Business Prop
Embezzle - Interstate Shipment

03 Embezzle - Banking - Type Inst
04 Embezzle - Public Prop

05 Embezzle - Postal
99 Embezzle (free text)

NCIC 29--

DAMAGE PROPERTY

01
02
03

Damage Prop - Business
Damage Prop - Private
Damage Prop - Public

04 Damage Prop - Business - With Explosive
05 Damage Prop - Private - With Explosive
06 Damage Prop - Public - With Explosive

99 Damage Property (free text)

NCIC  35--

DANGEROUS DRUGS

01
02
03
04
05
10
11
12
13
20
21
22

Hallucinogen - Mfr
Hallucinogen - Distrib
Hallucinogen - Sell
Hallucinogen - Possess
Hallucinogen (free text)
Heroin - Sell

Heroin - Smuggle

Heroin - Possess

Heroin (free text)

Opium or Deriv - Sell
Opium or Deriv - Smuggle
Opium or Deriv - Possess

23 Opium or Deriv (free text)
30 Cocaine - Sell

31 Cocaine - Smuggle

32 Cocaine - Possess

33 Cocaine (free text)

40 Synth Narcotic - Sell

41 Synth Narcotic - Smuggle
42 Synth Narcotic - Possess
43 Synth Narcotic (free text)
50 Narcotic Equipment - Possess
60 Marijuana - Sell

61 Marijuana - Smuggle

62
63
64
70
71
72
73
80
81
82
83
99

Marijuana - Possess
Marijuana - Producing
Marijuana (free text)
Amphetamine - Mfr
Amphetamine - Sell
Amphetamine - Possess
Amphetamine (free text)
Barbiturate - Mfr
Barbiturate - Sell
Barbiturate - Possess
Barbiturate (free text)
Dangerous Drugs (free text)
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NCIC 40-- COMMERCIALIZED SEXUAL OFFENSES
01 Keeping House Ill Fame 05 Frequent House Il Fame 09 Transport Interstate for -
02 Procure for Prostitute 06 Transport Female Interstate for Immoral Purposes Commercialized Sex
03 Commercial Sex - Homosexual Prostitution 07 Procure for Prostitute Who Is A Minor 99 Commercial Sex (free text)
04 Prostitution 08 Procure for Prostitute Who Is An Adult
NCIC 49-- FLIGHT /ESCAPE
01 Escape 03 Aiding Prisoner Escape 99 Flight - Escape (free text)
02 Flight to Avoid 04 Harboring Escape/Fugitive
NCIC 50-- OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE
01 Bail - Secured Bond 07 Obstructing Court Order 13 Condit Release Violation
02 Bail - Personal Recog 08 Misconduct - Judic Officer 14 Mandatory Release Violation
03 Perjury 09 Contempt of Congress 15 Failure to Appear
04 Perjury - Subordination of 10 Contempt of Legislature 16 Violation of a Court Order
05 Contempt of Court 11 Parole Violation 99 Obstruct (free text)
06 Obstructing Justice 12 Prob Violation
NCIC 52-- WEAPONS
01 Altering Identification on Weapon 07 Incendiary Device - Possess 13 Firing Weapon
02 Carrying Concealed Weapon 08 Incendiary Device - Using 14 Selling Weapon
03 Carrying Prohibited Weapon 09 Incendiary Device - Teaching Use 15 Threat to Bomb
04 Explosives - Teaching Use 10 Licensing - Registration Weapon 16 Threat to Burn
05 Explosives - Transporting 11 Explosives - Possessing 99 Weapon Offense (free text)
06 Explosives - Using 12 Possession of Weapon
NCIC 61-- TAXREVENUE
01 Income Tax 03 Liquor Tax
02 Sales Tax 99 Tax Revenue (free text)
NCIC 7199 PROPERTY CRIMES (free text)
NCIC 7399 PUBLIC ORDER CRIME (free text)
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